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A Message from the Chief Executive Officer

‘With its rich culture as both craftsman and creator, Hermes

is a singular house. It looks beyond the fashions and trends

of the moment in its dedication to designing, producing and selling
objects of superior quality that draw on its consummate skills.

And in so doing it shares with 1ts clients a dream that often goes
beyond the simple pleasure of possession.

A year of transition, 2006 saw our House go about consolidating
its organisation around its Sectors.

Impelled by the new artistic directors put in place at the end
of 2005, a fresh élan invigorated our crafts tradition and heightened

the magic of the Hermés object.

Patrick Thomas

Bags and luggage, tableware, perfumes and silk all showed
healthy results. The United States, China and Europe registered
strong growth, whereas Japan moved ahead at a gentler pace.

While continuing to comrnunicate in its own unique way, Hermes
devoted more resources to its image. The enduring bond forged
between Hermés and its clients was thus strengthened, thanks also
to the opening of our new Maison Hermés in Dosan Park,

Seoul, and of nine other new stores, including those in Venice,
Amsterdam, Bangkok and Hangzhou.

Sound financial stability was maintained, in spite of the slighdy
adverse effects of currency parities,

“Shall we dance” is the invitation extended to Hermeés,

its personnel and its clients in 2007. Harmony, emoton and grace,
but also movement, effort and power will be the qualines
inspiring us to surpass ourselves in our quest for perfection,
clegance and enchantment.

Patrick Thomas
Chief Executive Officer
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2 Group Management

Executive Commillee

The le of the Eaecusive Chatnmen
is 1o manage the Cormpany and oot
in ils gsneral inlerest. within the
soopa of the corporate mepose and
subject 1o thase powers expressly
granted by law 16 the Supoviscry
Beard and 1o Genzial Meelings of
shareholders.

Executive Management

Jean-Louis Dumas

Executive Chairman’

Patrick Thomas
Executive Chairman

Emile Hermés SARL

Executive Chairman?

Hermos nternational is maniageo v
the Exzcutive Chalrmen with the
sugpert of an BExecutive Commities
formed by a team of five Managing
ach of vshom has well-
reas Of respansitility. Tha

o Comimities oversees the

Executive Committee

Jean-Louis [Dumas
Executive Chairman'

Patrick Thomas
Executive Chairman

Chnistan Blanckaert
Managing Director
International Affairs

Mireille Maury
Managing Director
Finance & Administration

Pierre-Alexis Dumas
Artistic Director

Patrick Albaladejo
Deputy Managing Director
Strategic Development and
Corporate Image?

Guillaume de Seynes
Deputy Managing Director

1. Unal 31 March 2006
2. Since 1 April 2006
3. Since 15 May 2006



The Actistic Dirsctors of Hermés infarnational cver see the design activitios
of the Matiars {divisions] and ensurg thair overall consistancy. Trey work

Artistic Department

Pierre-Alexis Dumas
Artistic Darector

Pascale Mussard
Artistic Co-Director

e with each Mctis 10 stimula

te qrealivity and mnovatinn.

¥

Pascale Mussard and Pierre-Alexis Dumas
Artistic Directors




. Supervisory Board and Active Partners

Jérdme Guerrand
Chairman of the Supervisory Board

The Supenviscry Board exercises ongaing COnlrol Over CoOmpany
manzgement. For 1his purpase, it has the same powers as the Stawiory
Auditors. Each year the Supervisary Boerc detsmanes ihe preposed
carnings agprapnation 16 be subiitted ‘¢ the Gene-al M :
Partners raust consult the Superasory Boarg oefore taking any degisi
pertaining o straiegic options. to consolidated operating and inve
tudgets, or 1o recermmendations ic the General Meeting il respes
the distribution of share premiums, raserves and ow@n KIS, The
Supnrvisory Board also submits 1o the Active Pariners its considerad
recommandalions oo ths appointment of the Execuiive Tharmen and ¢n
ihe possible revosation ¢f thair powsrs.

Tne Audit Commitiea asceriaing that the consclidated financial stalemgnis
[airly and accuraiely reflect the Group's Tnancia position,

o' 1he Executive Chanmen comglies with ihe previsions of
cf Association and the decisions made by the Active Partners.

Supervisory Board Audit Committee
Jéréme Guerrand Maurice de Kervénoaél
Chairman Chairman

Maurice de Kervénoaél Charles-Eric Bauver
Vice-Chairman Julie Guerrand
Ernest-Antoine Seilliére Eric de Seynes

Vice-Chairman

Remuneration Committee

Frédéric Dumas
Julie Guerrand
Agnes Harth

Ernest-Antoine Seilliére
Chairman

R.enaud Momméja Bertrand Puech

Robert Peugeot
Jean-Claude Rouzaud’

Eric de Seynes



The Active Pariners zre joiriy and sevesely liable for alt the Company's debis,
inr an indefinile perdod of ime. Each Active Pariner has the autharity to
appoini the Executive Shainmen or 1o 1evaka their powers, alter recening
tha considared rocormmmenczian of the Supenvisory Board. Tne Aclive
Partners take all decisions penaning 1o strategic aptions. o consolidated
sperating and investment bucges, and o recommendations to the Genernl
Weeting with respect 1o he <istribulion of share PrENsUMS, 1ESEVES and
retained earnings. afler recewving tne recommendation of the Supervisary
Board. Thay may submit recomerandations 1o the Execuiive hManagament
onany matier of genaral interest {a the Group. They authorise all Company
loans, suretiss, endorsements and guaranlees, any predges of collatsral
and encumbrances on the Sontgsw's property, as wel as tha croation of
any comparty or acquistion of an inerest whanewet the invesiment amoumis
o more than 10% of the Group's net warth,

Active Partners

Jean-Louis Dumas
Active parter’

Emile Hermés SARL, represented by its Management Board:
Active Partner Jean-Louis Dumas
Executive Chairman
and Chairman of
the Management Bozard

Aline Hermés'
Vice-Chairman*

Bertrand Puech
Vice-Chairman

Patrick Guerrand
Vice-Chairman®

Marie-France Bauer
Olivier Dumas
Thierry Dumas
Hubert Guerrand
Agnés Harth

1. Unti! 27 November 2006
2. Since 24 January 2007

3. Unal 31 March 2006

4. Unudl 6 June 2006

5. Since 6 June 2006

Isaline Momméja
Pierre de Seynes

A Tribute

to Aline Hermes

Aline Hermés, Mr Emile Hermes'
youngest daughter.
left us on 8 December 2006.

Vice-Chairman of the Management
Board until June 2006. then
Honorary Vice-Chairman until

her passing, she was the

last fourth-generation member

of the Hermés family. as well

as a respected authority

and a genetous friend {o many.

Throughout her fifetime, Aline Hermes
surrounded our House and its staff
with her vigilance and affection,
especially during World War II.

She knew many of the people
at Hermeés and served .
as an inspiration to them.



From time 1o time, an object springs from a client’s imagination to live on

as pan of the Hermés collections. In 1927, Madame Gerber, boldest

of the Callot sisters who ran a couture house on Avenue Montaigne, was in need
of a bell to accessorise her designs. She asked Hermés 1o make her a fong

dog collar, with its golden studs and little bells, thus igniting the fashion craze

for Collier de chien belts. The dog coflar theme was later reinterpreted

for bracelets and necidets, and in 1993, inspired the Mddor watch.



Six Generations of Craftsmen i

Today, Hermés employs 6,825 people worldwide and has 252 exclusive stores,
145 of which are directly operated. Alihough it has achieved international stature, Hermes
has never lost its human touch and still nurtures a tradition of fine craftsmanship.

Thierry Hermés, a harness-maker, set up business in Paris in 1837.
Since then, five generations of his descendants have warked to build
up the Hermes Group. In 1880, the son of Thierry Hermes trans-
ferred the family concern to a now-famous address, 24, Faubourg
Saint-Honoré, where he branched out into saddlery. Soon, he was
supplying saddles and harnesses to aristocratic stables all over the
world.

In 1918, with the advent of the automobile, the founder’s grandson,
Emile Hermés, foresaw the changes to come in transportation and
envisioned a new kind of lifestyle. He launched a line of fine leather
goods and luggage with "saddle stitching”. The Hermeés style was
born and soon extended to clothing, jewellery, silver, diaries, silk
scarves, and other items. Emile Hermés also began a private collec-
tion, which was 1o become a source of inspiration for his designers.
During the 1950s, Emile Hermés’ sons-in-law, Robert Dumas and
Jean-René Guerrand, took charge of the Company and further
diversified its operations, while taking care to uphold the brand’s
integrity.

Beginning in 1978, and aided by other fifth- and sixth-generation
members of the family, Jean-Louis Dumas brought renewed fresh-
ness to Hermés by expanding into new crafts and establishing a
global network of Hermés stores.

Twenty eight years later, he handed the reins to Patrick Thomas,
Co-Executive Chairman of Hermés since September 2004 (and
Managing Director of the Group from 1989 to 1997). The artis-
tic directorship was passed to Pierre-Alexis Dumas and Pascale
Mussard.

Today, Hermés is active in fourteen different sectors: Leather Goods,
Scarves, Ties, Mens and Women's Ready-to-Wear, Perfumes,
Watches, Diaries, Hats, Footwear, Gloves, Enamel, Art of Living,
Tableware, and Jewellery. International in scope, Hermeés has
continued to grow while remaining a family firm with a uniquely
creative spirit that blends precision manufacturing and traditional
craftsmanship.
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For nearly 170 years, Hermés has been creating, inventing, and innovating.
Some of our models have never gone out of style and are still popular today,
decades after they were first designed. Reissued, reinterpreted and
reinvented, these timeless creations have forged the identity of Hermes.

1837 1930
Harnesses Diaries
Sac d dépéches briefcase

1867
Saddles 1937

. Sitk carves
Circa 1900
Haut a courroies bag 1938

1903
Rocabar blanket

1922
Belts

1923
Dual-handled handbag

1924
Fabric gloves with zipper

1925
First men's garment
Mallette d coins rapportés

1927

Wristwatches
Collier de chien belt
Filet de sefle bracelet

1928
Ermeto watch

1929
Development of women's
and men’ fashions

Chaine d’ancre bracelet
First garment with ‘silk scar{”
pattern

1949
Printed silk ties

1951
Eau d’Hermés fragrance
for men

1954
Ashtrays
Bath mats

1961
Caléche perfume

1968
Tiwillaine knitwear
and silk scarf garment

1969
Constance handbag

In 1851, Edmond Roudnitska described the olfactory memaory thal inspired him to create

Eau d’Hermés as ‘the nside of a Hermés bag, with a fingering trace of parfume’,

The fust ragrance by Hermeés, which had been designing fragrances since the late 1940s,

combined hespiridium, spiced and fioral notes, Created in tandem with Emile Hermés,

Fau o Hermés is still as modern as ever, Its secret? t is prepared in seven stages, resulting in a urigue
and surprising offactive development, starting with the joy of citrus, continuing with the warmth

of spices, then wrapping itselt in an amber, floral sweetness, before settling into a discreet sensuality.



20

Six Generations of Crafismen

1970
Equipage fragrance for men

1972
Hermeés shoes for women

1974
Amazone perfume

1976

First complete men’s
ready-to-wear collection
Enamel bracelets

1879
Eau de Cologne Hermés,

renamed Eau d’Orange Verte
in 1997.

1980
Pleated scarves

Created in 1986, Toucans is the second porcelain service by Hermés.

Recaliing the motif of the Tropiques scarf, lush greenery provides the backdrop

for some torty. often imaginary, birds in a mastertut tusion of twelve colours.
Several mni-collections have been added 10 the service, including Toucans in
rnarbled colours Toucans earthenware, Toucans prints and a small Asian collection.

1982
John Lobb ready-to-wear
shoes

1983
Clipper watch

1984
Pivoines service in porcelain
Parfum d'Hermés perfume

1985
Silk gavroche scarf

1986

Bel Ami fragrance for men
Toucans service in porcelam
Pippa furniture line

1983

Oxer saddle

Cristal Saint-Louis,
Bubbles crystal tableware

1994
The soft bag range
Touareg jewellery

1995

24, Faubourg perfume
Fourre-tout bag
Sadhou diamond ring

1996

Fanfare crystal glasses
Charniére steel flatware
Harnais watch

Puiforcat, Nantes flatware

1997
Hermés shoes for men



Applying 1o sitver and leather goods the harness-maker’s expertise in metals and leatherwork,

Hermés created one ot its first pieces of jewellery in 1927, the Filet de selle bracelet,

A miniature sitver bit with a buckled feather strap, the bracefet is remarkable for the quality
of its workmanship, its simplicity and its boid design. It embraced the spirit of the era,
when the lifestyle of sportsman and traveller was the epilome of elegance. The bracelet

is available today in both short and long versions and comes in gold or silver.




in 1930, Hermés created i1s original diary, available in small and large formats.
While these classics are stilt popular today, new models have been added

over the years, including the Semainier, the Synoptigue, the Vision, the Adaptable
and the Giobe-Tratter. They come with seven different covers, some

in a zippered version, in a wide array of leathers and colours. Each year,

a new illustration embellishes the cover of the gilt-edged refils, which

are printed on exclusive paper 1hat is extraordinarily fine yet perfectly opague.




1998

Herbag bag

Creation of new fabrics:
Amazonia and Crinolin
Twice-round watch strap
Rocabar eau de toilette
for men

Quick trainers

Puiforcat, Wave flatware

1399

Creation of a new
fabnic: Vibrato
Belt, Espace, Sésame,
and Kepler warches
Hiris perfume

2000

Rouge Hermés perfume
Corlandus dressage saddle
Cométe flatware

Nil and Les matins de Pétang
porcelain

Tandem watch

2001

Creation of Détail silk scarves
Onde flavware

Nomade, Nomade boussole and
Cape Cod deux zones watches
Rythme porcelain

and crystal collection
Essentielle jumping saddle

2002

Fgypte sandals in lacquer
and leather

Picotin handbag

Plein Cuir desk line

2003

Un Jardin en Méditerranée
perfume

Tunlly in silk twall
Dressage men’s automatic
watch in gold

Etriviére briefcase

2004

Eau des Merveilles perfume
Barénia watch

Brasilia jumping saddle
Cheval surprise silk twill scarf
Skipper bracelet in silver
with silk cord

Hermessence perfume
collection

2005

Herlight suitcase

Heeboo bag

Kelly 2 watch

Un Jardin sur le Nil perfume
Balcons du Guadalquivir

porcelain

2006

Mirage belt

Cape Cod 8 jours watch

Terre d’Hermés men’s fragrance
New Paris-Bombay golf bag
Cheval d’'Qrient service

In 1986, Hermds introduced Pippa, a line of folding furniture designed

by Rena Dumas and Peter Coles of the RDAI design firm. Inspired by the idea

of glegance in motion, the designers created a stodl, a mendienne and a writing
stand in pear wood and natural cowhide — materials chosen for their great strength
and their beauty, which is enhanced aver time. FPippa f, launched in 1993, has
expanded aver the years 1o accommodate a steady stream of new Pippa designs.




. Simplified Organisation Chart

Hermés Sectors {production and distribution)

Saddiery-Leather Goods Textites
and Other Hermes Products

Holding Textile
Hermeés Sellier Hermés (Bucaol}

Avrii-Morio et Patle

Maroquinerie de Sayal

Ganterie de Saint-Junien
Gordon-Chaoisy

La Manufaciure de Seloncourt

La Maroquinerie Nontronnaise
Manufacture de Haute Maroquinerie
Maroquinerie de Bellay
Maroguinerie des Ardennes

Nehel

Watches
Atefiers AS. (Enoly) La Montre Hemrnés
Créations, Editions d'Etofles
d’Ameublement
{Verel de Belval - Le Crin -
Créations Métaphores}
Etablisserments Marcel Gandit
SIEGL
Société Nontronnaise de Contection

Sport-Soie

Hermas distribution

Europe

Hermeés Benelux — Scandinavie
Hermés GB

Hermés GmbH

Hermés Gréce

Hermés Iberica

Hermes International Portugal
Hermés ltafie

Hermes Monte-Carlo

Hermeés Prague

Hermés Suisse




Perfumes Tableware Footwear

Comptoir Nouveau de la Parfumerie Castille Investissemnents Compagnie des Arts da la Table John Lobb
{La Table Hermés — Puilorcat}
JL&Co
Compagnie des Cristalleries
de Saint-Louis

Americas Asia-Pacific
Hermmeés Argentina Herlee | Saint-Honoré Shanghai
] Commercial & Trading
Hermés Canada Hermés Austratia
Hermés de Paris (Mexico City) Hermés Japon
Hermés of Paris {United States) Hermés Greater China
Saint-Honoré Chile Hermés South East Asia i Boissy Retad
Hermés Korea
Hermés Retail (Malaysia)

Hermes Singapore {Retatf)
Saint-Honoré {Bangkok)

Main equity investments

Perrin & Fils Jean Paul Gauttier
39.5% 35%




- Stock Market Data

Key Stock Market Data

2006 ? 20052 2004 -2
Number of shares as at 31 December 106,874,814 109,001,562 110931516
Average number of shares {excluding treasury stock} 107.031.756 108,967,464 109,992,297
Market capitalisation at 31 December €10.13 bin €7.81 bn €5.43 bn
Market value added (MVA) €6.05 bn €4.66 bn €4.42 bn
Earnings per share (excluding treasury stock} €2.51 €227 €1.94
Dividend per share +0.95 €0.83 €0.67
Monthly average daily volume 166,147 136,074 B87.723
12-month high share price €97.00 €71.63 €58.30
12-month low share price €59.40 €47.03 €44.00
12-month average share price €712 €56.60 €52.37
Share price as at 31 December €94.75 €7043 €48.93

' 2004 figures are restated under IFRS.
* After 3-for-1 stock split applied to comparative figures,
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Hermeés international Share Price? / CAC 40 index

— Hermas International share price
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» General Trend

In 2006, sales at Hermés moved up 6.1% and net income 8.7%.

Earnings per share advanced 10.7%.

All continents contributed 1o growth

Sales of the Hermeés Group rose 6.1% in 2006 (7.8% at constant
exchange rates) to €1,514.9 million, after accelerating in the fourth
quarter.

Hermés continued to expand the distribution nerwork, open-
ing or renovating twenty-six branches.

In France, sales advanced 8% over the year, 3 momentum mir-
rored elsewhere in Europe (up 15%) and in the Americas (up 8%).
In Japan, sales grew 5% in a rather sluggish environment.

Across Asia, retail sales held firm, especially in China, climbing
by 5%.

All sectors delivered growth
Growth was driven by Perfumes, which surged 39%, and
Tableware (up 22%). Sales of Silks and Textiles (up 7%) rebounded
sharply in the fourth quarter.

Saddlery-Leather Goods sales increased 6%, helped by a 17%
advance in leather bags, which offset the loss of sales from the dis-
continued canvas bag Lines.

The Clothing and Accessories and Watch Sector posted gains
of 1% and 8% respectively, and other Hermés sectors, 16%.

Earnings growth

Operating income came to €415.2 million (operating margin:
27.4%), up 8.3% on 2005 and up 11.3% at constant exchange rates.
This includes a net gain of €14.1 mullion on the sale of the stake
in Leica Camera AG.

Consolidated net income increased 8.7% to €268.4 million, up
from €247.0 million in 2005. The net margin widened from 17.3%
in 2005 to 17.7% in 2006.

Earnings per share advanced 10.7%.



Persistently high investments in 2006

The Group invested €134 million in 2006 to extend the distri-
bution network and increase production capacity. It also expanded
its areas of expertise by taking a stake in watch manufacturer
Vaucher.

In addiden, Hermés bought back €136 million worth of its shares,
Cash flow increased 5.2% to €321.7 million.

Many jobs created

Hermés hired 675 new employees over the year in order 1o
strengthen its production and sales staff, bringing the total head-
count to 6,825 at year-end.

2007 outiook

Hermés will continue investing to expand its distribution network
and increase its production capacity. In 2007 - the year dedicated
to Dance — Hermés will pursue its strategy of uniting creativity,
quality and the spirit of craftsmanship. »
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» Key Consolidated Data

Consolidated Sales (in miltions of eurgs)

1
1,242
1|1591.22?' 1,230

| II
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Consolidated Net Income (Group's share}
(in millions of euros)




Main Consolidated Figures {in millions of euros)

2006 2005 2004° 2003 2002

Consolidated sales 1,514.9 1,427.4 1,331.4 1,230.0 1,242.3
Recurring operating income a4 383.5 357.1 332.8 320.2
Operating income 415.2 3835 357 3328 320.2
Net income - Group’s share 268.4 2470 2139 216.8 215.5
Oparating cash flow 3217 3059 2.7 258.7 2732
Investments 134.3 118.5 118.8 94.2 101.6
Shareholders” equity after minorities

{betore appropriation) 1,409.0 1,380.2? 1,272.2? 1,159.0 1,0415
Net cash position 538.2 584.7* 565.3° 454.2 3748
Adjusted net cash position* 536.3 584.5 5346 4542 374.8
Economic value added 197.7 188.0 146.6 140.7 154.2
Return on capital employed (ROCE) 26% 27% 25% 23% 25%
Nurnber of employees 6.825 6,150 5,871 5,594 5,361

1 2004 figurgs are restated under IFRS.

2 2005 reported figures are afler applying the SoRIE amendmeni on recognition of actuarial gains and losses on liabilities to employees.

3 Cash Now from operations reported in 2005 has been adjusted for the impact of revatuation of liabilities and receivables denominated in foreign
currencies. Net ¢ash reported in 2005 for 2005 and 2004 has been restated to exclude bomowings.

* Adjusted net cash includes non-liquid financial investments and borrowings.

Investments and Cash Flow {in miiions ¢f euros)
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Hermés operates twenty-eight production units in

Europe

(on twenty-two sites), twenty-six of them in France,

one in Switzerland and one in Great Britain.



Activity by Sector

In all of its sector, Hermeés dedicates superior expertise to the product families that make up
each line. Every year, the Group designs and produces more than 400 new products
meeting the highest standards to enhance its collections, which encompass nearly 100,000 items.

tn 2006, all activities registered growth.

Saddlery and Leather Goods

Emblems of Hermés, Saddlery and Leather Goods account
for 44% of sales and include handbags, luggage, small leather
goods, diaries and riding gear. In 2006, sales rose 6% at con-
stant exchange rates to €664 million.

The advent of the automobile marked a turning point in the
history of Hermés, paving the way for the Group to turn its
founding talents as 2 harness- and saddle-maker to a new sector:
leather goods.

Hermés products are manufactured by more than one thou-
sand four hundred saddlery and leather goods craftsmen at a dozen
production facilities located in Paris, Pantin and throughout France.
Perpetuating the time-honoured skills of the saddle-maker, our
craftsmen fashion exceptional objects combining quality and ele-
gance. This know-how, coupled with our exacting choice of
leathers, create the magic of Hermés products, which come in a
variety of sizes, colours and materials. To meet ever-growing
demand for our products, we acquired the Manufacture de Haute
Maroquinerie in Aix-les-Bains in 2006. We also continued to offer
training programmes for both new arrivals and employees wish-
ing to upgrade their skills, in keeping with our development strat-
egy in this Aagship Sector.

Bags and Luggage. A new structured handbag was introduced n
2006, christened Paris-Bombay. With pure, elongated lines recalling
those of a doctor’s bag, its distinguishing feature is the fold of leather
along the side, which, when open, makes for an exceptionally roomy
interior. Initially offered in two sizes, in ostrich leather, box calf and
boarded Ieather, all lined with natural cowhide, this model was quickly
released in a travel version, lined with fabric to make it lighter to carry.

Reviving an older model, the Sac en Vis also roomy inside, this

time because we have used a gusset design. The moulded piping

Ciothing and
Accessories
19% (21%]

Other Herrés Sectors P erlumes

5% (5%} 176 (5%

Watches
7% [7%])
Tableware
g 3% [3%]
Other products
ﬂ/ 4% |3%]

Sik angt Textiles
11% [11%]

Leather Goods-Saddlery
44% {45%]

Breakdown of sales by Sector
The breakdown of sates by Secior
changed slightly in 2006 [2005]
{all reported figures

are on 2 comparable basis).
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around the undetlines its rounded shape. This 1s echoed in its dou-
ble handle, making it very comfortable to carry.

A ned to the 2006 theme ‘Paris in the Air’, the new Petite
Ceinture and Tioca lines reveal a genuine affinity for bags innova-
tively combining two different materials. A union of fabric and
leather, these bags offer both good locks and casual appeal. The
Herlight luggage line — the first-ever alliance of fine leather and an
ultralight thermoformed foam frame ~ was broadened to include
a super-sized model and a new version in boarded leather.

New models were also added to the Victoria line of soft-sided
luggage. A new carry-all was released in three sizes, designed for
both city use and travel. The deliberate discontinuation of the can-
vas bag lines was offset by robust growth in leather bags (up 17%).

Diariés. The 2006 diary refill opened with the Mare Riboud pho-
tograph of a painter poised like a dancer on a beam of the Eiffel
Tower, a truly emblematic image of Paris. A newcomer in the range
of materials used, soft, fine-grain Swift calfskin comes in six colours:
gold, orange, black, crimson, denim and tan.

Top *Paris in the Air’, window, summer 2006, Faubourg Saint-Honoré store in Paris. Bottom Sac en V 26 in Epsom calfskin.
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Smalt model of the Paris-Bombay bag in box calf.
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Small leather goods. New models were added to our collection
of small leather goods — all those litde things you can ‘slip into
your handbag’, including an expandable wallet and a recto-verso
porte-valeurs organiser in the Béam line and chequebook covers
in the Dogon line. The biggest hits of the year were the Carmen
key ring and its clever little cousin the Carmencita page marker with
its charming pompom and braided fringe.

Riding gear. Saddlery is Hermés” historic Sector. It makes many
types of accessories and equipment for horses and riders, as well
as apparel for both professional and amateur horsemen.

Qur products are available in all Hermés stores and also sold at
prestigious equestrian events. Last year, our jumping and dressage
saddles were on display at the Hermés stand at the Wodd Equestrian
Games held in September 2006 in Aachen.

Top Diary covers and the Carmencita bookmark. Bettem The horse: Hermes” first customer.



Clothing and Accessories

This is Hermeés' second-largest business, accounting for 19%
of consolidated sales. The sector generated €294 million in
sales in 2006, up 1% at constant exchange rates,

Women’s ready-to-wear. Since the 2004 auturnn-winter collection,
our women's ready-to-wear lines have been designed by Jean Paul
Gaulter. Each new season is an occasion to discover modern, ulra-
feminine creations in materials and styles that embody the spirit
of Hermes.

Demand for leather clothing is rising steadily: dipped lambskin
capes and trenchcoats were highly popular, alongside exceptional
pieces produced in the noblest of skins. With their relaxed flair,
ponchos in fringed cashmere, mink and sable or Suri alpaca assumed
their natural place in the Hermeés ‘luxury sportswear’ tradition. Pure,
delicate and easy to wear, the spring-summer collection displayed
the touch of sophistication sought by our discerning clientele.
Demand ran high for the asymmetric daytime dress — the main-
stay of last year’s advertising campaign — cut from a beautiful, aghty-

woven cotton poplin created exclusively for Hermes.

Men’s ready-to-wear. Since 1988, designer Véronique Nichanian
has been dressing the Hermés man, winning Hermés strong recog-
nition in the world of men’s fashion. The spring-summer collec-
tion sported a ‘casual town-and-country’ feel, coming in a range
of dme-mellowed colours, including vegetable- and mineral-inspired
pastels (flinne, clay and slate).

With its lean, structured silhouette, the new 24 line of suits is
the ideal counterpoint to the dmeless Hermeés cut and has been
greeted enthusiastically by our clientele. The theme of our autumn-
winter collection was city life. Highlights included the H en fil tuxe-
dos lined with printed silk, one blouson with ribbing in two-tone
lambskin and another in Etriviére. One collection was dedicated

Top Women'’s ready-to-wear collection, autumn-winter 2006. Bottom Men's ready-10-wear collection, autumn-winter 2006.




Activily by Sector

entirely to cashmere or wool flannel, while a few exceptional pieces

were crafted in soft matte crocodile.

Accessories. Created in 2003, this department encompasses enamel
and leather jewellery, shoes, belts, gloves and hats.

Jeweltery accessories. Used alone or combined with lacquer, horn
remains extremely popular with customers, with a complete range
of necklaces, pendants, bracelets and earrings.

The Justine buckle was added to our best-selling leather jew-
ellery line, Hapi, and a new leather ring was created in the Collier
de chien family, a direct descendant of the celebrated bracelet.

Lastly, our printed enamel jewellery line was enhanced by the
Capitales and Ponts de Paris designs and continues to be a big hit

with our customers,

Hermés shoes. The women’s collections were inspired by the 2006
theme ‘Paris in the Air’. The upper of the Mademoiselle model, for
instance, incorporates an Eiffel Tower motf. Boots were also in
the spotlight, with designs in 2 myriad of styles ranging from flat
riding boots to boots with ultra-high heels.

A new emblem for Hermés, the reworked dlasp of the Sac d dépéche
bag was the major innovation of the year. The timeless classic has
been adapted for use in both women’s and men’s footwear.

Tap lett Loather bracelets collection, autumn-winter 2006. Top right Marquise sandals in goatskin suede with multicoloured *24 Faubourg® Twilly enkde

ties, spring-summer 2006.



Mademoiselle sandals in nappa calfskin.




Mirage glove in glazed lambskin and Mirage belt in Epsom caltskin.



For men, classic moccasins featuring the H Evelyne motif for the
first time were offered alongside Net and Ninja, new sporty models
that have won customers over with their casual elegance.

Belts. Following in the footsteps of the perennial H belt, the new
Mirage model features a removable oval buckle and a reversible
leather strap. It was warmly embraced by our clients and has already
become a classic. Topping the list of our new creations on the
men'’s side was the Nathan, the first men’s belt to be produced in
a 40-millimetre width.

Belts in crocodile and belts adorned with buckles of solid gold
or gold set with diamonds also fuelled sales.

Gloves. Elegant accessories, stitched and perforated gloves held strong
appeal. The Mirage glove, with its perforations ingeniously sithou-
etting the H Evelyne motif, was one of the brightest stars among
the year's designs. And, for the first time, exceptional pieces were
crafted in crocodile.

Hats. Each collection showcased hats epitomising the milliner’s true
art, dongside ready-to-wear models. With its unparalleled expertise,
Hermés offers a comprehensive array of hats that can be worn any-
time, anywhere. They range from the classic Malibu panama to the
extrzordinary Nord chapka in Etrviére goatskin and sable.

Top Justine belt n porosus crogodile. Bottom Mafibu panama.
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Activity by Sector

Top Liverpoo! ties in silk knit. Bottom Regarde Paris scarf.

Silk and Textiles

Siik producls are Hermés' third largest sector and account for
11% of consoiidated sales. In 20086, silk scarves and ties gen-
crated sales of €173 million, a rise of 7% at constant exchange
rates.

Scarves. In 2006, the scarf collections celebrated the theme of ‘Pans
in the Air’ by sporting designs that symbolise the French capital.
Great Hermeés classics, tike Brides de gala, were also reinterpreted.
The cashmere family enjoyed continued success, while chiffon
registered further growth. New combinations of materials gave rise
to elegant, sensual scarves, including the Nomade in cashmere and
linen and the Parisienne in silk tulle and linen.

The year also saw the creation of exceptional pieces, such as
the carré fourrure, a magical meeting between a silk scarf and its

delicate sable edging.

Ties. For Hermés, a tie must above 2ll be a pleasure to wear. From
our classic to our boldest designs, our collecions encompass models
to fit all desires on every occasion.

Once again, our ties made their mark, with their creative motifs,
shapes and materials. The year’s offering included a twill striped
tie with 40 colours and the Liverpool in heavy silk, a silk knit, and a
pairing of cashmere and silk. We also updated our core collections,
both classic and fancy, while creating a line of men’s pocket-
handkerchiefs in silk, cotton and cashmere.



Les Toits de Paris scarf, autumn-winter 2006.
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The Cape Cod huit jours watch, with a mechanical movement
combining an gight day power reserve and jumping hotrs,




Watches

This business accounts for 7% of consolidated sales. It gen-
erated €110 milion of sales in 2006. an advance of 8% at con-
stant exchange rates.

Enduring Hermés classics like the Clipper, Heure H and Cape Cod
retained a strong following while the range was enhanced by new ver-
sions. Equipped with the finest of movements, Cape Cod & jours and
Cape Cod 1928 melded the Hermes style and the Swiss tradition of
watchmaking, while the Kilim in gold set with diamonds embodies
Hermes' efforts to broaden its collection of precious timepieces.
Customers were entranced by the Boule clock, with is rounded ele-
gance and visible mechanism making it appear as if it were encased in
a bubble of light.

At the end of the year, Hermés acquired a minority stake in Vaucher
Manufacture Fleurier, thereby bolstering its presence in mechanical
watches and securing ongoing access to technical excellence. La Montre
Hermés intends to pursue its growth strategy while consistently ensur-
ing the very highest of quality. The distribution network was also
extended throughout the world.

A fince hour
for La Montre
Hermes

and Vaucher

Hermés collects skills as one would
precious objects — 10 preserve their
beauty and accent their madernity.
It acquired a stake in Vaucher
Manufacture Fleurier in 2006 and
will help this designer of fine

walch movernents 1o expand.

"By supporting their art, we give
craftsmen an incentive to refine

their techmiques, o develop new
ones and to keep raising their game™,
explains Guillaume de Seynes,
Chairman of La Montre Hermes.
Mission accomiplished with

the creation of Cape Cod 8 jours,

a limited edition masterpiece in white
gold, rose gold or platinum, which
boasts a mechanism as bold as it is
rare, combining an eight-day

power reserve and jumping hours.
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Terve d’ Hermes,
a journey between
heaven and earth

For Hermes, an alchemist in

the field. each otfactory creation is
above &ll an encounter between
exceptional talent and that most nable
of compenents, emotion. .. In Terre
'Hermés, the new fragranice for men
created by the House's exclusive
perfumer Jean-Claude Ellena.

the earth becomes a metaphor

for all the materials transtormed

by the magic of Hermés craftsmen:
*I wanted emotion ¢ pour through
every ‘fold’ of the fragrance,

to evoke the gaiety of the orange,
the sulphurous, bitter bite of the
grapefruil. the piquancy of pepper,
the flinty air of an aldehyde,

the plump. earthy scent of vetiver,
the heady notes of patchouli, and
the rich, human smell of Atlas cedar.
while compounding the mystery

by adding a louch of soothing balm.”

Perfumes

Hermeés perfumes grew 38% at constant exchange rates.
generating €101 million of sales in 2006. They make up 7%
of consolidated sales.

Hermes perfumes flourished in 2006. In addition to the three new
fragrances created by in-house perfumer Jean-Claude Ellena, we
paid tribute to the vintage lines by releasing limited edinons.

For Terre d’Hermés, Jean-Claude Ellena conjured up a fragrance
both vegetal and mineral in feel, a masculine scent lying between
heaven and earth. Perched atop the orange H of its base, the bot-
tle is decorated with ‘metal shoulders’ that reflect passing glimmers
of light. The *personal’ dewils lie discreetly in wait, to be discov-
ered by the user, like the smooth mechanism built into the cap, with
the inlaid saddle rivet that slides to release the spray. Available in
stores since March, Terre d’Hermés met with immediate success and
promises to become a new classic.

Elixir des Merveilles — the third instalment of a tale that began in
2004 — was released in September. After Eau des Merveilles and Parfum
des Merveilles, Elixir is the eau de parfum volume of the trilogy.

Sold exclusively in Hermeés stores, the Hermessence collection
introduced a sixth olfactory poem, Paprika Brasil. ‘Bois de braise’,
or Brazil wood (which used to be very common in Brazil and gave
the country its name), was what sparked the inspiration for this
intriguing fragrance mingling a gentle bite with a suggestion of glow-
ing embers, where peppery notes mix with the scent of iris.

In 2006, Hermes celebrated the tenth anniversary of its iconic
perfume, 24, Faubourg. For the very first time, a silk scarf was created
as a tribute to this fragrance. Conceived expressly for the occasion,
it mirrors the light of the fragrance and the curves of the botde,
which was also released in a imited editon, donning a new face
that echoes the motifs of the scarf.
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im bracalet in white gold and diamonds.
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Other Hermeés Sectors

Combining art of living and jewellery, this segment
recorded sales of €77 million in 2006, an increase of 16%
at constant exchange rates. These sectors account for 5%
of consolidated sales.

Art of living. Dedicated to the ‘spirit of the home’, the art of liv-
ing sector offers many product lines, ranging from beachwear to
homewear and decorative objects, baby gifts, furniture and games.
Each room in the house can display its own special object.

The Golf line was introduced in 2006, with a fabric-and-leather
golf bag available in black, tan and brick. Beach totes also made a
comeback as ideal companions to beach mats, beach towels and
other items.

The growing popularity of throws and the avant-premiére launch
of the Swing line of terrycloth bath linens spurred sales of home
textiles. Crocodile pieces were added to the Pippa furniture col-
lection and the In-the-pocket line of leather-covered items was also

expanded.

Jewellery. While classics like Chaine d'ancre and Boucle sellier
remained bestsellers, the new Pierre Hardy designs also delighted
customers. On its way to becoming a classic in its own right, the
Kilim wedding ring proved hugely popular, especially in its gold
and diamond incarnation. The Farandole sterling silver neck chain
and the Paname jewellery line, whose square links mimic the cob-
blestones of Paris, were a resounding success. The new Quark ring,
set all over with diamonds, drew accolades from both our customers
and the mediz.

Tep Conque porcelain dishes. Bottem Boucle sellier bracelet in stering silver.
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Cheval d’'Orient soup tween: its shape was inspired by a 19th-century model.




Tableware

This Sector includes the activities of La Table Hermeés,
Cristalleries de Saint-Louis and Puiforcat. Tableware sales rose
22% at constant exchange rates to €44 million in 2006.

La Table Hermeés. Sales surged 36% (at constant exchange rates) over
the 2005 level, reaching €23 million in 2006. In a sector that is
undergoing radical change, La Table Hermés built on the momen-
tum it developed in 2005, with the Bakons du Guadalquivir porce-
lain service driving much of the advance.

The regal new Cheval d’Orient service enjoyed overwhelming
international success in 2006, becoming our biggest seller in less
than a year. Industry professionals see it as the ultimate expression
of our unrivalled know-how. To celebrate the twenty year anniver-
sary of the emblematic Toucans service, 2 new colour scheme was
created. Christened Estampe de Toucans, it is a nod to the bold cre-
ativity of this Sector, as symbolised by the Toucans line.

Les Cristalleries de Saint-Louis. Sales increased 4% to €15 mil-
lion 1n 2006.

The range of collections was streamlined, thereby kindling
growth in three of our flagship glassware lines: Tommy, an emblem-
atic line designed in 1928 incarnating the know-how and genius
of master glassmakers; Thistle, created in 1908, famous for its this-
te-shaped design; Bubbles, a sparkling, sensual line of glassware first
released in 1992, made a comeback with a fresh, creative flourish
of transparency and colour.

Saint-Louis strengthened its positon in the buoyant chande-
lier market, adding two contemporary designs: Flamboyance and
Extravagance. Flamboyance 1s a range of crystal light fixtures in sanded

La Table Hermes
dreams

of the Orient

A storvteller in porcelain, Hermés
revives the tradition of formal dinner
services. Drawing from the
wellspring of Persian miniatures,

the extragrdinarity rich variegation

of the new Cheval d'Orient service is
breathtaking. *l ke to mix traditions

while respecting the spirit of

the indiviciual places: a very French
mingling of cultures between East and
West", explains Yves Taralon, Artistic
Director of La Table Hermés. The first
setvice dedicated o the horse

— the symbol of the House of Hermes —
Cheval d'Onent creales a subtle blend
of references, going from pieces in

the Adrien Dubouché museum to the
£rmile Hermes collection. It sets the
stage for a new art of entertaining, with
a typically Criental form of generosity.
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crystal, lined with blue crystal or white enamel. Baroque in style,
it celebrates the union of ancestral techniques and modern design.
Extravagance was inspired by a sumptuous table setting created by
Hilton McConnico in 2004 and brings a resolutely contemporary
flair to the Saint-Louis collections. In another area, increased out-
sourcing of crystal bottles also helped to boost sales.

Construction of the Saint-Louis La Grande Place museum in
Saint-Louis-lés-Bitche continued throughout the year. It 1s
scheduled to open in 2007.

Puiforcat. Sales moved up 23% on the prior year, reaching €6 mil-
lion in 2006.

Solid silver hollowware and flatware both turned in a solid per-
formance in 2006. Growth was driven by the opening of a bou-
tique in Moscow in a ‘three brand’ store (La Table Hermes,
Saint-Louis and Puiforcat) and by sales through exhibitions called
Edlats de cristal-Exlats d’argent held in Hong Kong, Taiwan, Seoul, New
York and Beverly Hills. A new titanium finish was introduced for
flatware and used for the Guéthary model, which met with great suc-

cess. B

Top left Baicons du Guadalquivir porcelain service, Attefage table fork and knite. Top right Cristalleries de Saint-Louis: Bubbles candle holders,

Bottom Puilorcat: Guéthary flatware.



Other brands and products

John Lobb shoes. In 2006, John Lobb shoes generated sales of
€15 million, a rise of 19% over 2005.

The launch of the Curving line, which stands out by its use of
new leathers that are finer than those traditionally used by boot-
makers, was greeted with real enthusiasm. A new line of acces-
sories was also introduced, including new belt buckles and leather
articles (small leather goods and briefcases).

Two new stores were opened in Fukuoka, japan, and Hong
Kong. The stores on the Boulevard Saint-Germain in Paris and
Jermyn Street in London were renovated.

Textiles. The textile activities are grouped within Holding Textile
Hermés and encompass design, weaving, printing and production.
In 2006, these businesses generated external sales of €22 million,
up 5% on 2005.

Innovations abounded in 2006. A plethorz of new products was
released, incorporating new applications of industrial printing and

weaving technologies and intricate craftsmanship.

Other activities of the Hermés Group. This segiment includes other
activities that are carried out at Hermés production sites for non-
Group brands, namely the packaging of perfumes at Le Vaudreuil
in Normandy and the tanning of exotic skins at Gordon-Choisy

In 2006, these businesses generated €15 million in sales, a rise
of 7% on 2005. »

Top The John Lobb Store on Jermyn Street in London.

Centre John Lobb shoes. Bottom The Weaving Crnokn.
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Activity by Sector

Partnerships

Leica Camera. An outgrowth of Opuasche Werke Ernst Leitz,
founded in 1849, Leica Camera AG specialises in superior quality
optical equipment, namely cameras and binoculars.

Sales for the year ended 31 March 2006 amounted to €167 mil-
lion, an advance of almost 16% on 2005.

In December 2006, Hermes sold its 36.2% interest in Leica
Camera AG and half of its Leica Camera AG converuble bonds
to ACM Projektentwicklung GmbH, a privately-owned firtm head-
quartered in Austria that already owned a majority stake.

Jean Paul Gaultier. Since 1999, Hermés has owned a 35% stake
in the Jean Paul Gaulder fashion house. Sales consist mainly of
licence revenues from ready-to-wear, perfumes and accessories, the
haute couture collections and retail sales in the Jean Paul Gaultier
boutiques.

Consolidated sales rose by 5% to €30 million in 2006. The new
collections were extremely well received as Jean Paul Gaulder cel-
ebrated his thirteth year in fashion design.

In 2006, Hermés acquired the flagship store in the Galerie
Vivienne arcade in Paris and the international network of Jean Paul

Gaultier concessionnaires was expanded.



Les tissages Perrin. The Hermes Group owns a 39.5% stake in
Les Tissages Perrin. Most of the business is focused on weaving
for sectors as wide-ranging as ladies” lingerie, upholstery fabric,
ready-to-wear clothing and accessories.

This business generated €25 million of sales in 2006, a rise of
7% on 2005, reflecting sluggish conditions in this sector overall.

Vaucher Manufacture Fleurier. At the end of 2006, Hermes acquired
a stake in watch-movement maker Vaucher, with an option to
increase its interest to 25% 1n the future. In so doing, we consol-
idated our foorprint in mechanical watches and secured ongoing

access Lo SUPErior eXpernse.

Detailed key financial data on investments in associates is provided
in Volume 2, page 106. #

Top Printing on sik. Bottom How tha Cape Cod huit jours watch fits together.
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Ex-libris carré in silk twill and sable.




Activity by Region

Hermés registered consistent growth on all continents in 2006.

Europe. Sales increased 11% at constant exchange rates to €570 nul-
lion in Europe, where the Group derives 38% of consolidated sales.

Despite the persistently strong euro, which dampened demand
from non-European customers in the major capitals, sales advanced
in the region overall.

In France, sales moved up 8%. The store on Avenue George-V
in Paris was expanded and fully refurbished and the store in Biarritz
was renovated. Construction to enlarge the Faubourg Saint-Honoré
store began in the middle of the year.

Elsewhere in Europe, sales grew 15%.

A new branch was opened in Venice, stmulagng business in ltaly.
R.etail sales were also up in Germany and in the United Kingdom.

In Switzerland, business momentum was driven by two new
branches (in Gstaad and Lugano) and by the takeover of 2 conces-
sionmaire in Bern. In Spain, sales were on a posiove track. In Russia,
sales continued to surge, reflecting this market’s strong potential
for growth. In the Netherlands, the first Dutch branch was inau-
gurated in Amsterdam in early May.

A wealth of events held throughout Europe delighted cur cus-
tomers. For the second year running, Hermés was awarded Condé
Nast’s prize for best advertising campaign in the huxury world
(Grand Prix du Luxe Stratégies-Condé Nasi), for its *Paris in the Air’

campaign.

Ameéricas. Sales in the Americas advanced 8% at constant exchange
rates to €232 million in 2005. Hermés derives 15% of consoli-
dated sales from this region.

In the United States, sales grew 13%, excluding Hawaii, where
business slumped following a decline in tourist traffic. A new branch
opened its doors in Charlotte, North Carolina and the Washington,
D.C. store was renovated.

Sales also moved higher in Canada, Mexico and Latin America.

EB Concessionaires

B Branches
Number of exclusive
retail outlets
Asia-Pacific
{excluding Japan) X
17% [17%] Americas
15% [15%])
' :1' Other
e %N

France
19% [19%)]
Europe
Japan {excluding France)
27% 29%] 19% (17%])

Breakdown of sales by region in 2006 (2005}
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Asia. In Asta, where Hermeés generates 44% of consolidated sales,
sales at constant exchange rates increased 5% from their previous-
year level to €671 million.

In Japan, sales rose 5% at constant exchange rates amidst lack-
lustre market conditions. On the occasion of its fifth anniversary,
the Maison Hermés in Ginza, Tokyo, was enlarged. A new space
christened ‘Le Salon’ was inaugurated with a view to offering cus-
tomers new, totally unique events. A new branch was opened in
Tokyo's Shibuya district.

Elewhere in Asia, sales were also up 5% at constant exchange
rates. Sales to local customers in Hong Kong, Taiwan and Macao
increased. Conversely, business in the Asian travel market contracted,
especially in the duty free stores in South Korea.

Top lett The Hermds store in Biamitz, Top right Maison Hermés Dosan Park, Seoul. Bottom The Hermés store on Avenue George V in Paris.



In November 2006, the Maison Hermeés Dosan Park was tnau-
gurated in Seoul, South Korea. With its innovadve, light-filled archi-
tecture, it is the fourth Maison Hermés to open its doors, joining
1ts counterparts in Paris, New York and Tokyo.

In China, sales were stimulated by strong business in the exist-
ing stores and by the opening of a store in Hangzhou in June 2006.

In Thailand, a second stare was opened in Bangkok, in the Siam
Paragon shopping mall. &

A new House
for Hermes

Each Maison Hermeés is a venue

tar cultural exchange as well as

a store - a vibrant place, full of life.

In 2006, Hermés opened a new
Maison in Seoul — its fourth, after
Paris, New York and Toxyo. Located
in Dosan Park. it was designed

by Rena Bumas as a “sculpted cube,

with allernating solicds and hotlows,

a ¢entral courtyard, terraces and
gardens - a conternporary incarnation
of the traditional Korean house”™.

The building is faced in a double “‘skin’
of gently shirmmering glass and
houses a café-library, a museumn
designed by Hilton McConnico,

a forest of tree-like display cabinets
encased in Vilwralo leather,

and the Atelier-Herrmés, a space
dedicated to conternporary art
inaugurated by Daniel Buren and

his Filtres Colorés.

Top left The Hermés store in Hangzhou, China.
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Activity by Region

Asia

China: 8

6 stores (branches) Guangzhou « Datian = Hangehou Ewrostreet «
Buiing Chira Word = Beiing Palace Hotel « Shangha

2 stores (concessionnares}

HHong Kong: ©

7 stores [branches): HoNg Kong nt). Aamont + Gallera » Lee Gardens »

Pochc Place = Peninsuta Hatel » Sago = Sun Plaza

Macao: 1

1 store thranch)

Indonesia: &

2 stores (Concessionnaires)

Japan: 28

20 stores (branches) Kobe Sogo » Kyoto Taashimaya «

(rsaka Hiton Paza + Osaka Pisa Royal + Osake Sogo Shinsaibasht

+ Osoka Takastemaya = Sendal Fuisak = Tachikawa setan

* Tokyo Ginza * Tokyr kebuiuro Selou = Tokyo Marunoucht = Takyo

Mhombash Masuoshs = Tokyo Nhomashs Takashimayo

Tokyo Shibuya Saibu » Tokyo Shirydku ksetan « Tokyo Shinpuk

Takzmhmaya = Tokyo Shiouya Torepu » Tokoe Tamagawa Tokashimaya »
Yolkohama Sogo + Yokohama Takashanays

28 stores (Concessionnaires)

Malaysia: 2

1 store (branch]: Kuala Lumpur

1 store {concessionnaire}

Singapore: ¢

3 stores (branches}: Liat Towers » Scottswak « Takashimaya

t store (concessionnaire)

South Korea: 14

6 stomes (oranches); Dosan Pork » Puzan Paratise + Seoud Galleria »

Seou Hyunda = Seou Hyunda Coex » Soou Shellg

B stores (concessionnaires)

Taiwan: 5§

5 stores (hranches): Kachsiung Hanshin + Taichung Sogo « Tainan

MisukesH * Tapei Asiawordd « Taipei Regent

1 store (concessionnaine)

Thailand: 2

2 stores {branches): Borgkok » Siam Paragon

Near and Middle East

Dubai: 1

1 store {concessionnaire}

Turkey: ¥
1 store [concessionnaire}

North America

Canada: 4

3 stores {branches): Monted « Torono » Vancouver

1 store (concessionnaire)

Caribbean: 2

1 store {branch); Saint-Barthéleny

1 store [concessionnaire)

Mexico: 2

2 stores [branches): Mexco City Mazaryk + Mexioo City Perisur
USA: 84

17 stores {branches): Atanta » Ba Haoour = Beverly Hils

= Boson « Chardone » Chicago * Daflas « Honolulu {3) «
Houston « Las Vegas = New York » Pam Beach = San Francisoo
* South Coast Plaza + Washington

10 stores (concessionnaines)

37 other retail outlets

Oceania

Australia: <

4 stores (branches): Gokd Coast Marina Mirage = Gold Coast Surfers
Paradise * Metboume * Sydney Skygarden

Guam: 2

1 store {branch}

1 store {concessionnaire}

New Catedonia- 1

1 store [concessionnaire}

Saipan: 1

1 store (branch)

South America
Argenting: 1

1 store (branchy: Buenos Ares
Chde: 3

1 store {branch): Santiage

Canada (4)

USA (61)
{excl. Hawati)




China (8)
{excl. Hong Kong
el Macao)

°

Taiwan (B} -'_
Hong Kong {7} Saipan {1}
Thailand (2} Macao (1) e e
| o : = e
= FE e
Guam (2) -

&

-

o
o

I':dalaysia 2

Singapore (4] " New Caledonia (1)

Australia (4)

291 retail outlets
Hermes products are available worldwide
through a network of 252 exclusive stares

and 39 other retail outlets. Hermés walches,
perfumes and tableware are also sold

through networks of specialist stores. in airport
duty-free stores and on board aircraft.



Belgium (4) Germany (17}

Luxembourg {1} /.
Czech Republic (1)

France (32)
{excl. Caribbean and Austria (3)
New Caledonia)

Switzerland (11)
L 2

Principality

of Monaco (1)

Spain (4)




Russia (1
o {1}

Europe

Germmany: i7

10 stores {branches): Baden-Baden « Berln (2) « Cologne » Disseldort
» Frarkdurt » Haanburg » Hanower « Munch » Naemberg

5 stores [Concessionnaires)

2 other retal outlets

Austria: 2
3 stores ([concessiIonnaires)

Belgium: 4
3 stores (branches): Antwens « Bnssets « Knolde-le-Zoue
1 store {cancessionnaire)

Czech Repulsic: °
1 store (branch}: Prague

Denmark: &
2 stores (CoNCessioNNaings)

France: 22

16 stares (branches): Ab-en-Provence » Btz «

Bordeaux = Cawes = Deauvle « Litle « Lyon « Marselia « Mubhouse «
Pans taobourg Sant-Hononk = Paris Geonge-Y + Pas Hiton »

Rernnes » Bouen = Saint-Tropez + Sirasbourg

16 stares (concessionnaires)

Greece: o
1 siore {branch). Athens
1 siore {Concessionnaire)

irglandg; 1

1 store (branch)
Dubén

italy: 22

10 stores {branches): Bokgra » Capri + Florence

= Mian = MNaples - Padua » Paleamo « Rome » Tunn = Venice
12 stores {concessionnaires)

Luxembourg: 1
1 store (concessionnaire}

Netherlands: |
1 store (branch): Amsterdam

Portugal: 1
1 siore (beanch): Lisbon

Principality of Monaco: 1
1 siore (Branch): Monle-Carlo

Russia: ¥
1 store [concessionnaire)

Spain: 4
4 stores (branches): Barcelona Pau Casals = Mackid
= Marbolla « Vaervia

Sweden: 1
1 slore (concessionnaira)

Swizerland: i1

8 stores (branches): Basel » Bem » Geniava + Gstaad + Lausanne +
bugano = Sant-Montz + Zuich

3 stores (concessionnaires)

United Kingdom: 8

6 stares (branches): Glasgow Frasers » London Nevs Bong Street »
Lonckon Royal Exchange = London Sioane Streat

« London Hamocks » Manchester

2 stores {(concessionnaires}

({4
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Carmen key ring with lamb:




Environment

Since its inception, Hermeés has cultivated a tradition of fine craftsmanship.
We draw the majority of our commodities from nature, and strive consistently

to conduct our business in an ecologically-friendly manner.

Hermes and the environment

Hermés implemented an environmental programme at the begin-

ning of 2003, with a scries of objectives that we continued to

pursue m 2006:

-to comply with environmental regulations and to anticipate
changes whenever possible;

- to improve production processes by using the cleanest technolo-
gies and safest materials;

- to respect the world's natural resources and to conserve energy,

- to minimise waste production and to recycle whenever possible;

- to ensure that production facilities fit into their surroundings,
employing systems to prevent accidental emissions and reduce
noise and other poilution.

The results of this programme are measured by various indicators

outlined in Volume 2 of the Annual Report.

Clearly defined goals

The Environmental Network was created in 2003, and is com-
posed of ten Sector Environmental Officers. A list of the sites
overseen by cach Officer can be found in Volume 2 of the Annual
Report,

The role of each Sector Environmental Officer is to:

- help design and implement the Company’s environmental pol-
icy in conjunction with his direct superior;

- educate and train stafl on environmental issues;

- coordinate control over environmental and energy costs;

- examine more ecological alternatives for operating processes
whenever possible, in conjunction with the relevant department
heads;

- assess the environmental impact and health and safety features of

all chemicals entering and leaving the site;

Above Mixing colour in the Atefiers A.S. at Pieme-Bénite.
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Environmert

568,567

o

488,180

2002

Water consumption {m

}

- represent the Company during environmmental policy meetings

held both in-house and with outside orgamsations.

There are now twelve production sites dedicated to the leather sec-
tors following the relocation of Néhel to the Avril-Morio et Patte
facility on Faubourg Saint-Antoine in 2006 and the acquisiton of
Manefacture de Haute Maroquinerie in Aix-les-Bains. An
Environmental Officer for the Leather Goods sector provides
leadership and coordinates initiatives to make this business as envi-
ronmenally friendly as possible.

The roles of the other Sector Environmental Officers remained
unchanged in 2006. The Environmental Nerwork now liaises with
the heads of the Group’s corporate services departments, thereby
effectively extending its scope and reach.

The manufacturing division trains, leads and coordinates this
network to ensure that the Group will achieve its objectives.

During 2006, members of the Environmental Network met for
one day each quarter to exchange information and best practice
and to monitor technical developments. Participants also received
training in environmental audits. In addition, an outside consult-
ant conducted eleven complete site audits to assess workplace health
and safety conditons at each facility and its impact on the envi-
ronment. On the basis of the information gathered, improvement
plans were developed and implemented by the manufacturing divi-
sion in conjunction with the human resources department.

Actively involved productions units

Reducing production-related water consumption is a long-term
process and the programme launched in 2004 continued in 2006.
Its goal is to cut back the amount of both water consumed and waste-
water pollutants. Consumption diminished by 13% in 2006 reladve
to 2005, and has been lowered by 41% since 2002.

Top left The 'cuisine’ of colours, Toep right In the Hermés' leather stores,



Water consumption. At Ateliers A.S., water consumption declined
20% between 2004 and 2006, reflecting the efficiency of the new
frame and blade washing machinery, an enhanced maintenance pro-
tocol on the older equipment, and comprehensive efforts to trace
and repar leaks.

Water consumption at SIEGL fell 22% between 2005 and 2006,
bringing the total reduction over the past five years to 71%. The
installation of a more powerful drill pump and a 150m® water stor-
age tank in 2005 enabled the company to stop pumping river water.
Since faster maintenance can now be provided, any eventual pump
breakdown will not result in production downtime. The pump-
ing process was enhanced, with a retention system, warning levels
and monthly readings on the depth of the water table. Raver water
is now pumped only as an emergency back-up measure.

Water consumption at the Gordon-Choisy tanning facility was
reduced by 18% between 2004 and 2006, despite a 13% increase
in activity over the period, following the installadon of a water meat-
ment plant in mid-2003 and of three new-pgeneradon tanning drums
in 2005 and 2006, which decreased the amount of water used in
tanning baths,

At our perfume production facility, water consumption reached
its lowest level since 2002. One of the reasons is that wastewater
vacuum pumps were replaced at the end of 2005 by individual elec-
tric vacuum pumps installed on each machine. Since 2004, water
consumption has declined 9%, despite a 60% increase in produc-
tion over the same ‘period.

Wastewater. We continued our efforts to improve the quality of
wastewater in 2006.

In the textiles sector, SIEGL brought down chemical oxygen
demand (COD} in its wastewater by 33% in 2006 after implement-
ing systematic measures to recover waste products from stripping

and sizing baths and installing a new iminersed aerator at the water

Above Hermeés' Vaudreuil perfume production tacility in Normandy.,

~d

La3



Environment

treatment plant. The self-monitoring system in the SIEGL lagoon
accurately monitors the quality of the wastewater. These efforts
follow the acquisition in 2005 of new-generation equipment that
removes ink before printing frames are cleaned. In January 2006,
they earned SIEGL first prize for the most innovative environmen-
tal policy from the Chamber of Commerce and Industry of the
Nord-Isere.

The installation of a homogenisation tank in 2005 has lowered the
wastewater temperature and neutralised the pH level. The tank has
two hydro-ejectors, which maintain COD levels below the regu-
latory threshold. The system continued to prove effective in 2006.

Les Cristalleries de Saint-Louis pursued its efforts to improve waste-
water quality. Following the trial conducted in 2005, an 80m?
settling tank was placed in service in the sumumer of 2006. It has
reduced suspended particulate matter in wastewater by 72%, bring-
ing it far below the levels required by applicable environmental
standards.

Conclusion. The improvements achieved in 2006 are an outgrowth
of the programme initiated in 2002. They are also attributable to
the unwavering commitment and efforts of all Hermés produc-
tion facilities and staff to environmental protection.

No provisions were set aside for environmental risk in the 2006
accounts, and none of the Group’s companies was ordered by a court
to pay compensation for environmental damages during the year. m

Top Tha workshops of Société dimpression sur Etofte du Grand-Lemps {SIEGL). Centre and bottom Les Cristalleries de Saint-Louis: in the melting

shop, crystal is iquefied at 1,350°C.



Cristalleries de Saint-Louis: Sixteen-light Flamboyance chandelier.
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Gold-plated white ename! bracelets with Ponts de Pars motifs.




Hermes: a responsible employer

-
W

A large number of human resources development projects were initiated in 2006,
primarily in the areas of internal communications and training.

Internal communications

Toile H: a new online communications tool. In 2006, Hermés intro-
duced a new intranet site where staff can keep up with company

news and developments. The Group’s 6,825 employees, all dedi-

cated to the common Hermés cause, are scattered across the globe, .

Tode H
at the many plants, stores, offices and other facilities opened by the Al S
Group over the years. This means that there is a strong need to
share information on a broad scale.

Toile H is a general-purpose in-house site that carries infor-

mation supplied by all the Group’s subsidiaries worldwide. Each

unit has appointed a local correspondent to compile news and report

it online.
Information is posted on Toile H as news and events occur. The . p - 2!
o . : . lir's et S
site is also a forum for exploring issues relating to the life and devel- O ‘qdfm
opment of Hermés and the outside world. S
Toile H is for all Hermés employees. It reflects the diversity, o
vibrancy and wealth of human experience found throughout the -~

Hermés subsidiaries. It allows staff members to express themselves

and highlights the accomplishments of individuals and teams alike.

Workshops of the Imagination: an invitation to dream. We at
Hermés have always believed that the company’s strength lies in

its capacity to foster dialogue and exchange. The diversity and
breadth of cur subsidiaries and business sectors is a valuable resource

that must be deftly interwoven to form a rich wpestry, through an
organisation that integrates the subsidiaries vertically and the busi-
ness sectors horizontally.

It is in this spirit, and to further past efforts to fortfy Hermes’
internal fabric, that the Workshops of the limagination were initi-
ated in 2006. All employees were invited to enter a contest in which
they shared a dream — a theme prized by Hermeés — on Toile H.
A jury selected the semi-finalists based on the originality, creativity,

Top Poster announcing the taunch of the Tolle H intranet site. Bottom Since 2008, the "'Workshops of the Imagination” have invited employees to describe
and share their dreams.
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Human resources

Top In the leather workshops in Pantin.

generosity and audacity of their theme and employees were then
asked to vote online for their favouries. Lots were then drawn to
determine who would participate in one of the workshops.

During the year, ten fornmate “Explorers of the Imagination’
saw three dreams become reality at each Workshop. The partici-
pants each spent one week either bicycling amidst Cathar castles
in south-western France, actending the culinary school of a famous
chef or experiencing life as srudents in a dance school.

Qur Workshops of the imagination aim to allow as many staff’
members as possible to express a cherished, secret dream and, by
the luck of the draw, to live an experience that inspires new friend-
ships and wonder. This programme will continue in 2007 and 2008.

Other actions to reinforce internal ties. In September 2006, the
Group’s General Management brought together 250 managing
directors of subsidiaries and management comunittee members for
a three-day retreat on the shores of Lake Como. The goal was to
reflect upon Hermeés' future ten years hence and to share their views
on the Company’s expansion and the challenges that lie ahead in



a convivial, participatory atmosphere. The retreat was also a reminder
to the participants that they all belong to one corporate family and
an opportunity to breathe new vitality into their approach.

Integration. At Hermés Sellier, the *First Steps’ orientation ses-
stons for new arrivals were cxpanded in three segments: the
French distribution network, the logistics department and the
Leather department.

As is our tradition, new managers were integrated through a

carefully organised programme that allowed them time to get

their bearings and to gain an understanding of the inner work-
ings of Hermés. Managers Non-managers
Gender breakdown

Top The participants at the Lake Como seminar, October 2006.
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Human resources

Training
The art of selling. The ‘Hermeés Selling School’, in place since 2003

in all the Group’s distribution subsidiaries, was deployed in
Argentina, Chile, South Korea and Thailand in 2006.

Training was also dispensed to the European and Asian teams
assigned to the ‘Sales to Travellers in Asia’ segment and continued
in certain European countries, including France and Belgium.

In addition, the Group designed a programme inspired by the
Hermés Selling School tailored to the needs of cashiers at the

Faubourg Saint-Honoré store and the customer care team.

Team Leadership. To be effective, team leaders must set the exam-
ple of quality, so that all team members feel valued and supported
and find happiness and fulfilment in their jobs.

In 2006, some 60 managers, broken down into five groups,
attended the ‘Hermés Team Leader’ courses and “Team Leadership
Workshops' aimed at instilling house management style and values.

The ‘Hermeés Team Leader 2’ programme, which was introduced
in 2005 and teaches group management techniques, continued
in 2006.

The annual performance review protocol, conducted via for-
mal progress reports, was enhanced. Team leaders received educa-
tion and training in preparation for the protocol gradually being

Aborve In the sakons of the store on Faubourg Saint-Honoré in Paris,



rolled out to the entire workforce. It is designed to help team lead-
ers to recognise each individual’s contributions and to encourage

personal advancement.

General knowiedge of Hermeés and disseminating the Hermes
culture. In the first half of 2006, a ‘Know Your Company’ course
was offered to workers at La Montre Hermés in Biel, Switzerland.
In a departure from the usual format, the heads of the subsidiary
presented their activity in tandem with a manager from Paris head-
quarters.

During two week-long modules, the 90 employees of La Montre
Hermeés were fully immersed in the culture and world of Hermés.

In Paris, more than 50 staff members took part in this pro-
gramme. Taught in a variety of formats, it helps to meet our ever-
growing need for employees to play an active role in surmounting
challenges and fostering growth at Hermés.

Courses at the Hermés Training Institute (Institut de Ia forma-
tion Hermés - IFH), which consist of two-week sessions offered
twice each year, highlight the culture, strategy and endeavours of
Hermés, in all its dimensions. The programme has set the stan-~
dard of excellence for more than ten years. Every year, it enables
some 40 employees from the many French and international sub-

sidiaries to obtain a comprehensive understanding of Hermés so

Top and bottam The Cape Cod huit jours waltch, an individually numbered, fimited edition that is entirely hand-assembled,
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Hurnan resources

Japan Amencas
11% 6%

Asia-Pacific
9%

Europe
10%

France

64%

Breakdown of workforce
by region

Production
44%

Breakdown of workforce
by job category

Top right Each hide is selected with meticulous care.

that they can become knowledgeable spokespersons for the firm.
Many graduates say that the course has deepened their relation-
ship to Hermeés and to their job, by giving them a detailed view
of the company’s organisation and driving forces and helping to
forge solid professional bonds.

Product knowledge. A large number of presentations by product
development staff from each business sector are held to thoroughly
farniliarise sales personnel with every Hermés object — its style, how
it was made, where it fits into 2 collection, and so on. ‘

Some 35 European sales personnel attended *Voyage within
Hermeés’ (Voyage en Hermés) sessions in 2006, receiving a panoramic
view of the business sectors and the tools to speak comfortably and
knowledgeably about Hermés products and services.

*Mini-1FH’ courses and Discovery Trip programmes were also
offered to approximately 20 sales staff from the American teamns
and the Sales to Travellers in Asia network.

Japanese subsidiary Hermés Japon has invented a new forum
for imparting product knowledge. Five-day meetings entitled ‘Talk
Saton’ were held in Tokyo and Osaka. Several highly specialised
sales personnel from the flagship Faubourg Saint-Honoré store
described their carcers at Hermés and their connection to the city

of Paris as it relates to last year’s theme ‘Paris in the Air’. They



shared their professional experience while exchanging tips on good

selling techniques with their Japanese colleagues.

Retirement regime in France. Given our background as a family-
owned company, Hermeés has always accorded great importance to
its employees’ well-being.

It places special emphasis on the quality of life and relations in
the workplace, as well as on all aspects of remunerztion and ben-
ehits, including pensions, insurance and provident schemes.

In France, the demographic trends of recent years have caused
government-mandated retirement benefits to deteriorate. This is
why 1n 2006, Hermeés decided to create a supplemental plan for
all employees of the Group’s French companies.

This is the right thing for a responsible employer to do. m

Top lett The slore on Faubourg Saint-Honoré in Paris, Top right Tha Maison Hermés Dosan Park in Seoul.
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Golf bag in herringbone fabric and Skipper buffalo leather.




Consolidated Results

Consolidated Results

In 2006, the Hermes Group registered consolidated sales of
£€1,514.9 million, an advance of 7.8% at constant exchange rates
and of 6.1% at real exchange rares.

The gross margin was 65.4%, a 0.3 percentage pomnt increase
over the previous year.

Selling, marketing and administrative expenses totalled
€537.3 million, up from €488.1 million in 2005. They reflect a
significant 20% increase in advertising expenditure.

Other income and expense came to €51.6 million, including
€48 million in depreciation and amortisation charges.

Operating income before exceptional items rose 4.6% (7.6% at
constant exchange rates) to €401.1 million, up from €383.5 mil-
lion in 2005.

Operating income, including a pet gain of €14.1 million on
Hermés’ sale of its stake in Leica Camera, was up 8.3% (11.3% at
constant exchange ratesy at €415.2 million. The operating mar-
gin was 27.4%.

The Group recorded net financial charges of €0.3 million,
compared with net financial income of €3.9 million in 2005.
The decline was primarily a result of the revaluation of hedging
instruments.

The wax charge amounted to €136.2 million, compared with
€135.8 million in 2005. The share of net income attributable
_ to minority interests totalled €4.4 million, compared with €4.8 mil-
lion in 2005.

Consolidated net income grew 8.7% (11.8% at constant exchange
rates) to €268.4 million, up from €247 millien in 2005.

Earnings per share moved up 10.7% between 2005 and 2006.
The Group generated cash flow of €321.7 million in 2006, a rise
of 5.2% aver the €305.9 nullion recorded in 2005.
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Consolidated Resulis

Investments

Hermés continued to make substantial investments in 2005. These

came to €134.3 million for the year and were entirely financed

from cash flow.

The distribution network continued to expand. The Group
opened or renovated twenty-six branches, including a new Maison
Hermés in Seoul. We also enlarged the Maison Hermés in Tokyo
and reopened the store on Avenue George-V in Paris.

During 2006, the Hermés Group also:

—acquired a minority stake in Vaucher Manufacture Fleurier
(VMF), specialised in the design, production and assembly of
mechanical movements for fine watches; this partnership 1s part
of Hermés' strategy to develop its prestige watch business and
eventually, Hermés will increase its interest in VMF w0 25%
through a series of share issues;

— sold its 36.2% stake in Leica Camera AG and 50% of its con-
vertible bonds to Austrian firm ACM Projektentwicklung, which
already owned 51.8% of the company.

Financial position

The €321.7 million of cash Aow generated in 2006 enabled the
Group to finance all of its investments and dividends.

Breakdown of investments

fin millions aof euros) 2004 2005 2006
Distribution 5.8 | 47.6 90.1
Production 33.0 16.0 124
Financial investments 174 190 1.1
Property 0.4 159 -

Other 165 200 20.7

Total investments 118.8 118.5 134.3




However, because the Group bought back €136 milbon of shares,
which it then cancelled, cash declined by €46.5 million over the year
to €538.2 million at 31 December 2006, compared with €584.7 mul-
lion at 31 December 2005.

Reestated net cash (after factoring in non-liquid financial invest-
ments and borrowingg) totalled €536.3 million ar 31 December 2006,
compared with €584.5 million at 31 December 2005.

Shareholders’ equity again increased as a result on the back of the
profits generated by the Group. It rose from €1,380.2 million' (Group
share) at 31 December 2005 to €1,409 mullion at 31 December 2006.

Value Creation

The notions of economic value added and return on capital
employed were introduced at the Hermés Group several years ago
as performance indicators for the Group's investments.

The improvement in earnings led to growth in economic value
added, which rose from €188 milhon in 2005 to €197.7 million
in 2006. The return on capital employed slipped from 26.8% to
26.1% owing to particularly large investments in the second half
of 2006.

Exceptional events
No exceptional events other than those described in the ‘Investments’
secrion above occurred in 2006. ®

1. After the application {since 1 January 2006) of the SoRIE amendment on recognition
of actuarial gains and losses on employee benefits.
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Management of Legal Risks

Risks associated with intellectual property rights

The Hermés Group’s nominative, three-dimensional and figura-
tive trademarks, models and patents on certain inventions are cov-
ered by broad, world-wide legal protecuon.

The shapes of our products serve as a mark of their origin and,
as such, are equally as important as the nominative trademark itself.
This is why the Group took more extensive measures to protect
them 1n 2006.

Because of their strong name recognition, the Hermés, Puiforcat,
Saint-Louis and John Lobb brands contnued to be a frequent tar-
get of counterfeiting operations. The leather goods and silk sec-
tors are consistently the hardest-hit. Faced with this challenge, the
Hermeés Group continues to deploy aggressive measures to prevent
counterfeiting and acdvely to defend its rights throughout the world.

The Group systematically takes action against all infringement
of its rights and every year, it earmarks significant sums 1o defend
its rights and fight counterfenting.

The internet, which is the new outlet for counterfeit goods, is
expanding its reach, requiring the development of a saategy specif-
ically tailored to combat online sales of counterfeit items and the
extreme volatility of this illicit market.



Risks associated with parallel distribution
The Group’s products are distributed through a selective network,
and it is essential to prevent the development of any parallel network.

Compliance with all applicable legislation and regulations

Through various means, the Group consistently monitors devel-
opments of all applicable legislation so as to be prepared to adjust
to any changes in France and internationally as they arise.

The Group continues to be a party in certain lawsuits, usually
as the plaintiff. Settlement of these cases is not expected to pro-
duce any material impact on the Group’s business activity.

The Company is not aware of any existing or potential gov-
ernmental, legal or arbitration proceedings that may have, or recently
have had, a significant impact on its financial condition or prof-
itability and/or on the financial condition or profitability of the
Hermés Group. &

Above The ex-libris of Emie Hermés decorates most office doors (seen here in Pantin).




Outlook

Continued Expansion in 2007

After opening or renovating twenty-six branches, including a new
Maison Hermés in Seoul, enlarging the Maison Hermés in Tokyo
and reopening the store on Avenue George V in Paris in 2006,
Hermés will continue to expand its distribution network in 2007.
Plans are in place for more than twenty branch openings or ren-
ovatons over the year. New branches will include stores on Wall
Street in the United States, in Hangzhou and Chengdu, China, in
Osaka, Japan, and in Istanbul, Turkey. Several other locations in Asia
are also earmarked for new branches, mainly Malaysia, Macao and
South Korea. Construction to enlarge the flagship Faubourg Saint-
Honoré store is scheduled to be completed by the end of the year.

The Group will continue to make substantial investments in 2007.
The bulk of these will be devoted to strengthening the distribu-
tion network as well as to expanding production capacity and build-
ing greater expertise in the various sectors. Several leather goods

production facilities will be renovated or enlarged.

Buoyed by its enduring success, Hermés will continue to create
exceptional products in a wide array of sumptuous materials and
colours, with the minute attention to detail and finishing that is
our hallmark. United by a love of their work, the men and women
of Hermeés will share their desire to amaze and enchant our loyal,

discerning clientele.



2007 marks the 70th anniversary of the Hermés scarf. An abun-
dance of festivities and marketing events will be held throughout
the world in celebration. An exhibition showcasing the magic of
silk will open in China, the birthplace of this exceptional mate-
rial. A new fragrance for women by in-house perfumer Jean-Claude
Ellena will also be released. The partnership with Vaucher
Manufacture Fleurier will bolster Hermés’ presence in mechani-

cal watches and foster the development of exclusive movements.

In 2007 — the year dedicated to Dance — Hermeés will pursue 1ts
strategy, mingling creativity, quality, expertise and the spirit of crafts-

manship. m
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Above In 2007, Hermés joins the dance: the cover of the spring-summer issue of Le Monde d'Herméas.
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Summary Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated income Statement

{in milions of ewos) 2006 2005 2004°
Sales (notes 3 and 4) 1,514.9 1,427.4 1,331.4
Cost of sales {524.9) (498.6) {463.4)
Gross profit {note 5) 990.0 928.8 868.0
Selkng, marketing andt administrative expenses (note 6) (537.3) @81 (462.9)
Cther incomea and expense (nota B) (51.6) {57.2) {48.0)
Recurmming operating income 4011 383.5 3571
Other non-curent income and expense {note 9) 14.1

Operating income 415.2 383.5 357.1
Nel financial income {note 10) 0.3) 3.9 7.5
Pre-tax income 4149 387.4 364.6
Corporate income tax (note 11) (136.2) {135.8) {125.2)
Share of net income of associates (note 12) 5.9) 0.2 {21.0)
Consolidated net income 272.8 251.8 2184
Minority interests {note 13) (4.4 {4.8) (4.5)
Net income - Group's share 268.4 247.0 213.9
Earnings per share*” {in euros) (note 14) 2.51 2.27 1.94
Diluted earnings per share** (in euros) (note 14) 2.51 2.26 1.94

* Befora the impact fom application of IAS 32-39 on financial instruments.
- After 3-for-1 stock splil applied to comparative figures.

Note numbers refer ta the Notes to the Consalidated Financial Staterments in Volume 2 of the 2006 Annual Report.



100 Suminary Consoidaled Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Assets
in miltions of euros 34/12/2006 31/12/2005 31/12/2004
Deprociation,
Gross amortlsabm and MNet Net* Net ™
impainnent

Non-curmrent assets 1,280.5 476.5 804.0 7808 660.9
Goodwilt (note 15) 515 326 18.9 197 18.8
Intangible assets {note 16) g0.1 536 38.5 29.8 241
Property, plant and equipment (note 17} 55 3777 537.8 4995 450.7
Investiment property (note 18} 12.7 1.0 1.7 12.2 4.1
Avaiable-for-sale secunties (note 20) 227 55 17.2 174 9.2
Heldd-to-maturity securities (note 20) 296 59 237 474 232
Investments in associates (note 12) 339 - 339 377 28.4
Loans and depasits (note 21) 14.4 0.2 14.2 15.1 125
Deferred 1ax assets (note 11) 1100 - 1101 102.0 89.9
Current assets 1,278.0 136.0 1,142.0 1.117.5 1.084.1
Inventories and work in progress {nole 22) 480.0 130.3 346.7 322.2 290.2
Trade receivables (note 23) 1227 4.6 1181 1154 1116
Current tax receivables {notes 11-23) 09 - 09 1.0 68
Other recevables (note 23) 56.1 1.t 55.0 384 37.5
Finandcial instrumernts at fair value (note 24) 479 - 479 352 293
Cash and cash equivalents {notes 24-25) 570.4 - 570.4 605.3 608.7
Total assets 2,5568.5 612.5 1,946.0 1,898.3 1,745.0

* 2005 reporied balance sheet figures are after applying the SoRIE amendment on recognition of actuarial gains and losses on employee benefit
obligations.

** 2004 reported balance sheet figures are adjusted lor the appiication of IAS 32 and 39 on financial instruments and afler applying the SoRIE
amendment on recognition of actuarial gains and losses on emplgyee benefit obligations.



Equity and Liabilities

Betore appropnation

in milions of seos 3112/2006 31/12/2005° 31/12/2004*
Shareholders’ equity 1,424.2 1,401.7 1,289.4
Share capital 545 55.6 56.86
Share premiumn 416 36.3 326
Treasury stock {6.6) (20.0) {45.2)
Reserves 1.049.9 1.044.7 1,008.9
Translation adjustment (14.7) 16.3 (11.3)
Derivatives — share included in equity 15.9 03 16.7
Net income lor the year 268.4 2470 2139
Minority interests {note 13) 15.2 21.5 17.2
Non-current liabilities 109.2 1128 111.1
Bomrowings and debt (note 24) 240 331 39.8
Provisions (note 26) - 0.7 32
Pension and other employee benefit obligations {note 27) 36.0 374 264
Deferred tax habilities (note 11) 21.2 108 16.5
Other non-current liabilities {note 28) 28.0 311 25.2
Current liabilities 4126 383.8 3445
Borraowings and debt (note 24} 430 321 539
Provisions (hote 26) 11.0 151 10.8
Pension and other employee benefit obligations (note 27) 47 4.0 25
Trade payabies (note 28} 163.4 146.4 1429
Finanial instruments at far value {note 24) 28.0 353 -
Current 1ax Eabilities (notes 11-28) 33.2 432 238
Other current Babilities {note 26) 129.3 107.7 1106
Total liabilitics and equity 1,946.0 1,898.3 1,745.0

" 2005 reported balance sheet figures are after applying the SoRIE amendment on recognition of actuanial gains and ksses on employee benefit obfigations.
= 2004 reported balance sheet figures are adjusted for the application of IAS 32 and 39 on financial nstruments and after applying the SoRIE amendment
on recognition of actuarial gains and losses on employee benefit obkgations.
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Surmmary Consotidalad Firancial Statements

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Before appropriation

{in mithons of euros) 31/12/2006 3112/2005° 311272004
Operating cash flow* kA 305.9 201.7
Operating cash flow before cost of debt and current tax charge 469.7 438.4 406.8
Inventories and work in progress (37.4) (24.7) {12.4)
Trade receivables {13.8) 3.6 {12.2)
Other receivables and miscellaneous tems {excluding current tax charge) {4.8) (4.8) 0.3)
Trade payables 14.7 35 14.2
Other Fabilities and miscellaneous items (exciuding current tax charge) 59 (4.7) 10.7
Change in fair value of derivatives 0.6 3.2 -
Change in operating working capital requirement {34.8) (23.9) 0.1
Cash tiow from operating activities 434.9 a14.5 406.9
Cast of net dett a.2 3s 7.3
Corporate income tax pad (141.8) (113.2) 133.1)
Net cash flow lrom operating activities 283.3 305.1 2811
Acquesilions of intangibles (10.0) 8.0 {7.3)
Acquistions of property, plant and equipment {113.2) {90.6) (95.4}
Acquistions of investments in associates {11.1} {18.9) (17.2)
Acquisitions of ather long-term investments - {24.3) (12.0)
Amounts payable relating 10 non-current assets 5.7 (1.9} 08
Proceeds trom sales of non-current operating assets 1.5 1.9 0.6
Proceeds trom disposals of interests in consofidaled comparses 12.8 - -
Proceeds from disposals of other long-lerm investments 15.6 - -
Cash used in investing activities {98.7) {142.8) (130.5)
Dividends paid {95.0) (76.5) {64.8)
Purchases of treasury stock (136.2) (73.5) (18.3)
Borrowings 6.9 6.5 13.2
Loan reimbursements {12.4) {14.4) {24.3)
Other increase/(decrease) in equily 57 36 1.8
Cash used in financing activities (231.0) (154.3) {92.4}
Etfect of changes in the scope of consolidation (2.9) 11,0 {2.2)
Effect of foreign exchange differences 1.2 c4 0.5
Change in net cash paosition {46.5} 19.4 55.5
Net cash position at 1 January* 584.7 565.3 309.8
Net cash position at 31 December™ 538.2 5847 565.3
Change in net cash pasition {46.5) 19.4 55.5




[

* Calculation of operating cash flow

in miions. of cuma 122006 31/12/2005* 3112/2004
Net income - Group's share 268.4 2470 2139
Depreciation and amortisation 543 47.4 494
Megative goodwil {2.4) - -
rnpairment losses 4.5 4.4 a3
Derivatives marked to market 2.6 1.1 -
Currency gains/josses) on fair value adiustments 7.0 (28]} -
Change in provisions 09 24 (1.6}
Share in net ncome/llosses) of assocates 59 ©.3 210
Minority intorests 4.4 4.8 45
Capital gains/flosses) on tisposals (19.7) 0.n 1.0
Deferred lax 3.0 a7 a1
Cther t.2) 0.1 a1
Operating cash tiow ar 305.9 2817
Cost of nat dett 0.2 3.8 {7.3)
Current tax charge 148.2 136.3 122.¢4
Cperating cash How Loione £051 ©f el oein &) cunant tax chargs 469.7 438.4 408.8

** Reconciliation of net cash position at 31 December

in mikons ol ewos NH2006 31712/2005! 31/1272004'
Cash and cash equivalents 570.4 5065.3 608.7
Bank overdrafts and current accouns in dabit (32.2) (20.6) (43.4}
Cash and cash equivitents 538.2 584.7 565.3

' 2005 reported cperating cash flow has been adjusted for the impact of revaluation of liabilities and receivables denominated in foreign cumencies.
Net cash reported in 2005 for 2005 and 2004 has been restated to exclude borrowings.
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In accordance with its General Regulations, and more spectically Asticle
212-13 thereof, the Autorité des Marchés Financiers (AMF} has registered
1his shelf-registration document, comprising Volume 1 and Volumme 2 of
the Annual Report, on 25 April 2007 under number R07-43. This docu-
ment may Be not used in support of a financial transaction unless accom-
panied by an offering circular approved by the AMF. it has been drafted
by the issuer and is the responstbility of its signatories. This registration
does nof imply that the accounting and financial items shown have been
verified by the AMF.
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Review of Operations

The Review of Operations appears on pages 28
through 69, and 94 and 95 in Volume 1 of the
Annual Report.
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Information on Investments

A list of companies whose head offices are located
in French territory and in whose share capital the
Company has a significant direct or indirect inter-
est is provided in Note 34 of the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

During 2006, Hermés International carried out 2
number of capital transactions with respect to the
following directly- or indirectly-held subsidiaries:
— It acquired Manufacture de Haute Maroquinerie
and ERM WHG, an Austrian company;

— Share issues were carried out by Hermés Aus-
tralia (subscribed for by Hermés International) and
by Saint-Honoré Shanghai (subscribed for by
Herlee);

— It subscribed for a share issue carried out by
Saint-Heonoré (Bangkok), which 1s 49% owned by
its subsidiary Henmeés South East Asia, while retain-

ing a constant ownership interest in Saint-Honoré;

— The assets of LMH Hong Kong Branch were
transferred to La Montre Hermes Pacific Ltd;

~ In the interests of rationalising and streamlining
the Group's organisational structure, the compa-
nies Hermés Interactif, Virifran and GC Real
Estate were dissolved without winding up and all
of their corporate assets were transferred to Hermés
International;

— Likewise, Hermés Holding US was merged with
and into Hermés of Paris;

~ SCI1 Auger Hoche acquired SCI Florian Mon-
golfter;

— In December 2006, the Group sold all of its
shares in Leica Camera AG and half of its Leica
Camera convertible bonds to ACM Projekren-
rwicklung GmbH,

~ La Montre Hermés acquired a minority stake in

Vaucher Manufacture Fleurier.
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Property

The Group owns its ongnal head office at 24, ue
du Faubourg Saint-Honoré and 19/21, me Boissy
d’Anglas in Paris (75008), which houses a part of
the Faubourg store and offices.

The Group also leases office space near its head
office under commercial lease agreements with
third parties. It plans to terminate most of these
leases in the short to medium term in order 1o con-
solidate its offices and to combine them into no
more than three locations. For this purpose, dur-
ing 2006, Hermes International entered into a
nine-year commercial lease for a building located
in the Faubourg-Madeleine district, and compris-
ing approxmately 5,800 square metres of floor
area. leis scheduled to take possession on 1 Janu-
ary 2007.

The Group occupies some 19,000 square metres

of office space in Paris.

Of the 252 Hermés exclusive retail outlets
throughout the world, 145 are operated as
branches. Most of these are rented under long-
term commercial leases intended primanly ro
ensure the continuity of operations over time, The
Group also owns cerain stores in Paris (Faubourg
and George V} Milan, Tokyo (Ginza), Seoul
(Dosan Park) and Hong Kong (The Galleria).

It owns 26 of the 28 producuon units it operates
(please refer to Volume 1, page 34 of the Annual
Report for further details). At the end of 2006,
Hermés production units occupied an aggregate
floor area of over 200,000 square metres. The
fargest site is the leather goods factory in Pantin,
which comprises approximately 24,000 square
metres.

The Group alse owns a 21,000 square metre logis-

tics centre in the Pans area.
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Environment

ENERGY CONSUMPTION

« Water consumption

(™
568,567
X 488,180
450,235
387,313
, 338,071
2002 2003 2004 2006

* Electricity consumption
(Mwh)
ar7ee  BI47

27,965
25,31

21,822 I
j |
2002

2003 2004 2005 @ 2006

+ Gas consumption
{(MWh})

69995 ggsy 69822 71.536

63,135 | I
2003 2004

2002

* Breakdown of water consumption
by sector - 2006 (m3)

Porturnes Crystal
Tar
Leather goods

Textles

* Breakdown of electricity consumption
by sector - 2006 (MWh)

. - ith g
Porcefain arvd joweliery

Crystal
Perfumes
Tanms

» Breakdown of gas consumption
by sectaor - 2006 (MWh)

Siversmithing
Watches and jewdllery

Porcetain Footwear
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Environment

PRODUCTION SITES

The Environment Network created in 2003 now mental Officers. A list of the sites covered by each

comprises ten team leaders, or Sector Environ- Ofhcer ts shown below.

Saclor Company name (production site)

Saddlery-Leather Goods Hermés Sellier (Favboury, Pantin-Pyramide, Pantin-CiA, Pierrg-Bérule)

Nehel-Avril-Mario & Patte (Paris)

Maroquinerie de Sayat (Sayat)

Manutacture de Haute Maroquinerie (Aix-fes-Bains)
Maroquinerie de Beley (Befiey)

Maroquinerie des Ardennes (Bogny-sur-Meuse)

La Manufacture da Seloncourt (Sefoncourt)

La Maroquinerie Nontronnaise (Nortron)

Ganterie de Saint-Junien (Saint-Jurven)

Tanning Gordon-Choisy (Montereat)
Textiles Ateliers A.S. (Piorre-Bénite)
SIEGL {Le Grand-Lemps)
Bucol (Bussiéres, Plerme-Bénite}
Compagrie des Etoffes 0 Ameublemnent (Saini-André-le-Gaz)
Le Crin Le Mans)
Société Nontronnaise de Confection (Nontron)
E1ablissements Marcel Gandit (Bourgoin-Jaliew)
Perfumes Comptor Nouveau de ta Parfumerie (Le Vaudreud)
Tableware/Crystal Cristalieries de Sant-Louis (Sant-Lows-#s-Bitche)
Tableware/Porcelain Compagnie des Arts de la Table (Nontron)

Silversmithing and jewellery

Watches
Footwear

Administration and Logistics

Hermés Sellier (Pantin)
Compagnie des Arts de la Table (Partin)

La Monitre Hermés (Hiel)
Jobn Lobb (Paris, Northampton)
Hermés Seler (Paris, Pantin, Bobigny)
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RESULTS BY SECTOR

LEATHER GOODS

* Figures
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

Water ) 29000 31.000 33000 35000 29.100
Electicity (MWh) 4408 4750 5684 8458 9,239

Gas [Mwh) 3222 3927 4403 6675 7,758
Fuol oil (MWh} n‘a na na 1360 1,752
Om {1} nfa na 519 544 685
HIW (1) na wa 18 15 18
Activty laval [}

{2002 = base 100) 100 109 114 123 144
" Hours of production,

va: not gvalahle.

Leather goods production mereased significantly
in 2006, with an 18% nise, following the acquisi-
don of Manufacture de Haute Maroquinerie in
Aix-les-Bains and the addidon of new craftsmen
at all our production sites.

The Nehel staff were relocated to the Avril-Morio
et Patte facility on Faubourg Saint-Antoine in
Paris in an effort to sweamline logistics and to
combine the support teams.

The Pierre-Bénite cutting facility, opened in Sep-
tember 2005, became fully operational in 2006.

* Water

Water consumption, which is almost entirely
related to washroom use, remained low. The
appreciable decline in 2006 was the result of a
change in the scope of operations at the Panun-
Pyramide faciliry.

At the Pierre-Bénite site, a large leak was repaired
mid-year on the underground water pipes that
supply the automated sprinkler system.

At Bogny-sur-Meuse, water use was cut back by

shortening the weckly tests on the fire sprinkler
pump.

* Energy

Energy use (electriciry, gas and fuel oil) rose 13%
in MWh due to the significant expansion of the
Leather Goods production area and the attendant
gradual increase in workforce in 2006, follow-
ing the acquisinon of Manufacture de Haure

Maroquinerie.

* Waste

Staff training on waste sorting continued, and the
requisite resources were purchased. Dumpsters
were installed at Pierre-Bénite for recycling the
wooden palettes used to transport hides to the
new cutting facility.

The volume of HIW increased, in part owing to
the improved sorting of contamunated waste.

A portion of the leather scraps from the cutting
facility, which make up the bulk of OIW, is
recycled.

* Air

Following a series of studies, we were able to sub-
stitute water-based adhesives for a higher propor-
tion of solvent-based glues. After conducting tests
in the beginning of 2006, we identified a second
supplier of water-based adhesives in order to

broaden the range of possible applications.

» Carbon Audit

A carbon audit was carmied out at the Pierre-Bénite
production works. A number of (e;mres of this
recently built facility may be examined under a
carbon audit, including the cutrng, table and logis-
tics activities, individual and motorised trans-
portation, and new building.

An acdon plan will be developed in 2007 based on

the results of the carbon audit.
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* Audits

Audits were carried out at the following leather
goods production sites in 2006 to assess workplace
health and safecy at each facility and its impact on
the environment: Maroquineric Nontronnaise,
Ganterie de Saint-Junien, the Pantin-CIA facilicy,
the Panun-Pyramide facility and the Nehel-Avnl-

Morio et Patte complex.

TEXTILES

Each texcile site applies its own environmental
policy based on a programme drawn up at the
beginning of the year with the Sector Environ-

mental Officer. The amount invested on envi-

ronmental  improvement totalled €182,000
n 2006.
= Figures

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Water (m) 405,000 330,000 312,000 263,000 235,000
Blactricity (MwWh) 8.097 8296 8974 9282 9887
Gas (MwWn} 22349 21,730 20168 22448 22111
oW ) n7 239 243 308 36
HIW (1) 176 181 280 279 260
* Water

At Ateliers A S., water consumption declined by
20% between 2004 and 2006, reflecting the efhi-
ciency of the new frame and blade washing
machinery, an enhanced maintenance protocol on
the older equipment, and 2z comprehensive effort
to trace and repair leaks.

Water consumption at SIEGL decreased by 22%
between 2005 and 2006, bringing the total reduc-
ton over the past five years to 71%. The installa-
tion of 2 more powerful drill pump in 2005 and of
a 150m? water storage tank enabled the company

to stop pumping river water. Since faster mainte~

nance can now be provided, any eventual pump
breakdown would not result in production down-
time. River water is therefore only pumped as an
emergency backup measure. The pumping process
was enhanced, with a retention system, waming
levels and monthly readings on the depth of the

water table.

s Energy

The increase in energy consumption at Etablisse-
ments Marcel Gandit was due to che installation
of new machinery and to additional air condi-
uoning needed for computer equipment.

At Ateliers AS, it was in farge part attributable to
the operation of the wastewater tank. A task force
was set up to reduce energy consumption.
Metering equipment has been inscalled at Bucol

to fine-tune our analyses.

» Pollutant Releases

SIEGL reduced the chemical oxygen demand
(COD)} in its wastewater by 33% in 2006. This
was achieved by installing a new immersed aera-
tor in the wastewater treatment facility and
through systematic measures to recover waste
products from stripping and sizing baths. Waste-
water quality is closely monitored by the auto-
matic system in the lagoon. These efforts follow
the acquisition in 2005 of new-peneration equip-
ment that removes ink before printing frames are
cleaned. In January 2006, they earned SIEGL first
prize for the most innovative environmental pol-
icy from the Nord-Isére Chamber of Commerce
and Industry.

Two studies on wastewater treatrent were carried
out at SIEGL: a feasibility study on the possibility
of hooking up wastewater to the communiry treat-
ment plant and another on the possibility of in-

house treatment incorporating water recycling.
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One of these two treatment solutions is to be
adopted at the beginning of 2007.

A homogenisation tank was installed at Ateliers AS
in 2005 to lower the remperature of the waste-
water and to neutralise the pH level. The tank has
two hydro-ejectors, which help keep COL levels
below the level specibed by regulations. The effec-

tiveness of this system was confirmed in 2006.

* Waste

At most sites, waste is sorted internally and the
recycling rate ranges from 50% 1o 88%. Special
waste-related posters at the various sites outline the
rules by which waste must be sorted.

The ink waste reduction programme at Ateliers
A.S. cut waste production by 34 tonnes in 2006,
generating savings of €62,000.

Accidental pollution is prevented through routine
removal of hazardous industrial waste. At Ateliers
AS, a covered HIW storage arca with an exterior
retention barrier was erected in late 2006,

In addition, 2 special storage area for flammable
chemicals was built in December 2006. All flam-
mable or corrosive products are stored in this
secure arca and only the quantities required for
each day's producton are kept in the workshops.
At Gandit, a secure storage facility for flammable
chemicals was built in December 2006.

Audits of the main waste removal companies used
by the various sites began at the end of 2005 and
continued in 2006.

As part of its national campaign, the regional
Department of the Environment carried outa spot
inspecdon at SIEGL in June 2006. The facility
was found 1o be fully compliant wich all applica-
ble standards.

All textile production sites are working towards
gradually replacing certain chemicals with safer

substitutes to reduce pollution nsks.

* Air
Air quality measurements were camed out at SIEGL
in 2006, Enussions comply with the applicable rep-

ulations and are far below the authorised hinuts.

« Landscape
Each site factors landscaping considerations into its
environmental policy. In 2006, the focus was on

the choice of weed-killers applied.

+ Communications

Personnel traiming in environmental issues con-
tnued at all facilities, through site visits, meetings
to raise stafl awareness {mainly with Works Coun-
cil members), an ongoing poster campaign and
appropriate signposting.

Ateliers AS. and SIEGL hold regular meetings
with all parties concemned, including the regional
Department of the Environment, the water qual-
ity agency, local government and the fishing fed-

eration, in a climate of mutual trust.

PERFUMES

Durning 2006, the Vaudreui! site focused its envi-
ronmental investment on energy and waste man-

agement systems.

* Figures
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Water (%) 6966 B.489 6858 9964 6251

Bectricity (MWh} 836 BOS 951 1,051 1,206

Gas (MWhj 2,458 2,530 2,040 2258 2372
Fual ol (W) n/a 08 0.8 0.8 08
oW (g 73] 428 338 363 426
HIW ) 84 65 105 N 46
(2004 = basa 100} n/a na 100 128 160
* Volume of porfumes produced.

n/a: nol avalable.
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Environment

= Water

Water consumption has declined 9% since 2004,
even though production increased 60% over the
same period.

In 2006, water consumption reached its lowest
level since 2002, This was achieved mainly by
replacing wastewater vacuum pumps with indi-
vidual electric vacuum pumps installed on each
machine at the end of 2005 and by installing

moton-sensing taps in the washrooms.

* Energy

Growth in gas consumption was held down to 5%
following the installadon of a new remperature
regulation system in the workshops at the end
of 2005.

The 15% rise in electricity consumption between
2005 and 2006 was due 1o the increase in pro-
duction and to the installation of an air condi-
tioning system at our packaging and production
facilities.

Timers were placed an the lights in the packaging
facility and the storage houses, limiting the increase
in energy use, even though the faciliry operated on
double shifts over more than eight months of the

year, compared with six months in 2005.

* Waste

The increase in QIW is commensurate with che
increase in producrion.

With the aid of a new service provider, roughly
twenty tonnes of blister packaging were recycled

and reclaimed over the year.

= Air

The amount of volatile organic compounds
{VOCQ) in the air was measueed in 2006. The read-
ing revealed a VOC level of 0.24%, far below the

5% recommended maximum for the perfume

industry. Ethano! comprises the bulk of VOCs. It
is not bio-cumulative and poses no measurable
threat to fauna and flora. It disperses rapidly and is
highly biodegradable.

* Communications

Employee awareness of environmental matters is
promoted by conducting regular educatonal sem-
inars on waste sorting carmed out directly on the
packaging lines, and by posting instructional signs.
A waste agreement was signed with the Seine-

Eure local authoriry in 2004.

* Audit

A complete audit was carned out in 2006 to
assess the workplace health and safery ac the facil-
ity and irs impact on the environment. An action
plan was developed based on the resulis and
improvements were implemented consistently

over the year.

TANNING
* Figures

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Water (m?) 71,160 66,170 49,158 41,463 40,217
Blectricity (MWh} 393 434 a3 551 592
Gas (MWh) 1,602 1,542 1573 1,558 1624
Fuel ol (MWh) na 270 288 270 o
oW {1} 125 115 120 a2 120
HW (1) a1 60 174 a3 91
{2002 = base 100} 100 80 99 108 112
* Unils tannod.

n/a: not avaitable,

* Water
At the Gordon-Choisy annery, total water con-
sumption was reduced by 18% between 2004 and

2006 despite a 13% increase in production over the
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period. This was due to the installation of two
systems: a water treatment plant (in mid-2003),
which required the facility to restrict its use of
process water to avoid exceeding daily treatment
capacity, and three new-generation tanning drums
installed in 2005 and 2006, which decreased the

amount of water used in tanning baths.

* Energy

The oil-fired air heater used to dry hides was
replaced by a gas heat exchanger that can be mod-
ulated, thereby climinating the need for fuel o1l

heating,.

* Air
A new automatic spraying chamber that filters out

gas emissions was installed in mid-2006.

* Waste

The amount of HIW was unusually high in 2004
because of two one-time operations: sludge
removal from the water treacment plant and clean-
ing of the old settling tank. The 2005 and 2006 fig-
ures represent the standard amount of waste
production by the water treatment plant.

A complete overhaul of the waste management
system that began in 2005 was completed in 2006.
QIW increased over the year as certain waste prod-
ucts were stored while awaiting implementation of
the new sorting procedure. Personnel received

training in waste sorting practices.

* Carbon Audit

A carbon audit was carried out in 2006 at the Gor-
don-Choisy site in conjunction with CTC {Cen-
tre technique du cuir). An action plan based on the
results of the audit will be devised in 2007.

* Audit

A full audit was camed out in 2006 o assess work-
place health and safery ac the facilicy and its impact
on the environment. Action plans for the site were

developed based on the audit findings.

CRYSTAL

[n 2000, the crystal facility completed the instal-
lacion of a waste process water scutling ank, and
built a cullet-storage platform at che rear of the
main hall. The total cost of these improvements
came to €161,000.

* Figures

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Water (m? 51,000 49000 40358 18,548 21,553
Electricity (MWh| 6,808 6982 6818 7510 7928
Gas (Mwh} 33,306 36,387 32,992 33337 33,300
oM (Y 159 166 162 148 136
HW (1) 856 1,126 761 1084 1714
Of which rocyclad/
recizimad {1} 645 944 508 767 1,434
{2002 = baso 100) 100 105 97 118 124
- Tonnes of melted crystil.
* Water

The recycling system on the crystal melt cooling
circuit, installed in the second half of 2004, proved
1ts effecaveness in 2005 by slashing the facility’s
water consumption in half (or by some 20,000
cubic metres).

In 2006, consumption increased by 16% refative to
2005, mainly because of the addition of a new
production Jine that makes items requiring tech-

nical cleaning.
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= Poliutant Releases

To complete the water conduit separation pro-
gramme initiated in 2001 with support from the
water quality agency, a permanent 80m* settling
tank was installed, allowing for wastewater circu-
lavon at a distance of over 40 metres. It reduced
the suspended particulate matter in wastewater
by 72%, bnnging it far below the levels required by
the applicable environmentat standards.

Water from the chemical polishing and etching
processes is ncutralised with lime and filtered
before it is released into the environment. Sludge
is removed to an approved discharge site.
Processing of ammonia-rich water from the rins-
ing stage of the chemical etching process, which
has the greatest environmental impact, is out-
sourced to a spectalist.

A new cullet-storage platform was erected in the
rear portion of the main hall. It is designed to
channel runoff and prevent any possibility of

teaching.

* Energy
The 5% rise in electricity consumption is com-

mensurate with the increase in production levels.

* Gas Releases

Gases released by the tank fumace are filiered. Gas
emissions from raw materials in silos, and from
composition, polishing and chemieal etching are
similarly rtreated. All filtering operations are
inspected once a year by an external organisation.
Atmospheric emissions comply with applicable
regulations.

The vacuum systemn installed in the cuiting shop
in 2005 enhanced health and safety conditions in
the workplace in 2006.

* Waste
Improved sorting of cullet at source (waste frag-
ments of crystaal) in¢reased the percentage of cullet

that is reused in production.

SILVERSMITHING AND JEWELLERY

* Figures

2002 2004 2005 2006

Water (m¥) 2,607 547 632 706 192

Blactricity {MWh) 133 131 180 179 187

Gas {(MWh) 14.4 16 186 174 18.3

= Energy

Energy consumption at Compagnie des Arts de la
Table (Pwforcat) in 2006 was proportional to its
activity.

The unusually high water consumption in 2002
was due to a leak in the system, which was repaired

at the end of that year.

* Pollutant Releases

In 2005, rwo major changes were made in the
treatment of water used for electroplating baths
in order to improve the quality of the liquids.
A closed-circuit resin-based recycling system for
electroplating baths was installed in the prototype
department. A specialized compagny was brought
in to regenerate the filtration resins of the elec-
troplating bath and to recycle the used bath liquids
at the Puiforcat facility.

Since 2003, the chemicals have been stored in spe-
cial cabinets and the baths are now installed on

retention tanks,

= Audit

An audit was carried ourt in the Puiforcat work-
shops and the protorype deparument in 2006 to
assess workplace health and safery and the facilides’

impact on the environment.
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PORCELAIN

The main activities at the Nontron site are the dec-
oration of plzin porcelain and the production of
enamelled bracelets. Production increased by 20%
in 2006.

= Figures

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Water (m?) 1,200 1,400
Elactricity (MWR) 721 90 706 732 BOi

2570 1280 1010

Gas {MwWh} 0 57 380 487 247
Fugt oil (MWh} wa na n/a 56 73
ow () n/a na 7274 737 88
HW {t) n/a n/a 0.4 nwa 0.6
Activity lover

{2004 = base 100} n/a va 100 112 133

" Nymbar of Enished products produced
n/a: not avaitable.

* Water

The high water consumption in 2004 was due to
a leak under the concrete slab in the workshop.
Repairs were made 1 early 2005. Since then,

water consumption has stabilised.

= Energy
The rise in energy consumption reflected the 20%
increase in acuvity,

Gas is used for heating purposes exclusively.

* Audit

An audit to assess workplace health and safery at
the facility and it impact on the environment was
carried out in 2006. It encompassed the new

enamel bracelet production activity.

WATCHES

‘The factory at Biel, built in 1999, is dedicated to

watch assembly. It complies with Switzedand's
stringent environmental standards at the commu-

nity, canton and federal levels.

* Figures

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Water (i) 1,100 900 1,700 602 742
Blectricity (MWH) 211 253 27 am 323

Urveciaimed

QW (1) 6 3] 6 6 12
Reclaimed

QMW {rr) 50 50 50 55 60
HMW {kq) wa na nva 15 20
Activity levol®

(2003 = base 100} n/a 100 98 102 129
= Number of finished products produced

n/a; not avaitabie.

« Water

A water leak caused by a flaw in the heating sys-
tem was repaired in September 2004,

Water consumption rose 23% in 2006, atributable
in part to an increase in stff following the inte-

graton of a leather watch strap production faciliry.

* Energy
The 7% rise in electricity consumption was duc to
the addidon of a new leather workshop that uses

cutting machinery,

» Waste

Reclamaton of ordinary industnial waste {OIW)
primarily involves recycling paper and cardboard
items. The volume of this waste increases in pro-
portion to activity.

Non-reclaimed waste refers to household waste.
The 20 kilograms of hazardous industnial waste

(HIW)} corresponds to used batteries thar are col-
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Environment

lected and dispatched to a specialised treatment

facilicy.
FOOTWEAR
* Figures
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Water (m¥) na na 500 742 520

Blactnicity {MWh) 215 258 20 234 233
Gas [MWh) na a 175 255 257

n/a: not available.

LOGISTICS

The new logistics centre began operations in 2003.
In early 2007, the facility obrained 1SO 9001 qual-
ity certification upon completion of the process
initiated in 2006.

« Figures

2003 2004 2005 2006
Water (m™) 163 3700 16000 2.800
Hlactricity (MwWnh} 2532 3677 3487 2751
Gas (MwWh) 4,281 3639 2834 3648
= Water

Water consumption returned to a normal level
following the repair of a leak in the underground

water mains in May 2005.

« Energy

Night-tme security lighting at the warchouses
was fitted with motion sensors and is now activated
only when movement is detected, thereby reduc-

ing electncity consumption.

22 MANAGEMENT REPORT



Human Resources

EMPLOYEES

During 2006, to accommodate its expanding busi-
ness, Hermeés increased its headcount by 11% to
6,825 employees at 31 December 2006. More than
46% of staff members have been with the company
for less than five years.

The production sector added 438 new employees
in 2006, Of these, 176 are saddlery and leather
goods craftsmen who work at Manufacture de
Haute Maroquinerie, which the Group acquired
early in the year.

The headecount in the Perfumes sector climbed by
more than 15%, driven by robust business growth.
The opening of new stores in Benelux, Switzer-
land, the US, China, South Korea, Thailand and
Japan, together with the takeover of concession-
aires in ltaly and Switzerland resulted in a 6% rise
in staff in the distnbution segment.

The Group has 4,349 employees in France, 47%
of them in the Pans area and 53% 1in the regions.
In the rest of the world, Hermés' workforce breaks
down as follows: 668 employees in the rest of
Europe, 443 in the Amencas, 630 in Asia Pacific
(excluding Japan) and 735 in Japan.

Production and distnbution staff account for 44%
and 39% of the workforce, respectively.

Women make up 67% of total staff and are well-
represented at all levels throughout the Group.
55% of the Group’s managers are female.

The age pyramid remained unchanged, with an
average age of 38 spread evenly throughout the
various geographic regions except for Asia, where

the average age is slightly younger.

Permanent active paid headcount

France 4,349
Europe {excl. France) 668
Americas 443
Asia-Pacific 630
Japan 735
Total 6,825

Breakdown of workforce by job category

Breakdown of workforce by region

Japan 11%

Analysis of workforce by gender
and managerial status
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Human Resources

Length of service

Over 20 years
15-20 years | 3riiE
10-15 yoars
5-10 yoars

3-5yoars HEIEREEAENEAN
1-3ysars (v

1 yoar or less [

Age pyramid

WORK TIME ORGANISATION

Hermés relies on temporary employees to fill in
during seasonal events such as fashion shows, sales
and holidays, or to replace permanent employees
who are absent. Despite the significant increase in
headcount, the absenteeism rate dropped to 4% in
2006 and the number of full-time equivalent
employees hired under fixed-term contracts or as
temporaries was stable, at 527.

In Jzpan, where working overtime is a local prac-
tice, overtime hours amounted to 45 full-time
equivalents for the year. For the rest of the Group,
overtime was stable and accounted for about 2%
of the total permanent workforce.

Hermeés complies with worktime laws in every

country where it operates, and hires part-time

workers both for orgamisational reasons and in
order 1o meet employees’ needs to maintain a bat-

ance berween their career and their povate life.

EMPLOYEE SUPPORT ACTIVITIES

The total amount paid to Works Councils for
employee support activittes increased once again

this year, as shown in the table below,

{in thousands of euras} 2005 2006
Employee support activities  €841,351  €932,341
EMPLOYMENT

OF DISABLED WORKERS

The Group had 58 disabled workers France in 2006.

GENDER EQUALITY

Women make up 67% of the total workforce and
are well-represented at all levels throughout the
Group, in all sectors {production and distribution)
and in all employee representative organisatons.
This reflects Hermes' real commitment to main-
taining gender equality in the workplace, in France

and in the rest of the world,

PROFESSIONAL REPRESENTATION

Hermés strives to build quality relationships and to
promote dialogue between employees and man-
agement. In the convicdon that everyone stands to
gain by sharing in the Company’s profits and
growth, Hermés offers many incentive schemes

and profit sharing plans each year.
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{in thousands Incentive Profit
of euros) schemes sharing
2000 3,581 7.474
2001 5,285 9,519
2002 5,594 10471
2003 5,716 10,271
2004 5,486 10,459
2005 6,063 11,039
2006 7.518 12,273
REMUNERATION

The Group’s aggregate payroll amounted ro
€235 million, plus €75 mullion for payroll taxes
and employer contributions, €19.5 million for
incentive schemes and profit-sharing and approx-

imately €1 million for employee support acavities.

The rise in payrolt costs (adjusted for the currency
impact) reflects increases in both headcount and
salaries in all geographical areas.

Over the past several years, Hermes' commitment
o reward employee performance at the collective
and individual levels is evidenced by the increase
in variable compensation at both levels, with the
signature of new profit-sharing and incentive
scheme agreements.

Salaries are determined primarily by employee qual-
ifications and local job market factors. The Group's
remuneration policy aims to offer comperitive
compensation packages that reward employees for
developing their skills while ensuring that everyone

reccives equal pay for equal work.
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Corporate Governance

COMPOQSITION AND OPERATION
OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE, EXECUTIVE
AND SUPERVISORY BODIES

The compasition of the corporate bodies and an
overview of their operation are provided in Vol-
ume 1, pages 12 to 15 of the Annual Report.
Pursuant to a decision dated 14 February 2006, the
active partners duly noted that Mr Jean-Louis
Duinas had tendered his resignation as Execunive
Chairman of Hermes International, effective as of
31 March 2006,

Furthermore, the active partners duly noted that
pursuant to Article 14-4 of the Articles of Associ-
ation, following his resignation as Executive
Chairman, Mr Jean-Louis Dumas ceased to be an
active partner of Hermés International as of the
effective date of his resignation.

Lasty, after polling the Supervisory Board mem-
bers, who voted in favour of this decision, the acuve
partners resolved to appoint Emile Hermés SARL as
Co-Executive Chairman of Hermés International
effectave as of 1 April 2006. Emile Hermés SARL co-
manages the Group alongside Mr Patrick Thomas.
We hereby notify you that Mr Jean-Claude
Rouzaud tendered his resignation as Supervisory
Board member effective as of 27 November 2006.
Atits meenng of 24 January 2007, the Supervisory
Board decided to co-opt Mr Robert Peugeot to
replace Mr Rouzaud as Supervisory Board Mem-
ber, subject to ratification of this appointment at
the next General Meeting,.

INFORMATION ON CORPORATE
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND
SUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERS

The Executive Chairmen, zctive partners and
Supervisory Board members are domiciled at the

Company’s registered office.

Executive Chairmen

Mr Patrick Thomas, 60, is not related to the Her-
més family. He served as Managing Director of
Hermes Internatonal from 1989 untl 1997. He
was Chairman of the Lancaster Group from 1997
until 2000 and Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of William Grant & Sons of the UK from
2000 unul 2003.

He rejoined the Hermeés Group on 15 July 2003 as
Managing Director of Hermés International and
was appointed Executive Chairman on 15 Sep-
tember 2004,

He holds full legal tide to 4,503 Hermds Intemna-
tonal shares.

His term of office as Executive Chairman is
unlimited.

Emile Hermés SARL (see section on active part-

ners below).
Active Partners

Emile Hermés SARL is a société d responsabilité limi-
tée & capital variable (limited company with variable
capimal). Ms partners are the direct descendants of
Mr Emile Hermés and his wife. Emile Hermés
SARL'’s Executive Chairman is Mr Jean-Louis
Durmas, a grandson of Emile Hermés. The company
is governed by a Management Board. Emile Her-
més SARL's primary corporate purpose is to serve
as an active partner of Hermés Internadonal.

Emite Hermés SARL has been an active partner of
Henmés International since 27 December 1990. It
was appointed Co-Executive Chainnan on that date
and held that office until 31 December 1994. Emile
Hermés SARL was again appointed Co-Executive
Chairman of Hermeés Internatdonal on 1 April 2006.
Emile Hermés SARL holds full legal ritle to

75,000 Hermés Intemational shares.
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1t does not now hold nor has it in the past held any

offices in any other company.
Supervisory Board

Mr Jéréme Guerrand, 62, a direct descendant of
Mr Emile Hermés, has served as Chairman of the
Supervisory Board since 27 December 1990.

HMe is the beneficial owner of 1,565,730 Hermes
International shares, holds full legal ttle to
295,572 shares and is the bare owner of
3,600,000 shares.

His term of office as Member of the Supervisory
Board will expire at the end of the Annual Gen-
eral Meeting convened to approve the financial

statements for 2007,

Mr Maurice de Kervénoaél, 70, is not related to the
Hermés family. He has been a Member of the
Supervisory Board since 3 June 2003 and previ-
ously held that office from 1995 unul 2001. He
was appointed Vice-Chairman of the Supervisory
Board on 2 June 2005. Mr de Kervénocatl has also
served as Chairman of the Audit Committee since
its inception.

He is currently the Executive Manager of MDK
Consulting.

He holds full legal title to 303 Hermés Interna-
tional shares.

His term of office as Member of the Supervisory
Board will expire at the end of the Annual Gen-
eral Meeting convened to approve the financial
statements for 2007.

Mr Emest-Antoine Scilliére, 69, is not related to the
Hermes family. He has been Vice-Chairman of the
Supervisory Board since 2 June 2005 and a Mem-
ber of the Supervisory Board since 31 May 1995.
He has also served as Chairman of the Remuner-

ation Committee since its inception.

Mr Seilliere has served as Chairman of the Supervi-
sory Board of Wendel Investissement since 31 May
2005 and as Chairman of the Board of Directors and
Managing Director of that company before it was
converted 1o its current corporate form.

He holds full legal title to 30 Hermés Interna-
uonal shares.

His term of office as Member of the Supervisory
Board will expire at the end of the Annual Gen-
eral Meeting convened to approve the financial

statements for 2007.

Mr Frédéric Dumas, 61, 15 a direct descendant of
Mr Emile Hennés. He has served as 2 Member of
the Supervisory Board since 2 June 2005. He is a
commercial photographer.

He holds full legal title to 30 Hermés Interna-
uonal shares.

His term of office as Member of the Supervisory
Board will expire at the end of the Annual Gen-
eral Meeting convened to approve the financial

statements for 2007,

Miss Julie Guerrand, 32, is a direct descendant of
Mr Emile Hermés. She has been a Member of the
Supervisory Beard since 2 June 2005. She has also
been 2 member of the Audit Committee since its
inception.

From 1998 until 2006, Miss Guerrand served first
as Executive Assistant, then as Authorsed Repre-
sentative and later Assistant Director of the Finan-
cial Affairs Department (mergers and acquisitions
counsel) at the Rothschild & Cie investment bank.
Since March 2007, she has been Director of Equity
Investnents at Paris Orléans, a holding company
listed on Euronext and controlled by the French
branch of the Rothschild family.

She holds full legal title o 14,325 Hermés
International shares and is the bare owner of
521,910 shares.
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Her term of office as Member of the Supervisory
Board will expire at the end of the Annual Gen-
eral Meeting convened to approve the financial

statements for 2007.

Mrs Agnés Harth, 62, is a direct descendant of
Mr Emile Hermes. She has been a Member of the
Supervisory Board since 2 June 2005.

She has served as Director of Design and Hentage
at Puiforcat (Compagnie des Arts de la Table)
since 1996.

Mrs Harth is the beneficial owner of 240,000
Hermés International shares and holds full legal
title to 3,701,481 shares.

Her term of office as Member of the Supervisory
Board will expire at the end of the Annual Gen-
eral Meeting convened to approve the Binancial

statements for 2007,

Mr Renaud Momméja, 45, is a direct descendant of
Mr Emile Hermés. He has been a Member of the
Supervisory Board since 2 June 2005.

He served as Advertising Director at BMW France
from 2000 unu! 2001, as Marketing Director at
Carat Local Agence Conseil Mediz from 2001
until 2003, and as Director of Carat Sud-Cuest
from 2003 undi 2004.

Mr Momméja is Associate Director of Marand
Momméja Associés Marketing Consultants,

He holds full legal title to 121,035 Hermés Inter-
nadional shares and is the beneficial owner of
365,610 shares.

His term of office as Member of the Supervisory
Board will expire at the end of the Annual Gen-
enl Meeting convened to approve the financial
statements for 2007.

Mr Robert Peugeot, 57, is not related to the
Hermés family. He was co-opted as a Member of

the Supervisory Board of Hennés Intemational on

24 January 2007. From 1998 unntl January 2007,
he was Executive Vice President, Innovaton and
Qualiry, at the PSA Peugeot Citroén Group and
Member of that group’s Executive Commiree.
He has served as Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of FPP (Sociéié Fonciére, Financiére et de
Participations) since December 2002 and as Super-
visory Board member of Peugeot SA since Febru-
ary 2007.

He holds full legal utle to 10 Hermés Interna-
tonal shares.

Subject to ratfication of his appoinument by the
shareholders, his term of office as Supervisory
Board Member will expire on the date on which
all Supervisory Board members will stand for re-
election, that is, at the end of the Annual General
Meeting convened to approve the financial state-
ments for 2007,

Mr Eric de Seynes, 47, is a direct descendant of
Mr Emile Hermés. He has been a Member of the
Supervisory Board since 2 June 2005. He has aiso
been a member of the Audit Committee since its
inception.

Until 2001, he served as Sales and Marketing
Director at Yamaha Motor France and as 2 mem-
ber of Yamaha Motor Europe’s Marketing, Dis-
tribution and Product Development Coordination
Committees,

He is currently Chairman of the Option Group, of
Option Organisation and of Option Sport Evéne-
ments, which is acuve in advertising sales, ade
show organisation and sports events planning.

He holds full legal dde to 3 Hermés International
shares.

His term of office as Member of the Supervisory
Board will expire at the end of the Annual Gen-
eral Meeting convened to approve the financial
statements for 2007,
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CORPORATE APPOINTMENTS AND
OFFICES HELD BY THE EXECUTIVE
CHAIRMEN AND SUPERVISORY
BOARD MEMBERS AT ANY TIME
DURING THE PAST FIVE YEARS

A list of all corporate appointunents and offices held
by each Executive Chairmen and Supervisory Board
member over the past five years is provided in
the annexes to the Management Report {pages 66
w0 72).

REMUNERATION OF CORPORATE
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND
SUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERS

The Executive Chatrmen and the members of the
Supervisory Board are shareholders and as such,
they received a dividend of €2.50 per share in 2006
{before the three-for-one stock split).

FExecutive Chairmen
Each Executive Chairman has the night to receive

certain remuneration under Article 17 of the Ard-

cles of Association, and may also receive additional

remuneration, the maximum amount of which is
determined by the Ordinary General Meeting with
the unanimous approval of the active pantners.
The gross annual remuneration of each Executive
Chairman under the Articles of Association is
capped at 0.20% of the Company’s consolidated
income before tax for the previous financial year.
Within the limits set forth herein, the Management
Board of the active partner Emile Hermés SARL
determines the effective amount of the annual
remuneration authorised by the Acticles of Asso-
ciation payable to each Executive Chairman,
After unanimous approval by the active partners,
the Ordinary General Meeting of 31 May 2001
decided 1o allocate to each Executive Chairman
gross annual remuneration, in addition to the
remuneration authorised by the Articles of Asso-
ciation, up to a maxamum of €457,347.05. This
ceiling is indexed each year, but it can only be
adjusted upwards. Since 1 January 2002, this
amount has been indexed to growth in the Com-
pany’s consolidated sales for the previous financial
year at constant exchange rates and on the same
scope of consolidation, by comparison with sales
for the next to last financial year, The Management
Board of Emile Hermés SARL, Active Partner, sets
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1. Management Board decision of 20 March 2001.
2. Management Board decision of 21-22 March 2006.
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the effective amount of the annual additional
remuneration payable to the Executive Chairman
within the limits of the ceiling defined herein.
The Management Board of Emile Hermés SARL
now fixes the eflectve additional annual remu-
neration authorised by the Articles of Associadon
and payable o the Executive Chairmen each year.
Their remuneration for the past two years are
specified in the table page 29.

Each year, the Remuneration Committee of the
Supervisory Board of Hermés International is
responsible for ascertaining that compensation paid
to the Executive Chairmen complies with the pro-
visions of the Articles of Association and the deci-
sions made by the active parters.

In consideration for their service as executives of
the Company, in 2005 and 2006. Hermes Inter-
national paid the Executive Chairmen the gross
remuneration shown in the table on page 29.

Mz Patrick Thomas is eligible for the top-up pen-
sion scheme for management that was insdruted in
1991, Under this scheme, he will receive annual
payments calculated based on years of service and
annual remuneration. The payments amount 1o a
percentage of remuneration for each year of service.
Mr Thomas is also eligible for the supplemental
defined-conmibuton pension plan established for all
employees of the Group’s French companies (see
Volume 1, page 87). The maximum annual pay-
ments, including those received under mandatory
and supplemental pension plans, may not in any
event exceed 70% of annual remunemtion {(fixed
and variable) for the previous year. Mr Dumas is also
eligible for a reversion scheme, under which the sur-
viving spouse receives 60% of annual remuneration.
The total amount booked to provisions for this
purpose is shown in Note 32 of the Consolidated
Financial Statements on page 126.

The Company has undertaken to pay Mr Patrick
Thomas compensadon amounting to 24 tnonths”
remuneration upon completion of his term of
office as Executive Chairman.

Active Partners

Under the terms of Artcle 26 of the Arucles of
Association, the Company pays 0.67% of the dis-
tributable profits to the active partners. The active
partners apportion this sum amongst themselves as
they see fit. If no agreement can be reached, 95% of
this sum is allocated to Emile Heemés SARL and the
remaining 5% is allocated to Mr Jean-Lows Dumas.
As Emile Hermes SARL has been the only acrive
partner since 31 March 2006, this apporionment
became irrelevant on 1 Apnl 2006.

Consequently, at the Combined General Meeting
of 6 June 2006, the sharcholders voted to delete the

relevant section in the Company’s Amicles of Asso-

ciation referring to this apportionment.
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Supervisory Board

Members of the Supervisory Board receive no
remuneradon for serving in this capacity. They may,
however, receive directors’ fees as described below.

Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee

The members of the Audit Committee and Remu-

neraton Committee received the following amounts

in consideration for serving on these committees:

30 MANAGEMENT REPORT



Faligq?)

ir:'i?l;m:unlaramm éorhmltloo. RS

DIRECTORS’ FEES

The Supervisory Board apportions the total
amount of Directors’ fees for the year approved by
the Annual General Meeang.

ruu’;la‘mafﬁun alod: ¢ 130000"' €106
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1, This amount includas directors’ tees paid to Supervisory Board members
whose lerm ol office expired in 2005

The apportionment rules were amended in 2006.
They now stipulate that Supervisory Board Mem-
bers who are employees of a Hermes Group com-

pany may receive directors’ fees.

REMUNERATION PAID TO
CORPORATE EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
BY CONTRQOLLED COMPANIES

Certain corporate executive officers are bound by
employment agreements to certain subsidianies of
the Company and receive salaries in considera-
ton for the performance of their duties within
these subsidiaries.

The remuneration paid to the relevant corporate
executive officers is shown in the tables below.
Hermés Sellier granted-Mr Jean-Louts Dumas the
use of a company car. This is the only benefit in
kind that he recetved.

Since 1 April 2006, Mr Jean-Louis Dumas has
been eligible for the top-up pension scheme for
senior exccutives of Hermés Sellier that was insti-
tuted in 1991, Under this scheme, he will receive
annual payments calculated on years of service and
annuzl remuneration. The payments amount to a
percentage of remuneration for each year of ser-
vice, The maximum payments, including those
received under mandatory and supplemental pen-
sion plans, may not in any event exceed 70% of
annual remuneration. Mr Dumas is also eligible for
the reversion scheme for management.
Lump-sum retirement benefts are determined by
the applicable collective bargaining agreements.

For Mr Jean-Louis Dumas, in 2006, these bene-
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fis amoeunted to four months’ remuneration, paid
by Sport Sote and Hermes Sellier.

Other corporate executive officers and Supervisory
Board members hold offices in certain subsidiaries

of the Company and received directors’ fees for

their service.
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STOCK OPTIONS ALLOTTED
TO AND/OR EXERCISED

BY CORPORATE OFFICERS
AND DIRECTORS

No stock opuons were allotied to corporate exec-
utive officers or Supervisory Board members dur-
ing 2006, nor were any such options exercised by

those persons.

TRADING IN HERMES INTERNATIONAL
SHARES HELD BY CORPCRATE

AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

AND DIRECTORS AND IMMEDIATE
FAMILY MEMBERS

In accordance with Artcle L 621-18-2 of the Code
Monéuire et Financier and Anticle 223-22 of the
AMF General Regulations, we hereby report to
you on trading in the Company’s shares by the
Company’s corporate and executive officers and
directors and their immediate family members dur-

ing the past year.

The corporate and executive officers and direc-
tors (the Executive Chainman and Supervisory
Board members) of Hermés International did not
report trading in any Hermés International shares
in 2006.

None of the other senior executives (Executive
Commirttee mermbers) of Hermés International
reported any transactions involving the Company's
shares, other than hedging transacuons, berween
28 September 2006 (the date of publication of
AMF instrucdon 2006-05 on insider trading}, and
31 December 2006.

Neither did the Company receive any rcpor-ts of
such trading from any of their immediate famuly
members,

As of 31 December 2006, the intercsts of corporate
and executive officers and directors in the Com-
pany’s share capital, as reported to the Company,

are shown in the tzble on page 33.

STATEMENTS BY CORPORATE
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND
SUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERS

According to the statements made by the corpo-
rate officers and directors:

— no corporate executive officer or Supervisory
Board member has been convicted of fraud within
the last five years;

— no corporate executive officer or Supervisory
Board member has been involved in any bank-
ruptcy, sequestration or liquidaton within the last
five years in his or her capacity as a member of an
administrative, management or supervisory body
Or 25 a senior executive;

— no corporate executive officer or Supervisory
Board member had been barred by a court from
acting as a member of an administratve, manage-

ment or supervisory body of a listed company or
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* Alles threo-ior-one stock splt on 10 June 2008,

from participating in the management or in con-
ducting the business of a listed company over the
past five years;

— no corporate officer or Supervisory Board mem-
ber has been the subject of any ofhicial public accu-
sation or penalty, isseed by the statutory or
regulatory authorities (including designated pro-
fessiona! bodies).

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

The Company did not enter into any transaction

other than ordinary transactions conducted on an

arm’s length basis with its corporate executive ofh-
cers or Supervisory Board members. Neither did
the Company grant any loans or guarantees to the
corporate executive officers or Supervisory Board
members,

No corporate executive officer or Supervisory
Board member has reported any conflict between
the Company’s interests and his or her own per-
sonal interests.

No corporate executive officer or Supervisory
Board member is bound to the Company or any
of its subsidiaries by any service contract provid-

ing that he or she would receive benefits.
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Operational Risks

RELATIVE IMPORTANCE
OF MAJOR CLIENTS

The Hermés Group has little exposure 1o rnisks
arising from a concentration of customers;

It generates approximately 70% of its sales through
its network of 145 company-operated stores,
which cater to a base of retail clients. The remain-
der is split among the exclusive concessionaires
(107 at the end of 2006), points of sale in depart-
ment stores, airport duty-free shops, and sales out-
lets belonging to retail chains specialising in the sale
of perfumes, watches and tableware,

Thas distribution system significantly reduces cus-

tomer risk.

SEASONAL EXPOSURE

The Hermés Group's business is broken down
fairly evenly over the entire year. In 2006, the
Group genenated approximately 46% of its sales in
the first half and 54% in the second, compared
with 45% and 55% respectively in 2005. The per-
centage of sales generated during the month of
December, which has traditionally been substan-
tial, is also tending to decline owing to the devel-
opment of sales outside Europe. Hence, the
exposure of the Group’s sales to seasonal business

is falling steadily.

SUPPLY SOURCES
AND SUBCONTRACTORS

As the Hermés Group is dedicated to safeguarding
tts craftsmanship and know-how, it has always
given priorty to manufacturing its products in-
house whenever necessary, The Group makes
approximately two-thirds of all items at its 22 pro-

duction sites {20 in France, one in the United

Kingdom and one in Switzerland. The remaining
products are made by subcontractors, most of
whom are located in Europe. As a result, the Her-
més Group is not dependent on exclusive know-
how or patents belonging to parties outside the
Group.

The Hermés Group’s policy is to ensure secure
sources of supply by anticipating its needs and,
whenever possible, by promoting the develop-
ment of lasting relationships with suppliers. Inso-
far as Hermés has a large number and variety of
suppliers, there is no risk of significant depen-

dence on any exclusive suppliets.

MARKET AND COMPETITION

The luxury products market is worth an esumated
€141 billion (source: Bain & Co).

Hermes has remained dedicared to skilled crafis-
manship with 2 focus on extremely high quality.
It accounts for a very small fraction of this market,
with sales accounting for 1% of aggrepare esti-

mated sales in the market.

INSURANCE

The Hermés Group's pelicy in this area is to trans-
fer any cxposure that is liable to produce a mate-

rial impact on profits to the insurance marker.
The main insurance programmes cover:

1) Property damage and operatng losses that may
affect our production sites, logistics centres, dis-
tribution centres or administrative offices, in
France and in other countnes.

Since 1 January 2006, this exposure has been cov-
ered by one insurance company {FM Global),

under a single two-year “all-risk with exceptions
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policy’, which provides ample coverage for our
main risks, including theft, fire, water damage and
natural causes.

Operating risk cover includes a ‘loss conrrol/engi-
neering’ component. Under this programme,
42 distribution sites and 22 production facilities
were inspected in 2006, Implementadon of the
main recommendations issued is monitored
through a formal system.

The upper cover limit is €300 million per occur-
rence and our retendon level is consistent with our
financial capacity: our insurance deductibles range
from €5,000 to €250,000 for direct damage cover
and from €76,000 to three days' gross profit for

operating losses;

2) Financial liability for damages to persons, property
and intangibles caused to third pardes in the conduct
of our business operadons or by our products.

The amount of coverage under these policies takes
into account the nature of our operations. The

upper cover limit per occurrence is €30 million
and deductbles range from €1,000 wo €10,000.

Placement and cost

These insurance programmes are placed with jead-

ing insurance companies with matings of AA to ~

AA-+, via several of the top ten brokers in France.
The aggregate cost of our insurance policies was
approximately €4.2 million in 2006 (compared
with €4.5 million in 2005), or 0.28% of our sales.
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Information on the Share Capital

SHARE CAPITAL
Amount Number  Par
of shares value
AL01/01/2006  €55,590,796.62 36,333,854 €1.53
ALNN12/2006  €54,506,155.14 106,874,814 €051
AL AGM date €54,506,155.14 106,874,814 €0.51

All shares are fully paid.

APPROXIMATE NUMBER
OF SHAREHOLDERS

Based on the nember of registered shares on the
books and on information received from Enro-
clear, there were approximately 20,000 share-
holders at 31 December 2006.

VOTING RIGHTS

As of 28 February 2007, there were 173,171,000
voting rghts outstanding,.

Since November 2006, the Company has issued
monthly reports showing the total number of vot-
ing rights and shares and any change in these fig-
ures since the previous report. These are published
on its website (www_hermes-internatonal.com)
and are on file with the AMF.

Each share gives the holder the nght to cast one
vote at general meetings of shareholders, with the
exception of shares held in treasury by the Com-
pany, which have no voting nghts.

Ownership of certain shares is split between a ben-
eficial owner and a legal owner. In accordance with
the Articles of Associadon, voting rights attached
to the shares are exercised by the bare owners at all
general meetngs (ordinary, extrzordinary or special

meetings), save for decisions regarding the appro-

priation of net income, in which case the benefi-
cial owner exercises the voring rights.
Furthermore, double voting rights are allocated to:
— any fully-paid registered share which has been
duly recorded on the books in the name of the
same shareholder for 2 period of at least four years
from the date of the first general meeting follow-
ing the fourth anniversary of the date when the
share was registered on the boaks; and

— any registered share allotted for no consideration
to a sharcholder, in the event of a capital increase
effected by capitalisation of sums in the share pre-
mium, reserve or retained earmings accounts, in
proportion 1o any existng shares which carry dou-
ble voting rights.

Double voung rights are automatically eliminated
under the conditions stipulated by law.

Failure to disclose attainment of certain ownership
thresholds as provided by law or by the Articles of
Association may disqualify the shares for vodng
purposes {please refer to Article 11 of the Articles

of Association on page 184).

SHARE OWNERSHIP THRESHOLD
DISCLOSURES

During 2006, none of the Company’s sharehold-
ers disclosed attainment of any statutory share own-
ership or voting rights thresholds.

DELEGATIONS OF AUTHORITY
AND POWERS GRANTED
TO THE EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Ardcle L 225-
100, paragraph 7 of the Code de Commerce, the
table on page 37 summuarises the delegations of

authority and powers granted to the Exccutive

36 MANAGEMENT REPORT



Delegations of Authority and Powers
Granted to the Executive Management by the Shareholders
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Information on the Share Capital

Ownership of Share Capital
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Management by the General Meeting to increase
the share capital. The table shows:

— all authorisations currendy in effect;

— any authorisations used during 2006;

- proposed new aunthorisations to be submitted to
the General Meeting of 5 June 2007.

MAIN SHAREHOLDERS
AT 31 DECEMBER 2006

To the Company's knowledge, no sharcholders
other than those listed in the table on page 38
directly or indirecdy hold 5% or more of the share
capital or voting rights.

The ownership interests of corporate executive
officers. executive managers and Supervisory
Board members are shown on page 32.

No material change in ownership of the share cap-

ital has taken place over the past three years,

INFORMATION ON FACTORS
LIKELY TO HAVE AN EFFECT
IN CASE OF A TAKEOVER BID

As a société en commandite par actions (partner-
ship limited by shares), Hermés Intemational is
governed by certain provisions specific to this cor-
perate form, stipulated by law or by the Artcles of
Association, and which are lable to have an effect
in case of a takeover bid, namely:

— the Executive Chairmen may only be appointed
or dismissed by the Active Partners;

— Emile Hermés SARL, the active partner, must
retain in 1ts articles of association certain provisions
concerning its legal form, corporate purpose and
the conditions to be met to qualify as a partner (see
Article 14.3 of the articles of association of Hermés

Internatonal);

— the company may be converted into a SARL
{timited Lability company) or SA {corporation) only
with the consent of a majority of the acuve partners;
— decisions taken by the general meetings of part-
ners {shareholders) are valid only if approved by the
active partners no later than by the end of the
same meenng.

Hermés International’s Articles of Assoctanon also
contain stipulations that are Hable to have an effect
in case of a takeover bid, namely:

- voting rights attached to the shares are exercised
by the bare owners at all general meetngs (ordi-
nary, extracrdinary or special meetings), save for
decisions regarding the appropriation of net
income, in which case the beneficial owners exer-
cise the voting rights;

— any shareholder who comes to hold 0.5% of the
shares and/or voting rights, or any multiple of that
fracuon, must disclose this fact.

Lastly, powers have been delegated ro the Execu-
tive Management to issue share purchase warrants
during times of public offers, and, more generally,

to carry our capital increases.

TREASURY SHARES

The number of shares held in treasury by the
Company in each year of the period covered by
historical financial information reporting require-

ments 1s shown in the ble on the opposite page.

EMPLOYEE OWNERSHIP
OF SHARE CAPITAL

R.egistered shares held by employees of the Group
(excluding corporate executive officers and Super-
visory Board members) represented 0.18% of the
share capital at 31 December 2006.
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Information on the Share Capital

Na shares of the Company or any affiliated enti-
ties are owned by employees via the corporate
employee share savings scheme or dedicated

employee investment fund.

PLEDGING OF SHARES

Duly registered shares are not encumbered by any

material pledges.

SHAREHOLDERS’ AGREEMENTS

To the Company’s knowledge, there are no share-
holders’ agreements other than the following

agreements, which are covered by the Durreil law:

1. Two "Dutreil Transmission’ agreements {Article
787 B of the Code Général des Impots)

a) Date of signature: 29 December 2003, fora col-
lective holding period of two years and an indi-
vidual holding period of eight years, covering
25.3% of the share capital as of the signature date.
b) Date of the undertaking: 1 February 2006, for
a collective holding period of rwo years and an
individual holding period of eight years, covering
23.6% of the share capital as of the signature date.

I1. Three ‘Dutreil ISF agreements (Arucle 885 1. bis
of the Code Général des Impots)

a) Date of the undertaking: 2 February 2004, for
a holding period of six years, covering 39.02% of
the share capical as of the signature date.

b) Date of the undertaking: 26 March 2004, for a
holding peried of six years and covering 50.03 %
of the share capital as of the signature date.

) Date of the undertaking: 29 March 2004, for a
holding period of six years of the share capital and
covering 33.09% of the share capiral as of the sig-

nature date,

CHANGES IN THE SHARE CAPITAL
OVER THE PAST THREE YEARS

A detailed statement is provided on page 170.

No material transaction affecting the share capital
has been effected over the past three years. All
changes in the share capital over the period are due
exclusively to the exercise of stock options or to

the cancellaton of treasury shares.

DIVIDENDS

The tme Limit after which entidement to divi-
dends on Hermés International shares ends is the
time limit laid down by the law in this respect, to
wit, five years as from the dividend payment date.
After the five-year tme limit expires, the Com-
pany pays over any unclaimed dividends to the tax
centre to which it reports.

Subject to the investments needed for the
Company's development and the corresponding
financing requirements, the Company’s current
intention is to continue the dividend policy it has
conducted over the past several year,

The amount of dividends paid in each of the years
included in the historical financial information is

shown on page 43.
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Options to Subscribe for and/or to Purchase Shares

The sharehciders have authorised the Executive Management:

— to grant options to subscribe for new shares ard/or options to purchase existing shares, at the Extracrdnary General Meeting of 25 May 1998,
— to grant options 10 subscribe for new shares and/or options 10 pwrchase existing shares 10 certain employees and corporate executive officers and
executive managers of Hermés International and of alfiliated companies, at the Extraordinary General Meetings of 3 May 2003 and 6 June 2006,

The Executive Management used its powers to grant oplions to subscribe for new shares and options to purchase existing shargs to 3,973 employ-
ees and executive managers.

During the year ended 31 December 2006, options were exercised entitling the hoiders to subscribe for 18,440 shares with a par value of €1.53 each,
and for 654,500 shares with a par value of €0.51 each, resulting in a capital ncrease of €61,108.20. The Executive Management formaily noted this
ncrease in its decisions of 3 April 2006, 10 July 2006 and 8 tanuary 2007 .

Following ihe three-lor-one stack split on 10 June 2006, by a decision dated 12 June 2006, the Executive Management carried out (he following acdpsst-
ments for stock option plans remaining in effect as of that date:

- the nurmber of shares to which all gutstanding stock opliens entitle the holder was tripled;

~ the exercise price of all outstanding stock oplions was dvided by three.

Intormation on the terms and conditions applying 1o stock option plans and reflecting these adjustmerits is showr in the table below.

1. Fwwposesdmmﬂa memmm@mmdmwmmmmmaMmmmuummm
as of the option grant date. 2. Opticers 10 Subscrita lor shanes, 3. Options 10 pachases shares. 4_For hatt of the options.

As at 31 December 2006, there were 165,000 outstanding options to subscribe for shares, potentially resulting in the creation of 165,000 new
shares, ecquivalent 1o a total par value of €84,150. Al that date, the maximum potential dilution arising from the aforesaid options amounted to 0.15%
of the share capital of Hermés International at 31 Decembyor 2006.

No options to purchase shares had been exercised as of 31 Decamber 2006.

The table below shows the number of options 10 subscriye for or 10 purchase shares allotted to the ten employees other than corporate and
executive officers and Supenvisory Board members who received the largest number of options and options exercised by such employees.

Totak number of options Weighted Expiration Date
allotted/number of shares average date of plan
puvchased of subscribed for price

Options akotted during the year to the ten employees of the issuer

and any company includad in the issuer’s scope of consolidation [¢] - - -
who received the targest number of options (aggregate information)

Options exercised during the year by the ten employees of the issuer 940 €65.08 24/03/2006 25/03/1999
and any company inctuded in the issuer’'s scope of consolidation 12,500 €156.28 030372009 04/03/2002
who received the largest number of options {aggregate information) 4,500 €5209" 03/03/2009 04/03/2002

1, Alter thwes-tor-one stock spil on 10 June 2006,
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Bonus Issues of Shares

n accordance with Artcle L 225-197-4 of the
Code de Commerce, we hereby report to you
on bonus issues of shares during 2006.
The Executive Management has been authornised
to allot bonus shares, on one or more occasions, to
some or all employees and/or corporate or exec-
utive officers and executive managers of the Com-
pany or companies affiliated thereto, by granting
existing shares in the Company for no considera-
tion, within the following limitations:
- up to 2% of the number of shares outstanding
as of the grant date, by the Extraordinary Gen-
eral Meeting of 2 June 2005 {iwenty-seventh

resolution);

— up to 2% of the number of shares outstanding as
of the grant date, by the Extraordinary General
Meeting of 6 June 2006 (tenth resolution).

When it granted these two authorisations, the
General Meeting resolved that the beneficianes’
entitlement to these shares would be fully vested
only after a vesting period of at least two years from
the date on which the nights are granted by the
Executive Management and that the shares would
be subject to a minimum two-year halding period
as from the end of the vesting period

These authorsations were not used in 2006.

The Executve Management
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Proposed Resoclutions

We invite you to approve all of the resolutions
proposed to you and relating to the following

matters.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND APPROPRIATION
OF NET INCOME

In their general report, the Statutory Auditors
express their opinion on the financial statements.
The {inancial statements for the year ended
31 December 2006 are appended to this report and
we submit them to you for approval.

They show net income for the year of
€225,632,644.41.

Under the terms of the Company’s Articles of
Association, the sum of €1,511,738.72 must be
distributed to the active partner.

The Supervisory Board recommends that you fix
the dividend at €0.95 per share. This represents an
increase of 14% in the dividend relative to the
previous year.

We submit the following appropriation of net

income for your approval:

In accordance with Article 243 bis of the Code
Génénal des Impérs, this dividend enditles share-
holders who are natural persons and liable for
income tax in France to a3 40% tax allowance, as
provided by Article 158-3 of the Code Général des
Impots.

This dividend will be payable from 8 June 2007.
Since Hermes Intemanonal is not entitled to
receive dividends in respect of shares held in trea-
sury on the date the dividend becomnes payable, the
corresponding sums will be transferred to
‘Retained eamings’.

The gross dividend per share paid in respect of each

of the three previous financial years is as follows:

in euros
Years 2003 2004 2005
Dividend” 1.70 2.00 250

Amgount eligible for tax

allowance pursuant

o Article 158-3 of the

Code Général des Impbts - 50% 40%

~ Before theee-tor-one stock spiit on 10 Jung 2006.

The five-year summary of financial data required
under Article 148 of the decree of 23 March 1967
is provided on page 75.

Net income for the year
Retained earnings al year-end
Distributable eamings

€225,632,644.41
€581,838,054.98
€807,470,699.39

Transferred 1o tha legal reserve: none, as the fegal reserve amounts 1o one-tenth of the shara capital
Distributed to the active partner under Asticla 26 of the Articles of Association: €1,511,738.72
Distributed to the shareholders in the form of a dividend of €0.95 per share, giving a total of: €101,531,073.30

The remaining distributable eamings:
to be carried torward as retained eamings
Amount appropriate&:

€704,427 887.37

€807,470,699.39
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Proposed Resolutions

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

In accordance with the provisions of Article L225-
100 of the Code de Commerce, we also subnuit the
consolidated financial statements for the past finan-

cial year to you for approval.

RELATED-PARTY AGREEMENTS

The Statutory Auditors” Special Report on pages
160 to 162 describes the refated-parry agreements
covered by Articles L 226-10 and L 225-38
through L 225-40 of the Code de Commerce.
We recommend that you approve these agree-
ments and the related transactions.

Since the end of the financial year, several related-
party agreements have been submitted to the
Supervisory Board for approva). A report on such
agreements entered into during 2007 will be sub-
mitted to you at the Annual General Meeting con-
vened in 2008 to approve the financial stacements
for the year ended 31 December 2007.

RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT
OF A CO-OPTED SUPERVISORY
BOARD MEMBER

Atits meeting of 24 January 2007, the Supervisory
Board co-opted Mr Robert Peugeot to £l the
seat left vacant by Mr Jean-Clande Rouzaud, who
resigned effective on 27 November 2006, for the
rernainder of his predecessor’s term, that is, until
the end of the General Meeting convened to
vote on financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2007.

We ask that you ratify this appointment.
Informaton conceming the person whose appoint-
ment you have been asked o approve appears on
pages 73 and 74.

APPOINTMENT OF NEW ALTERNATE
AUDITOR

We recommend that you appoint Mrs Dominique
Mabhias as alternate auditor to replace Mr Gérard
Noél, who resigned during 2006, for the remain-
der of her predecessor’s term, Lha[.is, untl the end
of the General Meetng convened to vote on the

financial statements for the year ended 31 Decem-
ber 2010.

RENEWAL OF AUTHORISATION FOR
THE EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

TO ENTER INTO TRANSACTIONS FOR
THE COMPANY TO BUY BACK ITS
OWN SHARES AND TO CANCEL SOME
OR ALL OF THE SHARES PURCHASED

Under the terms of Article L 225-209 of the
Code de Commerce, we request that you autho-
rise trading in Hermés International shares on
the stock exchange, for a period starting today
and ending on the date of the next annua! gen-
eral meeting called to approve the financial state-
ments and expiring no later than eighteen months
thereafter.

Purchases and sales of shares represenung up to
10% of the share capital would be authorised.
The maximum purchase price (excluding costs)
would be €200 per share. The maximum amount
of funds to be committed would be €650 million,
in accordance with Article L 225-210 of the Code
de Commerce.

If you approve this proposal, such shares may be
acquired, sold, transferred or exchanged on one or
more occasions, by any means, including by block
trades or the use of derivatives such as the purchase
or sale of options (excluding the sale of puts), with

a view in particular to:
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— ensuring that Liquidity is provided for the Com-
pany's shares on the equity market by an invest-
ment service provider under a conwract that
complies with the AFEI (French Association for
Investment Firms) Code of Conduct recognised by
the Autorité des Marchés Financiers and with
accepted market practices approved or to be
approved by the Autorité des Marchés Financiers;
—reducing the share capital by cancelling the shares
purchased;

- retaining the shares, or, in accordance with
accepted market practices approved by or to be
approved by the Autorité des Marchés Financiers,
transferring some or all of them by any means,
including by sale on the stock market, block sale,
public offers {purchase, exchange or sale), off mar-
ket sale, purchase or sale of options (exceprt
through the sale of puts), or carrying out acquisi-
tons effected by means of a share swap;

— allotting the shares to employees in connection
with the company profit-sharing and share savings
schemes;

— granting options to purchase the Company's
shares to corporate executive officers and execu-
tive managers and employees of the Group in
accordance with Articles L 225-177 et seq. of the
Code de Commerce;

— granting bonus shares to employces and/or cor-
porate executive officers and executive managers
of the Company or of companies in which it
directly or indirectly holds at least 10% of the
share capital or voting rights, in accordance with
Articles L 225-197-1 et seq. of the Code de
Commerce.

Such transactions may take place at any tme, even
during dmes of a public offering, subject to the
periods of abstention stipulated in Artcle 631-6 of
the Geneml Regulations issued by the Autorité des

Marchés Financiers,

AUTHORISATIONS TO INCREASE
THE SHARE CAPITAL (BLANKET
DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY TO
THE EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT)

We submit to you for approval 2 number of res-
olutions intended to grant the Executive Man-
agement authorisations that will enable irt, as
needed, to undenake a variety of financial trans-
actions entailing capital increases in your Com-
pany with or without retention of pre-emptive
subscription rights.

As provided by law, these authorisations are
designed to give the Executive Management
the greatest latitude to act in the best of your
Company's interests, under the controf of the Com-
pany’s Supervisory Board and of the Management
Board of Emile Hermés SARL, active partner.
The diversity of financial instruments and rapid
changes in the markets mean thar it is necessary to
have the greatest degree of flexability available in
order to choose the terms of issue which are most
favourable for the Company and its shareholders,
and to complete transacdons rapidly according to
the opportunities which arise.

The Executive Management would, under all cir-
cumstances, have the right to issue shares in the
Company and any securides providing immedi-
ate and/or future entidement to shares in the
Company, both in France and abroad, up to the
ceiling set forth below. In accordance with Aru-
cle L 233-32 of the Code de Commerce, these
authorisations will be suspended during times of
public offering, unless they are part of the Com-
pany’s ordinary course of business and providing
that their implementation is not liable to resultin
the offering’s filure.

The nominal amount of capital increases liable to

be undertaken immediately and/or in the future
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Proposed Resolutions

could not exceed €5,450,000, plus the nominal
value of any additional shares to be issued to pre-
serve the rights of the holders of securines pro-
viding entitlement to shares in the company, in
accordance with the law.

Likewise, the nominal amount of debt securities
that may be issued pursuant to the aforesaid del-
egation would not be more than €5,450,000.
These isues could be made either with pre-empave
rights retained (twelfth resoludon), or with a waiver
of pre-empdve rights (thirteenth resolution).

You may be asked to waive your pre-empuve
subscription rights in order to increase the issues’
chances of success by speeding up the issue place-
ment process.

We specify, however, that in the case of any issue
without pre-emptive rights:

- the Executive Managetnent may grant the share-
holders a priority subscription right;

- the sumn received or to be received by the Com-
pany for each of the shares issued after taking into
account the issue price of warrants in the event of
an issue of separate warrants to subscribe for
shares, will be at least equal to the average of the
opening market price for the existing shares over
ten consecutive trading days selected from among
the twenty days preceding the start of the secun-
des issue, after any adjustment to this average
required to take account of the difference in div-

idend entilement date.

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

TO THE EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT
TO CARRY OUT CAPITAL INCREASES
RESERVED FOR EMPLOYEES

We note that pursuant to the provisions of Article
L 225-129 of the Code de Commerce, whenever

any resolution to increase the share capital is

adopted, the Extraordinary General Meeting must
vote on a proposed resolution to undertake a share
issue reserved for employees.

For purposes of interpreting this text, the blanker
authorsations to carry out capital increases con-
tained in the eleventh, owelfth and chirteenth
resolutions are deemed to be decisions to increase
the share capital.

You are therefore asked:

1) to delegate to the Executive Management,
under the control of the Company’s Supervisory
Board and the Management Board of Emile Her-
més SARL, active pariner, all powers for purposes
of increasing the share capital, on one or more
occasions, by issuing new shares reserved for all or
some employees and corporate execunve officers
and executive managers of Hermés International
and affiliated companies or groups under the con-
didons set forth in Article L 225-180 of the Code
de Commerce, providing chat such employees
belong to an employee share savings scheme of one
and/or the other of these companies.

The maximum number of ordinary shares that may
be issued pursuant to this authorisation shall not
exceed 1% of the number of ordinary shares in
the Compzny at the tme the capital increase is
decided.

The ceiling of this authorisation would be inde-
pendent and separate and the amount of any capi-
tal increases resulting therefrom would not be allo-
cated against the €5,450,000 combined ceiling for
all capital increases carmied out pursuant to the
authorisations granted under the elevench, twelfth
and thirteenth resolutons.

This authorisation would entail a waiver by the
sharcholders of their pre-emptive rights to sub-
scribe for the shares to be ¢reated in favour of the

employees belonging to the company share savings
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scheme(s) and for whom the share issue is reserved.
This authonsation would be valid for a period of

twenty-six months from the date of this meeting;

2) to grant to the Executive Management all nec-
€55ary powers:

— to determine the subscription price, it being
undernstood that the subscription price of the shares
issued shall neither be higher than the average of
the quoted opening prices of the shares during the
rwenty stock market trading days preceding the
Executive Management's decision fixing the open-
ing date of the subscription period, nor shall the
price be more than 20% lower than the average of
the quoted prices of the shares during the twenty
stock market trading days preceding this decision;
— to determine the conditions required to partici-
pate in the offer, and in particular those pertaining
to employee length of service and the tme allotted
to the employees to exercise their rights, together
with the other terms and conditons applicable to
the share issue; )

— to undertake or 1o arrange for undertaking all
necessary actions and formalities for purposes of
finalising the share issue(s) to be carried out under
the terms of this resoludon;

- to amend the Articles of Association accordingly

and, in general, do all that is necessary.

We inform you that should the shareholders vote
against this proposed resolution, the Extraordi-
nary General Meeting would be required to vote
on a resolution proposing such a share issue every
three years, 5o long as the percentage of shares
owned by the employees of the Company and its
affiliated companies within the meaning of Aru-
cle L 225-180 of the Code de Commerce amounts
to less than 3% of the share capital.

ALLOTMENT OF BONUS SHARES
TO GROUP EMPLOYEES (GRANT
OF AUTHORITY TO THE EXECUTIVE
MANAGEMENT)

We propose that you grant to the Executive Man-
agement the authority to allot bonus shares, on one
or more occasions, to some or all employees and/or
corporate executive officers and executive man-
agers of the Company or companies in which 1t
directly or indirecdy holds at least 10% of the share
capital or voting rights, by grantng exisung ordi-
nary shares in the Company for no consideration,
The Executive Management will determine, at its
own discretion, the conditions under which the
shares will be allotted and the identity of the ben-
eficianies, within the following limitations:

— the shares that may be allotted must have been
purchased by the Company and may not be issued
for this purpose;

— the total number of ordinary shares allotted for
no consideration shall not be such thac the total
number of bonus shares granted pursuznt to this
resolution and the total number of outstanding
share purchase options amounts to more than 2%
of the total number of ordinary shares in the Com-
pany as of the date on which the bonus shares are
allotted;

— the vesting period for the bonus shares shall not
be less than two years after the grant date; how-
ever, in the event of the beneficiary’s death, his or
her heirs may request that the shares be allotted six
months after the date of death; furthermore, the
shares will be allotted before the end of the vest-
ing period in the event that the beneficiary
becomes disabled, providing that such disability is
a Category 2 or Category 3 disability as defined
by Article L 341-4 of the Code de la Sécurité
Sociale;
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Proposed Resclutions

— for beneficiaries who are employees of French
subsidiaries, the holding period of the shares shall
not be less than two years after the shares become
fully vested; however, the shares shall be freely
assignable in the event of the benehiciary’s death,
or should the beneficiary become disabled, pro-
viding that such disability is a Category 2 or Cat-
egory 3 disability as defined by Article L 341-4 of
the Code de la Sécurité Sociale.

The Executive Management may, however:

— stipulate a shorter vesting or holding peniod in
the event that new legislation that reduces the
effective minimum periods is enacted;

— waive the holding period for benehciaries who
are employees of foreign subsidiaries providing
that the vesting period is ar least four years.

This authonsation, which would cancel and super-
sede any previous authorisation for the same pur-
pose, would be valid for thirty-eight months from
the date of this meetng.

Each year, the Executive Management would
report to the General Meeting on the number of
shares allotted pursuant to this authorisation under
the conditions provided by law, and more paruc-
ularly, by Article L 225-197-4 of the Code de

Commerce.

AMENDMENTS TO THE ARTICLES
OF ASSOCIATION

We ask that you approve changes to cenain pro-
visions of the Articles of Association to comply
with the new provisions of French company law:
1) To amend Artcle 13, “Death, legal prohibidon,
personal bankruptcy, receivership or compulsory
liquidation of a partner” and Article 15, “Execo-
dve Management” so as to comply with the reform
of class action law instituted by the Business Insol-
vency Act of 26 July 2005;

2) To amend Aracle 19, “'Deliberations of the
Supervisory Board” to incorporate the new tech-
nical requirements stipulated by the decree of
11 December 2006 (amending the decree of
23 March 1967 on commercial companies) apply-
ing to meetings held by videoconferencing or
other means of telecommunication;

3) To change the wording of Article 24, “Generl
meetings of shareholders” to incorporate the
changes in conditions for attending general meet-
ings stipulated by the said decree of 11 Decem-
ber 2006.

We therefore recommend that you vote to amend
the Company's Artcles of Associadon as indicated
above, subject to prior approval of the said amend-

ments by the actve partner.

If you agree with our recommendations, we
request that you vote in favour of the resolutions

as submitted to you.
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Executive Management’s Special Report on the Share Buyback Programme

n accordance with the provisions of Ardele L 225-209 of the Code de Commerce, we hereby present

our report on the Company's share buyback programme for 2006, pursuant to the authonsatons

granted by the sharcholders at the General Meetings indicated below:

Programme authorised by AGM of 2 June 2005 6 June 2006

leftective witd 6 Jura 2006) {afteciive since 7 June 2006}
Date of Executive Management decision 24 March 2005 23 March 2006
Date of AMF certification 13 May 2005 N/A
AMF certification nurmber No. 05-385 N/A
Maximum number of shares 10% of the share capital 10% of the share capital
Maximum amount guthorised €650 mitlion €700 milion
Maxirmum purchase price €240 €380

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Executive Management carried out the transactions listed

in the wbles below under the share buyback programmes authorising the Executive Management to wrade

in the Company’s own shares under the terms of Article L 225-209 of the Cade de Commerce.

From 01/01/2006 From 07/06/2006

1o 06/06/2006'  to 31/12/2006" Tota®
Mot covered by Tiquidity contract
Number of shares registered in the Company’s narme as at 31 December 2005 382,599 - 362,509
Number of shares bought 1,989,969 - 1,989,969
Reason tor purchase: canceliation - canceltation
Average purchasa price €68.30 - €68.30
Number of shares soid - - -
Average selling price - - -
Net transaction costs, excluding VAT €200,789 - €200,789
Number of shares cancefled 2,246,568 - 2,246,568
Average price of cancefled shares €66.56 - €66.56
Number of shares registered in the Company's name as at 31 December 2006 126,000 - 126,000
Number of shares:
- Alotted to stock option plans 126,000 - 126,000
— Cancelled - - -
Net value at purchase cost €5,313,067 - €5,313,067
Net value at closing price €11,838,500 - €11,838,500
Par value ' €54,260 - €64,260
Percerdage of share capital invoived 0.12% - 0.12%
Covered by liquidity contract
Number of shares registered in the Company’s name as at 31 Decomber 2005 15,000 - 15,000
Funds afocated (hquidity account) €10,000,000 €10,000,000 €10,000,000
Number of shares bought 464,850 300,276 765,126
Average purchase price €67.81 €71.90 €69.41
MNumber of shares sold 388,050 377,076 765,126
Average seling price €68.05 €71.30 €69.65
Number of shares registerad in the Comparwy's name as at 31 December 2006 - 15,000 15,000
Net value at purchase cost - €1,312,232 €1,312,232
Net value at closing price - €1,421,250 €1,421,250
Par valuge - €7,650 €7,650
Percentage of share capital invoived - 001% 0.01%

1, Riguras adjusted to reflect three-tor-one stock split on 10 June 2006,

A report on any such trading since 1 January 2007 will be submitted to you at the Annual General Meeting

called in 2008 to approve the finzncial statements for the year ending 31 December 2007,

The Execudve Management
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n accordance with the applicable regulations

and with the recommendanons issued by the

Autorité des Marchés Financiers, we hereby
submit cur report on the condidons for preparaton
and organisation ot the Board’s work and on the
principles of corporate governance established and
followed by the Cornpany.
The Company follows those AFEP/MEDEEF rec-
ommendations on corporate governance that are
applicable to a société en commandite par actions (part-

nership limited by shares}.

Composition of the Supervisory Board
The Supervisory Board compnses nine members:
Mr Jéréme Guerrand, Chairman; Mr Maurice de
Kervénoa#l and Mr Ernest-Antoine Seilliére, Vice-
Chairmen; and Mrs Agnés Harth, Miss Julie Guer-
rand, Mr Frédéric Dumas, Mr Renaud Momméja,
Mr Robert Pecugeor and Mr Eric de Seynes.

Mr Jean-Claude Rouzaud resigned from his
office as Supervisory Board member effective on
27 November 2006. At its meetng of 24 January
2007, the Supervisory Board filled the seat left
vacant by Mr Rouzaud by co-opting Mr Robert
Peugeot to replace him. The shareholders will be
asked to ratify this appointment at the General
Meeting of 5 June 2007.

Mrs Nathalie Besombes, who is in charge of cor-
porate legal marters, serves as Secretary of the

Board under the Chairman's supervision.

In keeping with the ownenhip structure of the
Company, which is majority-owned by the Her-
més family, several years ago, the Supervisory
Board was opened up to include members who are
not related to the Hermmés family. Three incum-
bent Supervisory Board members are not related
to the Hermeés family: Messrs Maurice de Ker-
vénoaél, Robert Peugeot and Ernest-Antoine
Seillicre.

Report from the Chairman of the Supervisory Board on the Conditions
for Preparation and Organisation of the Supervisory Board's Work

Operation of the Supervisory Board

The Supervisory Board has not established any
rules of procedure, as its modus operandi are clearly
delineated in the Company’s Articles of Asso-
clation. A summary of these rules is provided on
page 195.

The Statutory Auditors and the Works Council
representatives are systematically invited to atrend
all Supervisory Board meetings.

The Supervisory Board meets at least twice a year,
as stipulated by the Articles of Association.
During 2006, the Supervisory Board met three
gmcs. All Supervisory Board members diligendy
came to meetings. The average artendance rate
was 92.59%.

In addidan, as in previous years, the Chairman of
the Supervisory Board was invited to attend all
meetings of the Management Board of Emile
Hermés SARL.

To ensure thar Supervisory Board meetings are
held in due and proper form, a file containing
background documents on matters appearing on
the agenda is sent out to each Supervisory Board
member prior to each meeting.

Persons who are not Board members, in particu-
lar members of the Executive Committee and the
Management Committee, may be invited to attend
Board meetings at the Chairman's discretion to
provide any information that members of the
Board might require to reach a full understanding
of matters on the agenda that are technical in
nature or require special expertise.

Minutes are drawn up 2t the end of each meeting
and sent to all Board members, who are invited to
comment. Any comments are discussed at the next
Supervisory Board meeting, which approves the
final text of the minutes of the previous meeting.
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Role of the Supervisory Board

The primary role of the Supervisory Board of a
société en commandite par actions {partnership limired
by shares) is to maintain ongoing control over the
Company’s management in accordance with the
law and with the Articles of Association.

In this respect, the Supervisory Board is responsi-
ble for assessing the advisability of strategic choices;
monitonng the correctness of Executive Manage-
ment’s actions; ensuring equal treatment of all
shareholders; and verifying the procedures imple-
mented by the Company to ensure the fairness
and accuracy of the parent-company and consol-
idated financial statements.

To fulfil these obligations, every year, the Super-
visory Board presents any comments it may have
on the parent-company and consolidated financial
statements, decides the proposed appropriation of
net income, and provides all recommendations
and authorisadons.

The Supervisory Board has delineated the due dili-
gence procedures it carried out during the year
ended 31 December 2006 in a report presented to
the Annual General Meeting called to approve the
financial statements (pages 64-65).

The functions exercised by the Supervisory Board
do not entail any interference with the Executive
Management, or any liabiity ansing from the man-
agement’s actions or from the results of such actions.

Expense reimbursements

Supervisory Board members are reimbursed for
travel, accommodation and restaurant expenses
incurred thereby to attend the Supervisory Board
meetings, upon presenwaton of substanuating doc-
uments of receipts.

There is a ceiling on such reimbursements.

Directors’ fees

The Supervisory Board apportioned directors” fees

Report from the Chairman of the Supervisory Board on the Conditions
for Preparation and Organisation of the Supervisory Board's Work

in the amount of €130,000 euros for 2006, as
approved by 2 resolution adopted by the share-
holders at the Ordinary General Meeting of 6 June
2006. The fees apportioned to each director are
shown on page 31 of the Management Report.

In 2006, the apportionment rules were amended to
stpulate that Supervisory Board members who are
employees of 2 Hermés Group company may now

receive directors’ fees,

Special committees
In January 2005, the Supervisory Board created
two special committees: an Audit Commuttee and

a Remuneration Committee.

» Remuneration Committee

The Remunemtion Committee consists of the fol-
lowing members:

— Mr Ermest-Antoine Seilliére, Chairman;

— Mr Bertrand Puech, member.

The responsibilities of the Remuneration Com-~
mittee are:

- to receive information and make recommenda-
tions on the terms and conditons of remuneration
paid to Executive Committee members;

— to receive information and make recommenda-
tons on the terms and conditions of any share
purchase options and bonus shares granted to
Executive Committee members;

— to ascertain that the remuneration of the Exec-
utive Chairmen complies with the provisions of
the Artcles of Association and the decisions made
by the active parmers.

The Remuneration Committee met twice during
2006. All members attended both meetings (the
average attendance rate was 100%).

In 2006, the Remuneradon Committee reviewed
the following matters and issued recommenda-
tons thercon:

— 2006 compensation, 2005 bonuses and target
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bonuses for 2006 for Executive Committee
members;

— 2006 compensation for the Execuuve Chairmen.

+ Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is composed of the fol-
lowing members:

— Mr Maurice de Kervénoaél, Charrman;

— Mr Charles-Eric Bauer, member;

— Miss Julie Guerrand, member;

- Mr Eric de Seynes, member.

The responsibilities of the Audit Commuttee are:
- to review and comment on the Company’s
parent company and consolidated financial state-
ments prior to their approval by the Executive
Management;

— to ascertain that the accounting methods applied
are relevant and consistent;

- to verify that internal data collecdon and con-
trol procedures guarantee the quality of informa-
tion provided;

— to review the work programme and results of
internal and external audir assignments;

—to carry out special tasks assigned to it by the
Supervisory Board.

The Audit Committee met twice during 2006.
All members attended both meetings (the average
attendance rave was 100%).

In 2006, the Audit Committee reviewed the fol-
lowing matters and issued recommendations
thereon:

— review of consolidated financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2005; -

— future work of the Audit Committee;

— review of eonsolidated financial statements for
the six months ended 30 June 2006;

~ significant events after the balance sheet date;

— Statutory Auditors’ reports;

— audit work and procedures relating to cash man-
agement.

The Commirtee also carried out a trial audit to test
one European subsidiary’s internal control and

cash security system.

» Compensation of Committee members

Members of the iemuneration Committee and
Audit Committee receive €5,000 per year and the
chairmen of those committees receive €10,000

per year.

Operation of the Committees

Each committee meets when convened by its
Chairman in writing or orally, ac any place indi-
cated in the notice of meeting.

The deliberations of each committee meeting are
recorded in minutes, which are entered in a special

register and signed by the members in attendance.

Principles and rules applied

by the Board to determine remuneration
and benefits in kind granted

to Corporate Executdve Officers

As described in the Management Repornt (page
29), the Executive Chainmen’s remuneration is
capped by a ceiling defined in the Articles of Asso-
ciation (remuneration authorised by the Articles of
Associaton} and by a ceiling approved by the Gen-
eral Meeting (additional remuneration). The Man-
agement Board of Emile Hermés SARL, active
partner, determines the remuneradon effecavely
paid to the Executdve Chairmen within these lim-
its. The Remuneration Committee ascertains chat
remuneration paid to the Executive Chairmen
complies with the rules set forth above.

The Chairmnan of the Supervisory Board
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his report has been prepared on a volun-

tary basis in reference to Article 117 of

the Loi de Sécunité Financiére (Financial
Secunity Act) of 1 August 2003 (Article L 235/37
of the Code de Commerce) and in accordance
with Article L 621-18-3 of the Code Monéuire et
Financier. {t describes the intermal control proce-
dures instituted by Hermés International.
Without formally adopting these recommenda-
tions for fiscal year 2006, in carrying out its work
and in preparing this report, Hermes Intemational
drew extensively on the documents issued by the
AMF Working Group defining the internal con-
trol “Reference Framework™ and on the “Appli-
cation Guide” and “Questionnaires” {published
in January 2007).

Hermeés International’s internal

control system

The internal control system is designed by the
Company and implemented under its responsibil-
ity. Its objectives are to ensure:

— compliance with laws and regulations;

— proper observance of the Executive Manage-
ment’s instructions and strategy directions;

— the effectdive operation of the Company’s inter-
nal procedures, particularly those designed to help
safeguard its assets; and

— the reliability of financial information.

More broadly, the internal control system enables
the Company to maintain control over its busi-
nesses, to enhance the efficiency of its operations
and to optimise the use of its resources.

By helping to prevent and control the risk that the
Company will not meet its stated targets, internal
control plays an important role in the conduct
and oversight of Hermés Intemational’s different

businesses.

Executive Management’s Report on Internal Control Procedures
Instituted by the Company

However, no internat control system can absolutely
guarantee that the Company will meet its targews or
that it will eliminate all risks.

Hermés Intemadonal strives to apply an effecuve

internal control system within afl of its subsidianies.

Strong internal control components

While Hermés has grown into an international
group, it retains its human dimension. The Com-
pany is dedicated to a culture and spint of crafts-
manship and seeks to cultivate a well-rounded set
of values amoeng its employees in a family-style
environment.

Amang these values, qualicy s paramount,

The Group's commitment to quality — the very
essence of Hermés’ business — applies not just to
products but also to management methods. Her-
més attaches great importance to its senior exec-
utives’ managerial abilities.

The Hermés culture, which is propagated mainly
through integration programmes for new nuan-
agers and special training, imparts to each indi-
vidual a thorough understanding of his or her role
in the organisation and of the need to abide by the
Hermés code of conduct and rules of behaviour.
The quality-oriented values and mentality shared
by all employees serve as a solid foundation to
underpin acceptance and observance of stringent

internal contral policies and procedures.

+ An appropriate organisation

The Company is tnanaged by an Exécutive Com-
mittee, a Management Committee and several spe-
cial commiuwees. This organisation ensuares that
strategic directions are consistently followed and
that information is properly disseminated. Detailed
organisational charts and memoranda outlining

strategic goals give staff members a thorough
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understanding of their role in the organisation and
a way penodically to evaluate their performance by
comparing it with stated wargets.

During 2006, the business sectors were reorgan-
ised with a view to clearly defining roles and
responsibilities and to increase accountability by
decentralising management.

Reesponsibilities within each business sector were
specifically delineated and formally documented,
addressing both the legal and operational aspects.
Work on this project will continue in 2007.

The sales organisation follows a mulu-local
approzch designed to foster a high level of
accountability among local managers, wheose dutes
and responsibilities are spelled out in detail. The
retail oudets are supervised by local entites, whose
managers report to the Group’s International
Affairs Departinent, thereby ensuring consistency
in operattons and providing a means of control.
Through its network of over 50 human resources
managers, Hermés bas established hiring, training
and skills development programmes designed to
enable each individual effectvely to perform his or
her duties,

Within Fermes Intemational, the Finance Depart-
ment has primary responsibility for preparation
and control of financial information. It oversees the
Management Control and Consolidation Depart-
ment, the Accounting and Tax Department, Trea-
sury Management and the Corporate Financial
Communicauon Department.

The Financial Control Department monitors and
verifies financial information, both actual and pro-
jected, reported by the subsidiaries, Its main role
is to ensure chat the subsidiaries” financial man-
agement is consistent with the Executive Man-
agement’s goals. Throughout the year, it works

closely with the Managing Directors and Finance

Directors of the subsidiaries to anticipate their
needs and provide support.

The Management Control and Consolidation
Department is responsible for preparing firancial
information in compliance with applicable stan-
dards and for tracking the Group's profitability in
the shom and medium term.

Lasdy, the Audit Commirree created in 2005 ascer-
tains that the Group's internal control system is
operadng properly. Its responsibilities are described
in the Report from the Chairman of the Supervi-
sory Board on the Condiuons for Preparation and

Organisation of the Supervisory Board's work.

* High-quality information systems

Hemmés International uses effective 1T tools wi-
lored ta its requirements to prepare and control its
financial information. Integrated applications are
used to centralise data reporred o Hermés Inter-
national by the subsidiaries, for account consoli-
datdion and for cash management. Managers have
access to data generated by the management sys-
tems on a weekly and monthly basis, giving them
the information they need to manage business
operations effectively, to monitor performance
comsistenty, and to idendfy any irregularities in
internal control processes.

The information systems are designed to ensure
that the accountng and financial information pro-
duced complies with security, reliabiliry, availabil-
ity and relevance criteria. Specific rules governing
the organisagon and operation of all IT systems
have been defined, applying to system access, val-
idation of processing and year-end closing proce-
dures, data archiving and record verificadon.
Furtherniore, procedures and controls have been
set up to protect the quality and securicy of oper-

ation, maintenance and upgrading {or setting
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parameters) of accounting and management sys-
tems (management systems, for data used to pre-
pare and process published accounting and
financial information), and ali systems thar directly
or indirectly send data to the accounung and man-

agenent systems.

+ Formally documented operating
procedures

Hermés International and its subsidiaries have sev-
eral manuals of procedure applying to the myor
categories of business sectors, acoviues and regions.
Most of these procedures can be consulted on the
Group’s intranet. The Group Manual of Proce-
dures, which is posted on the intranet, describes
procedures covering the major functions, includ-
ing purchasing, sales, cash management, invento-
ries, fixed assets, human resources and IT systems.
The Store Internal Control Manual contains more
operational intemal control procedures for man-
aging and controlling the stores. These apply
mainly to sales, account collections, inventory
management and store security. Highly formalised
procedures are also applied to the logistcs func-
tion, and in 2006, one of the major logistics cen-
wres obrained 1SO 9001 certification. Lastly, most
Group subsidiaries, with the approval of Hermés
International, have drafted procedures pertinent to
their specific activides or local situations.

The Financial Manual contains all rules to be fol-
lowed for financial reporting to Hermés Interna-
tional. This manual describes all accounting,
financial and internal control procedures. It also
contains detatled instructions on bookkeeping and
recordkeeping requirements. The Group Chart of
Accounts, drawn up in accordance with Interna-
donal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), also
sets outs rules for financial recordkeeping. Lasdy,

the Group Finance Department pericdically issues

Executive Management’s Report on Internal Control Procedures
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instructions that are sent to the subsidiaries when
the year-end accounts are closed and at other
times, on any topic with a bearing on financial
information.

Strngent procedures have been defined for invest-
ments. The Business Development and Invest-
ment Department is responsible for monitoring
and financial control of all investment projects. It
verifies compliance with procedures and carmries
out a financial analysis of planned investments and
development projects. An investment authonisa-
tion procedure sets out the different stages in
approving investment decisions, which must be
supported by profitability forecasts.

In addition, extremely stringent cash management
procedures have been put in place. The Treasury
Security Rules Manual details the following pro-
cedures: (a) rules for opening and operacing bank
accounts, called *prudential rules’, for each of the
Group's companies, which are constantly updated
and, among other things, include monitoring of
the avthorised signatodes; (b) a currency proce-
dure for hedging currency risk, which describes all
authorised financial instruments and setting limits
on their use by members of the Hermés Interna-
donal Treasury Management Department; (¢) 2
currency agreement with each relevant subsidiary,
which provides a famework for the relattonships
between Hermés International and its subsidiaries,
sets out cash management policy and rules, and
defines the terms and conditions for calculating and
applying the annual guaranteed exchange rates;
and (d) a Group cash investment policy which
defines the criteria for investing the Group’s cash
and limits on its use by members of the Hermés
International Treasury Management Department.
These cash management procedures are periodi-
cally submitted to the Supervisory Board for

review,
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Effective internal control processes

* Targeted risk analysis

Hermés has insatuted a variety of objectively ver-
ifiable systerns to identfy and analyse its major
risks. It has adopted a systemaric, specific approach
to internal control. This work, which falls under
the responsibility of the operating managers, is
coordinated by the Audit and Risk Management
Department.

Hermés has instituted two types of systematic
processes: mapping of major risks and self-assess-
ment of internal control items.

The purpose of risk mapping is to idenufy and
priontise the main risks to which the Group's ent-
ties and business sectors are exposed and to insu-
tute formal procedures for taking any measures
needed to factor risks into managing its opera-
uons. The operating managers, with the support
of the Audit and Risks Department, are in charge
of tisk mapping, which is based on interviews with
the managers of the Group’s main subsidiaries.
This process was initiated in 2004 and was con-
tinued in the following years. It is now being
updated and enhanced. It applies to all major activ-
ittes and business sectors and will encompass the
Group as 2 whole on an ongoing basis.
Openting procedures have been developed for
self-assessment of intemal control items. The self-
assessment system methodology is based on the
use of questionnaires that cover the key control
items of the processes under review to be com-
pleted on the intranet by the subsidiaries. The sys-
tern is designed to provide a way to assess the level
of internal control within the subsidizries and
whether operational and functional risks are han-
dled effectively ac that level. If the control processes
assessed are found to be ineffective, the subsidiaries
are required ro draw up an action plan to remedy
the sicuation. Since 2004, all the subsidianies have

conducted some ten self-assessments {including
three in 2006}, and a number of these have been
audited by the Group’s internal auditors.

Hermés has also instructed specific processes to
address certain categories of risk. The system oper-
ates through special committees. These commirt-
tees meet periodically, depending on the rype of
risk {generally, monthly). As an example, special
committees assigned to property risk and treasury
risk meet 1o analyse the main risks identified inter-
nally or through third-party audits and to ascertain
that existing control systems comply with Hermés

standards,

+ Operating managers responsible

for intemal control

One of the responsibilities of the operating man-
agers is to insatute stringent controd systems. Her-
meés has tradivonally taken an extremely prudent
approach in this area. It requires its stafl to carry
out detailed controls and ro apply stringent pro-
cedures. To substantiate the quality of these con-
trols, stasting in 2006, the main operating managers
have been asked to report to the Group’s senior
management on the main features of the internal
control process applied to entities under their
responsibilicy.

Responsibility for accounting and financial con-
trols lies primanly with the managing directors
and finance directors of the subsidiaries, who are
accountable for the quality of the financial infor-
mation preparation processes applied by the enu-
ties they oversee. They are also responsible for
circulating procedures drawn up and issued by
Hermés Intemational and for ensuring thar chese
are properly applied.

Within the Group Finance Department, the Man-
zgement Control and Consolidation Department

and the Financial Centrol Department also carry
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out many controls designed vo ensure the reliabil-
ity of financial information. These controls are
performed primarily during reviews conducted
when the year-end and bhalf-year accounts are
closed, when esdmates are updarted and when bud-
gets are prepared.

Lastly, the Group's Executive Management peri-
odically analyses the accounts of the subsidiaries
and meets with the managers of the main sub-
sidiaries to obtain status reports, to assess risks and
to define any corrective measures required to
achieve the stated goals.

The Audit and Risk Management Department
also plays a key role in internal control of account-
ing and financial informadon. From time to ume,
it conducts audits of different subsidiaries to assess
the quality of their internal control system and to
tssue recommendatons o help operating man-
agers improve the effectiveness and reliability of

their internal controls.

* Continuous monitoring

While the operating managers have primary
responsibility for the risk analysis processes
described above, stafl who are not involved in
operations also participate in the process. Thesc
independent observers contribute to formulating
an objective assessment not only of risks but also
of internal contro) systems.

In addition, the special committees mentioned
above play a role in oversight and control.

The Audit and Risk Management Department,
which is responsible for ascertaining that operat-
ing managers comply with the internal control
rules defined by Hermés [ntemational, also coor-
dinates the work of a team comprising over ten
auditors, in France, New York, Hong Kong and
Tokyo — a level of staffing that is consistent with

good practice observed in France. Hermés Inter-
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national auditors apply the four principles laid
down by the IFACI {Instituc de I’'Audit Interne}
Code of Conduct: integrity, objectivity, confi-
dentiality and expertise. The Department reports
to the Group's Executive Committee, which is a
guarantee of its independence, namely from oper-
ations, and has unlimited authority to review any
matier at its discretion. The Head of Audic and
Risk Management attends Audic Comimittee
meetings and meets with its Chaitman on 2 regu-
lar basis.

Auditors work on the basis of an audit plan, which
is drawn up every year and may be updared every
six months as needed. The Audit and Risk Man-
agement Department conduct different types of
audits, including general internal control audits,
security audits (designed primarily to assess inter-
nal controls applied to cash 2nd inventory man-
agement), audits of specific risks and organisational
audits, in 2ddition to special assignments carned
our at the Executive Management's request. Upon
compledon of the audits, reports are prepared that
contain the audit findings, identify risks and rec-
ommend solutions to remedy any problems.
Proper implementation of the recommendations is
venfied during follow-up audits. The audit reports
are sent to the managers of the audiced subsidiaries
or departments and to the Group’s Executive
Management.

Specialised audits (mainly 1T system and environ-
mental audits) are also carried out from dme to
dme by the Company’s different functional depart-
ments, with the help of outside consultants when
necessary.

Lastly, as part of the account certification process,
the extemal auditors perform an independent audit
of accounting and financial processes and of finan-
cial statement preparadon procedures. Their find-

ings are a source of valuable information that the
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organisation can draw on to adjust its intemal con-
trol systems if needed. The external auditors also
periedically review one or more aspects of the
internal control system within the Group’s main
entities in order to adjust their audit work on the
accounts. They also validate certain aspects of the
system and submit recommendations on internal

control to Hermes International.

Informadon on the internal

control system for accounting

and financial information

The internal control system for accounting and
financial information is a key component of
Hermes [ntemational’s overall internal control
process. Its goal is to ensure stringent financial
oversight of the Company’s business activities. It
encompasses all processes involved in producing
and reporting accounting and financial informa-
tion. Like the general intemal conrrol system, it is
based on an overall system that comprises an
appropriate and effective informaton system
organisation and a set of oversight, monitoring
and conturol policies and procedures. In addition to
the internal control goals defined above, the inter-
nal control system for accounting and financial
information is designed:

— to prevent and identify any accounting or finan-
cial fraud or inconsistencies, inasmuch as this 1
possible;

— to ascertain the reliability of information circu-
lated and used in-house for oversight or control
purposes when such information is used to prepare
published accountng and financial information;
and

- to ensure that the published accounts and other

informadon reported to investors is reliable.

» Oversight of the accounting

and financial organisation

Procedures for ovemsight of the accountng and
financial organisation have been instituted to
ensure that Company accounting and financial
policy is properly applied, to manage resources
and to handle certain requirements, so as to meet
the Execudve Management’s goals. The Hermes
Group has set up an organised, documented sys-
tem to ensure the consistency of reported consol-
idated accounting and financial data. This system
is based on a strict division of responsibilities and
on the holding company’ tight controls on infor-
mation produced by the subsidianes.

The internal control process for accounting and
financial information involves the following
parties:

— Hermés International’s executive management,
comprising the Executive Chairman and the Exec-
utive Committee, which consists of five Manag-
ing Directors, each of whom has well-defined
areas of responsibility. The Executive Manage-
ment oversees the Group's strategic management.
As part of the year-end financial statement review
and approval process, for which it is responsible,
the Exccutive Management receives all informa-
tion that it deems to be useful, such as information
on the main options applied for the reporting
period, accounting estimates and changes in
accounting methods, as well as details on the com-
position of camings and on the presentation of
the balance sheet, finandal condition and notes. It
analyses the subsidiaries” accounts on a regular basis
and meets with their senior executives from time
to time, particularly during the budget preparation
and account closing periods. Lasty, it reviews the
findings of the statutory auditors;

— The Supervisory Board, which exercises ongo-

ing control over the Company’s management.
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By consulting with general management, the
Board can verify that oversight and control systems
are adequate to ensure that the financial informa-
tion published by the Company is reliable and
gives a true and fair view of its results and finan-
cial condition;

— The Audit Committee, whose responsibilities
include reviewing and issuing comments on the
parent company and consolidated financial state-
ments before these are approved by the Executve
Management, ascertaining that the accounting
methods applied are relevant and consistent, and
venfying that internal data collection and control
procedures guarzntee the quality of informatoen
provided.

The Managing Director for Finance and Admin-
istration, who is a member of the Executive Com-
mittee, is in charge of internal control of
accounting and financial information at the Group
level. He is responsible for ensuring that the over-
sight system tn place is adequate to implement
accounting policy, to manage resources (organi-
sation, human resourees, tools) and to comply
with requirements pertaining to che preparation of
budget, accounting and financial informaton. He
also ascertains that the year-end account closing
process is carried out properly. As indicated above,
this system relies on the endiries’ finance directors
and, at the head-office level, on a Group Finance
Department, which comprises a Financial Control
Department and a2 Management Contrel and
Consolidation Department. It hinges on work
performed by the Finance Department, the Audit
and Risk Management Deparunent and the statu-
tory auditors.

Lastly, the overall reporting and consolidation
process is reviewed on an annual basis for all the
subsidiaries. This quality review of the year-end

close and of the reparting of informadon to upper
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management looks at 2ny problems that have been
encountered and identifies areas that could be
improved. The review report is submitted to the

Managing Director for Finance and Admunistration.

* Procedures for preparing published
accounting and financial information

The procedures that Henmes has implemented n
drawing up the financial statements aim to ensure
the following:

— that published accounting and financial infor-
mation is impartial, objective and relevant in the
light of user requirements; that reporting deadlines
are met, by establishing a tmetable for the account
closing process, and that such informadon is under-
standable;

— that year-end consolidated account closing pro-
cedures meeting these criteria are drawn up and
circulated to all consolidated entides, namely via
the Group Chart of Accounts, the Manual of
Financial Procedures, and instructions sent to the
subsidiaries at the reporting dates and from ome to
time on any matter with a bearing on financial
information;

— the traceability of closing accounting entries
within the information systems;

— that individual accounts are contrelled to ascer-
tain that they comply with Group accounting stan-
dards and pracrces and to verify their consistency
prior to integration of the consolidation packages;
— that systems arc in place for analysing the
accounts, such as reviews conducted by the audi-
tors, verification of consolidation transactions,
ascertaining that IFRS have been properly applied,
analysis of internal transactions, ecc.

The reporting and consolidatdon procedures call
for numerous controls at different levels, which are
designed to ensure the reliability of inancial infor-
mation. Reliability in the preparation of the con-
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solidated accounts is ensured by the use of an inte-
prated sofrware system across the entire Group for
both financial management and financial reporting.
Moreover, at each year-end balance sheet date, the
managing directors and finance directors of each
subsidiary are required to provide a letter of affir-
mation in which they guarantee the reliability of

financial information and internal conerol.

Due diligence carried out

by the Executive Management

in preparing this report

The Executive Management has dmwn the infor-
mation contained in this report primarily from the
following sources:

— periodic meetings with the Managing Dhrector
for Finance and Administration, during which the
various matters referred to above were discussed;
— meetings with the Director of the Audit and
Risk Management Department to obtain status
reports on internal control activities;

— a status report from the Statutory Auditors;

- periodic meetings with the main operating

managers; angd

— internal documents, issued by the main operat-
ing and financial officers, detailing their responsi-
bilities in the area of internal control, in particular
with respect to the accounts on which these offi-
cers report on their system at the appropriate level.
More generally, managemenc has relied on its
knowledge of the Group's people, its organisa-

tion and its key processes.

A process

of continuous improvement

Hermeés has initiated a process designed to achieve
continuous improvement in its control process, as
it has in most other areas of its operations. In 2007,
the Group will focus on enhancing its risk mapping
systen and the intemnal control self-assessments
carnied out by operating managers. It will also step
up efforts to consolidate operating procedures
within unified systems, to formally document
duties and responsibilities within its varicus units,
to strengthen information systems security across
the board on an ongoing basis, and o optimise
controls of accounting and financial information by

upgrading its consolidation IT systems.

The Execunive Management
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n accordance with legal and regulatory
requirements, we hereby present our report
for the year ended 31 December 2006.
We hereby inform you that:
+ the Executive Management has kept us regularly
informed of the Company’s business operations
and results;
+ the income statement, balance sheet and notes
thereto have been provided to us as required by law;
* transactions subject to prior approval by the
Supervisory Board under the terms of special pro-
visions contained in the Company’s Articles of
Association have been duly approved by us, as
described below;
+ the Supervisory Board has met on a regular basis
to decide on various matters within its exclusive
competence under the terms of the Articles of

Association.

1. Comments on the parent company

and consolidated financial statements

In light of the comprehensive review already pro-
vided, we have no specific comments on the busi-
ness review or on financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2006.

We recommend that you approve the financial

statements.

2. Appropriation of net income

We recommend that you approve the proposed
approprnation of net income as set out in the
Managenient Report, calling for payment of a net
dividend of €0.95 per new share cffective as of
8 June 2007,

3. Recommendations and authorisations
issued by the Supervisory Board

a) Related-party agreements

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the

Executive Management informed us of and sub-

Report of the Supervisory Board to the Combined General Meeting
of 5 June 2007

mitted to us for approval proposed agreements cov-
ered by the provisions of Anicles L 226-10 and
L 225-38 through L 225-43 of the Code de Com-
merce. The Statutory Auditors’ Special Report
gives a brief description of agreements approved
durning 2006 and previously authorised agreements
which remained in effect dunng the financial year.
b) Other recommendations and anthonisations

In 2006, the Supervisory Board:

— issued a considered recommendation in favour
of appointing Emile Hermés SARL as Executive
Chairman of Hermés International, to coincide
with the date of Mr Jean-Louis Dumas’s resigna-
ton from his ofbice of Executive Chairman;

- reviewed the situation concerning the Com-
pany’s share capital and approved the Executive
Management’s plan to continue the share buy-
back programme while retaining adequate finan-
cial leeway to finance Hermeés' expansion;

— duly noted the information submitted by the
Legal Department cn regulations governing the
use or disclosure of confidential information
(insider trading};

— duly noted the information submitted by the
Legal Department on regulations on share own-
ership threshold disclosures;

— autherised the Executive Management to grant
2 first demand guarantee on behalf of Hermés of
Pars to cover the obligations incurred by Hermes
of Paris {and any future assignees) under the terms
of 2 commercial lease;

— issued a favourable opinion on the dissolution of
Virifran by the transfer of all its corporate assets to
Hermés International;

— decided on the proposed appropration of cam-
ings to be submitted to the Combined General
Meering of 6 June 2006;

— duly noted the use made of the share buyback
programme authorised by the Annual General
Meedng of 2 June 2005;
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—issued a favourable opinion on the proposed res-
olutions submitted to the Combined General
Meeting of 6 june 2006;

— reviewed the updated security procedures {(pru-
dential rules) used within the group for systematic
applicaton of the ceiling on financial commitments;
— familiarised itself with the Supervisory Board
Chairman’s report on the conditions for prepara-
tion and organisaton of the Supervisory Board's
work and on the Executive Management’s report
on intermal control;

- approved the proposed new wording of Aricle 3
of the Articles of Association of Emile Her-
mes SARL;

— duly noted the work accomplished by the Audit
Committee and Remuneration Committee and
their findings;

—reviewed documents on forecasting and
planning;

— duly noted the disposals and acquisitions planned
by the Group;

—appropriated directors’ fees to be paid to Super-
visory Board members;

— issued an opinion in favour of the dissoluton of
Hermés Interactif by the transfer of all its corpo-

rate assets to Flermeés International.

4. Supervision exercised

by the Supervisory Board

Stock option plans - Options exercised in 2006

At our meetings of 13 September 2006 and 24 Jan-
uary 2007, we duly noted the increases in the
Company’s capital effected as a result of the deci~

sion by a number of individuals to exercise their
options to subscribe for new shares under the stock
option plans approved by the Executive Manage-
ment in accordance with the authorsation granted
by the Extraordinary General Meeting of 25 May
1998.

Information on the number of shares issued dur-
ing 2006 is provided on page 41 of the Manage-
ment Report.

Cansellation of shares during 2006

At our meeting of 13 September 2006, we duly
noted the reductions in share capital following the
cancellation of shares held in wreasury cesulting
from a decision of the Executive Management,
pursuant to the authorisations granted by the
Extraordinary General Meetings of 2 June 2005
and 6 June 2006.

Information on the number of shares cancelled
during 2006 is provided in the Executve Man-
agement’s Report on the Share Buyback Pro-
gramme in the Annexes to the Management
Report (page 52).

5. Opinion on the proposed
resolutions submitted to the Combined
General Meeting of 5 June 2007

We endorse all of the proposed resolutions.

This concludes our report on the information and
opinions we considered necessary 1o bring to your
attention in connection with the present General
Meeting, and we recommend that you vote to

approve all of the resolutions submitted to you.

The Supervisory Board
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List of Corporate Appointments and Offices Held by the Executive Chairmen
and Supervisory Board Members at Any Time During the Past Five Years

Jean-Louis Dumas
Date of birth: 2 February 1938

Other offices and pasitions held during 2006

Company name tegal form Country Oftice Comments
Berfa sC France Executive Manager

Compagrie des Cristafleries

de Saint-Lous SACA France Director

Compagnie Hermés de Participations  SAS France: Parmanert Representative of Homés Intemational, Chasman

Emie Hermés SAAL France Executive Manager

Gauime SACS France vice-Chaiman and Supernvisory Board membar Untit 20/10,2006
Gaudme SACS France Honorary Chairman of the Supervisory Board Since 2001072006
Hermés Interactit 8A5 France Permanont Representative of Hormés Intemational, Chairman Unitl 18/092006
Hermés Sefer SACA France Director and Artistic Director Unt? 21/00/2006
Hermés Sefier SACA France Member of the Executive Board Since 21/03/2006
mmauger SCI France Permancnt Representative of Hernés inemational, Exectaive Manager

sarryal 8 renamed Hercia SAS France Permanent Representative of Hermés intemational, Chaman

Isarryol @ SAS France Permanert Representative of Honmés intemattional, Chakman

tsamyol 10 SAS France Permanent Representative of Hermés intemational, Chairman

tsarmyol 11 SAS France Permanent Representative of Hemmés infemational, Chaimman

lsarmwol 12 SAS France Permanen Representative of Hermnés intemnational, Chairman

L'Oréal SACA France Drector and Mermber of the Managerment and Remuneration Commiftee  Untd 250472006
Motsch George V SAS France Permanent Representative of Hermés intemational, Charman

Peugeot SA SACS France Supenvisory Board member Unti 30/06/2006
SC1 Auger-Hoche sl France Permanent Representative of Hermés imemational, Executive Manager

SC1 Boissy les Miriers 5C1 France Permanent Representative of Herméss International, Executive Manager

SC1 Boissy Noatron sCl France Permanent Representative of Harmés Intemational, Executive Manager

SO Briand Viliers | st France Exacutive Manager

SC1 Briand Vilers Il 501 Franca Executive Manager

SC1 BEdouard Vit SCH France Permanent Representative of Hermés intermational, Executive Manager

SC Les Capucines 5C France Permanert Representative of Hormés intemsational, Executive Manager

Sockété bnmobiliére

du Faubourg Saint-Homoed “SIFAH® 501 France Executive Manager

Sport-Soie SACA France Creirman of the Board of Directors Untl 12/06/2006
Hermis Gréce Greece Director

Hermés Greater China Hong Kong Chgirrnan of the Board of Directors

Hermis Japon Japan Chairman of the Board of Directors

Hermis Retad {Malaysia) Malaysia Chainman of the Board of Directors

Boissy Mexico Mexdco Alarate Drector

Hermés de Paris (Mexico) Mexico Acting Directoe

La Montre Hermés Switzerland Director
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Other atfices and positions held during the previous four years and ending before 1 January 2006

Company name Legal form Country Otfice Comments
Gaumont SACA France Dactor Untd 2002
Les Tissages Pestin SACA France Permanent Representative of Hermés intemational, Director Untd 2002
Les Tissages Verel SACA France Pomanent Aepresentative of Hermés Intemational, Director Ui 2002
SIN Rejac SACA France Permanent Representative of Sport Sole, Director LUintil 2002
Soficur trtemational SACA France Permanent Representative of Spor Sola, Director Umil 2002
Leica Camera AG Germany Supervisory Bowd member Umi 2003
Fancitse Saint-Eloi Lixembowrg Permanent Representative of Hermés intemational, Directon Until 2002

Date of birth: 16 Jure 1947

Other offices and positions held during 2006

|
|
Patrick Thormas

Company name Legal form Country Office Comments
Alehers AS, SACA France Permanert Representative of Spon-Soe, Brector
Créations, Edtions d'Etofles
d"Ameublement, CEDA SACA France Permanen Representative of Herrnés international, Director
Compagnie des Cristalieries
de Sam-Louis SACA France Parmanent Representative of Hermés Intemational, Director
Compagrie Hermés de Participations  5AS France Corporate Officer
Gaulme SACS France Supervisory Board member
Gaulme SACS France Vice-Chairman of the Supervisory Board Since 20/10/2006
Hérakeon 8AS France Permanent Representative of Hermés Intemational.
Mamber of the Management Board
Hermiés interactil SAS France Corporata Officer Unti 180922006
Hermés Selier SAg France Pormersert Fepresentathve of Hermés intemational, Chairman Since 21A53/2006
Holding Texdie Hermés SAS France Chairman
I mmauges 50 France Pormnanent Representative of Hemmés intemational, Executive Manager
' tsamyol 13 renamed
Hermés Gainier SAS France Permanent Representative of Hermés intemational, Chairrnan
Isamyot 14 renamed
SAS Ateliers Nontron SAS France Pemmanent Represomathe of Hemés infemational, Chairman
Isamyol 15 SAS France Pemmanent Represontathe of Henmés iternational, Chaimman
Isarmyol 16 8AS France Perrmanertt Representative of Henmés Intermational, Chairman
tsamyol 17 5A3 France Permanen Representative of Hermés Intermational, Chainman
' tsarmyol 18 SAS France Porrsanent Pepresentative of Hermés imtemational, Chairman
! John Lobb SACA France Permanent fiepresentative of Hermés Intemational, Direcior
Massily Holding 54 France wice-Chairman and Supervisory Board member
Motsch George V SAS France: Permanent Representative of Hemés Intemational, Chairman
| SC Honossy sC France Permanent Fepresentative of Henmas Intemational, Executive Manager
| SO Auger-Hoche SCt Frarce Parmanent Representative of Hermés intemational, Executive Manager
i SC1 Boissy les Miriers SC France Permanent Representative of Hermés Intemational, ExeCutive Manager
SC1 Boissy Nontron sSCG France Pomanent Representative of Hermés intemational, Exacutive Manager
‘ SC1 Edouard VI sc France Permanent Representative of Hemés infemational, Exacutive Manager
SCl Les Capucines SCE France Permanent Representative of Hermds Infemational, Executive Managors
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List of Corporate Appointments and Offices Held by the Executive Chairmen
and Supervisory Board Members at Any Time During the Past Five Years

Company name Lagal form Country Otfice Comments
Sport- Soke SACA France Pormane Represenative of Holdng Textdes Hermes, Direclor Unts 12/06/2006
Sport-Soie SAS France Penmanet Representative of Holding Texties Hermés, Chaimman Snce 12/06/2006
Leica Camera AG Germany Supervisory Board member
Hermés Australia Austraia Director
Hermés Benelux renamed
Hermnés Beneho Scandinavie Belgium Dwector
Hermés do Brasi Brazi Member of the Consuhative Committee
Hermés Canada Canada Diector
Saim-Honoré Chile Chile Acting Director
Sain -Honord Shanghal renamed
Saint-Honaoré Shanghai Commercial
& Tradng Co. Chima Director
Hermés Korea South Korea Chaimnan and 1.egal Representative
Henmés Korea Traved Retal South Korea Chairrman and Legal Represerative
Hermis Iherica Spain Director
Hermés Holding US UsA Chainman Until 1211272006
Henmés of Hawai LESA Chainman of the Board of Dwectors
Hermés of Paris LESA Chairnan of the Board of Divectors
Hermiex UsA Chaimnan of the Board of Drectors
Heormés Gréce Greece Director
Hermés Geeater China Haong Kong Dvector
Hertce Hong Kong Chaimnan and Drector
John Lobb timited renamed
Jobhin Lobty (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong Director
Hermnés itabe faly Director
Herrds Japon Japan Director
John Lobb Japan Japan Director
Baissy Mexico Mexicn Acting Drector
Hertnés de Paris (Mexico) Mendoo Acting Direcior
Hermés Monte Carlo Principakty
of Monaco Pe'mamrn Representative of Sport-Soie, Direcior
Hermés Prague Czech Republc  Supervisory Board member
Herrmés GB Limited United Kingdom  Diector
Henmés South East Asia Singapore Dxector
Hermés Singapore Retad Singapore Director
Saint-Honoré (Bangok) Thaitand Diector

Cther offices and positions held during the previous four years and ending before 1 January 2006

Company name Legal form Country Otfice Commaents
Hermés tntemational 5CA France Managing Director Untd 2004
Witam Grant and Sons United Kingdom:  Chairman Unti 2000
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Jérome Guerrand
Date of birth: 15 Oclober 1944

Other offices and positions held during 2006

Company name t.egal foom Country Office Comments
Antoninn SCI France Execulive Manager

Comptor Nouveau de la Parlumere  SACS France Vice-Chakman and member of the Supenisory Board

Hermés Seffies SACA France Director Uniti 21/03/2006
Hermés Sefier SAS France Mermiber of the Executive Board Since 21/03/2006
JL.& Co United Kingdom  Diector

Morethanhotels Limited United Kingdom  Director

Othar offices and positions held during the previous four years and ending before 1 January 2006

NA

Frédéric Dumas

Date of birthe 13 May 1946

Other offices and positions held during 2006

Company name Legal forrn  Country Otfice Comments
Complor Nouveaw de ba Parfumenie  SACS France Supervisary Boarg momber

Dobropol SARL France Executive Manager

Flaches sC France Executive Manager Untd 06/11/2006
Fidches SAS France Executive Committee Member Since 06/11/2006
Sagaie sC France Managing Partner

Other olfices and positions held during the previous four years and ending before 1 January 2006

N/A

Julie Guerrand

Date of birth: 26 Fetruary 1975

Other officas and positions held during 2006

Company name Legal formn  Country Office Comments
Antonino SCt France Exexcutive Manager

Jarocano SCt France Executive Manager

La Mazarine-SCIFAH s France Exacutive Manager

SC1 Apremont 5Ct France Executive Manager

SCI Briand Villiers SCt France Executive Manager

S0 Briand Viliors 5C1 France Executive Manager

5CN SARL France Exacutive Manager

Société immobiliéra du Dragon SCt France Executive Manager

Val d'isére Carcjero s France Executive Manager
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List of Corporate Appointrments and Offices Held by the Executive Chairmen
and Supervisory Board Members at Any Time During the Past Five Years

Other offices and positions bheld during the previous four years and ending before 1 January 2006

Company name Legal form  Country Otfice Commaents
Rotheachiki & Cie SCS France Deputy Director Unta 2004
Agnés Harth

Date of birth: 4 October 1944

Other offices and positions held during 2006

Company name Legal form Country Otfice Comments
Cintaphée SC France Executive Manager

Compagnie des Ans de la Table 5A5 France Director of Design end Hesitage

Emile Hermés SAAL France Mernber of the Management Board

Hermés Selber SACA France Diector Ut 21/03/2006
Hermés Sefier SAS France Member of the Executive Board Since 21/03/2006
Srano SC France Executive Manager

Other offices and positions heid during the previous four years and ending before 1 January 2006
NA

Maurice de Kervénoaél
Date of birth: 28 Septomber 1936

Other offices and positions held during 2006

Company nams Legal form Country Offics Comments
Charles Riley Consultants international SACA France Diroctor unti 310372006
Comptor Nowveau de la Parfumene  SACS France Chairman of the Supervisory Board

Laurent-Perrier SACS franca Charman of the Supervisory Board

MOK Consufting EURL France Executive Manager

Onet SACS France Supervisory Board mermber

Petit Bateau SAS France Chaiman Since 0102006
St Groupe SA 8ACS France Chairman and Supervisory Board member

Other offices and positions held during the previous four years and ending before 1 January 2006

Company name Legal form Country Office Comments
Abatia 5ACS France Supervisory Board member Until 2003
frus SACS France Chairman of the Supervisory Board Until 2005
Panzani SAS France Owector Untit 2004
Ouick Belgaum Director unti 2002
Ratacuas taly Director Unti 2002
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Renaud Mommeéja
Date of birth; 20 March 1962

Other offices and positions held during 2006

Company name Legal form Country Office Comments
Allza SC France Executive Manager and Majonty Owner

Cabinet de consed Marketing

Marand Momrmidja Assockés France Associze Drector

Comnplor Nouveau de B Patumene SACS France Supervisory Board member

GFA Chiteau Fourcas Hosten GFA France Co-exacutive Manager Since 2211212006
Newsport renamed Newsweb 5ACS France Permanent Representative of Altizo, Supendsory Board membey

Lor 5C France Co-executive Manager

Polux el Consorts 8AS France Exacutive Comimittee Memiber

SARL Totan SARL France Executive Manager

SC Briand Viliers | 5C France Executive Manager

SCI Briand Viliers 1l 5¢ France Executive Manager

Socité mmobiiére

du Faubourg Saint-Honors "SIFAH™  SC1 France Executive Manager Since 12/06/2006
Scciété Cadle du Chiteau SCEA France Deputy Execitive Manager Since 22/00/2006
Fourcas Hasten and untll 22/12/2006
Société Chvie au Chiteau

Fowrcas Hosten SCEA France Permanent Representative of Lor, Executive Manager Since 22/12/2006
JL-8Co United Kingdom  Director

Catapult Assel Management United Kingdom  Director

Other offices and positions held during the previous four years and ending before 1 January 2006

Company name Lagat form Country Otfice Comments
Abrilot {absortée par

PobBux 1 Consorts) sC France Co-executive Manager Unid 2003

Caral Local Agence Consel Meda ~ GAS France Marketing Orecior Untd 2003

Caral Sud Quest 3A5 Franca Director Unti 2004
Sport 4 Fun SAS France Member of the Board of Directors Unti 2004
Emest-Antoine Seilliere

Date of hirth: 20 December 1937

Other offices and positions held during 2008

Company naome Legal form  Country Office Comments
Bureeu Veritas SACS France Supenvisory Board member

Cap Gemind SACA France Director, Vice-Chaiman of the Board Untdl 11/05/2006
Editis Holding SACS France Supervisory Board mermber

Legrand Holding renamod Legrand = SACA France Chainan of the Board of Directors Untd 170372006
Legrand Holding renamed Legrand ~ SACA France Director Since 17/03/2006
Gras Savoye & Cle SCA France Supervisory Board member

Peuged! SA SACS France Supervisory Board member

Sociéé Lorraine de Pasticipations

Sidérurgiques SACA France Chaimnan of the Board of Divectors and Managing Director
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List of Corporate Appointments and Offices Held by the Executive Chairmen
and Supervisory Board Members at Any Time During the Past Five Years

Company name Legal form Country Otfice Commenis
Wende! tvestissernent SACS © France Chalrman of the Supervisory Board

Wendel-Participations SNC France Perrnanent Representative ol Socété Lomaine de Participations

Lumina Parent Luxerrbourg Chairman of the Board of Direclors Untll 620472006
Oxange Nassag Groep BY Nethorfands Chairman of the Supervisory Board

Saofisamc Switzerdand Dwector

Other offices and positions hald during the previous four years and ending bafore 1 January 2006

Company name Legal form Country Otfice Comments
Bureau Veritas SACS France Permanent Representative of Oranje Nassau Groep BY,

Supervisory Board momber Untl 2005
Bureau Verilas SACS France Permanent Represemative of Sofiservice,

Supervisory Board member Unt 2002
Wendd vestissement SAaCA France Chaiman of the Board of Directars and Managing Director Until 2005
Trader Classified Media Netherfarcis Chaiman of the Supervisory Board Unti 2003

Eric de Seynes
Date of birthe 9 June 1960

Other offices and positions held during 2006

Company name Legal form Country Offica Commaents
Brama et Lorenceau SACA Franca Director

CLMC SC France Executive Manages

Editions Signes de Caractéres SARL France Executive Manager

Groupe Option SAS France Chaiman .

Hermés Sefier SACA France Director Untl 21/03/2006
Harmés Selier SAS France Member of the Executive Board Since 21/03/2006
Les Producteurs BACA France Director

Option Organisation 5a France GChalrman

Option Presse SAS France Chgiman

Option Sports Evénements SAS France Chairman

SCP Pace des Vosges sC France Member of the Board Exacutive Management

SFERIC sC France Exacutive Manager

Société immobilére Groupe Option SAS France Chairman

Suntseur SA France Dwoctor

Other offices and positions held during the previous four years and ending before 1 January 2006
NA
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Information on Co-opted Board Members whose Nomination
is Subject to Ratification by the Combined General Meeting of 5 June 2007

Robert Peugeot
DCiate of birth: 25 Apnl 1950

Offices or positions held within the Hermés Group

2]

Positions held during the past five years

Membor of the Executive Committee and Vice President, Innovation and Quakity, PSA Peugeot Citroiin Group

2007 -present Mesmber of the Supenasory Board ol Peugeot SA
2002-2007
2002-present Chairman and CEQ, Socitt Foncidre, Financiére et de Participations (FFP)

Offices held in other companias

Member of the Supervisory Board ol Avwa France (SACS)
Executive Manager, CHP Gestion {SARL)

Legal Representative of Société Fonciére, Financitre et

de Participations FFP; Chainnan: Financiére Guirawd (SAS)
Direcior, mmeubles el Participations de I'Est [SA)

Executive Manager, Rodom (SC)

Permanent Regresentative of Société Foncére, Fnanciére et

de Participations FFP; mamber of the Supenisory Board of Zodiac (SACS)

Dector, Citrodn Denmark AJS (Derwmark)
Dieclor, Fomentos de Construociones y Cortratas, SA (Spain)
Chainan and CEO, Simante S.L. {Spain)

Other offices and positions held during 2006

Cirector. Aviva Participations {SA)

Director, Etablissernents Peugeot Fréres (5A)

Director, GIE PSA Renault (GIE)

Director, merys (SA}

Dwector, LFPF La Frongaise de Participations Financibres (SA}
Director, Sanef [SA)

Mermber of the Supenisory Board of Citrofin Deutschiand Aktiengesedschafl
Germary)

Dwector, B-1998, SL (Spain)

Director, FOC Construccion, SA (Spain)

Director, Citroén UK Lid {United Kingdom)

Company name Legal form Country Office Comments
Aviva France SACS France Supervisory Board member
Aviva Participations SA France Drecior
CHP Gestion SARL France Execitive Manager
Etablissernents Peugeot Fréres SA France Direclor
Frncidre Guiraud SAS France Legal Representative Société Foncidre, Franciére
€1 de Participations — FFP, Chalman
GIE PSA Renauh GIE France Dwector
bmerys SA France Diector
immeubles et Participations de FEst ~ SA France Director
sttt Frangais du Pétroke 8A France Director Untd 107102006
LFPF — La Francaise
de Participations Financiéres 5A France Director
PSA Peugeat Citroén SACS France Member and Executive Vice President, innovation and Quadity
Rodom sC France Executive Manager
Sanet SA France Director
Société Fonciére, Financidre et
de Participations - FFP SA France Chalnman and Chief Executive Officer
Zokac SACS France Permanent Representative of Socidé Fonciére, Financidre
et de Participations (FFP), Supenisory Board member
Gitrozn Doutschiand Aktiengesolischaft Germany Supervisory Board member
Cirodn Danemark A/S Deormark Director
B-1998. SL Span DweCior
Formentos de Construcciones
y Contratas, SA Spain Diector
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Information on Co-opted Board Members whose Nomination
is Subject to Ratification by the Combined General Meeting of 5 June 2007

Company nama Lagal form Country Office Comments
FCC Construccion, SA Spain Director

Simarve S.L. Spain Chairrrian and Chief Executive Otficer

Citroén UK Lid United Kingdom  Director

Other offices and positions held during the previous four years and ending before 1 January 2006

Company name Legal fonm Country Office Comments
Groupe Tatlinger 5ACS France Supervisory Board member Unil 2005
Imevys SACS France Supenvisory Board member Untl 2005
Lisi SA France Director Untd 2002
Sociéte du Louvre SA France Drector Unti 2005
Peugeol Automoble UK Ltd United Kingdom  Director Lird 2005
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Five-year Summary of Financial Data

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Share capital at year-end
Share capital {in thousands of euros) 84,508 55,591 56,575 56,511 56,381
Number of shares in issue 106,874 8141 36,333,854 36,977,172 36,935004 36,850.272
Income statement data fin thousands of ewos)
Sales excluding VAT 50,765 47,191 43,113 40,375 41,487
Income before tax, employee profit-sharing,
depreciation, amortisation, provisions,
and impaimnent 229,853 200,421 233,675 183,994 181,259
Corporate income tax {2,236} (9,233) {11,074} {1,776} (1,149)
Employee profit sharing LG 1,651 1,465 1,373 1,286
Income after tax, employee profit-sharing,
depreciation, amortisation, provisions,
and impairment 225633 223,153 213,566 167,786 174,747
Profits distributed as dividends
{including treasury shares) 105 0422 92,330 75,385 63,914 61,974
Per-share data 0 ewos)
Income after tax and employee profit-sharing
but before depreciation, amortisation and provisions 2220 5.72 6.56 4499 492
income after tax employee profit-sharing,
depreciation, amortisation and provisions zav 6.14 578 4.54 474
Net dividend paid per share 0,952 2.50 2.00 1.70 1.65
Personnel
Numbes of employees
{permanent staff on the payroll at end of period) 216 197 175 169 162
Total payroll costs for the year {in thousands of euros) 18,879 16,994 15,636 16,672 12,524
Employee benefits paid
during the year (n thousands of euros) 9,941 10,130 9,058 5,918 8,100

1. After three-for-ona stock spht on 10 June 2006
2. Subject to approval by the Combined General Meeting of 5 June 2007,
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Consolidated Financial Statements




Consolidated Income Statement

in millions of ewros

2006 2005 2004
Sales {notes 3 and 4) 1,514.9 1,427.4 1,331.4
Cost of sales 522.9) {498.6) (463.4)
Gross profit {note 5) 9%0.0 928.8 B868.0
Seliing, marketing and administrative expenses (note 6) i537.3) {488.1) (462.9)
Other income and expense (note B} {51.6) {57.2) {48.0)
Recurring operating income 401.1 383.5 3571
Other non-current income and expensa (note 9) 14.1
Operating income 415.2 383.5 357.1
Net financial income {note 10) 0.3) 3.9 75
Pre-tax income 414.9 387.4 364.6
Corperate income tax (note 11) 135.2) {135.8) {125.2)
v Share of net income of assodates (note 12) i5.9) 0.2 {21.0)
CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME 27238 251.8 2184
Minority interests (note 13) ie. 4} {4.8) {4.5)
NET INCOME - GROUP’S SHARE 268.4 2410 213.9
Earnings per share™* (in euros) (note 14) 2.51 2.27 1.94
Diknted eamings per share ™ (in euros} (note 14} 2.51 2.26 1.94

* Exchuting the impact of LAS 32 and 39 on financial instruments,
= After 3-for-1 stock split applied to comparative figures.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2006

ASSETS
in milions of ewros
3N 272006 31/12/2005 31/12/2004
Depreciation,
Gross amortisationand Net Net* Net**
impairment

Non-current assets 1,280.5 47685 804.0 780.8 660.9
Goodwill {note 15) 512 3286 189 19.7 18.8
Intangibles {note 16} aCa 53.6 365 298 24.1
Property, plant & equipment (note 17) 9155 37 8378 499.5 450.7
Investment property {note 18} 12.7 1.0 1.7 12.2 4.1
Available-tor-sale securities (note 20) 227 55 17.2 17.4 9.2
Held-to-maturity securities (note 20) 20.6 56 23.7 47.4 23.2
Investments in associates {note 12) 339 - 339 377 28.4
Loans and deposits (note 21) 14.4 0.2 14.2 15.1 12.5
Delerred 1ax assets (note 11) 1101 - 1103 102.0 89.9
Current assels 1,278.0 136.0 1,142.0 1,117.5 1,084.1
Inventories and work in progress {note 22) 480.¢ 130.3 349.7 3222 290.2
Trade receivables [note 23) 1227 46 118.1 115.4 116
Current 1ax receivables (notes 11-23) ¢9 - 0.8 1.0 6.8
Other receivables {note 23) 56.1 1.1 55.0 384 37.5
Financial instruments
at fair value (note 24) 478 - 479 35.2 29.3
Cash and cash equivalents (notes 24-25) 579.4 - 570.4 605.3 608.7
TOTAL ASSETS 2,558.5 6125 1,946.0 1,898.3 1,745.¢
* 2005 reported batanca sheet figures are after applying the SoRIE amendment on recognition of actuarial gains and losses on employse benefit
obigations.

“ 2004 reported balance sheet figures are adjusted for the apphcation of 1AS 32 and 39 on financial instruments and after applying the SoRIE amend-
ment on recognition of actuarial gans and lgsses on employee benefit obligations.
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EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Before appropriation
in milions of euras

31/12/2006 312/2005* 31/12/2004*
Shareholders’ equity 1,4242 1,401.7 1,289.4
Share capital §2.5 55.6 56.6
Share premium 1.6 36.3 326
Treasury stock 15.6) (20.0) (45.2)
Reserves 1.048.9 1.044.7 1,0089
Translation adjustment {14.7) 16.3 {11.3)
Derivatives inchided in equity 15.9 0.3 16.7
MNet income for the year 266.4 2470 2139
Minority interests {note 13} 15.2 215 17.2
Non-current liabilities 109.2 112.8 1114
Borrowings and debt (note 24) 24.0 3341 308
Provisions {note 26} - Q.7 3.2
Pengion and other employes benefits {note 27) a8.0 371 26.4
Deferred tax Eabilities (note 11) 21.2 10.8 16.5
Other non-current Bahilities (note 28) 26.0 3t 25.2
Current liabilities 412.6 383.8 344.5
Borrawings and debt {nota 24) 43.0 321 539
Provisions {note 26) 110 15.1 108
Pension and other employee benefits (note 27) 4.7 4.0 25
Trade payables (note 28) 163.4 146.4 1429
Financial instruments at fair value (note 24) 28.0 353 -
Current tax fiabiities (notes 11-28) 33.2 ’ 43.2 238
Other current Babilities (note 28) 128.3 107.7 110.6
TOTAL EQUITY AKRD LIABILITIES 1,846.0 1,898.3 1,745.0

* 2005 reported batance sheet hgures are after applying the SoRIE amendment an recognition of actuarial gains and losses on employoe bonafit
= 2004 reparted balance sheet figures are adjusted for the application of IAS 32 and 39 on financial instruments and afier applying the SOoRIE amend-
ment on recognition of actuarial gains and lossas on employee benedit obligations.

The €14.7 millon negative translation adjustment com- €5 milion for the rest of Asia and of €3 million for the
prises negative balances of €18.5 million for Japan and rest of Europe.
€4 .2 million for the Americas, and positive balances of
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Statement of Changes in Consolidated Shareholders’ Equity

Before appropriation

Share Share Treasury Consolidated

capital premium stock reserves
As at 1 January 2004 56.5 30.3 {26.9) 1,083.9
Movements
Change in share capital and share premium 0.1 23 - -
Purchase or sale of treasury slock - - {18.3} -
Consotidated net income for the year - - - -
Dividends paid - - - (63.5)
Change in translation adjustments - - - -
Changs in minority interests - - - ~
Other - - - 0.3
As at 31 December 2004 56.6 32.6 (45.2} 1,020.1
Movements
Financial instruments (IAS 32 and 39) - - - 8.1
As at 1 January 2005 58.6 X} {45.2) 1.011.4
Actuarial gains or losses on employee benefit obhgations - - - {2.5)
As ot 1 January 2005 {restated)* 56.6 32.8 145.2} 1,008.9
Movaments
Change in share capital and share premium 01 3z - -
Purchase or sale of treasury stock - - (73.5) -
Appropriation of nel income for previous year - - - 2139
Consobdated net income for the year - - - -
Dwidends paid - - - 74.0)
Change in translation adjustments - - - -
Derivatives included in equity - - - -
Change in minority inlerests - - - -
Cancefation of treasury stock {1.1) - 98.7 (97 6)
Other - - - 0.2
As at 31 December 2005 55.6 36.3 {20.0) 1,0535
Actuarnial gains or losses on employee benefit obligations  — - - 8.8)
As at 31 December 2005 (restated)” 55.6 36.3 (20.0) 1,044.7
Movements
Change in share capital and share premium 0.1 53 - -
Purchase or sale of treasury stock - - {136.2) -
Appropriation of net income for previous year - - - 2470
Consolidated net income for the year - - - -
Dividends paid - - - (90.3}
Change in transiation adjusiments - - - -
Derivatives included in equity - - - -
Actuarial gains or losses on employee benefit obigations - - - (3.1}
Change in minority interests - - - -
Canceflation of treasury stock 1.2) - 1496 (148.4)
Other - - - -
Asz at 31 December 2006 54.5 416 {6.6) 1,049.9

* After applying the SoRIE armendment on recognition of actuanil gaing and losses on employee bene'it obligations.
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in millions of euros

Net income Derivative Translation Equity - Minority Shareholders’ Number
for the year - financial differencos Group’s share interests equity of shares
Group's share instruments outstanding**

- - - 1,143.8 182 1,162.0 110,805,012

- - - 24 - 24 126,504

- - - (18.3) - {18.3) -
2139 - - 2139 - 2139 -
- - - (63.5) - (63.5) -

- - (11.3) {11.3) - (1.3 -

- - - - 1.5 1.5 -

- - - 0.3) - 0.3} -
2139 - {11.3) 1,266.7 19.7 1,286.4 110,931,516
- 16.7 - 8.0 {2.5) 55 -
213.9 16.7 {11.3) 12747 17.2 1,251.9 110,931,516
- - - 2.5 - {2.5) -
2139 16.7 {11.3) 1,272.2 17.2 1,289.4 110,931,516
- - - 38 - 38 154,575

Z - - (73.5} - {73.9) -
(213.9) - - - - - -
247.0 - - 2470 - 247.0 -
- - - (74.0) - (74.0 -

- - 276 276 - 278 -

_ (16.4) - (16.4) - {16.4) -

- - - - 4.3 43 -

- - - - - - 2.084 529)

- - - ©02) - 02 -
247.0 0.3 16.3 1,389.0 2S5 1,4105 108,001,562
- - - {8.8) - {B.8) -
247.0 0.3 163 1,380.2 25 1,401.7 109,001,562
- - - 54 - 54 119,820

Z - - {136.2 - (136.2) -
(247.0) - - - - - -
268.4 - - 268.4 - 268.4 -
- - - {90.3) - {90.3) -

- - 31.0) (31.0) - (310 -

- 156 - 15.6 - 156 -

- - - 3.1 = 3.1} -

- - - - (6.3} (6.3) -

- - - - - - {2.246,568)

268 4 159 (14.7) 1,409.0 15.2 1,4242 106,874,814

= After 3-for-1 stock spit apphed to comparative figures.
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As at 31 December 2006, the share capital of Hermeés
International was made up of 106,874,814 shares with
a par value of €0.51 each. By a resolution adopted by
the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting of
6 June 2006, the par value of each share was divided
by three, thereby reducing it from €1.53 to €0.91
effective as of 10 June 2006. Of these shares, 141,000
are treasury stock.

In 2006, the share capital changed as follows:

—itwas increased by €0, imilfon {i.e. by 119,820 shares,
including 18,440 at a par value of €1.53 and 64,500 at

Changes in translation adjustments in 2006 relate

mainly to the following: in millions of euros

Negative translation adjustment differences

Japanese yen {12.6)
US dattar ©.3)
Hong Kong doflar (5.2)
Singapore dollar {1.3)
Korean won {0.5)
Canadian dolar {0.5)
Swiss franc {0.3)
Austrafian dollar 10.2)
Other currencies (1.5
Sub-total a1.4
Positive translation adjustment differences

Pound sterfing 0.4
Sub-total 04
Total {31.0)

Statement of Changes in Consolidated Shareholders’ Equity

a par value of €0.51} due to the exercise of options 10
subscribe for new shares reserved for Hermés Group
employees;

- it was reduced by €1.1 million following the cancel-
{ation of 2,246,568 treasury shares (including 85,533
at a par value of €1.53 and 1,989,969 at a par value
of €0.51}

It is specified that no shares ara reserved for issuance
under stock option Or sale contracts.
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Statement of Cash Flows

Before appropriation
in milions of ewros
3171272006  31/12/2005'  31/12/2004"

OPERATING CASH FLOW * g 305.9 291.7
OPERATING CASH FLOW BEFORE COST OF DEBYT

AND CURRENT TAX CHARGE 469.7 438.4 406.8
Inventories and work in progress (G7.4) {24.7) [12.4)
Trade receivables {13.8 3.6 {12.2}
Other receivables and miscellaneous items {excl. current 1ax charge) .8} (4.8} {0.3)
Accounts payable 147 3.5 14.3
Other liabilities and miscellaneous items {excl. current tax charge) 5.9 4.7} 10.7
Change in fair value of derivatives 08 32 -
Change in operating working capital requirement (34.8) {23.9) 0.1
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 434.9 414.5 406.9
Cost of net debt 5.2 3.8 7.3
Income tax paid {141 6} {113.2) {133.1)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2893.3 305.1 2811
Acquisitions of intangibles {10.01 8.0) 7.3)
Acquisitions of property, plant and equipment {1132} (90.6) (95.4)
Acquisitions of investments in associates {11.1} (18.9) (17.2)
Acquisitions of other long-term investments - (24.3) (12.0)
Amounts payable relating to non-current assets 57 (1.9} 08
Proceads from disposals of assets used in operations 1.5 1.9 0.6
Proceeds from disposals of interests in consolidated companies 128 - -
Proceeds from disposals of other long-term imestments 15,6 - -
FUNDS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (98.7} {142.8} {130.5)
Dividends paid (85.C} (76.5) {64.8)
Purchases of treasury stock (136.2) {73.5) {18.3)
Borrowings 389 6.5 13.2
Loan reimbursements (12.4) {14.4) (24.3)
Other increases/{decreases) in equity 57 36 1.8
CASH FLOW (231.0) (154.3) {92.9)
Effect of changes in scope of consolidation 29 11.0 2.2
Effect of toreign exchange differences 7.2} 04 0.5)
CHANGE IN NET CASH POSITION {46.5) 19.4 55.5
Net cash position at 1 January ™ 584.7 565.3 509.8
Nat cash position at 31 December™* 5382 584.7 565.3
CHANGE IN NET CASH POSITION (46.5) 19.4 55.5
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Statement of Cash Flows

* Caleuiation of operating cash flow

in miffons of euros
31/12/2006 31/12/2005° 1272004
Net income - Group's share 268.4 247.0 2139
Deprec@tion and amortisation 4.3 47 .4 49.4
Negative goodwill 2.4 - -
fonpaiment losses 45 4.4 3.3
Derivatives marked 10 market 2.8 1.1 -
Currency gains/(losses) on (air value adustments 7.0 {4.1) -
Change in provisions 0.2 2.4 (1.6)
Share of nel ncome/losses) of assocates 59 0.2) 210
Minority interests 44 4.8 45
Gains/flosses) on disposals 119.7) 0.7 10
Deferred tax charge 3.0 37 0.1
Other 1.3 (R 0.1
OPERATING CASH FLOW 317 305.9 291.7
Caost of net debt 0.2 3.8) {7.3)
Current tax charge 148.2 136.3 122.4
OPERATING CASH FLOW
before cost of net debt and current tax charge 469.7 438.4 406.8
“* Reconciliation of net cash position at 31 December
in milons of ewros

) 3/12/2008 INA2/20051  31/12/2004"
Cash ani cash equivalents 570.4 605.3 608.7
Bank overdrafts and cumant accounts in debit 322 20.6) (43.4)
NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 538.2 584.7 565.3

1. Operating cash flow reported in 2005 has been adjusted for the impact of revaluation of Eohilities and recefvables denpminated in foresgn
currencies, Net cash reported in 2005 lor 2005 and 2004 has been restated for loans.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Hermés Group's consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006 have been pre-
pared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS} as adopted by the European Union
as ol 31 December 2006. Under European Regulation
1606/2002 of 19 July 2002, companies listed on a regu-
lated stock exchange in one of the Eurgpean Union
member states are required to present their consolidated
financial statements for financial years commencing on or
after 1 January 2005 in accordance with IFRS.

The foliowing is noted:

¢ The amendment to IAS 39 - Cash Flow Hedge Account-
ing of Forecast intragroup Transacticons, which is manda-
tory as from 1 January 2006, has been applied as from
1 January 2005;

+ Adoption of the following amendments and standards
endorsed by the European Union since 31 December
2005, and which are applicable effective on 1 January
2006, produced nc material impac! on publication of the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2006.

- IFRIC 4 - Detemining whether an Amangement Con-
fains a L ease;

—~ {FRIC 5 - Rights to Interests Arising fromn Decommis-
sioning, Restoration and Environmental Funds.

The adoption of IFRS 7 refating to disciosuras of financial
assets and liabiities, which is applicable as from 2007 and
supersedes A3 30 and IAS 32, and IFRS 8, relating to
segment reporting, which is appcable as from 2009, are
not expected to have a material impact on measwement
and recognition of the relevant transactions.

As of the closing date of these consolidated financia!
statements, the following standards and interpretations
had been issued, but their application was not yet effec-
tive;

+ [FRIC 7 - Applying the Restatement Approach under
IAS 29;

* |[FRIC 8 - Scope of iFRS 2, Share Based Payments;

+ IFRIC 9 - Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives;

¢ |FRIC 11 - IFRS 2, Group and Treasury Share Trans-
actions;

+ IFRIC 12 - Service Concession Arrangements,

The adoption of these standards and interpretations will
have no material impact on the future publication of the
Group's consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 1.1 - APPLICATION

OF THE SORIE AMENDMENT

Since 1 January 2006, the Hermés Group has applied the
SoRIE amendment to LAS 19 on recognition of actuarnial
gains and losses on post-employment bengfits. Alt such
gains and losses are now recorded under equity over the
penod during which they are recognised.

In accordance with IAS 8, this change in accounting
method has been appfied retrospectively since the finan-
cial year commencing on 1 January 2005. After the lax
effect, the net impact on the Group's equily is sum-
marised as follows (€m):

31/12/2004 31/12/2005

12919
1,289.4

1.410.5
1.401.7

Reported equity
Adjusted equity

NOTE 1.2 - PRESENTATION OF COMPARATIVE
INFORMATION

2005 comparative financial statements

To enable the reader correctly to understand the changes
in the balance sheet for the year, the opening balances as
at 31 January 2005 shown in the Notes include the
impact from the application of the SoRIE amendment
(see Note 1.1).

2004 comparative financial statements

To enable the reader correctly to understand the changes in
the balance sheet over the tast two years, the balances as
at 31 December 2004 shown in the Notes inchude:

+ the impact from the appication of the SoRIE amendment
(see Note 1.1);

+ the impact from the application of IAS 32 and 39 on finan-
dial instruments,

Comparative financial information for 2004 has been drawn
up under IFRS and prepared by applying to 2004 figures the
IFRS standards and interpretations that the Hermés Group
has applied in preparing its consolidated financial state-
ments for the year ended 31 Decermber 2005,

The quantitative impact of the transition to IFRS and the
specific ndes associated with first-time adoption of IFRS
appear on pages 80 to 130 of the shelf-registration docu-
ment fled by the Company with the Autcnité des Marchés
Financiers on 27 Apat 2006 under Number RO6-041.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 1.3 - SCOPE AND METHOD

OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of Hermes international and material sub-
sidiaries and associates over which Hermés International
directly or indirectly exerts exclusive control, joint cantrol or
significant influence.

Exclusive control

Exclusive contral is presumexd 1o exist when the Group
holds mare than 50% of the voting rights.

Navertheless, it can be considered that a company is
under exclusive control when less than 50% is held pro-
vided that the Group holds the power to govem a com-
pany's financial and aperational policies so as to derive
benelits from its business activities.

The financial statements of companies under exclusive
control are fully consolidated. Under the full consolidation
method, assets, lizbiities, income and expenses are com-
bined in full on a kne-by-line basis. Minority Interests in
equity and in net profit are identified separately under
“Minority interests” in the consolidated balance sheet and
the consolidated income staterment.

Joint control

Entities owned by the Group in which the power to govern
financial and operating policies is contractually shared with
one or more other parties, none of which exercises effec-
tive control, are accounted tor using the equity method.

Significant influence

The financial statements of “associates”, or other compa-
nies over which the Group has significant influence, which
is presumed to exist when the Group’s percentage of con-
trol exceeds 20%, are accounted for using the equity
mathod.

Newly consolidated and deconsolidated
companies

Suhsidiaries are included in the consofidation as from the
date on which control is effectively transferred to the
Group. Divested subsidiaries are axcluded from the con-
sokdation from the date on which the Group ceases to
have controt.

NOTE 1.4 - TRANSLATION
OF FOREIGN-CURRENCY ITEMS
The Group's linancial statements are drawn up in ewos.

Foreign-currency transactions
Foreign-currency transactions are recorded on initial
recognilion in euros, by applying to the foreign cumency

amount the exchange rate between the reporting cur-
rency and the foreign currency at the date of the trans-
action (historical rate). Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated using
1he closing exchange rate. Foreign exchange translation
differences are recognised in income or expensas. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in loreign
currencies are translated using the exchange rate at the
transaction date.

Transtation of the financial statements

of foreign companies

Financial statements expressed in fareign cumrencies are
translated in accordance with the following principles:

+ balance sheels are translated at the official year-end
exchange rate:

* incoma statements are transtated at the average annual
exchange rate for each curency;

+ statements of cash flows are translated a! the average
annual exchange rate for each currency;

+ tha translation adjustment attributable to the Group aris-
ing trom the impact on shareholders’ equity of the ditfer-
ence between historical exchange rates and year-end
exchange rales, and from the use of different exchange
rates for the income statement and balance sheet, is
shown separately in consolidated sharehotders’ equity.
The same principle is applied to minority interests.

Any goadwill and any fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are considered to be assets
and fiabilities of that foreign entity. Therefore, they are
expressed in the entity’s functional currency and converted
at closing rates.

NOTE 1.5 - FINANCIAL YEAR-END

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the
basis of annual financial statements or of interim accounts
as at 31 December.

NOTE 1.6 - ELIMINATIONS CF INTRA-GROUP
TRANSACTIONS

Tha income statement effect of intragroup transactions,
such as margins on inventories, gains or losses on dis-
posals, impairment of shares in consolidated companies,
and impairment of loans to consolidated companies, has
been eliminated.

These transactions are subject to coporate inCome tax.
Dividends and interim dividends received by the Group from
consolidated companies are eiminated on consclidation.
A matching amount s recorded in consolidaled reserves.
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In the case of companies accounted for using the full con-
solidation method, intra-Group accounts are efiminated
infull.

NOTE 1.7 - STRUCTURE OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET

In accordance with 1AS 1, the Group classifies its assels
and liabilities on ils balance sheei as current and non-
current. An asset or liability is classified as current;

* when the Group plans 10 realise an assel or pay a abi-
ity within twelve months or within the Group's normal oper-
ating cycle;

* when the relevant asset or liability is held for the purpose
of being traded.

IAS 12 specifies thal deferred tax balances shall not be
classified as non-current assets or liabilities.

NOTE 1.8 - FIRST-TIME CONSOLIDATION

AND GOODWILL

tn accordance with FRS 3, business combinations are
accounted for by use of the purchase method. When a
company under exclusive control is consolidated for the
first time, the assets, liabilities ard contingent liabilities of
the acquired company are measured at fair value, in accor-
dance with IFRS rules.

This valuation is carried out within no more than one year,
in the currency of the acquired entity.

Tha resulting valuation adjustments are recognised under
the assets and liabilities 1o which they retate, including the
share attibutabla to mincrity shareholders and not just
the share of net assets acquired. The residual difference,
which is the difference between the acquisition cost and
the share of net assets measured at fair value, is recog-
nised under goodwill.

The valuation of identifiable intangible assets recognised
upon first-time consolidation is based mainly on the work
of independent experts, taking into account sector-spe-
cific criteria that enable such valuations {o be monitored
subsequently.

In accordance with IFRS 3, goodwill is not amortised.
Goodwili is reviewed annually, when the budget is drawn
up, 1o ensure that the residual net value does not excesd
the recoverable amount in respect cf the expected retum
on the investment in the subsidiary in question (deter-
mined on the basis of tuture anticipated and discounted
cash flows).

Goodwil of associates is recognised under “Investments in
associates”.

When impairment criteria as defined by IAS 36 indicate

that these investments may be impaired, the amount of
such impairment is determined i accordance with the
rules defined by [AS 36.

Goodwill impairment is not reversible.

NOTE 1.9 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND PROPERTY,
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

In accordance with IAS 16 - “Property, Plant and Equip-
ment” and {AS 38 - Intangible Assets, only those items
whose cost can be refiably determined and from which it
is probable that fulure economic benefits will flow to the
Group are recognised as intangible assets or property,
plant and equipment.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets, valued at amortised historical cost, con-
sist primarily of:

+ leasehold nghts;

+ patents, modeis and brands other than internally gener-
ated brands; and

+ computer software.

Leasehold rights are generally deemed to be non-cument
assets with an indefinite Meif their residual value at the end
of the lease term is positive.

In this case, they are subject to impairment testing to
ensure that their net camying amount is higher than their
probable realisable value.

Other intangible assets are amortised on a straight-iine
basis over periods ranging from three years to no more than
five years and are consicdlerad to be assets with a finite ife.
It ts specified that intermally generated brands and items
that are similar in substance are nol recognised under
intangible assets in accordance with IAS 38. Costs
incuired in this respect are recognised fully as expenses.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical
acquisition cost, less accumulated depreciation and
recognised impairment losses, and depreciated, generally
using the straight-iine method, over the following average
astimated useful lives:

+ buldings: 30 to 50 years;

+ leasehold improvements, furniture and fixtures: 10 to
20 years depending on the expected useful kfa of the assal
in question, and not exceeding the term of the lease (in
particudar in the case of store fittings);

+ machinery, plant and equipment: 10 to 20 years;

+ other: 3 to 10 years at most. '

The different components of an asset are recorded as sep-
arate items when their estimated lives, and therefore the
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

periods over which they are depreciated, differ significantly,
Where an asset is made up of components with different
usetul lives, these components are recorded as separate
itemns under “Property, plart and equipment™.

Gains or losses on disposals of properly, plant and
equipment represent the ditference between the sale pro-
ceeds and the net carrying amount of the divested
asset, and are inctuded in *Other operating income and
expenses”.

Finance lease agreements

Property acquired under finance leasa agreements is cap-
italised when the lease effectively transfers to the Group vir-
tually all risks and rewards incident to ownership of such
property. Tha critena for evaluating these agreements are
based primarly on;

* the lease termn as a proportion of the life of the leased
assets;

* total future minimum payments in proportion to the fair
value of the asset financed;

+ whether or nol there is transfer of ownership at the end
of the lease agreement;

+ the existence of a purchase option on favourable terms;
+ the specific nature of the leased assel.

Finance leases identified in this way, if they are material,
are restated 50 as 10 show:

+ on the asset side of the balance shes!, the original value
of the property in question and the theoretical depreda-
tion thereon, in accordance with Group rnues, wherein the
original value is the lower of the present value of the min-
imum lease payment amaounts or the fair value of the
leased asset at the inception of the lease;

+ on the kabilities side of the balance sheet, the corre-
sponding debt;

« under financial expenses and depreciation, the minimum
lease payments under the agreement, such that the
finance charges are allocated to periods during the lease
term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.,
Leases that do not have the characteristics of a finance
lease are treated as operating leases, in which case the
rents are recorded under income on a straight-line basis
over the lease lerm.

Investment property

In accordance with LAS 40 - Investment Property, property
held by the Group to eam rental income is recognised
under “Investment propesty”. For property that is held for
use both for the supply of goods and services and as
investmenl property, the two components are identified

separately and recognised in accordance with 1AS 16 and
IAS 40, respectively.

As in the case of property, plant and equipment, invest-
ment property is recognised at historical acquisition cost,
less accumudated depreciation and recognised impaimment
losses, over the same depreciation periods as those apply-
ing to other property, plant and equipment.

NOTE 1.10 - IMPAIRMENT

OF ASSETS -IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

In accordance with IAS 36, Impairment of Assets, when
events or changes in the market enwvironment indicate that
there is the risk of an impairment koss on:

+ intangible assets;

* property, plant and equipment;

+ investment property.

* goodwill;

these assats are required 1o undergo a detailed review so
as to determine whether their net carrying amount is lower
than their recoverable amount, which is defined as the
higher of fair value (less disposal cost) or valug in use. Value
in use is the present value of estimated tuture cash flows
expected to arise from the use of an asset and from its
disposal.

If the recoverable amount is lower than the net carrying
amount, an impairment loss equal to the difference
between these two amounts is recognised. Impairment
lossas on intangible assets and property, plant and
equipment with a finite kfe may subsequently be reversed
if the recoverable amount rises above the net carrying
amount (up to the amount of the impairment loss initially
recognised).

The Group tests for impaimment of assets with an indefinite
lita each year during the budget period so as to take the
most recent data into account. If intemal or external events
or circumstances indicate impairment losses, the fre-
quency of impairment testing may be revised.

Model

In determining the recoverable amount of intangible assets,
assets to which independent cash flows cannot be directly
allocated are grouped within a cash-generating unit {CGU)
to which the assets are attached. The recoverable amount
of the CGU is measured using the discounted cash flow
{DCF} method, applying the following principles:

+ cash flow (after tax) figures are derived from a medum-
term {five-year) business plan developed by the entity in
question;

* the discount rate is determined based on WACC for the
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Group (7.35% in 2006) adjusted for local inflation and any
country risks;

* the recoverable amount is calculated as the sum of cash
flows generated each year and the terminal value, which is
determined based on nomative cash flows by applying a
zero growth rate to infinity.

The Hermés Group has defined the foflowing CGUs:

+ sales units (branches), which are treated independently
from one another;

* businesses centred on production or distribution of one
type of product, such as Perfumes, Watches or Table-
ware;

* separate production activities {Leather Goods produc-
tion, Sik Products production);

+ associates;

* goodwill;

* investment property.

NOTE 1.11 - FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Financial assets include long-1erm investments {non-con-
solidated investments and other investment securities),
loans and financial receivables, and the positive fair value
of derivatives.

Financial iabilities include borrowings and debt, bank ines
ol credit, and the negative fair value of derivatives.
Financial assets and liabilities are shown in the halance
sheet under current or non-curtent assets or liabilities,
depending on whether they come due wilhin one year or in
more than one year, with the exception of trading deriva-
tives, which are recorded under current assets or liabdlities.
Operating payabies and receivables and cash and cash
equivalents fall within the scope of IAS 39 and are pre-
sented separately on the balance sheet,

1.11.1. Classification of financlal assets
and liabilities and valuation methods

A Financial assets and liabilities stated

at fair value with changes in fair value recorded

in the income statement

Financial assets and liabilities stated at fair value with
changes in fair value recorded in the income statement are
classified as such at the inception of the transaction for
the following reasons:

+ they were bought with the intention of reseling them in
the near future;

+ they are derivatives that do not qualify as hedging instru-
ments (trading derivatives); or

* the Group has elected to classily themn in this category
as aflowed by |AS 39.

These assels are initially recognised al acquisition cost
excluding incidental acquisition expenses. Al each balance
sheet date, they are measured at {air vahue.

Changes in fair value are recorded in the income state-
ment under "Other financial income and expenses”,
Dividends and interest received on assets measured at fair
value are recognised in the income statement under “Other
financial income and expenses”.

B. Held-to-maturity financiat assets

This category covers fixed-term financial assets, bought with
the intention and abdity of holding therm until maturity. These
items are recognised at amortised ¢osl. Interest is calcu-
{ated at the eftective interest rate and recorded in the income
statement under the heading "Other financial incorme and

expenses .

C. Loans and financial receivables

Loans and financial receivables are valued and recognised
al amortised cost kess any provision for impairment.
Interest is cakculated at the effective interest rate and
recorded in the income statement under the heading
“Other financial income and expenses”.

D. Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-tor-sale financial assets include non-consolidated
investments and investment securities. Thay are stated at
fair value as of the batance sheet date. Urrealised gains or
losses on available-for-sale financial assets are recorded
under shareholders’ equily. For instruments quoted on an
active market, the fair vahue is the market value. If the fair
value cannot be reliably estimated by other generally
accepted valuation methods such as discounled future
cash flows, these instruments are valued at acquisition
cost less accurmnulated impairment.

For available-for-sale financial assets represented by debt
securities, interest is calculated at the effectiva interest rate
and credited to the income statement under the heading
“Other financial mcome and expenses™.

E. Financial fabilities

Financial debis are recorded at amortised cost, with sep-
arate reporting of embedded dervatives where appficable,
Interast is calculated at the effective interest rate and
recorded under the heading “Gross cost of debt™ over the
duration of the financial debt.

F. Derivative financial instruments

SCOPE

The scope of derivative financial instruments applied by
the Group commesponds o the principles set out in tAS 39,
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According to Group niles, consolidated subsidiaries may
not take any speculative financial positions.

In compliance with 1AS 39, the Group analyses all its
contracts, of both a financial and non-financial nature, to
identify the existence of any “embedded” derivatives. Any
component of a contract that affects the cash flows of a
given contractin the same way as a stand-alone derivative
comesponds to the definition of an embedded derivative.
If they meet the conditions set out by IAS 39, embedded
derivatives are accounted for separately frormn the host con-
tract at the inception date.

MEASUREMENT AND RECOGNITION

Derivatives are initiafly recorded at fair value, based on
quoted prices and market data available from external
sources. The Group may also base its valuation on recent
comparable transactions or on intemal models that include
dala directly derived from this observable data and are
recognised by market participants.

Changes in the {air value of these derivalives ara recorded
in the incorme statement, unless they are classified as cash
flow hedges. Changes in the fair value of such hedging
instruments are recorded directly in equity, excluding the
inetiective portion of the hedge.

DERVATIVES CLASSIFIED AS HEDGES

The Group uses derivatives to hedge its foreign exchange
risks,

The Group appfies the criteria defined by 1AS 39 in classi-
fying derivatives as hedges:

1) the instrument must hedge changes in fair value or cash
flows attributable to the sisk hedged, and the effectiveness
of the hedga {i.e. the degree to which changes in the valus
of the hedging instrument offset changes in the value of the
hedged item or future transaction} must be between 80%
and 125%;

2} in cash flow hedges, the future transaction being
hedged must be highly probable;

3J) reliable measurement of the effactiveness of the hedge
must be possible;

4) the hedge must be supported by appropriate docu-
mentation from its inception, -

The Group classifies hedges in the folowing categories:

a} Fair value hedges. These instruments hedge the expo-
sura to changes in the fair value of an asset or Sability
recorded in the batance sheet, or a fim commitment to
purchase or sell an asset. Changes in the fair value of the

hedged item attributable to the hedged component of that -

itern ara recorded in the income statement and offset by
corresponding variations in the fair value of the hedging
instrument. Only the ineffective portion of the hedge has an
impact on income.

b) Cash fiow hedges. These instruments hedge highly
probable future transactions: the variability in cash flows
generated by the hedged transaction is ofiset by changes
in the vatue of the hedging instrument.

The effective postion of accumulated changes in the
hedge's fair value is recorded in equity, and the ineffective
portion (i.e. changes in the fair value of the hedging instru-
ment in excess of changes in the fair value of the hedged
item) is recorded in the income statement.

When the hedged cash flows materialise, the amounts pre-
viously recognised in equity are transterred to the income
statement in the same way as for the hedged item.

Ornly derivative instruments external 1o the Group qualify
tor hedge accounting, and gains or losses on internal
derivatives are eliminated in the consolidated financial
slatements. However, in a cash flow hedging relationship
iniliated via derivatives internal to the Group, hedge
accounting is applied if it can be demonstrated that the
internal derivatives will be matchaed with similar transac-
tions extemal to the Group.

G. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise very iiquid assets and
very short-lorm investments, usually maturing within three
months of less of the acquisition date, and with negligible
risk of fluctuation in value. Investments in fisted shares,
irvastments for a term of over thvee months that are not
redeemabie before the maturity date and bank accourts
covered by restrictions {frozen acoounts) other than restric-
tions due to country- or sector-specific regulations (e.g.
cumency controls) are not inchuded in cash in the cash flow
statement. Bank overdrafts that are deermned to be financ-
ing arrangements also are not included in cash.

Shares in funds heid for the short term and classified as
"Cash equivalents” are recorded at fair value, with changes
in fair value included under shareholders’ equity.

1.11.2. Impairment of financial assets

At the year-end, the Group assesses whether there is any
objective evidence that an asset could have been signifi-
cantly impaired. If so, the Group estimates the asset's
recoverable value and records any necessary impaiment
as appropriate for the category of asset concemed.

A_ Financial assets recorded at amortised cost
impairment is equal to the difference between the asset's
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net carrying amount and the present value of projecied
tuture cash flows discounted at the onginal effective inter-
est rate of the financial instrument. Any impairment 10ss is
included in the income statement under the heading "Cther
financial expenses”™. If the impairment loss decreases in a
subsequent period, it is reversed and taken to income.

B. Availabla-for-sale financial assets

If there is a significant long-term decrease in the fair value

of available-tor-sale financial assets, the urrealised loss is

reclassified from equity 1o income. If, in a subsequent

period, the fair value of an available-for-sale financial asset

increases, the increase in value is recorded in equity for
equity mstrumems while for debt instruments, the tmpa:r-

ment prem%l;uecorded 15 Eeversed and transfeﬂed el

the income statemem

NOTE 1.12 - INVENTORIES

Inventories and work in progress held by Group compa-
nies are valued at the lower of cost (including indirect pro-
duction costs) or net realisable value. Cost is generally cal-
culaled at weighted average cos! or standard cost
adjusted for variances.

The caost of invenlories includes all costs of purchase,
costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present focation and condition, as
specified by 1AS 2. In particular, discounts and collection
costs are included in the measurement of inventories.
Net resfisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary ta make
the sala.

Impairment provisions are booked to reduce inventories to
nel reafisable value if this is kower than the carrying
amount. These impairment provisions are charged to cost
of sales.

NOTE 1.13 - TREASURY SHARES

Treasury shares are recorded at acquisition cost and are
deducted from equity. Gains or losses on the disposal of
these shares are recognised directly in equity, with no
Impact on net income.

NOTE 1.14 - SALES AND TRADE RECEIVABLES
Revenues consist of sales of purchased goods, sales of
goods and services produced by the Group's main busi-
ness operations, and income from royalty, kcences and
operating subsidies.

Revenues are recognised: -

+ when the major risks and benefils incident 1o ownership
of goods are translerred to the buyer;

+ when the amount of revenue ¢can be measured refiably;
+ after deducting any volume or trade discounts and other
henefits on sales from revenues (separability principle);

« if, at the transaction date, it is probable that the amount
of the sale will be recovered.

In general, sales of goods are accounted for on delivery,
sales of sesvices are accounted for on complation.

A provision is recognised for any trade receivable likely to
show a risk of total or partial non-recovery.

NOTE 1.15 - OTHER NON-CURRENT INCOME

AND EXPENSE

“Non-current operating income and expensa” includes
income and expense in connection with major events
during the year that produced a material financial impact
during the year and that are presented separately because
they could give a misleading view of the Group's perfor-
mance if they were included in “Recurring operating
incoma”,

This fine itern theretore includes significant amounts of rev-
enue and expense items generated by unusual or infre-
quent evenls. It does not include impairment losses on
assets or gains or losses on disposals, whenever these
items oceur on a recurring basis.

NOTE 1.16 - SEGMENT INFORMATION

Intormation by business segment - primary
reporting format

The Hermés Group's business comprises two main seg-
ments; distribution through the Hermés exclusive network
and distribution via speciaiist cutlets. These two main busi-
ness segments have separate strategies and structures
and are exposed to different risks an rates of return. Total
revenues from thesa two segments account for more than
90% of total operating revenues, and the business activi-
ties that are not classified into one of these segments are
not materally significant when taken indiadually.
Distribution through the Hermis exclusive network encom-
passes the following business lines:

* Silk and textiles;

« Laather Goods and Saddlery, which includes bags and
luggage, saddlery and riding gear, diaries and small leather
goods;

+ Clothing and Accessorties, which includes men and
women's clothing, belts, jewellery accessories, gloves,
hats and Hermés shoes;
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+ "Other Hermas Sectors”, which includes jewellery and
Art of Living products.

Distribution via specialist outlels comprises the lollowing
business lines:

+ Perfumes;

* Walches;

+ Tableware.

“Miscellaneous” products not included in these two sec-
tors include John Lobb shoes and products manutactured
for brands outside the Group (textile printing, per-
fumes, etc.).

Information by geographical segment - secondary
reporting format

The definition of geographical segments is based on prox-
irnity of business operations, relationships between opera-
tions in different geographical areas, undertying currency
risks, and managernent responsibilities and the Group's
structure, among ather things.

Definition of headings

Segmenl revenue is directly atiributable to the relevant
segment.

Segment result is segment revenue lass segment expense.
it is determined before any adjusiments tor minority inter-
ests and before tax. k does not include the resuit of financ-
Jing activities, nor interest or dividend income.

Segment assets are those operating assets that are
employed by a segment in its operating activities and that
either are directly atiributable to the segment or can be
aflocated to the segment on a reasonable basis. They are
determined after deducting any impairment in value.
Segment assets do not inchude income tax assets, interest
and dividends receivable, oans, equity investmenis or any
other income-producing asset, such as investments in
associates. Segment assets inchude:

+ property, plant and equipment and intangble assets,
investment property and assets that are the subject of
finance leases;

* goocdwill;

+ net invenlonas;

+ tradg receivables and other operaling receivables.
Segment assets do not include financial assets and
deferred {ax assals.

Segment kiabilities are those operating liahilities that resuft
trom the operating activities of a segment and that either
are directly attributable to the segment or can be allocated
to the segment on a reasonable basis. Segment tabilities
do not include interest, borrowings and other abiities that

are incurred lor financing rather than operaling purposes,
and income tax kabilities. Segment hiabilities include:

+ trade and other payables, accrued liabilities and cus-
tomer advances;

+ provisions.

The accounting principles applied in determining segment
information are the sama as those applied to the financial
staterments as a whole, as desciribed in these Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

NOTE 1.1T7 - COMMITMENTS TO BUY OUT
MINORITY INTERESTS

The Group has given the minority shareholders of certain
subsiciaries a commitment 1o buy out their shares.
Pending the release of a specific standard or interpretation
by the IASB on the treatment of sales of puts on minority
interests, the Group has recognised these commitments
as follows:

+ the amount of the commitment as of the closing date is
recorded under “Other non-curent liabifities™;

+ the corresponding minority interests are reclassified in
the above-mentioned line item.

Any difference between the amount of the commitment
and the reclassified minosity interests is recorded under
“Goodwill", the value of which varies commensurately with
tha value of the commitment. This method of recognition
has no impact on the method of presenting minority inter-
ests in the income statement. However, it elicits the fol-
lowing comment: under certain interpretations, goodwill is
deducted from equity; under other interpretations, goadwill
is retained as an asset, but in an amount that is foced at the
time the interest is acquired, and subsequent changes are
recorded in the income staterment.

NOTE 1.18 - PROVISIONS

A provision is a liability of uncertain timing or amount. It is
recognised when the Group has a present obligation {legal
or constructive) as a result of a past event, anditisitis
probablae that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation. In addition, a refiable estimate of the
amount of the obligation is made based on the information
available to the Group when the conscolidated financial
statements are prepared.

NOTE 1.19 - POST-EMPLOYMENT

AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

In keeping with the laws and practices in each country
where it has established operations, the Group participates
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in pension and retirement beneft schemes tor employees
and in top-up schemes for executives and senior managers.
For basic pension and other defined-contribution plans,
the Group recognises contributions to be paid as
expenses when they are due and does not book any
charges to provisions in this respect, as the Group has no
obligations other than the coniributions paid.

For defined-benefit plans, the Group's obligations are cal-
culated each year by an independent actuary using the
projected credit unit method. This calcuation is based on
actuarial assumplions and takes into account the
employee’s probable future length of service, future salary
and life expectancy, and staff tumaover.

The present value of the obiigation is calculated by apply-
ing an appropriate ciscount rate for each country where
the obifigations are located. It is recognised on a basis pro-
rated to employee years of service,

When benefits are partly funded in advance by external
funds f{inswrance companies, foundations or others), the
assets held in this way are measured al fair value.

The expense recognised in the income statement is the
sum of:

+ the past service cost, which constitutes the increase in
obligations arising from vesting one additional year of
rights; and

+ the interest cost, which reflects the increase in the pra-
sent value of the obbigations during the period.

As indicated in Note 1.1, the Hermés Group applies the
SoRIE amendment to 'AS 19 on the method of recognis-
ing actuarial gains and losses on past-empioyment bene-
fits, which are now fully recorded under equity over the
period in which they are recognised.

Certain other post-employment benefits, such as life insur-
ance and health insurance benefits {primarily in Japan), or
long-term benefits such as long-service awards (bonuses
paid to employees, mainly in France, based on length of
service}, are also covered by provisions, which are deter-
mined using an actuarial cakzulation that is comparable to
that used to calculate provisions for pension obligations.

NOTE 1.20 - CORPORATE INCOME TAX

The tax charge includes:

+ the current tax for the year of the companies included in
the consobdation;

* deferred tax resutting from timing differences:

- between the laxable eamings and accounting income of
sach company included in the consoiidation;

- arising from adjustments made lo the linancial state-

ments of consolidated companies to bring themn into line
with Group accounting principles;
- arising from consolidation adjustments.

Deferred tax

Defemed tax is calculated on aff liming differences existing
at year-end (full provision} at the tax rate in force on this
date, or at the rate for the subsequent year where known.
Previous deferred tax is revalued using the same rate (fia-
bility method).

The main categories of deferred taxes apply to restate-
ments of interna! profits on inventories, provisions for
inventories and timing cifferences.

If a recovery risk arises on some or all of a deferred tax
asset, a provision for impairment is recorded.

Deferred tax is als¢ recognised on unrealised gains on
imvestments in associates. In accordance with IAS 12,
these gains represent the difference between the consol-
dated value of these associates and their tax value. They
are taxed at the reduced rate of 1.7%. This reduced rate
has been adopted based on the following faclors:

+ the Hermés Group does not intend to sell these invest-
ments in the medium term;

+ no dividend distributions from these investmenits are
expected in the medium term.

Foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of
deferred taxes are recognised in the income statement in
deferred tax credits or charges.

Group tax election

The Company has opted for a group tax election, which
tock eflect from 1 January 1988. Under the terms of an
agreement between the parent company and the sub-
sidiaries included in the group tax election, projected and
actual tax savings or liabilities generated by the Group are
recognised in the income statement in the year in which
they arisa.

The main companies included in the group tax election are
Hermés Inmtemational, Awril-Morio & Patte, Castille
Investissements, Campagnie des Arts de la Table, Com-
pagnie des Cristalleries de Saint-Louis, Compagnie Her-
més de Participations, Comptoir Nouveau de ia Par-
fumerie, La Manufacture de Seloncourt, La Maroquinarie
Nontronnaise, Etablissemnents Marcel Gandit, Ganterie de
Saint-Junien, Gordon-Choisy, Héraklion, Hermés Seflier,
Hermés Gainier, Holding Textile Hermés, John Lobb,
Maroquinene de Belley, Maroquinerie des Ardennes,
Maroquinerie de Sayat, Motsch George V, Nehel, SC Hon-
ossy, SCI Auger-Hoche, SCI Boissy Les Miriers, SCI
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Boissy Nontron, Société d'limpression sur Elofles du
Grand-Lemps, Société Nontronnaise de Confection and
Sport-Soie.

NOTE 1.21 - ADJUSTMENT OF DEPRECIATION,
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT

The impact of accounting entries booked sclely to comply
with tax legisiation is eliminated from the consolidated
financial statements, net of deferred tax.

These adiustrnents mainly relate to restricted provisions
and accelerated tax depreciation in French companies,
and to impairment provisions for inventories and doubtful
accounts in foreign companies.

NQTE 1.22 - EARNINGS PER SHARE

In accordance with 1AS 33, basic earnings per share is cal-
culated by dividing the attributable net profit or koss for the
period by the average number of ordinary shares out-
standing during the period.

The average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the period is the number of ordinary shares outstanding at
the beginning of the period, adjusted by the number of
ordinary shares bought back or issued during the period
multiptied by a time-weighting factor.

Diuted eamings per share is adjusted for the eflects of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares which may be created as
a result of the conversion of convertible instruments,
the exercise of stock options or share warrants, or the
issuance of new shares.

NOTE 1.23 - OPTIONS TO SUBSCRIBE

FOR NEW SHARES OR TO PURCHASE

EXISTING SHARES

Stock options granted lo employees are recognised as
expenses at fair value, with a coresponding increasa in
equity over the vesting pesiod.

The fair value of stock options is determined using a bino-
mial model, which takes inlo account the attributes of the
plan (exercise price, exercise perod), market data at the
time of allotment (risk-free rate, share price, volatility,
expected dividends) and assumptions on the beneficiaries’
behaviour. Only those plans granted after 7 November
2002 under which the stock options were not vested as of
1 January 2005 are recognised in accordance with IFRS 2,
Share-based Payment.

NOTE %.24 - MANAGEMENT ESTIMATES
The preparation of the consalidated financial statements
under TFRS requires the Group in some cases 10 make

estimates in valuing assets and liabilities and income and
expaenses recognised during the year.

Tha Group bases thess estimates on comparative histori-
cal data and on a variety of assumptions, which it deems
to be the most reasonable and probable under the cir-
cumstances. Accounting principtes thal require the use of
assessments and estimates are also described in the red-
evant notes.

Furthermore, IAS 1 requires that the main assumptions
and sources of uncertainty underlying such estimates be
described, whenever there is a significant risk that the esti-
mated amounts of assets and Habilities will be materially
adjusted during the following period. In this case, the Notes
to the Financial Statements includs information which, by
its nature or scope, helps users of the financial statements
1o understand the judgments management has made,
inchuding but nat imited to:

+ the nature of the assumption or estimation uncertainty;
¢ the sensilivity of carrying amounts to the methods,
assumptions and estimates undertying their calculation;

+ the expected resolution of any uncertainty and the range
of reasonably possible qutcomes within the next finan-
cial year;

+ an explanation of any changes made o pasl assump-
tions if the uncertainty remains urresoived.

The main items that require the use of assessments and
estimates are:

Depreciation and amortisation periods

for property, plant and equipment and intangibles
Eslimates and assumptions are used to calculate the esti-
mated useful life of these assets in order 10 determine the
pesiod over which they should be depreciated or amor-
tised and to recognise any tmpaiment in value. This use-
ful life is determined in accordance with the Group's
accourting principles, which are appled uniformly and sys-
tematically by all subsidiaries. Thase periods are shown in
Note 1.9.

Impairment of non-current assets

The value of non-current assets has been reviewed in detal
in order to determine whether any imparment loss must be
recognised in accordance with the model described in Note
1.10. Tha impairment testing model and the assumptions
used are estimates that are based on management's judg-
ment, on past events and, whenever available, on informa-
tion from external sources. These have been applied in
deterrining the discount rates, terminat values, sales pro-
jections, and operating margins,
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Provisions

A provision is a Eability of uncertain timing or amount. Esti-
mates and assumptions are used in calculating provisions
and may be a source of uncertainty. When there is signifi-
cant uncertainty, which may in particular be the case in
analysing provisions for risks and tigation, the provision is
assessed on the basis of the scenario that is deemed to be
the prabable and/or the most conservative, in accordance
with the principles set forth in Note 1.18.

Pension and other employee benefits

Obligations under defined-henefit plans are calculated
based on assumplions provided by an independent
actuary, in accordance with the principles described in
Note 1.19.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax assets and habifities are recognised in accor-
dance with the principles described in Note 1.20. When an

entity has recognised tax kosses in the recent past, its
retum to profits is deemed 1o be improbable, except in
certain unusual and exceptional circumstances.

NOTE 1.25 - EVENTS OCCURRING

AFTER 31 DECEMBER

No significant event has occurred since 31 December
2006.

The consolidated financial statements for the year as pre-
sented were approved by the Executive Management on
19 March 2007 and will be submitied to the shareholders
for approval at the Annual General Meeting of 5 June 2007,
The consolidated financiat statements for the year were
also reviewed by the Audit Committes at ils meeting of
14 March 2007.

The dividend that was proposed afler the closing date but
before the publication date of the financial statement is
€0.95 per share.
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NOTE 2 - CHANGES IN THE SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

Interest Method

2006 2005 2006 2005
Alpasoie 38.40% 3B.42% Eoqiity Equity
Ateliers AS T4.18% 7423% Full Fufl
Ceda Inc. 74.£4% - Full -
Hermés Interactif - 100.00% - Full
SCI Florian-Montgolfier 100.00% - Full -
Hermas Gainier 100.00% - Full -
GC Real Estate - 100.00% - Full
Leica Camera AG - 36.18% - Equity
Leica Camera Japan Co. 49.00% 67.45% Equity Equity
Marufacture de Haute Maroquineria 100.00% - Full -
Nehet 10G.00% 99.77% Full Futt
Vaucher Manutacture Fleurier 13.04% - Equity -

The main changes in the scope of consolidation during
2006 were the following.

Universal transter of assets from GC Real Estate and
Hermmés Interactif to Hermés Intemnational

To rationalise existing structures, GC Real Estate and
Hermeés Interactif transterred all of their assets and lia-
bilities to Hermés Intemational. These transactions pro-
duced no material impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

Creation of Ceda Inc

In March 2006, the Group created a distribution sub-
sidiary in the US to expand international business
for Ceda products. Its share capital is made up of
100 shares and is wholly-owned by Ceda.

Consolidation of Hermés Gainier for the first time

A dedicated unit was created in 2006 to promote
development of the Hermés Group's upholstery, by
changing the company name and corporate purpose
of Isamyol 13, a société par actions simplifiée. s
share capital is made up of 3,700 shares and is
wholly-owned by Harmés International.

Acquisition of Manufacture de Haute Maroquinerie
{MHM)

Acquisition date: 23 February 2006.

Merged entity: MHM, a subcontractor of the Hermas
Group for many years, was acquired in 2006. lts regis-
tered office is located in Aix-les-Bains, The company
has some 230 employees.

This buginess combination has no material impact on
the Group as a whole and therefore does not warrant
prasentation of pro forma information.

Percentage of equity instruments acquired: At the
acquisition date, MHM's share capilal consisted of
222 598 ordinary shares, all of which were acquired by
the Hermés Group, thereby giving it 100% of the share
capital and voling rights.

Cost of merger: the shares were sold to the Harmés
Group for the sum of €1. The Hermes Group did not
incur any material casts in connection with this trans-
action,

Assets and fabilities acquired: At the acguisition date,
the following assets and liabilities were consolidated
into the Hermas Group’s accounts:
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Property, plant and equipment 52

Other assets 1.6
Assets (€m) 6.8
Net equity 2.4
Borrowings and delbt 29
Other liabilities 1.5
Liabilities and equity (€m) 6.8

The assets and liabilities acquired were restated to
comply with the Hermés Group's recognition and mea-
surement rules, in accordance with IFRS. They include
primarily a €0.2 milion charge te provisions for lump-
sum retirement benefits and a positive impact of
€0.3 million from the application of CRC regutation
2002-10 on depreciation of assets.

Surplus: Based on the difference between the cost of
the merger and the value of the assets and liabilities
acquired, the acquisition of MHM generated a surplus
of €24 million. This gain on consolidation was recog-
nised under “Other gperaling income and expense”.
Net income of the company since its acquisition: Over
the period from March to December 2006, the com-
pany generated a net loss of €0.6 milion.

Acquisition of SCI Florian-Montgoifier

Acquisition date: 20 December 2006.

Merged entity: SCI Florian Montgolfier is a SCI (Soaété
civile immobilidre, real estate partnership) whose cor-
porate purpose is to hold and manage a property com-
plex located in Pantin (93). This business combination
has no material impact on the Group as a whole and
therafore doas not warrant presentation of pro forma
information.

Percentage of equily instruments acquired: At the
acquisition date, SCI Florian Mongolfier's share capital
consisted of 1,000 ordinary shares, all of which were
acquired by SCI Auger-Hocha, thereby giving it 100%
of the share capital and voting rights.

Cost of merger: The shares were sold to the Hermeés
Group for €3.2 million, plus €0.3 milbon in acquisition
costs, for a total of €3.5 million.

Assets and habilities acquired: At the acquisition date,
the following assets and liabilities were consolidated
into the Hermés Group's accounts:

Property, plant and equipment 1.2
Assets (€m) 1.2
Net equity 0.1
Borrowings and debt 1.1
Liabilities and equity (€m) 1.2

The assets and liabilities acquired were restated to com-
ply with the Hermés Group's recognition and measure-
ment rules, in accordance with IFRS.

Swplus: Based on the difference between the cost of
the merger and the assets and kabilities acquired, a val-
uation adjustment of €3.4 milion has been recognised
for the property complex, together with net goodwill of
€1.1 million in respect of deferred tax.

Net income of the company since its acquisition; Qver
the period from 20 to 31 December 2006, the comparny
did not generate any net income.

Sale of Leica Camera AG shares

During 2006, Hermés tnternational sold all of its shares
in Leica Camera AG {a 36.2% interest) and 50% of its
Leica Camera converlible bonds to ACM Projekten-
twicklungsold, which already owned 51.8% of Leica
Camera AG.

Fallowing this transaction, Hermes Intemational recog-
nised a net gain on disposal of €14.1 million. This gain
includes:

- impairment of the residual value of the assets that the
Group retainad, namely the convertible bonds that it
did not selt {for a value of €5.9 million, maturing in
2014);

- a discount charge of €0.6 milion applied to the
daterred portion of the payment, in accordance with
the applicable valuation nies;

- a dilution charge of €0.4 million due to the reduction
in Hermés Intermational's ownership interest in Leica
Japan following the disposal.

Acquisition of a stake in watch movement maker
Vaucher Manufacture Fleurier

Effectivae date of acquisition: 15 December 2006.
Combinad entity: Vaucher Manufacture Pleurier, owned
by tha Sandoz Family Foundation, is a société anonyme
with registerad office officas located in Fleurier, Switzer-
land. It has approxmately 160 employees. The com-
pany specialises in the design, production and assem-
bly of fine watch movernents. It supplies movements for
a limited number of prestige brands, including Parmi-
giani Fleurier.
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As part of its development strategy in watchmaking,
the Hermés Group entered into a partnership with the
Sandoz Family Foundation. Hermés will invest CHF25
million (€15.7 million) to increase its interest in Vaucher
Manufacture Fleurier to 25%, through a series of share
issues. This business combination has no material
impact on the Group as a whole and therefore does
nol warrant presentation of pro forma information.
Consofidation method: As at 3t December 2006, La
Montre Hermés owned 13.04% of Compary Vaucher
Manufacture Fleurier. Given the contractual terms of
the agreement, particudarly with respect to corporate
govemnance, Vaucher Manufacture Fleurier was equity-
accounted as at 31 December 2006.

Percentage of equity instruments acquired: at the
acquisition date, Vaucher Manufacture Fleurier’s share
capital consisted of 17,250 ordinary shares; of these,

2,250 were acquired by La Montre Hermés, thereby
giving it 13.04% of the share capital and voting rights.
Cost of combination: The newly issued shares were
subscribed for by La Montre Hermes for CHF10 million
(€6.2 million). The Hermés Group did not incur any
material costs in connection with this transaction.
Assets and liabilities acquired: As of the acquisition
date, Vaucher Manutacture Fleurier had net assets of
€14.7 million. Its total assets amounted to €27.5m.
Surplus: Based on the difference between the cost of
the combination and the assets and Fabilities acquired,
goodwill of CHFE.9 million (€4.3 million} has been
recognised.

Net income of the company since its acquisition: Over
the period from 15 to 31 December 2006, the com-
pany did not generate any material net income.

NOTE 3 - INFORMATIONS BY BUSINESS SEGMENT

The information below is shown after consolidation adjustments and efiminations.

a - Consolidated sales by business sector

in miltons of ewros

2006 2005
Silk and textiles 173.5 163.1
Leather Gooxds and Saddlery @ 863.7 6413
Clothing and Accessories ™ 293.7 263.8
Cther Hermés Sectors @ 771 67.8
Distribution via the Hermés exclusive network 1,208.0 1,166.0
Perfumes 100.7 728
Watches 110.1 104.0
Tableware 445 368
Distribution via speclalised outlets 255.3 213.6
Miscellaneous™ 51.8 478
TOTAL 1,514.9 14274

(1) No breakdown is available for 2004 due to the reorganisa-
tioh of the business sectors camriad out during 2006.

(2} "Leather Goods and Saddlery” includes bags, saddlery and
riding gear, diaries and small leather goods.

{3) "Clothing and Accessones” includes men and women's doth-
ing, beits, jewellery accessories, gioves, hats and Hermés shoes.
{4) “Other Hermes Sectors™ ncludes jewellery and Art of Living
products.

(5} “Miscellaneous” includes John Lobb shoaes and products
manufactured for brands from ocutside the Group textile print-
ing, perfumes, etc).

The bulk of sakes is darived from sales of goods.

Sales of services do not make up a material percentage of total
sales.
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b - Segment data
in milions of euros

2006 2005

Hermés Specialist Other* Total Hermés Specialist Other Tota!

network  outlets network  outlets
Sales 1,208.0 255.3 516 15149 1,166.0 2136 478 11,4274
Selling, marketing and
administrative expenses 400.7) 750} 52.6 {55377 (380.3) (65.9) (419}  (48B.1}
Depreciation and amortisation  {31.1] 110.23 8.7 i45.0} (28.9) {7.8) (6.2} {42.5)
Provisions 3.7} 0.3 1.2 i2.2) (5.7} {1.5) {3.2) {10.4)
impairment losses 0.5} .7 2.3 (2.5) - (3.9 0.5) (4.4)
Segment result 2 63.9 (40.0} 401.1 361.1 46.3 (22.9} 383.5
Operating margin by segment  3i.2% 25.0% 26.5% 31.0% 21.7% 26.9%
Other non-current income
and expense 141 14,3
Net financial income 0.3 10.3) 39 39
Share of net income
of associates {(5.9) 15.9; 0.2 0.2
Corporate income tax 1136.2) {136.2) {1358) {135.8)
Mincrity interests {4.4) i4.4) {4.8) {4.8)
Net income ar7r.2 63.9 {172.7) 268.4 3611 46.3 [160.4) 2470
Segment assels ** 961.7 117.7 483 11377 903.4 98.9 349 10372
Segment investments 108.9 1.5 18.9 134.3 68.4 6.1 440 118.5
Segment liabilities ** 268.0 485 559 Jrz24 241.5 423 58.3 3421

* Including items that cannot be allocated 1o a specific business segment bul meet the definitions sel out in Note 1.16.
** 2005 reported assats and Eabiities are after apphying the SoRIE amendment on recognition of actuarial gains and losses on employes
benefit obligations.

Reconciiation of segment assets and kabillies with the balance sheet:

n mikons of euos

31/12/2006 INN22005
Assels allocated to a segment 10794 1,002.3
Cther assets that cannot be alocated 10 a segment bt meet the defindtion of “segrnent assets” 483 M9
“Segment” assets 1,127.7 1,037.2
Avaltable-for-sale securities T2 17.4
Held-to-roaturity securities 237 47 .4
Investments in associates 338 arz
Other non-current financial assets 14£.2 15.1
Tax receivables and deferred tax assets 111G 103.0
Financial instruments at fair value 479 352
Cash and cash equivalents 5704 605.3
TOTAL ASSETS 1,948.0 1,898.3
Liabiities allocated to a segment 3188 2838
Other Rabilities that cannot be alocated to a segrant but meet the definition of "sogment Eabiity” 35.9 58.3
“Segment” abilities 3724 3421
Taxes payable and defesred tax liabilities 544 54.0
Cash Eahilites and financial instruments 950 100.5
Shareholders’ equity 1.4252 1.401.7
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,946.0 1,898.3
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NOTE 4 - INFORMATION BY GEOGRAPHICAL AREA

The information below is shown after consolidation adjustments and eliminations.

in nifions of ewros

2006 2005
Sales Segmant Sagment Sales Segment Segment
1. 1 1 s assets investments
France 290.3 528.7 126 269.4 4718 67.8
Europe {excluding France) 279.6 1269 26.2 2428 108.4 76
Japan s7 2313 17.4 414.5 244.9 137
Asta-Pacific {excluding Japan) 2509 158.6 357 2455 128.7 232
Americas 2320 85.2 13.4 216.2 83.4 6.2
Other U 42.¢ - - 39.0 - -
TOTAL 1,514.9 1,127.7 1343 1,4274 1,037.2 1185

{1) Inclucting sales 1o airtines.

NOTE & - GROSS PROFIT

All commissions are taken to cost of sales. Provisions
for impairment of inventories, losses on inventories, and
the portion of depreciation that is allocated to the pro-

duction cost of products soid are included in the cost

of sales.

NOTE 6 - SELLING, MARKETING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

in milions of ewros

2006 2005 2004
Advertising 90.1 76.2 711
Other sefling, marketing and adminisirative expenses 447 2 4119 391.8
TOTAL 531.3 488.1 4529

NOTE 7 - EMPLOYEES
Geographical breakdown of employees:
31/12/2006 31/12/2005 31/12/2004

France 4,349 3,881 3.680
Europe (exciuding France) 668 607 585
Other 1.808 1,662 1,606
TOTAL 6,825 6,150 5,871

102 CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Breakdown by calegory:

31/12/2006 31/12/2005 31/12/2004
Production 3,009 2,57 2,384
Sales 2,832 2,491 2,447
Other (design, marketing, administration) 1,184 1,088 1,040
TOTAL 5,825 6,150 5,871
Total personne! costs for 2006 were €378.9 milion,
compared with €342.4 million in 2005 and €313.8 mil-
fian in 2004.
NOTE 8 - OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE ]
in milions of ewras

2006 2005 2004
Depreciation and amortisation {38.0¢ {42.5) (42.2)
Net change in provisions 1.6) {5.1) 1.3
Nel change in post-employment and simiiar benefit obligations {1.6] 5.3} {3.3)
Impairment fosses on non-current assets i4.5) {4.4) {3.3)
Other income and expense 3.3 01 (0.5)
TOTAL {51.6) {57.2) {48.0)

NOTE 9 - OTHER NON-CURRENT INCOME AND EXPENSE

The €14.1 milion included in “Other non-current on the disposal of Leica Camera shares (please see
income and expense” in 2006 represents the net gain Note 2).

NOTE 10 - NET FINANCIAL INCOME

in milions of euwros
2006 2005 2004
Income from cash and cash equivalents 13.7 11.2 8.7
Gross cost of debt 0.8} {0.2) (1.1)
- of which: income from hedging instruments 1.6 L6 0.6
Cost of net debt 12.9 1.0 7.6
Other financial incoms and expense (i3.2 (7.1} {0.1)
- of which: gains/flosses) on trading denvatives 1.1 {0.6) -
- of which: changes in the value of trading assels
and fabiities {14.3} 7.0} -
TOTAL {0.3} 3.9 1.5
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NOTE 11 - CORPORATE INCOME TAX

a - Breakdown of corporate income tax charge
in mikions of euros

2006 2005 2004
Current tax {148.3} {136.3} (122.4)
Deferred tax 121 0.5 {2.8]
TOTAL {136.2) (135.8) {125.2)

b - Rationalisation of corporate income tax charge

The eflective tax rate for the year ended 31 Decernber respectively. The diference between the theoretical tax
2006 was 32.8% compared with 35.1% and 34.3% for charge and the actual tax charge for 2006 s explained
the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004, as follows:

in mifions of euros

2006 2005 2004
Consolidated net income - Group's share 268.4 247.0 213.9
Share of net income of associates (5.9 0.2 {21.0)
Minority interests in consolidated net income i£.4) {4.8) {4.5)
Corporate income tax {136.2) {135.8) (125.2)
e Income before tax 4149 387.4 364.6
i Eftective tax rale 32.8% 35.1% 34.3%
Current tax rate in France 534.4% 34.9% 35.4%
Theoretical tax charge . (142.7) (135.2) {129.1)
Reconciliation items
— differences refating to foreign tax
(primarily the tax rale) i8 2.2 1.3
- differences relating to taxation of unreafised gains
on investments in associates 0.3 (0.1} 1.2
— permanent timing differences and transactions
taxed at a reduced rate 4.6 (2.7} 1.4
TOTAL (136.2) {135.8) {125.2)
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c - Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised on all timing differences deferred tax. The net change in deferred 1ax assets and
using the liability method. Discounting is not applied to liabdities breaks down as follows:

in milions of ewros

Deferred 1ax assets as at 1 January 2006° 1020
Deferred 1ax kabilities as at 1 January 2006 HuE
Net deferred tax assets as at 1 January 2006 91.2
Impact on the incorme statement 2.4
Impact on the scope of consolidation (1.3
Other*~ ®.4)
impact of foreign exchange movements {G.7)
Deferred tax assets as at 31 December 2006 1103
Deterred tax tabilities as at 31 December 2006 21.2
Net deferred tax assets as at 31 December 2006 88.9

* Aftes applying the SoRIE amendment on recognition of actuarial gains and losses on employee benefit obigations.

** Qther items relate to deferred 1axes resufting from the reversal of the portion of revaluation of fnancial instruments recorded under equity as
at 1 January 2006 {recyciable portion) and on actuariad gains and losses on employee benefil obiigations recogrised during the year. This
maovement procduced no Fmpact on nel income for the year.

At 31 December 2006, deferred tax assets related d - Tax impact of dividends proposed

mainly to restatements of internal profits as inventores and declared to shareholders
and on charges to provisions for inventaries (€57.6 mil- The amount of dividends proposed and declared to
lion), restricted provisions {(€8.9 million} and other tim- sharsholders has no tax impact.

ing differences {(€40.2 milkon).

NOTE 12 - INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

a - Value of shares in associates

in miions of ewros
31/12/2006 31/12/2005 31/12/2004
Financiére Saint-Eloi - {1.6) (1.6}
Gaulme 6.6 124 136
Groupe Perin 5.2 4.6 3.7
John Lebb Japon {untll 30 June 2005} - - 09
Leica Camera AG {until 27 December 2006) - 7.4 -
Leica Camera Japan Co. 0.5 1.3 -
Maroquinerie Thierry - - 041
Soficuir Interational 15.4 13.6 11.7
Vaucher Manufacture Fleutier (since 15 December 2006) 6.2 - -
TOTAL 339 377 28.4

All these entities have a financial year-end of 31 December, with the exception of Leica Carmera Japan Co. (31 March).
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b - Change in investments in associates
This item is broken down as follows:

in millions of ewos
31/12/2006 31/12/2005 ANN22004
Investments in associates as at 1 January 37.7 284 72
tmpaiment provision 5.0 29 {2.9)
Dividends paid {3.1] - -
Impact of changes in scope of consolidation O.8 8.0 0.1)
Share of 2006 net income [[0Rs] (1.5 {5.4)
Other ! 1.4 0.1 {0.4)
Investments in associates as at 31 December 33.9 a7.7 28.4

¢ - Information on associates i milions of EGs

2006 % Market Operating Net Non-current  Equity Total

interest capitalisation rovenues income assets assets
Gaulme 35.00% na 300 g1 293 158 432
Groupe Permin 39.52% na 25.2 1.8 28 158 227
Leica Camera Japan Co.  49.00% n/a 7.3 .7 1.4 11 57
Maroquinerie Thiesmy 43.82% n‘a 28 - 0.4 0.3 0.8
Soficuir Intemationat 49.60% n/a 56.1 51 5.5 321 66.9
Vaucher Manufacturg
Fleurier 13.04% n‘a N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Va: not appicable; N/A: not avallable.

in milfons of euros

2005 % Market Operating Net Non-current  Equity Total

interest capitalisation rovenues income assets assets
Financiére Saint-Eloi 20.00% n/a NA N/A N/A N/A N/A
Gaulme 35.00% n/a 286 1.0} 315 156 453
Groupe Perin 39.52% n‘a 27.0 20 3.0 14.2 22.4
Leica Camera AG* 36.18% 66.0 93.7 {19.8} 12.4 2.7 80.9
Leica Camera Japan Co.  67.45% nfa 6.1 {0.7} 10 20 9.2
Maroquineria Thierry 43.82% na - 2.4 0.1) 04 0.3 08
Soficuir Intemational 49.60% nfa 47.3 3.4 58 28.7 57.4

* Figures for the financial year irom 1 Aprl 2004 until 31 March 2005,
n/a: not apphicable; N/A: not availabla.
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NOTE 13 - MINORITY INTERESTS

in mifons of ewros
31/12/2006 311272005 31/12/2004

Minority interests as at 1 January 215 17.2 18.2
Translation adjustment on foreign companies .0 2.4 {0.5)
Minority interests in dividends distributed 8.3 2.3) {1.3}
Minarity interests in net ncome 4.4 4.8 45
Other changes {45 {0.6) (3.7
Minority interests as at 31 December 15.2 215 172

NOTE 14 - EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share is calculated on the basis of the Diluted earnings per share is adjusted to reflect shares
weighted average number of shares outstanding during 10 be issued in connection with stock option plans
the year, implernented by the Executive Management.

The weighted average number of shares outstanding The calculation and reconciliation of basic eamings per
during the year and previous years is adjusted {o take share and diluted earnings per share is shown below:
account of any bonus issues and stock splits occurring

during the year, and of treasury shares,

2006* 2005* - 2004*
Numerator {in millions of euros})
Basic net income 2684 247.0 2139
Adjustments - - -
Diluted net income 268.4 247.0 2139
Denominator (number of shares)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 107,031,756 108,967,464 109,992,297
Basic eamings per share 2.5 227 1.94
Weighted average number of ordinary shares under option 347.485 514,425 562,692
Weighted average number of shares
that would have been issued at fair value {224, 418} (385,416) (395,682)
Weighted average number of diluted ordinary shares 107,154,823 109,096,473 110,159,307
Diluted eamings per share 2,51 2.26 1.94
Average price per share €71.21 €56.60 €52.37
Average exercise price for shares under options €45.99 €42.41 €36.82

* After 3-for-1 stock spiit appbed 1o comparative figures.
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NOTE 15 - GOODWILL

in miflions of ewos

31/12/2005 Increases Decreases Currency Other 31/12/2006
impact

Goodwilt 55.1 1.1 - 4.7) - 515
Total gross value 55.1 1.1 - {4.7) - 5.5
Amortisation booked

before 1 January 2004 342 - - 2.8} - 512
Impaiment losses 1.2 - - - - 1.2
Total amortisation -

and impairment losses 354 - - {2.8) - 326
Total net value 19.7 1.1 - (1.9} - 18.2

The increase during the year relates to SCI Florian-
Montgalfier, for which goodwill of €1.1 million was
recognised upon acquisition of 100% of the shares
{see note 2). The bulk of goodwill relates to Hermes

Japon (€13 million).

The impact of exchange rates decreased the gross

value of goodwill by €4.7 million.

It is noted that amortisation booked before 1 January
2004 has not been restated, in accordance with the

exception allowed by IFRS 1.

it is noted that the cash generating units on which
impairment Iosses have been recognised are not indi-
vidually material when compared with the Group's
overall business, Furthermore, no goodwill with an
indefinite life is allocated 1o several C(GUs.

NOTE 16 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS

in millons of euros
31/12/2005 Increases Decreases Currency Other  31/12/2006
impact

Leasehold rights 345 59 (1.8) - 0.5 391
Concessions, patents, licences
and software 16.3 19 - {0.5) 01 v
Other intangible assets 29.7 49 {1.8) {0.3) 07 33.2
Total gross value 80.5 127 {3.6) (0.8} 1.3 90.1
Amortisation of leasehoid rights 17.3 1.0 {1.8) - - i6.5
Amortisation of concessions,
patents, licences and software 12.5 1.8 - {0.3) 0.1 14,1
Amortisation of
other intangible assets 199 28 {0.1} 0.2) (0.4) 220
Impairment losses 1.0 - - - - 3.
Total amortisation
and impairment losses 50.7 5.6 {1.9) (0.5} (0-3) 536
Total net value 29.8 741 {1.7 (0.3) 1.6 36.5
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NOTE 17 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
in mikions of ewros

31/12/2005 Increases Decreases Currency Other  31/12/2008

impact
Land 1261 1.7 - (12.0} 5.1 120.9
Buidings 2371 10.9 (6.3) (10.3) 71.3 2028
Machinery, plan! and equipment 99.9 9.3 (1.3) - 35 115.4
Other propesty, plant
and equipment 3255 428 5.5) {15.3) 179 265.4
Construction in progress 515 47.5 0.1) {1.1) (82.5) 5.3
Total gross value 840.1 112.2 (13.2} (38.7) 15.1 915.5
Depreciation of buildings 796 11.2 (3.6) (2.8} 1.9 86.3
Oepreciation of machinery,
plant and equipment 64.5 7.7 {1.1} {0.1) 2.7 737
Depreciation of other property,
plant and equipment 1772 335 4.5) {7.4) 1.4 200.2
Impairment losses 18.3 2.5 {3.5) 0.3) (0.5) i7.5
Total depreciaticn
and impairment losses 340.6 54.9 {12.7 {10.6} 55 ang
Total net value 4995 573 (0.5) {28.1) 9.6 5371.8
Other movernents include €14.9 million in gross prop- compared with the total value of property, plant and
erty, plant and equipment consolidated following the equipment.
acquisition of Manutacture de Haute Maroquinerie Impairment losses on intangible assets and property,
and of SCI Florian-Montgotfier, on which a deprecia- ptant and equipment relate to production operations
tion charge of €5.5 million was bocked. and stores considered to be insufficiently profitable

Investments during the year relate mainly 1o the open- based on the criteria set forth in IAS 36.

ing and renovation of stores and capital expenditure It is noted that the cash generating units on which
to expand production capacity. impairment losses have been recognised are not indi-
MNo item of property, plant or equipment has bean vidualty material when compared with the Group's
pledged as debt collateral. Furthermore, the amount overall revenues,

of these assets in temporary use is not material when

NOTE 18 - INVESTMENT PROPERTY

in milions of ewros
31/12/2005 Increases Decreases Currency Other 31/12/2006
impact

Land a1 - - - - 3.1
Buildings 9.9 - - 0.3 - 9.6
Total gross amount 13.0 - - {0.3} - 12.7
Depreciation 0.8 0.2 - - - 1.0
Total net value 122 {0.2) - {0.3} - 1.7
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It is noted that neither the Group nor its subsidiaries
are bound by any contractual obligation to buy, build
or develop any investment property, existing or
olherwise,

Moreaver, the cosls incurred lor the upkeep, mainte-
nance and improvement of investment assets are not
material, nor, to the best of our knowledge at this time,
likely to change materially over the next several years.

Rental income derived from investment property
amounted to €0.7 million.

As at 31 December 2006, the estimated fair value of
investment property was € 20 miltion, This estimate is
based on valuation work carned out by independent
experts at appropriate intervals,

The valuations are based mainly on real estate
transactions for comparable properties and on indi-
cators established by recognised organisations or
professionals.

NOTE 19 - FINANCE LEASES

As of 31 December 2006, the Group no longer had
any finance leases as defined by I1AS 17.

NOTE 20 - AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES AND HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES

in milions ol ewros
I1/12/2005 Incr Decr Currency Other 31/12/2006
impact
Other investments in
non-consolidated companies 08 - 0.1) - 0.7 1.4
Other long-term investments 18.5 4.0 {0.4) 0.8} - 21.3
Total gross amount 183 4.0 {0.5) {0.8) 0.7 227
Impairment 1.9 3.0 ©.1) - 0.7 5.5
Total available-for-sale securities 174 1.0 (0.4) (0.8) - 7.2

Cther long-term investments mainly include €6.9 mil-
lion in life insurance in Japan and €9.5 million in a lig-
vidity contract.

The main changes during the year relate to the life
insurance contract in Japan and to a loan to Leica
Camera, for which a provision was set aside to cover
the full amount.
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in miflions of ewros

31/12/2005 Increases Decreases Currency Other  31/12/2006

unpact
Other long-term securnities 204 2.2 8.0 - - i4.6
Other term investments 27.0 ~ (12.0) - - 15.0
Total gross value 47.4 2.2 (20.0} - - 29.6
Impairment - 59 - - - 5.8
Total held-to-maturity securities 47.4 {3.7) {20.0) - - 23.7

Other fong-terrn securities include €5.9 milion in Leica
Camera AG convertible bonds subscribed for during
2004, which are revalued each year at the effective
interest rate of 9%. Following the disposal of the inter-
est in Leica Camera, this asset was tully impaired (see
Mote 2),

Changes during the year include a decrease of
€7.2 million recognised following the disposal of part of
the Leica Camera convertible bonds.

Term investments, which are not liquid, include term
depaosits with banks held for more than three months.
Changes in this item during the year were due to clos-
ing out a term deposit that had reached maturity

NOTE 21 - LOANS AND DEPOSITS

in mifions of ewros

31/12/2005 Increases Decreases Currency Other  31/12/2006

impact
Loans and deposits 153 3.2 (2.9 1.2 {0.4) 1.4
Depreciation 0.2 - - - - 0.2
Total loans and deposits 15.1 3.2 (2.5 (1.2) (0.4) 14.2
Security deposits amounted to €9.2 million as at
31 December 2006.
<
NOTE 22 - INVENTORIES AND WORK N PROGRESS *
n milions of ewros
31/12/2006 3112/2005 3122004
Gross Impairment Net Net Net

Purchased goods, semi-finished and
finished goods 3240 923.6 226.0 2108 189.8
Raw materdals and work in progress 156.0 323 123.7 1113 100.4
Total inventories and work in progress 480.0 130.3 349.7 3222 290.2

The net charge to provisions for inventories was €9 mi-
lion for 2006 compared with €10.1 million in 2005.
No inventories were piedged as debt collateral.
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NOTE 23 - TRADE RECEWWABLES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

n millions of euros

31/12/2006 31/12/2005 31/12/2004
Gross Impairment Net Net Net
Trade receivables 122.7 4.6 116.1 115.4 11.6
Current tax receivables 0.9 - 0.9 1.0 6.8
Other receivables 56.1 1.1 55.0 384 375
Total other receivables 179.7 5.7 174.0 154.8 1559

All accounts receivable are due within one year.
Receivables for which payment has been materially
deferred have been discounted.

NOTE 24 - EXPOSURE TO MARKET RISKS

a - Counterparty risk
As the Group deals only with leading banks and finan-
cial institutions that have signed an FBF agreement

b - Currency risk

Most of the Group's currency exposure comes from
sales denominated in foreign currencies.

it hedges this exposure so as to minimise the impact
of currency fluctuations on Group profits.

Tha Group's currency exposure management policy is
based on the following principlss:;

- the manufacturing subsidiaries bill the distribution
subsidiaries in their home currency, which automali-
cally concentrates the currency risk on the manufac-
turing subsidiaries;

- the Group's net exposure is systematically hedged
by Hermés International according to annual budgets,
based on highly probable operating cash flows,
through firm foreign exchange transactions and/or
options efigible for hedge accounting;

on trading in financial futures instruments, it is not
axposed ta any counterparty risk.

- no speculative transactions are authorised;

- all other non-operating transactions are hedged
against currency risks as soon as the commitment is
firm and definitive.

These managerent rules have been validated by the
Executive Committee and have also been endorsed
by the Supervisory Board.

Anintegrated software package is used for the admin-
istrative management of these transactions and to
monitor the back office in reaf time.

tn addition, the intermal audit ensures compliance with
these rules.

Within this set of rules, management decisions are val-
idated by the Executive Committee, via a Treasury
Security Committes that meets on a regular basis.
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Cumency position at 31/12/2006 n milions of ewros

Currency Payzbles and Future  Net position  Off-batance  Net position Cover 1%

receivables cash flows  belore cover sheet after cover ratio sensitivity

as at 31/12/2006 position

ALD 09 4.4 53 5.2) 0.1 98% -
CAD 1.5 4.4 59 5.1 02 2%6% -
CHF 237 68 305 {27.2) 33 89% {0.03)
CZK 04 Q9 1.0 [1E] - 9% -
EUR* 4.0 199 239 {259 (A8 106% 0.02
GBP 59 18.1 239 20.3} 36 85% 10.04)
HKD 13 428 541 B3.5) 0.6 9% -
JPY s 173.9 281.4 {278.4) 3.0 99% 0.03)
KRW o 6.4} 6.3} 64 0.3 101% -
SGD 149 95.1 it.0 {t14.1) Q. 103% 0.03
™B 1.3 686 79 8.2 {0.2) 103% -
usp 3.6 1452 181.8 {180.2) 16 20% 0.02)
Totat 2078 512.7 7205 man 7.4 99% (0.08)

* EUR cuency risk for subsiciaries that use a different reporting cumency.,

Currency position as at 31/12/2006 n millions ol ewos
Cuwrency Payabies and Future  Net position Off-balance  Net position Cover 1%
receivables cash flows  before cover sheet after cover ratio sensitivity
as at I1/12/2005 pasition
AUD 12 3.7 49 (4.8) 0.1 96% -
CAD 09 4.5 5.4 (4.8) 06 A% .01
CHF {1.5) 9.4 79 8.6 0.7 108% 0.0
CZK 0.3 08 1.1 2 0.1) 110% -
BUR* 55 230 284 {29.7) v.2) 104% .01
GepP 49 135 184 (17.7) 0.7 96% 0.01)
HKD 6.9 kI 447 {42.7) 29 95% ©.02)
Y 87.1 161.6 248.7 250.00) (1.3) 101% 0.01
KRW 0.3} 79 0.1} 79 02) 97% -
MXN 0.4 - 0.4 - 0.4 - -
SGD 7.4 102.4 108.8 (1129 3.1 100% 0.03
™B 14 52 6.6 (5.6 1.0 B85% 0.01)
usp 279 165.0 193.0 {190.9) 2.0 949% 0.02)
Total 1422 519.0 661.2 {661.0) 0.2 100% 0.0

* EUR currency risk for subsidiaries that use a different reporting cunency.

CONSOUIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 113



Analysis of curmency contracts as at 31/12/2006

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

n mifkons of eros

Nominz! Hominal Market value of contracts al 31/12/2606 &
amownt of amount of Cash flow Fair value Unalocated Total
off-balance aff-bal hedg hedges
sheet position  sheet position
(gross) ™ {ne) @

Options purchased
HKD put 19.0 19.0 09 - - 09
JPY pt 148.2 148.2 a0 - - 80
JPY can - - - - - -
SGD put 39.2 39.2 0.8 - - 08
USE put 774 68.4 35 - 03 a7
USD cal - - - - - -

2838 2748 131 - 0.3 134
Forward currency contracts M
HiKD 236 236 08 - - 0.8
JPY 258 258 2.1 - - 2.1
5GD 56.9 56.9 o7 - - oz
usD 74.4 74.4 30 0.2) - 2.7
Cther 55.4 55.4 0.2 - 0.1) 0.3}

236.0 236.0 62 0.2 {o.1) 6.0
Treasury swaps ¥
HKD 0.9 10.9 - - -
JPY 104.5 1045 - 0.1 0.6 0.7
SGD 18.0 18.0 - £©.1) - 0.1}
ush 374 37.4 - - - -
Other 316 316 - - 0.2 02

202.4 2024 - - 0.8 0.8
QOptions sold
USD call 0.0 - - - (0.3} 03)

{9.0} - - - {0.3) (0.3}
Total 7131 713.2 19.4 {02} 0.7 199

(1) Nominal amourt of al olt-tratanco $hoet nstruments.

{2} Norminal amouni of cervatres alocated to hedge koreign exchanga ricks.

. (3} Gein/floss}.
(4) Solppurchased).
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Analysis of ctrrency contracts as at 31/12/2005

in mittions of ewros

Nomanal Nominal Market value of contracts at 31/12/2006 @
amaount of amount of Cash flow Fair value UnabBocated Total
ofi-batance off-balance hedges hedges
sheet position  sheet position
{grosa) ™ iney) @
Options purchased
HKD put 18.8 18.8 0.2 - - a2
JPY put 96.7 96.7 3.0 - - 30
JFY cal 65} - o - 0. 0.1
5G0 put B65.7 60.6 03 - - 0.3
USD pat 65.8 65.8 08 - - Q8
USD cab 4.7 ) - - - 0.1
2359 2356 43 - 0 4.4
Forward currency contracts 9
HKD 191 194 ©on - - 0N
JPY 65.1 65.1 21 - - 21
SGD 57.0 57.0 25) - - (25
uso 1104 1104 2.9 0.0 - (3.6
Other 531 52.1 1.0 - - 10
2048 363.8 (3.0} {0.7) - (3.6)
Treasury swaps '
HKD 4.7 4.7 - 0.1) - ©o.n
Py 88.3 88.3 - 0.4) - {0.4)
SGD 4.7 @an - 0.1 = 0.1
UsD 17.0 17.0 - 0.n - {0.1)
Other 12.3 12.3 - 01 - 0.1
1176 176 - 0.4) - [0.4)
Options sold
UsD cat 78 - - - {0.4) 04)
78 - - - {04) (0.4}
‘fotal £66.1 661.0 1.3 {1.1) {0.3) (0.1}

11} Nominat amound of 24 off-belanco sheet instruments.

(2) Nominal amowt of dervmtives aflocated 10 badge foreign exchange risks.
{3) Gan/oss).

14) SoldApurchased).

¢ - Interest-rate and liquidity risk

The Hermés Group's policy is to maintain a positive
treasury position and 1o have cash available so as to
be able to finance its growth strategy independently.
The Group's treasury surpluses and requirements are
managed directly or overseen by Hermés Interna-
tional’s Treasury Management Department, in accor-
dance with a conservative policy designed to avoid
any risk of losing capital and to maintain a satisfactory
liquidity position.

Cash surpluses are investad mainly in money-market
mutua! funds and cash equivalents with a sensitivity of
less than 0.5 and a recornmended investment period
ot less than three months. These investmenits are car-
ried at their revalued amount (fair value).

Gross dabt consists mainly of long-term amortisable
fixed-rate loans in Japanese yen contracted by Her-
més Japon to finance the purchase of the land and
construction of the Ginza store in Tokyo.

These loans are guaranteed by Hermés Intemational
but are not covered by any real security interasts or by
any specific covenants.

From time to time, the Group uses financial instru-
ments such as swaps and derivatives to hadge part
of its liabilities and receivables against interest rate
fluctuations.

It applies the same risk monitoring and management
procedures as for currency transactions.
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Interest rate risks are presented only for net cash
itams, as no interest rate risk has been identified on

other financial assets and liabilities.

As at 31 December 2006

in millions of curos

<1year Betweenl > 5years Total Variable Fixed-rate
and 5 years rate
Financial assets 5704 - - 570.4 570.4 -
Euros 4449 - - 444 G 444.9 -
Swiss francs 16.6 - - 16.6 16.6 -
Other 1089 - - 1089 1089 -
Financial liabilities* 43.0 15.2 5.6 63.8 375 26.3
Euros 8.5 0.1 [tR} 8.7 8.7 -
Japanese yen 25.4 15.1 55 46.0 19.7 26.3
Cther 9.1 - - 9.1 9.1 -
Net cash before cover 527.4 {15.2) {5.6) 506.6 5329 {26.3)
Net cash after cover 527.4 {15.2) (5.6) 506.6 532.9 (26.3)
* Not including commitments 1o buy out minority shareholders.
in millions of euros
< tyear Between1 »5years Total Variable Fixed-rate
and 5 years rate
Financial assets 570.4 - - 5704 570.4 -
Cash and cash equivalents 570.4 - - 570.4 570.4 -
Financial liabilities* 43.0 15.2 56 63.8 315 26.3
Medium & long term debt - 15.2 56 208 0.2 206
Bank overdrafts and short-term debt 41.0 - - 410 353 57
Current accounts in debit 20 - - 20 20 -
Net cash before cover 5274 (15.2) (5.6) 506.6 5329 {26.3)
Net cash after cover 527.4 {15.2} (5.6) 506.6 5329 {26.3)

* Not inchuding commitments to buy out minority shareholders.
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As at 31 December 2005 in milions of euros

<1year Between1 > Syears Total Variable Fixed-rate
and 5 years rate
Financial assets 605.3 - - 6053 605.3 -
Euros 4728 - - 472.8 4728 -
Swiss francs 21.5 - -~ 215 215 -
Other 111.0 - - 111.0 1110 -
Financial liabilities* 320 18.9 1.0 61.9 24.0 379
Euros 1.7 Qa 0.1 18 1.9 -
Japanese yen 248 188 109 54.5 166 379
Other 55 - - 55 5.5 -
Net cash before cover 5733 (18.9) {11.0) 5434 581.3 (37.9)
Net cash after cover 5733 {18.9} (11.0) 543.4 581.3 {37.9)

* Not inchuling commitments 1o buy out minority sharehokders.

in milions of eurcs

<1year Beotweent >Syears Total Variable Fixed-rate
and 5 years rate
Financial assets 605.3 - - 605.3 605.3 -
Cash and cash equivalents 605.3 - - 605.3 605.3 -
Financial liabilities* 3290 18.9 1.0 61.9 24.0 37.9
Medium & long tenmn debt - 18.8 1.0 298 33 26.5
Bank overdrafts and short-term debt 319 - - 31.9 20.5 114
Curmrent accounts in debit o1 0 - 02 0.2 -
Net cash before cover 573.3 (18.9) {11.0) 543.4 581.3 (37.9)
Net cash after cover 5733 {18.9) {11.0) 543.4 581.3 {37.9)

* Not inchuding commitments to buy out minority shareholders.

Sensitivity to changes in interest rates
A 1% change in interest rates during 2006 would have

in milions of eurcs

had an impact of €5.3 million on consolidated net 2006
income before tax (€5.8 milion in 2005). Financial assets 5704 6053
The marke! value of marketable secuities is equivalent  Financial kabiities 322 206
to their value on the books. Cash and cash equivalents 538.2 584.7
Financial iabilities do not include the debt associated ~ Change in net cash position (46.5) 194
with employee profit sharing, which is included under Change in assets {25.3) (15.3)
“Other iabilities™. Change in llabilities 1) 233
Changes in scope of consolidation (2.9} 0.4
Foreign exchange differences 17.2) 1.0
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d - Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
n mitions of ewrcs

2006 2005
Canying Fair  interest Effective Carrying Fair  Interest Etfective
amount  value rate  interest amount value rate  interest

rate rate
Other non-consolidated investments 0.8 6o - - 05 05 - -
Liquidity contract a5 9.5 - - 9.2 9.2 - -
Other tong-term investments 7.2 7.2 - - T.T7 77 - -
Avaifable-for-sale securities 7.2 17.2 - - 174 17.4 - -
Leica Camera AG convertible bonds
and accrued interest C.2 G4 3.5% 9.0% 12.3 123 - 5.5% 9.0%
Gaulme convertible bonds
and accrued interest g3 832 2.6% 2.8% 8.1 8.1 2.8% 28%
Term bank deposit 1 - - - - 120 12.2 - 4.2%
Term hank deposit 2 15.0 15.0 : 1.2% 150 146 . 1.5%
Held-to-maturity securities 237 23.7 - - 47.4 47.2 - -
Loans and deposits 14.2 14.2 - - 15.1 15.1 - -
Cash and cash equivalents 570.4 5704 - - 6053 605.3 - -
Bank overdrafts 30.2 332 - - 205 205 - -
Commitments 10 buy out minority
shareholders 22 32 - - 3.2 32 - -
Loan - Japan 258 z2e.8 20% 2.0% 37.3 37.3 20% 2.0%
Loan - China 3.2 3.z AT% 4.7% 3.2 3.2 4.7% 4.7%
Other loans 25 2.6 - 08 0.8 = -
Current accounts in debit 20 2.4 - - 0.2 02 - -
Financial labilities 670 67.0 - - 65.2 65.2 - -

* interes! rales are vaviable rates indexed to 3-manth Euribor,
** interest rates are variable rates.
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NQTE 25 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

in miltons of euros

31/12/2006 31/12/2005 31/12/2004
Cash and cash equivalents 121.3 107.8 113.1
Marketable securities 4491 497.5 4956
Cash and cash equivalents 570.4 605.3 608.7

The majority of marketable securities consists of
investments in the euro money market.

All cash and equivalenis mature in less than three

months and have a sensitivity of less than 0.5%.

NOTE 26 - PROVISIONS

in milions of ewros

31/12/2005 Charges Amounts Currency Other IN12/2006
released* impact
Current provisions 15.1 6.3 (10.6) {0.5) 0.7 11.6
Non-current provisions 07 - - - 0.7 -
TOTAL 158 6.3 (10.6) (0.5) - 11.0
* Of which:
Amounts released - used 38
Amounts released - unused 88
Total 10.8

a - Description of plans

Hermés Group employess are eligibie for short-term
benefits (paid leave, sick leave, profit sharing), long-
term benefits (long-service awards}) and post-
employment benefits under defined contribution/
defined benefit plans (mainly lump-sum retirement
benafits, and supplemental pension schemes).
Post-employment benefits are awarded sither through
defined-contribution plans or defined-benefit plans.

NOTE 27 - POST-EMPLOYMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

» Defined-contribution plans

Under these plans, regular payments are made to out-
side organisations, which are responsible for their
administrative and financial management.

These plans release the employer from any subse-
quent obligation, as the outside organisation takes
responsibility for paying amounts due to employees
{basic Social Security old-age plan, ARRCO/AGIRC
supplemental pension plans, defined-contribution
pension funds).
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= Defined-benefit plans

Under these plans, the employer assumes an obliga-
tion vis-a-vis its employees. # these plans are not
entirely funded in advance, an aflowance is booked to
a provision.

Post-employment and similar obligations (Defined
Benefit Obligations or DBOs} are measured using the
projecied credit units method, based on actuarial
assumptions that take into consideration specific con-
ditions, primarily macroeconomic conditions, in the
ditleren! countries in which the Group operates.
Changes in actuarial assumplions and experience
effects give rise 1o actuanal gains or losses, which are
recognised in accordance with the SoRIE method.
Under this method, all actuarial gains and fosses dur-
ing the pericd are recognised in equity.

For the Group, the main defined-benefit plans apply
mainty to:

- Lump-sum retirement benefits in France, Waly,
Switzerland and Japan: These are calculated based
on employee length of service and salary upon reach-
ing retirement age. These obligations are partially or
entirely cutsourced depending on the country;

- Long-service awards in France: These are awards
for longstlanding service or outstanding initiatives
taken by employees or persons treated as employees
during their careers, or for skills enhancement. The
awards are issued with a bonus, under the terms of a
collective agreement, company-wide agreament or
decision by the retevant company or works council;
- A top-up pension scheme for executives in France
or in other countries.

in milkons of ewros

< 1 year > 1 year Total 2006 2005
Employee retirement and similar benefits 4.7 36.0 20.6 411
TOTAL 4.7 36.0 20.6 411

b - Actuarial assumptions as at 31 December 2006
Actuarial assumptions are reviewed each year. For 2006, the following actuarial assumptions were used:

France Itaty Switzerland Japan Rest of Asia
Retirement age 65years 60-62years 64-65years 60 years 55 years
Increass in salanes 20t04.0% 2.5% 2.0% 2.5% 3t05%
Change in Social Security ceiling 2.5% n/a n/a n/a n/a
Anticipated rate of retum on plan assets 4.5% n/a 2.5% n/a 23104.9%
Discount rate 40t04.5% 4.0% 2.3% 2.0% 20105.7%
2005 assumptions

France Italy Switzerland Japan  Rest of Asia

Retirement age 65years 60-62years 64-65years 60 years -
Increase in salaries 20t04.0% 2.5% 2.0% 2.0% -
Change in Social Security celling 2.5% n‘a n/a n/a -
Anticipated rate of retumn on plan assets 4.5% nfa 2.5% na -
Discount rate 4.0% 4.0% 23% 2.0% -
nva: not applicable.
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¢ - Change in provisions on the balance sheet

in millions of ewros

Defined Other 31/12/2006 31/12/2005

benefit defined-

pension benefit

plans plans

Provisions as at 1 January 40.0 1.1 411 30.2
Tranglation differences (1.3 - 1.3 -
Pension expense 1.6 - 1.6 53
Employer contributions (4.3} - 4.3 4.7)
Actuarial gains and losses 3.2 - 3.2 9.7
Adjustment o opening equity 02 - G2 0.4
Other” 0.1 - [¢A] 0.2
Provisions as at 31 December 39.5 11 40.6 411

* Obligations existing at 31 December 2005, primarily in the Asia-Pacific region, which have not been iderttified as such due to uncentainties

or because they cannat be refiably measwred.

c.1 - Reconciliation of the value of defined benefit and similar obligations

in malkions of ewros

Defined Other 31/12/2006 I1/12/2005

benefit defined-

pension benefit

plans plans

Present value of obligations as at 1 January 54.6 11 55.7 493
Translation differences (1.4} - {i.4) -
Service cost 48 0.1 49 3.7
Interest cost 1.5 - 1.5 1.7
Empioyer contributions (10.2) - {10.2) @.1)
Actuarial gains and losses 29 .1 28 9.8
Change of pan (4.4) - i2.4) -
Unrecognised past service costs 1.7 - 1.7 -
Other” 24 - 2.4 0.3
Present value of obligations as at 31 December 519 1.1 53.0 55.7

* Obligations existing as at 31 December 2005, pimasily in the Asia-Pacific region, which have not been identified as such duve 10

uncenainties or because they cannal be refably measured.
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c.2 - Fair value of assets

in mitions ol cwros

31/12/2006 311212005

Fair value of assets as at 1 January 14.6 19.0
Employer contributions 2a 42
Benefits paid 8.7 (8.6}
Financial income C.5 0.4
Financial expense G.1) 0.2
Translation differences .1 -

Actuarial gains and losses G -

Other* 1.7 ©0.2)
Fair value of 2ssets as at 3t December 10.7 14.6

* Obligations existing a1 31 December 2005, primarily in the Asia-Pacific region, which have not been identified as such due o uncertaintios
or because they cannot be refiably measured.

¢.3 - Analysis of provisions for defined benefit and similar obligations

in milions of ewrcs

Defined Other 31/12/2006 I1/12/2005
benefit defined-
pension benefit
plans plans

Actual value of funded obligations 519 1.9 530 55.7
Fair value of assets {10.7) - 10,7} (14.6)
Excess of obligations/{assets)
in funded plans Mz 1.1 423 H.1
Actual value of unfunded oblgations - - - -
Unrecognised past service costs 1.7} - 1.7} -
Urrecognised net assets - - - -
Net defined benefit obligations 39.5 1.1 40.6 4.1
Breakdown of obligations - assets - - - -
Breakdown of cbiigations - Babilities 38.5 1.1 206 41.1
Net abligations 39.5 11 40.6 41.1
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¢4 - Change in actuarial gains and losses

n milions of ewros

Actuarial gains and losses recognised in equity as at 1 January 2005 3.8
Actuarial gains and losses experienced 8.5
Actuanal gains and losses due 1o changes in assumplions 3.2
Actuarial gains and losses recognised in equity as at 31 December 2005 13.5
Actuaiial gains and losses experienced 2.7
Actuarial gains and kosses due ta changes in assumplions 0.2
Other actuarial gains and losses 0.2
Actuarial gains and losses recognised in equity as at 31 December 2006 16.7

d - Analysis of charges recognised in the income statement
n malions of euros

Defined Other 2006 2005
benefit defined-
plans benefit
plans

Service costs 48 0.1 49 3.7
Interest costs 1.4 - 1.4 1.7
Expected return on assets 0.5) - {0.5) {0.2)
{Gain)loss resulting from change in ptan (4.4) - {44} -
Net actuarial gains and losses
recogrised during the year - {0.1} [ ] 0.4
Adjustment to opening equity - - - 0.2)
Other 0.3 - 0.3 {0.2)
Cost of defined-benefit plans 1.6 - 1.6 53
e - Assets

Analysis of weighted average assets used to fund the plans by asset type:

in milions of eures

2006 2005
Value Breakdown Value Breakdown
Equities .9 8% 1.8 12%
Bonds &5 9% 1.2 77%
Cther 1.3 13% 1.6 1%
Total 10.7 100% 14.6 100%
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t - Analysis by geographical area

in milions of owros

31/12/2006 3112472005
Value Breakdown Value Breakdown

France 365 G 42.0 75%
Rest of Europe 4.4 gk 3.6 7%
Japan 1.8 2% 10.1 18%
Rest of Asta-Pacific 1.5 % - -
DBOs 53.0 100% 55.7 100%
France 6.2 58% 119 82%
Rest of Europe 34 32% 27 18%
Japan - - - -
Rest of Asta-Pacific i 10% - -
Fair value of assets 10.7 100% 14.6 100%
Frarnce .7 100% - -
Rest of Europe - - - -
Japan - - - -
Rest ot Asia-Pacific - - - -
Uarecognised past service cost (1.7} 100% - -
France 2886 70% 30.1 73%
Rest of Europe 1.0 2% 0.9 2%
Japan 106 26% 10.1 25%
Rest of Asia-Pacific 0.4 2% - -
Provisions for defined benefit

and similar obligations 40.6 100% 41.1 100%

NOTE 28 - TRADE PAYABLES AND OTHER PAYABLES
in milions of ewros
31/12/2006 31/12/2005 31/12/2004

Trade payables 163.4 146.4 142.9
Current tax Eabilities 33.2 43.2 238
Other current abiities 1283 107.7 110.6
Other non-current Babilities 28.0 314 252
TRADE PAYABLES AND OTHER PAYABLES 353.9 3284 302.5
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NOTE 29 - OTHER COMMITMENTS GIVEN

in milions of ewros
31/12/2008 31/12/2005 31/12/2004
Bank guarantees given® 92.5 1105
Repurchases of securities {guarantees received) 202 16.5
Repurchases of securilies (guarantees given) 3 58 1.6

Finance keases

- 11

* Material guarantees are given by the Group to guarantee the commitmenis of subsidiaries (mainly borrowings by Hermés Japan).
They attract iees al a rate in line with charges ordmarily applied by banks.

As at 31 December 2006, future non-cancellable
commitments on lease agreemnents for all stores oper-

aled by the Group worldwide were broken down as
follows:
in milions of euras

<1year Betweeni >5years Total
and 5 years
Minimum payments to be made on rental agreements” 36.0 80.7 441 160.8

* Amounts shown have been discounted at an annual rate of 7.35%.

NOTE 30 - OTHER OFF-BALANCE SHEET COMMITMENTS; POTENTIAL LIABILITIES AND ASSETS

The Group has no knowledge of any commitments
other than those mentioned elsewhere and thal would
not be reflected in the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2006. There currently exists no
exceptional event or dispute that would be liable to
have a probable and material impact on the Group’s
financial position.

Furthermore, in the normal course of its business
operations, the Group is invotved in legal actions and
is subject t0 controls. A provision is booked when a
risk is identified and when its cost can be estimated.

NOTE 31 - RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with companies accounted {or by the
equity method in 2006 were not material relative to
the Group's overall business activities.

Relationships with other related parties, within the
meaning of 1AS 24, can be summarised as follows:

— RDAI: the architectural firm RDAJ was commissioned
for a design mission to apply the architectural concept
1o all Hermés Group stores. Fees paid by the Hermés
Group amounted to €6.6 million (excluding VAT) in
2006, €5.8 miflion in 2005 and €4.6 million 2004;

— Emile Hermas SARL, active partner: Emile Hermes
SARL is a société A responsabilité imitée & capital
variable (imited company with variable capital). its

partners are the direct descendants of Mr Emile
Hermés and his wife. The company’s Executive Chair-
man is Mr Jean-Louis Dumas and it is governed by a
Management Board. Each year, Hermés Intemational
pays tha active partner a sum equal to 0.67% of dis-
tributable profits. In addition, since Emile Hermas
SARL was appointed Executive Chairman on 1 April
2006, remuneration has been paid to that company in
consideration for senving in this offica. Furthermore,
Hermeés International bills back centain expenses
incurred to Emile Hermés SARL. These billings
amounted to €0.2 million in 2006, €0.1 million in 2005
and to €0.1 milion in 2004.
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NOTE 32 - REMUNERATION OF CORPORATE EXECUTIVE OFFICERS,
EXECUTIVE MANAGERS AND SUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERS

Remuneration paid to executive officers, executive
managers and Supernvisory Board members of the
Group in 2006 amounted to €8.6 milfion, compared

with €9.1 million in 2005 and €6.9 milion in 2004. 1t
was broken down as foliows for each category of
remuneration:

in mifions of ewros

Short- Post- Other Lump-sum Share- Total
term employment long-term  severance based
benefits benefits benefits benefits payments
2006 6.9 1.7 - - - 8.6
2005 7.9 1.2 - - - 9.1
2004 5.6 1.1 - 0.2 - 69

NOTE 33 - SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

Insotar as no plans issued after 7 November 2002 grant
rights to exercise oplions that remained to be vested at

Options to subscribe for new shares

1 January 2005, the application of IFRS 2 has no
impact on the Group's accounts.

2006 2005 2004*
Number Value Number Value Number Value
of options of options of options  of options of options of options
(em)* (€m)™ (em)™

Qutstanding as at 1 January 284,820 13.4 453,510 17.4 597,834 20.2
— exercisable 284,820 13.4 453,510 17.4 422,334 11.2
Options issued - - - - - -
Options exercised {119,820 53 {154,575} 3.8 (126,504} 23
Options cancelled - - (14115} 02 {17,820} 0.5
— expired - - {14,115) 0.2 - -
— forfeited - - - - (17.820) 0.5
Qutstanding as at 31 December 165,000 8.1 284,820 134 453,510 174
— exercisable 165,000 8.1 284,820 13.4 453,510 17.4
Weighted average exercise price €49.25 €47.09 - €38.49 -
* After 3-for-1 stock split applied to comparative figures.
** Weighted average price.
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Share purchase options

2006* 2005 2004*-
Number Value Number Value Number Value
of options  of options of options  of options  of options  of options
{€m)~ (em)™ (€Em}™
Owutstanding as at 1 January 126,000 54 126,000 54 42,000 1.7
- exercisatie 126,000 5.4 84,000 3.7 - -
Options issued - - - - 84,000 37
Optigns exercised - - - - - -
Options cancelled - - - - - -
— expired - - - — - -
- forfeited - - ~ - - -
Qutstanding as at 31 December 126.000 5.4 126,000 5.4 126,000 5.4
- exercisable 126,000 5.4 126,000 54 84,000 37
Weighted average exercise price €43.05 - €43.09 - €43.09 -

* After 3-for-1 stock spit applied to comparative figures.

" Weighted average price.
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NOTE 34 - SCOPE OF CONSOCLIDATION

List of companies included in the consolidation as at 31 December 2006

2006 percentage Registered

Company name Registered office Control  Interest Method no. {France)
Hermés Intemnationat 24, rue du Faubourg-Saint-Honoré, 75008 Paris Parent Parent  Pared 572076396
Alpascie 9, rue Claude Terrasse, 38690 Le Grand-Lemps

{France} 2300 3833 EA 315126714
Atdliers A.S. 16, chemin des Miriers, 69310 Pierre-Bénite (France)  74.90 74.18 Ful 954503843
Avil-Morio & Patte 12-14, rue Auger, 93500 Pantin {France) 10000 10000 Fuf 409209202
Boissy Mexico Avenicla Presidente Mazaryk 422, Local A’

Cal Polanco, 11560 Mexco D.F. Mexica) 51.00 51.00 Full -
Boissy Retal Ore Marina Boulevard, #28-00, Singapore 018989

(Sihgapore} 100.00 100.00 Ful -
Boissy Singapour One Marina Boulevard, #28-00, Sngapore 018989

(Singapore) 100.00 80.00 EA -
Castille Investissements 24, nue du Faubourg-Saint-Honoré, 75008 Paris 10000  100.00 Ful 352565451
Compagnie des Arts dela Table 23, rue Boissy-d'Anglas, 75008 Paris 100,00 30000 FWl 380059188
Compagnie des Cristaleries
de Saint-Louis Saint-Louis-les-Bitche, 57620 Lemberg (France) 99.93 99.93 Fut 353438708
Compagnie Hermes de Participations 23, rue Boissy-d"Anglas, 75008 Paris 10000 10000 Fdl 413818147
Comptoir Nouveau de la Partumere 23, rua Boissy-d’Anglas, 75008 Paris 99.67 93.67 Fil 542053285
Créations, Editions d'Etofles
d'Ameublement 21, rue Cambon, 75001 Paris 74.54 74,54 ful 602013583
Création, Editions d'Eloffes
' Ameublernent inc. 55 East 59th Street, 10022 New York (USA) 100.00 74.54 Fud -
Etablissements Marce! Gandit 51, nue Jean~Jaurés, 38300 Bourgoin-Jaleu (France} 100,00 100,00 B 583620778
Exocuirs 69, rue du Rhdne, 1207 Geneva (Switzertand} 49.60 46.62 EA -
Ex-Pik 25/F Chinachem Leighton Plaza,

29 Leighton Road, Causeway Bay (Hong Kong) 10000 10000 Full -
Financiére Sainl-Elai 2, rue des Girondins,

Luxermnbourg L1626 (Lixembourg) 20.00 2000 EA -
Fnangiére Saint-Honoré 9, avenue Eugéne-Pittard, 1211 Geneva 25

{Switzerdand) 100.00  100.00 Full -
Ganterie de Saint-Junien 18, rue Louis-Codet, 87200 Saint-Junien (France)  100.00 10000 Full 391581196
Gaulme 325, rue Saint-Martin, 75003 Paris 35.00 35.00 EA 380681833
Gordon-Choisy 17, boulevard Jules-Femry, 75011 Paris 100.00 10000 Ful 662044833
Héraldion 23, rue Boissy-d"Angdlas, 75008 Paris 10000  t00.0C Ful 383935897
Herlee 25F Chinachem Leighton Plaza

29 Leighton Read, Causeway Bay (Hong Kong) 90.00 90.00 Ful -
Hermés Argentina Averida Alvear 1981, 1129 Buenos Aires (Argentina} 100.00 99.99 Full -
Hermés Austraia Level 11, Skygarden, 70 Castlereagh Street,

Sydney NSW 2000 (Australia) 10000 0000 Ful -
Hermés Benelux Scandinavie 50, boulevard de Waterloo, 1000 Baxelles Belgium) 100.00 100,00 Ful -
Hermnés Canada 79 Wellington Street West, Suite 3000, Toronto,

Ontario M5K N2 (Canada) 100,00 10000 Fu -
Hermés de Paris (Mexico) Avenida Presidente Mazaryk 422, Local "A”

Col Polanco, 11560 Mexico D.F. (Mexico) 51.00 51.00 Full -

Consoidation method Fult: Fully consolidated EA: Equity-acoounted
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2006 percentage Registered

Company Registered Office Control Interest Method no.{France)
Hermés Gairier 23, rue Boissy d'Anglas, 75008 Pans 100.00  100.00 full  4B0011527
Hermes GB 1 Baston Street, London W1J BTL United Kingdom)  t00.00  100.00 Full -
Hermes GmbH Marstalistrasse 8, B0539 Munich {Germany) 100,00  100.00 Full -
Hermés Greater China 25F Chinachem Leighton Plaza,

29 Leighton Road, Gauseway Bay (Hong Kong) 10000  100.00 Full -
Hermés Gréce Rue Stadiou 4 et rue Voukourestiou 1,

10564 Athens (Greece) 100,00 100.00 Full -
Hermes Hokding G 1 Bruton Strest, London W1J 6TL (Uniled Kingdom] 100.00  100.00 Ful -
Hermes Iberica José Ortega y Gasset 12, 26006 Madrid (Spain} ~ 100.00 10000  Fuli -
Hermés Intematonal Portugal Largo do Chiado 9, 1200-108 Lisbon (Portugal) 100,00 100.00 Full -
Hermeés halie Via Serbelloni 1, 20122 Mian (Raly) 100.00 100,00 Full -
Hermés Japon 4-3, Ginza 5-Chome, Chuo-ku,

Tokyo 104-0061 [Japan) 100.00 100.00 Full -
Hermés Korea 630-26 Sinsa-Dong Gangnam-gu,

Seaul 135-895 (South Korea) 94.59 94.59 Ful -
Hermés Korea Travel Retal 630-26 Sinsa-Dong Gangnam-gu,

Seoud 135-895 (South Korea) 10000  100.00 Fudl -
Hermes Monte-Carlo 11-13-15, avenue de Monte-Carlo, 58000 Monaco  100.00  100.00 Fd -
Hermés of Paris 55 East, 58th Street, 10022 New York (USA} 100.0¢  100.00 Fudl -
Hermeés Prague Parizska 12/120, 11000 Prague (Czech Repubkic) 100,00 100.00 2%} -
Hermés Retall (Malaysia) 538 Ground Level, Sura KLL.CC, Kuala Lumpur :

City Centre, 50088 Kuala tumpar (Malaysia) 51.00 51.00 Full -
Hermés Sellier 24, rue du Faubourg-Saint-Honorg, 75008 Paris 9977 9977 Rl 696520410
Hermes Singapore (Hetai) One Marina Boulevard, #28-00, Singapore 018989

(Singapore) 80.00 8000 FRu -
Hermés Suisse 4, rue de la Tour-de-Tlle, 1204 Geneva (Switzedand) 100.00  100.00 Full -
Hermés South East Asia One Marina Boulevard, #28-00, Singapore (18589

{Singapore) 100.00 100,00 Full -
Holding Textde Hemes 16, chemin des Miriers, 69310 Flere-Bénite (France} 100.00 100.00 Fdl 428128318
Immauger 23, rue Boissy-d’Angtas, 75008 Paris 10000 10000 A 377672159
JL&Co Westminster Works, Oliver Street,

Northampton NN27JL (nited Kingdom) 10000 10000 Ful -
John Lobb 23, rue Boissy-d'Anglas, 75008 Paris 10000 100.00 Ful 582094371
John Lobb Japan 2nd Floor, Kokusal Bldg, 1-1, Manmnouchi 3-Chome,

Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo (Japan) 100.00  100.00 Full -
John Lobb (Hong Kong) Ltd 25F Chinachem Leighton Plaza,

29 Leighton Road, Causeway Bay (Hong Kong) 100.00  100.00 Fudl -
La Manufacture de Seloncourt 18, rue da Iz Chte, 25230 Seloncourt {France) 100,00 100.00 Fd 407836329
La Maroquinerie Nontronnaise Avenua Yvon-Delbos, 24300 Nontron (France) 100.00 100.00 Ful 403230438
La Montre Hermés Exlenstrasse 31 A, 2555 Brigg (Switzertand) 100.00  100.00 Fult -

Consolidation method Fut Fully consolidated EA: Equity-accounted
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2006 percentage Registered

Company Registered Otfice Control  Interest Method no. (France)
Leica Camera Japan Co 1-7-1 Yurakucho Chivoda-tas, Tokyo 100-0006 [Japan) 49.00 49.00 EA -
Les Tissages Penin’ 9, rue Claude-Temasse, 38690 Le Grand-Lemps

{France) 0.02 3821 EA 400135034
Les Tissages Verel” Rue du Docteur-Rowx, 38490 Saint-Ancré-le-Gax

{France} 0.22 39.64 EA 553620079
La Montre Hermés Pacific Limited 22/F Chinachem Leighton Plaza,

29 Leighton Road, Causeway Bay (Hong Kong) 10000 100.00 Full -
Louistane Via Sloave 3, 20135 Milan (aly) 49.60 38.09 EA -
M Maison et Cie 22-24, avenue Hoche, 75008 Paris 4960 4940 EA 572230084
Mamdacture de Haule Maroquinerie  ZAE Les Combaruches, 825, bd Jean-Jules Hebert,

73140 Ab-es-Baing (France) 100.00 100.00 Full 409548096
Maroquinerie de Belley 23, rue Boissy-d'Anglas, 75008 Paris 10000 10000 FO 428128425
Maroqunerie de Sayat 12-16, rue Auger, $3500 Pantin {France) 100.00  100.00 Full 411795859
Marocrinerie des Ardennes 23, rue Boissy-d"Anglas, 75008 Paris 10000 10000 Ful 428113518
Maroquinerig Thierry Rue des Fougéres, 71 Les Bracots,

74890 Bons-en-Chablais (France) 43.82 43.82 EA 312108368
Michel Retifi SAL Via Sloave 3, 20135 Mitan (taly) 49.60 3867 EA -
Motsch-George V 23, rue Boissy-d'Anglas, 75008 Paris 100,00 100.00 Fuil 440252476
Nehet 23, rue Boissy-d'Anglas, 75008 Paris 100.00 99.77 Ful 428167514
Perrin & Fis 451, chemin du Barailon, 38690 Le Grand-Lemps

{France) 39.52 39.52 EA 573620143
RTL Inc. 105, Dorset Street La Fayette, Lousiana 70501 (USA]  49.60 4323 EA -
Saint-Honoré {Bangkok) Roorm GO/2, The Emporian Shopping Mal,

622 Sukhumvit Road, Klongtoey, Banghkok 10100 (Thadand)  49.00 49.00 Fudl -
Saint-Honoré Chile Avenida Alonso de Cordova 2526,

Comuna de Vitacura, Santiago de Chile (Chile} 100.00  100.00 Full -
Saint-Honoré Shanghai Rooen 3010, 3011, 3001, Westgata Mall Tower,
Commercial & Trading Co. 1038 Nanjing Xi Fload, Shanghai 2001 (Ching) 100,00 9000 Fu -
SG Honossy 23, rue Boissy-d'Anglas, 75008 Paris 10000 10000 Rl 393178025
SCl Auger-Hoche 12-22, rue Auger, 93500 Pantin (France) 10000 10000 Ful 335161071
SCt Boissy Les Miriars 23, rua Boissy-d'Anglas, 75008 Paris 10000 10000  Ful 351649504
SCI Boissy Nontron 23, rue Boissy-d"Anglas, 75008 Paris 10000 10000 Rl 442307021
5C) Edouard VI 23, rue Boissy-d*Anglas, 75008 Paris 10000 10000 Rl 393882370
SCl Espace Tronchet 18-20, rue Tronchet, 69006 Lyon (France) 10300 100.00 Al 404348484
SCl Alorian-Montgottier 153, avenue Jean-"Olive, 33695 Pantin (France) 10000 10000 FRA 442696902
SCl Les Capucines 21 les Bracots, 74890 Bons-en-Chablals (France} 60.00 7753 Rl 408602050
Socété d'impression 202, chemin du Violet, 38690 Le Grand-Lemps
sur Etoffes du Grand-Lemps {France} 99.99 9999 Ful 573621224
Société Nontronnaise de Confection 13, route de Piegut, 24300 Nontron (France) 100.00 100.00 Fud 380041939
Soficuir International 22-24, averwe Hoche, 75008 Paris 49.60 49,60 EA 398142695
Sport-Soie 27, nue Jules-Guesde, 69310 Piare-Bénite (France}  95.50 9550  Fdl 592028542
Tanneries des Cuirs d'indochine
et de Madagascar 22-24, averns Hoche, 75008 Paris 49.60 49.40 EA 582025755
Vaucher Manufacture Fleurier Rue de FHopital 33, CH-2114 Reuner (Swizerdand))  13.04 13.04 EA -
Velours Blafo* 7, rue de Catalogne, 63150 Décines-Charpisu France)  0.00 26.09 EA 352497548

* Companias majority awned by Permin & Fiis, in which the Hermés Group holds a 33.52% controling interest.
Consolidation method Fut Fully consolidated EA: Bquity- accoonted
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Income statement

in thousands o ewos
2006 2005 2004
Operating revenues 58,560 52,288 49,591
Sales of services 25,38C 24,165 21,826
Royalties 5,389 23.026 21,287
Other income 618 351 . 43
Wirite-backs of provisions FAYEE 4,747 6,435
Operating expenses 79,643 69,348 62,541
Supples 2,118 1,275 gre
External services 10,189 10,038 8,392
Other extemal services 20,758 23,165 22,473
Taxes and duties (other than corporate income 1ax) 25186 2,156 1,857
Salaries 18,879 16,954 15,636
Social security and similar charges 9,841 10,130 9,058
Depreciation, amortisation, provisions and impairment 4 A67 3,977 3.454
Cther expenses 1,763 1,613 699
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS) {21,083} {$7,059) {12,950)
Financial income 289,202 254,190 278,983
tncome from investments 243,031 216,414 239,130
Other interest and related income 5.187 4,812 4,254
Write-backs of provisions and impairment 31,808 25,206 28,346
Foreign exchange gains - - -
Net income from disposals of marketablo securities 9176 8,158 7,253
Financial expenses 50,085 22,447 62,447
Provisions and mpaiment 45,929 11,008 60,561
Foreign exchange losses 3.343 10,457 484
Interest and related expense 793 982 1,402
NET FINANCIAL INCOME 239,137 231,743 216,536
INCOME BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS - 218,054 214,684 203,586
Exceptional income 35,863 18,951 517
Exceptional charges 35,601 18,064 146
NET EXCEPTIONAL INCOME 262 887 an
INCOME BEFORE TAX AND EMPLOYEE PROFIT-SHARING 218,316 215,51 203,957
Employes profit-sharing (1.819) (1,651) {1.465)
Corporate income tax 3,236 9,233 11,074
NET INCOME 225,633 223,153 213,566
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Balance Sheet as at 31 December

ASSETS
in thousands of euros
2006 2005 2004
Depreciation,
Gross amortisation and Net Net Net
provisions

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 406,260 133,967 272,293 283,050 278,967
Intangible assets 4,990 3,978 1,012 435 6,154
Licenses, patents and trademarks - - - - 5,917
Purchased goodwill - - - - -
Other 4 290G 34978 1.012 435 237
Property, plant and equipment 10,745 3,481 7,264 4,622 2,154
tand 248 - 248 248 248
Buildings 03 4M 12 15 15
Other 9.694 2.020 7.004 4,359 1.891
tong-term investments 390,525 126,508 264,017 277,933 270,659
Investments in associates 356,745 115.582 241363 239,553 200,013
Other securities held for the long term 10,304 7,403 2904 16,161 16,269
Other long-term investments 23,476 2,523 18,953 22,279 54,387
CURRENT ASSETS 771,265 1,006 770,259 734,382 693,241
Operating receivables 32,649 932 31,717 28,616 28,170
Trade receivables 22538 a32 21,706 21,987 17,563
Onher recefvables 16,011 - 13,011 6,629 10,607
Miscellaneous receivables 305,540 - 305,540 222,621 197,439
Marketable securities 432,957 74 432,883 473,491 467,442
Cash and cash equivalents 119 - 119 9,654 190
ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME 2,007 - 2,007 571 12,160
TOTAL ASSETS 1,179,532 134,973 1,044,559 1,018,003 984,368
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Belore appropriation
in thousands of ewros

2006 2005 2004
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 912,359 921,355 873,243
Share capitat 54,508 55,591 56,575
Share premium 41,556 36,332 32,607
Legal reserve 5,658 5,657 5,651
Retained earmings £81.838 597,377 561,418
Net income tor the year 225,632 223,153 213,566
Restricted provisions 3,168 3.245 3.426
PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES AND L OSSES 38,311 13,240 16,872
LIABILITIES 93,889 83,408 94,253
Borrowings 20,843 24,054 27,993
Bank borrowings 2,061 934 2,020
Other borrowings 18.842 23,120 25,973
Operating liabilities 31,532 24,981 19,895
Trade payables 10,023 7.620 10,313
Tax and employee-related fiabilities 21,500 17,361 9,582
Miscellaneous liabilities 41,514 34,3713 46,365
Amounts payable retating to non-current assets 2.115 1,849 464
Cther fabilties 39,399 32,524 45,901
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,044,559 1,018,003 984,368

Q

PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 137



Cash flow statement

in thousands of ewros
2006 2005 2004
OPERATING CASH FLOW* 237,236 207,507 242,559
Trade receivables and other receivables 12, 800) 12,213 {9,558)
Trade payables and other liabilties 2,307 9,058 (1.177)
Change in operating working capital requirement (2,293) 21,271 (10,735)
FUNDS GENERATED BY OPERATIONS 234,943 228,778 231,824
Acquisitions of intangibles (1.212) (699) {713)
Acquisitions of property, plant and ecuipment 13,1761 {2.983) (573)
Acquisitions of investments in associates {143,137 {118.027) (65,180}
Disposals 34,682 18,525 95
Change in receivables and Babilities relating 10 non-current assets i16,744) - -
FUNDS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {129,587) (103,184} (66,431}
Dividends paid {80,297) {74,032} (63.510}
Increase/{Decrease) in equity 5,284 3,804 2,316
CASH FLOW {85,013} {70,228) (61,194)
CHANGE IN NET CASH POSITION 20,343 55,366 104,199
Net cash position al 1 January 675,112 619,746 515,547
Net cash position at 31 December 655,455 675,112 619,745
CHANGE IN NET CASH POSITION 20,343 55,366 104,199

In this table, iabdlities in connection with the employee profit-sharing plan have been rectassified into other fietiities and the subsidianes’ current
accounts have been reclassified inte cash assets or kabdities.

* Calcutation of operating cash Now

in thousands of eurcs
2006 2005 2004
Net income 225633 223.154 213.566
Depreciation and amortisation 1,208 1,008 668
Change in provisions and impaiment 10,132 {16,160} 28,309
Gaing/(losses) on disposals 256 (495) 16
OPERATING CASH FLOW 237,236 207,507 242,559
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Notes to the Financial Statements

The financial year covers the 12 months from 1 Janu-
ary through 31 December 2006.

Notes 1 through 16 below form an integral part of the
financial statements.

NOTE 1 - ACCOUNTING POUCIES

Generally accepted accounting conventions have been

applied, in line with the principle of prudence and with

the following fundamental assumptions:

« the Company's continuing status as a going concerry;

« consislency of accounting policies from one financial
period to the next;

« the accruals and matching principle;

« the historical cost convention;

and in accordance with the general rules for the prepa-

ration and presentation of financial statements.

The main accounting poticies used are as foflows:

INTANGIBLES

intangibles mainly include computer software, which is
amortised on a straight-line basis over one to three
years.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment is valued at acquisition

cost (purchase price plus incidental expenses, exclud-

ing acquisition costs), except for assets acquired before

31 Decamber 1959, which are shown in the balance

sheet at their value in use on that date,

Depreciation is calculated using the siraight line or

dedlining balance method, on the basis of the following

expected usefus fives:

+ buildings: straight-fine method over 20 to 30 years;

« fixtures and fittings: straight-ine method over 10 years;

« office fumiture and equipment: straight-fne or declin-
ing balance mathod over 4 to 10 years;

+ computer equipment: decining balance method over
3 years;

« vehicles: straight-ine method over 4 years.

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates are shown in
the balance sheet at cost, excluding incidental acquisi-
tion expenses. Where the market value or share of
equily held at the end of the year is lower than the
acquisition cost of the investment, a provision for
impairment of value is booked for the differance.

The value on the books is determined based on crite-
ria such as the valug of the share in the net assets or the

eamings prospects of the relevant subsidiary. These
criteria are weighted by the effects of owning these
shares in terms of strategy or synergies, in respect of
other investments in subsidiaries and afffiates.

RECEIVABLES

Receivables are recorded at face value.

A provision {or impaiment of value is recorded where
there is a risk of non-recovery.

MARKETABLE SECURITIES

The gross value of these assets includes the acquisition
cost excluding incidental acquisition expenses. Mar-
ketable securities are valued at the lower of acquisition
cost or market value, calculated separately for each
category of securities.

In the evenl that part of a line of securities is sold, pro-
ceeds on disposals are calculated using the first-in,
first-out (FIFO} method.

Treasury shares that are specifically allocated to cover-
ing employee share purchase options are recorded
under *Marketable securities”.

A provision is set aside in an amount representing the
difference between the purchase price of the shares
and the price at which the beneficiaries exercise their
option, if the purchase price is lower than the exercise
price. An impaiment charge is booked to cover any
decline in the market price of the shares; it is tha differ-
ence batween the net value of the shares on the books
and the average stock market price for the month
immediately preceding the closing data.

PROVISIONS FOR FOREIGN INVESTMENTS
Thase relate to investments made in new foreign oper-
ations within the past five years and are limited to tha
amount invested or the percentage interest in the sub-
sidiary's operating losses. They are reversed when the
subsidiary reports profits. Provisions for foreign invest-
ments are included in shareholders’ equity.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT
Income and expense items expressed in foreign
currencies are converted into euros at the hedged
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exchange rate. Payables, receivables, and cash and
equivalents expressed in currencies other than the
euro are shown on the balance sheet at the hedged
exchange rate or at the year-end rate if they are not
hedged. In this case, differences arising from the
reconversion of kiabilities and receivables at the year-
end exchange rate are recorded in the balance sheet
under unrealised foreign exchange gains or losses. A
provision for contingencies is established for unre-
alised foreign exchange losses. Premiums on foreign
currency options are recorded as an expense on the
maturity date.

Interest rate instruments are used in connection with the
management of the Company’s treasury investments,
Gains and losses on interest rate differentials and pre-
miums are recognised on an accrual basis.

CORPORATE INCOME TAX

The Company has opted for a group tax election, which
tock effect from 1 January 1888. Under the terms of an
agreement between the parent company and the sub-
sidiaries included in the group tax election, projected
and actual tax savings and losses generated by the
group are recognised in the income statement in the
year in which they arise. The tax charge bome by the
subsidiaries is the charge they would have incurred if
there had been no group tax election.

The main companies included in the group tax election
are Hermés Intemational, Avril-Meno & Patte, Castille
investissements, Compagnie des Arts de la Table,
Compagnio des Cristalleries de Saint-Louis, Compag-
nie Hermés de Participations, Comptoir Nouveau de la
Parfumerig, Etablissements Marcel Gandit, Ganterie de
Saint-Junien, Gordon-Choisy, Héraklion, Hermeés
Gainier, Hermés Sellier, Holding Textile Hermés,
Immauger, John Lobb, La Manufacture de Seloncourt,
La Maroquinerie Nontronnaise, Maroquinerie de Belley,
Maroquinerie des Ardennes, Maroquinerie de Sayat,
Motsch George V, Nehel, SC Honossy, SCI Auger-

Hoche, SCI Boissy Les Mlriers, SCI Boissy Nontron,
Société d'lmpression sur Etoffes du Grand-Lemps,
Société Nontronnaise de Confection and Sport-Soie.

PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
For the basic pension and other defined-contribution
plans, Hermes International recognises contributions to
be paid as expenses when they are due and does not
book any charges to provisions in this respect, as the
Company has no obligations other than the contribu-
tions paid.

For defined-benefit plans, Hermeés International's oblig-
ations are calculated each year by an independent
acluary using the projected credit unit methed. This
calculation is based on actuarial assumptions and takes
into account the employee's probable future length of
senvice, tulure salary, and life expectancy, as well as
staff tumover.

The present value of the obligation is calculated by
applying an appropriate discount rate, It is recognised
on a basis pro-rated to employee years of service.
The actuarial assumplions are reviewed each year,
Benefits are partly funded in advance by external funds
{insurance companies).

The assets held in this way are measured at fair value.
The expense recognised in the income statement is the
sum of:

« the past service cost, which constitutes the increase
in cbfigations arising from the vesting of one additional
year of rights; and

« the interest cost, which refiects the increase in the
present value of the cbligations during the period.
Accrued actuarial gains and losses exceeding 10% of
the obligation amount, gross of dedicated investments,
or 10% of the market value of these investments at
year-end, will be amortised over the average residual
duration of employment of the relevant employee {"cor-
rdar® method) as from the year following the year in
which they are recognised.
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NOTE 2 - NON-CURRENT ASSETS

in thousards of euros

Gross value Gross value
as at 01/01/2006 Increases Decreases as at 3112/2006
Intangibles 4,837 1,212 1,059 £.990
Property, plant and equipment 7.611 3,214 80 10,745
Long-term ivestments 418,306 157,148 184,929 390.525
TOTAL 430,754 161,574 186,068 406,260

1~ Intangibles

Maost of the increases during the year were due to new
software and developments to the Company’s wehsite.
Decreases were due to the sale of leasehold rights in
Brazil.

2 - Property, plant and equipment

Most of the increases during the year were due to
work or improvements carried Qut On new premises
and to computer equipment purchases.

3 - Long-term investments

The main changes were the following:

3-1 The increase of €157,148k was due to:

- €2,607k for subscribing 10 a share issue carried out
by a subsidiary;

- €137,219k for purchases of Hermas International
shares;

- €9,700k for the reclassification of a liquidity contract
into “Marketable securities”;

- €3,276k for sundry loans.

3-2 The decrease of €184,529k is broken down
mainty into:

— €149,540k from the cancellation of treasury shares;
— €33,365k from the sale of Leica Camera AG shares
and of 50% of Leica Camera AG cornwvertible bonds;
- €1,131k from the mergers of Hermés Interactif,
Vivifran and GC Real Estate with and into Hermés
International;

- €893k for reimbursement of sundry loans.

The main investments made during the year were as

- €4,346k for the acquisition of new companies; follows:
Investment % held
(in thousands of euros) after investment
ERM-WHG Warenhandels GmbH 1,235 100.00%
Hermés Austrafia 2.607 100.00%
Manutacture de Haute Maroguinerie 3111 100.00%

4 - Treasury shares

In 2006, Hermés Interational bought 1,989,969 of its
own shares with a par value of €0.51 each. All of these
shares were cancelled, as were the 85,833 shares with
a par value of €1.53 held in treasury at 31 December
2005. At 31 December 2006, Hermés Intemational’s

long-term investments included 15,000 of the Com- |
pany's own shares held under a liquidity contract, which
were valued at €1,312k. As at 31 December 2006,
these shares had a potential value of €1,421k based on |
the average stock market price during 1he tast month of
the yoar (€94.75).
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NOTE 3 - DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

in thousands of euros

As at 01/01/2006 Increases Decreases  As at 31/12/2006
intangibles 3.345 633 - agre
Property, plant and equipment 2,989 572 B0 3,481

NOTE 4 - PROVISIONS
in thousands of ewos
As at Increases Decreases As at
01/01/2006 Provisions Provisions 31/12/2006
used unused
Restricted provisions 3,245 48 125 - 3,168
Foreign investments 3,133 - 97 - 3,626
Accelerated depreciation 112 T 48 28 - 132
Provisions for contingencies
and losses 13,240 31,201 3,087 3,043 38,311
Provisions for contingencies 1,210 27,940 387 - 28,783
Provisions for losses 12,030 3,261 2,700 3,043 9.548
Provisions for impairment 142,276 17,988 32,850 - 127,514
Provisions for impairment of intangitles 1,057 - 1,067 - -
Provisions for impairment
of long-temm investments 140,313 17.988 31,793 - 126,508
Prowisions for impaiment
of trade receivables 1,006 - - - 1,006
TQTAL GENERAL 158,861 49,237 36,062 3,043 168,993

Provisions for contingencies

Amounts charged to and released from these provi-
sions relate to provisions for currency losses and to
provisions for risks arising on the Company's sub-
sidiarigs, in particular provisions booked in prior years,
in accordance with accounting methods and rules, to
cover the Company's share of negative net equity.

Provisions for losses
These are intended mainly to cover costs associated
with lump-sum retirement benefits and with the top-up

pension scheme for the Company’'s executives and
senior managers. These sums are pericdically paid over
to pension funds.

Impairment of long-term investments
Impairment of long-term investments relates mainly to
investments in subsidiaries.
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NOTE 5 - MATURITIES OF RECEIVABLES AND UIABILITIES

in thousands of euros

Within Between Gross Impairment Net

1 year 1 and 5 years value value
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 12,605 10,871 23,476 3,523 19,953
Receivables from associates 11,256 - 13,256 3,523 T3S
Borrowings 27 40 &7 - 67
Other long-term investments 1,322 10,831 12,153 - 12,153
CURRENT ASSETS 340,196 - 340,196 932 339,264
Operating receivables 32,649 - 32,649 4932 3N77
Other receivables 305,540 - 305,540 - 305,540
Prepaid expenses 2,007 - 2,007 - 2.007

C e TOTAL 352,801 10,871 363,672 4,455 359,217

LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities 6,915 13.928 20,843 - 20.843
Operating liabilities 31,532 - 31,532 - 31,532
Miscellaneous kabilities 41,514 - 41,514 - 41.514
TOTAL 79,961 13,928 93,889 - 93,889

Other long-term investrnents include the value of Her-
meés Intemational treasury shares for €1,312k at
31 December 2006.

Miscellaneous receivables and liabilities mainly com-
prise financial current accounts with subsidiaries.

Borrowings mainly comprise funds held in trust tor
empioyees under the slatutory profit-sharing scheme.

in thousands of euros

As at 31/12/2006 As at 31/12/2005
Non-current assets
Within 1 year 12.805 23,654
Between 1 and 5 years 16,871 60
Current assets
Within 1 year 340,193 252,169
Between 1 and § years - ~
Liabilities
Within 1 year 79,861 64,668
Between 1 and 5 years 13.928 18,740
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NOTE 6 - MARKETABLE SECURITIES

This tine includes: — derivatives in the amount of €7,528k;

— Hermés International treasury shares acqguired 1o - mutual funds, recorded at their market value of
cover employee stock option plans, in the amount of €405,115k as at 31 December 2006;

€5,313k for 126,000 shares. An impairment charge of - Negotiable debt securities of €15,000k.

€74k was recognised, reducing the ne! value to

€5,238k;

NOTE 7 - {TEMS RELATED TO AFFILIATED COMPANIES

in thousands of euros

Net value Of which: Montant net Of which:
as at affiliated as at affiliated
31/12/2006 companies 31/12/2005 companies
Balance sheet
Long-term investments 264,017 246,645 277,993 237.987
Operating receivables 3y 8,595 28616 25,327
Miscellaneous receivables 308,54 288,485 222,621 222,504
Trade payables 10,023 1,525 7,620 1,429
Tax and employee-related liabilities 21508 237 17,361 -
Amounts payable relating
10 non-current assets 2,115 80 1,849 91
Other liabifities 38,389 38.9NM 32,524 32,408
Income statement
Income from investments 243.031 242,056 216.414 216,414
Other interest and similar income 5,187 4,026 4,412 2,562
NOTE 8 - PREPAYMENTS
in thousands of euros
Assets at 31/12/2006 Assets at 31/12/2005
Advertising tees 1,867 354
Rents 103 119
Other 237 a8
TOTAL 2,007 74 ]
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NOTE 9 - SHARE CAPITAL

On 31 December 2006, the share capital amounted to - three-tor-one stock split and allotment of three new
€54,506,155.14, made up of 106,874,814 shares with shares for ach existing share:

a par value of €0.51 after the following transactions - cancellation of 1,989,969 treasury shares wilh a par
were carned out dwing 2006: value of €0.51 each;

— employee subscriptions for 18,440 shares with a par - employee subscriptions for 64,500 shares with a par
value of €1.53 each under the stock option plan; value of €0.51 each under the stock option plan.

- cancellation of 85,533 treasury shares with a par
value of €1.53 each;

The changes in share capital were as follows:

n thousands of ewros

Capital Share Reserves Netincome Restricted Total
premium and retained for the year provisions
eamnings

Balance at 31 December 2005

before appropriation

of net income 55,591 36,332 603,034 223,153 3,245 921,355

Appropriation of 2005 net income - - 132,856 {132,856) - -

Dividend paid for 2005 - - - {90,297} - {90,297)

Subsgcription to capital increase 60 5,224 - - - 5,284

Net income for 2006 - - - 225,633 - 225,633

Canceltation of shares {1,145) - (148,394) - - {149,539}

Other changes over the period - - - - {77 (77}

Balance at 31 December 2006

before appropriation

of net income 54,506 41,556 587,496 225,633 3,168 912,359
NOTE 10 - OPERATING REVENUES

in thousands of euros
2006 2005 2004

Sales of services 25,380 24,165 21,826

Royalties 25,389 23,026 21,287

TOTAL 50,769 47,19 43,113

Sales of services are amounts billed back to sub- Royalties are calculated based on the revenue of the
sidiaries for agvertising and public relations services, production subsidiaries.

rent, staff provided on secondment, insurance and pro-

fessional fees.
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NOTE 11 - EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

in thousands of ewres.

2006 2006 2005 2005
charges income charges income
Provisions for foreign investments - g7 - 172
Disposals of property, plant and equipment
and long-term investments 35,554 35.739 18,027 18,733
Provisions for accelerated depreciation a7 27 37 45
TOTAL 35,601 35,863 18,064 18,951

NOTE 12 - CORPORATE INCOME TAX

in thousands of eurcs

Income Net

bhefore tax Tax charge* income

Tax Tax Met

(parent arising from 1ax

COMmparry group tax
only} election

Before exceplicnal iterns 218,054 1,207 5,982 7,189 225,243
Exceptional items 262 {260) 1,740 1,480 1.742
Employee profit-sharing (1,919) 567 - 567 (1,352)
TOTAL 216,297 1,514 7,722 9,235 225,633

* The corporate income tax charge 1akes into accoun! the additional tax contribution of 3.3% payable in France.

The corporate income tax for Hermés International group tax election arising from tax losses for certain
includes applicable exemptions under tha terms of the subsidiaries and from offsatting the share of fees and
parent-daughier regime for income from profit-shar- expensas on income from profit-sharing.

ing. The tax credit takes inta account the effect of the
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NOTE 13 - EXPOSURE TO MARKET RISKS AND FINANCIAL. COMMITMENTS

a - Foreign Exchange Risk cash flows, using forward currency sales or options that
The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risks on are eligible for hedge accounting. Tha Company's cur-
sales recorded in foreign currencies. These risks are rency positions as at 31 December 2006 are shown
generally hedged in full, based on highly probabte future below:

in thousands of euros

Currency Payables Future  Net position  Off-balance  Net position Cover 1%
and receivables cash flows  before cover sheot after cover ralio sensitivity
as at 31/12/2006 position
AUD 13 4 17 1 19 -8% -
CAD 2) {46} (48) 58 9 119% -
CHF 23,239 2,345 25,584 (25.411) 173 29% 2]
CZK 1 18 29 33) 5) 115% -
GBP 171 63) 109 36 144 -31% (1)
HYD (5) 229 224 234 (10) 104% -
JPY 93,883 600 94,483 (94,461) 22 100% -
MXN 7 18 26 - 26 0% -
SGD 50 142 193 o7 9% 5% {1
THB [ 18 19 (16) 3 B5% -
usp 835 (296) 537 19 518 4% {5)
Totat 118,203 2,968 121,773 (120,176) 994 9% [55]

A breakdown of currency contracts is provided below:;
in thousands of euros

Contract Nomunal Nominal Market value of controcts {3}
type amount of amount of Cash Fair Unallocated Total
off-balance off-batance flow value
sheet positi sheet position hedges hedges
{gross) (1] net) ()
Options purchased
HKD put 19,022 19,022 922 - - -9
JPY pud 148,179 148,179 7,951 - - 7951
JPY calf - - - - - -
SGD put 39,155 39.155 769 - - 769
USD put 77,428 68,431 3,490 - 258 3748
USD ca - - - - - -
283,184 274,187 13,132 - 258 13,390
Forward currency contracts (4)
HKD (18,793 (16,793 (789) - - (789)
JPY {147,580) {147,580 {11.392) - - {11,392}
SGD (39,013) (39,013 (191) - - (191}
usb {68,729 (68,729 {3.016) - - B.,016)
Other 2276 2276 64 - - 64
{@71,899) 7 559 {15324 (15.324)
Treasipy swaps (4]
HKD 5 5 - - - -
JPY 93.861 93,861 - 1 601 602
56D 5} 5] - - - =
UsD nq any - - - -
Other 23,090 23,090 - 7 253 260
117,228 17228 [] ass 862
Options scid
USD put 168,997} - - - {25¢4) (258)
(8,997) - - = (258) (258}
Total 120,176 120,176 2,192} 8 854 1,320}
(1} Norninal amount of ail off-bakance sheot mstrumonts.  (2) Nomingl amouwnd, of dervatives alocated fo hedge formign exchange risks.  (3) Gainffloss).
{4) Soklpurchased).
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As these hedging contracts are negotiated over the counter exclusively with leading banks, the Group is not

exposed to any counterparty risk.

The Company's curency positions as at 31 December 2005 are shown below:

n thousands of euros
Cuwrency Payables 2006 Net position Off-balance Net position Cover 1%
and receivabl proj d belore cover sheet after cover ratio sensilivity
as at 3171272005 position
ALD 14 2 12 5 17 -42% -
CAD a 58) {75) 65 {10) 87% -
CHF 1,121 2,918 4,039 {3,947} 92 SB% m
CZK 6 3 9 {1} B8 1% -
GBP 1,234 [<7) 1.202 11,519} [<5¥i] 126%
HKD 58 352 410 1413} [<]] 101%
JPY 73.895 549 74,444 74.154) 250 100% 2)
MXN 5 3 8 - 8 - -
SGD 165 a0 255 (4] 176 1% ]
THB 31 9 40 {12 28 0% -
usb 502 {436} 66 426 492 -645% (5}
Total 77014 3,396 80,410 (79,569) 741 9% (1]
A breakdown of currency contracts is provided below:
n thousands of euros
Contract Nominal Nominal Market vatue of contracts (3)
type amount of amount of Cash Fair Unallocated Total
off-balance off-balance flow vahse
sheet poaition  sheet position hedg hedg
(gross} (1) {net) ()
Options purchased
HKD pat 18,803 18,803 238 - - 238
JPY pust 96,711 96,711 2,970 B - 2978
JPY cal 6,479) - - - 53 5
SGD pun 60,628 55,531 283 {41} 39 0
USD put 65,822 65,822 788 {26) - 762
USD call (2.289) - - - 48 48
233,196 236,569 4,278 {58) 140 4,360
Forward currency contracts (4)
HKD (18,451} {18,451) 805 - - 805
JPY (95,921) {95,921) (930 - = 180)
SGD {55.428) {55,428) 2,483 899 - 3,392
usob 166.347) {66.347) 2.000 564 - 2,564
Other 3.644 2.845 30 - [%)] 27
{232,303) {232,302 4,398 1,463 2] 5,858
Treasury swaps (4)
HKD 60 60 - 1) - {1)
JPY 73,404 73,404 - 1316) = [FIG]
5G0 {26} {26} - - - 0
Uso 99 99 = 7] = @)
Cther 2,565 2,565 - {1} - [}
76,102 76,102 - az0) = 1320}
Options sold
USD cal 7.841 - - - [423) (429)
7,841 - - - (421 (429)
Total 84,836 79,669 8,677 1,084 {292) 9,469
{1) Nominal amount of all off-balance sheat instroments. () N ) amourt of o tiy d 10 hedge forign exchange risks. (3} Gainvlloss).

{4) SoldApurchased).

As these hedging contracts are negotiated over the counter exclusively with leading banks, the Group is not

exposed tQ any counterparty risk.
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b - Other commitments given

in thousands of eros
Gross commitments Residual Commitments
given commitments given received
Bank guarantees*® 71,945 30,856 15,312
Repurchase of securities 699 - 14,128
Actuarial gans and losses on pension benefils 10,603 - -

* Material guarantees given by the Group attract fees
at a rate in line with charges ordinarily applied by
banks.

The residual commitment on guarantees corme-
sponds to the gross amount less repayments made
to date against the underlying loans.

An “umbrella” guarantee for a maximum principal
amount of €75,000k has been granted in favour

of HSBC bank to give subsidiaries designated by
Hermés International access 1o an aggregate group
bank facility.

The amount of the subsidiaries’ tax losses that Her-
mes International is liable for refunding to its sub-
sicliaries under the group tax eleclion agreement
stood at €35,676k at December 2006 compared
with €31,859k at 31 December 2005.

NOTE 14 - INCREASES OR DECREASES IN FUTURE TAX LIABILITY

in thousands of euros

At 1 January Change At 31 December
Asset Liability Asset Liability Asset Liability

Actual or potential differences
Restricted provisions - 1,074 33 - - 1,041
Other temporarily non-deductible
charges 5,619 - 1,858 2,571 4,906 -
Long-term capital loss 46 - - 46 - -
Total 5,665 1,074 1,891 2,617 4,906 1,041

The figures take into account the social contribution
of 3.3%, which is added to the corporate income 1ax.
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NOTE 15 - EMPLOYEES

Breakdown of workforce:

As at 31/12/2006 As at 31/12/2005
Executive/managerial staff 182 166
Support staff 34 31
TOTAL 216 197

This includes employees covered by fixed-term contracts for a term of more than nine months.

NOTE 16 - POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

For 2008, the following actuarial assumptions were
used:

- retirement age: 65
—increasa in salares: 3%-4%
~ discount rate: 4.25%-4.5%

- expected rate of retum on plan assets: 4.5%
As at 31 December 2008, the value of post-employee
benefit obligations amounted to €23,448k. Part of the
amounts due is paid over to an insurance company.

The value of the funds is €1,592k. A provsion in the
amount of €9,548k has been set aside to cover
tha remainder of these obligations. After applying the
“corridor® method, actuarial losses unrecognised by
Hermés Intemational at 31 December 2006 amounted
to €10,603k.

The cost of unrecognised past senvices in connection
with a change in the plan that occurred in 2006
amounted to €1,704Kk at year end.
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List of Equity Investments as at 31 December 2006

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

in thousands of eurgs

Number of shares MNet value
Carrying value of more than €100,000
Awl-Monio & Patte 96,929 101
Compagnie Hermés de Participations 4,200,000 32,378
Comptor Nouveau de la Parfumerie 753,498 26,752
ERM Warenhandels GmbH 1 1,263
ERM-WHG Warenhandets GmbH 1 1,235
Financiére Saint-Honoré 3,000 1,694
Ganterie de Sami-Junien 14,000 457
Gordon-Chotsy 95,675 1,663
Héraldion 280,500 an
Herlee 43,500,000 3,033
Hermés Argentina 37.747 1051
Hermés Austraka 6,500,000 4.409
Hermés Benelux Scandinavie 57,974 3,164
Hexrnés Canada 1,000 1.501
Hermis de Paris {Mexico) 5,850,621 1,134
Hermés GmbH 1 7,218
Hermés Greater China 314,999,999 42,825
Hermés Gréce 566,666 1,700
Hermés Holding GB 7,359,655 10,535
Hermés herica 36.524 2.952
Hernés Intemational Portugat 709,200 11
Hermés Halie 412,200 13,196
Hermés Japon 4,400 13,727
Hermés Monte-Carlo 13,198 20
Hermés of Paris 114,180 10,903
Hermés Prague 38,000 1,042
Hermés Selber 310,278 4,788
Hermés South East Asia 1,000,000 2,201
Holding Textie Hermés 767,756 8,515
Immauger 1,375 2,096
La Marudacture de Seloncourt 2,398,536 4,051
La Maroqguineria Nontronnaise 5,000 167
Manufaciure de Haute Marogqumnerie 430,000 3,111
Maoquainerie de Belley 147,172 2,099
Maroquinerie des Ardennes 284,063 10,527
Maroquinene de Sayat 45,649 5,118
Sam-Honoré Chile 489 276
SC Honossy 210,099 3,203
SC1 Auger Hoche 4,569,400 6.966
3C1 Boissy Les Mniers 8,699 1,326
SC1 Boissy Nontron 99,909 937
SQ Les Capucines 24,000 365
Sofcuir intemational 115,141 2,746
Carrying value of less than €100,000 415
TOTAL 244,064

MARKETABLE SECURITIES in thousands of eurcs

As at 31/12/2006 As at 11122005
Negotiable debt securities 15,000 33,347
Money-market mutual funds 410,429 440,218
Derivatives 7.528 8,170
Total gross value 432 957 481,735
Impaiment of mopey-market mutual funds 74) {74)
Total net vatue 432,883 481,661

Al 31 Decomber 2005, derivatves were dassiied under cash equivalents. A1 31 December 2006, they had been reclassified under marketable secusities.
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List of Subsidiaries and Affiliates

COMPANIES OR GROUPS OF COMPANIES

A - Detailed information on investments in subsidianes and affhates with a gross carrying value exceeding 1% of the share capital of Hesmés Intemational}

1. SUBSIDIARIES (AT LEAST 50% OF THE SHARE CAPITAL HELD BY THE COMPANY)

Awvri-Movia & Patle

12-14, wue Auger, 93500 Pantin (France)

Castile lrvestissements

24, rue du Faubourg-Saint-Honoré, 75008 Paris

Compagrie Hermés de Participabons 23, rue Boissy-d' Anglas, 75008 Pans

Comptoir Nouveau de la Parfumene 23, rue Boissy-d'Anglas, 75008 Panis

ERM Warenhandels GrabH Salergasss 16, 1010 Vierwa {Austria)

ERM-WHG Warenhandets GmbH Giraben 21, 1010 Vienna (Austria)

Financiére Saint-Honoré 9, avenue Eugéne-Pitard, 1211 Geneva 25 [Switzerland)

Gordan-Choisy 17, boulevard Jules-Ferry, 75011 Paris

Héralbon 23, rue Boissy-¢"Anglag, 75008 Paris

Herlee 25%F Chinachem Leighlon Paza, 29 teighton Rd, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
Hermés Argentina Avenida Alvazr 1981, 1129 Buenas Arres {Argentina)

Hermés Australia Level 11, Skygarden, 70 Castlereagh Stieet, Sydney NSW 2000 (Ausiraka)
Hermés Benefux Scandinavie 50 boulevard de Watesioo, 1000 Brussels [Begram)

Hermes Canada 79 Wellington Street West, Suite 3000, Toronto Ontanio M5K 1N2 (Canada)
Hevmés de Pans (Mexco) Averida Presidente Mazaryk 422, kocal “A-, Col Polanco, 11560 Mexico D-F . (Mexico}
Hermes GmbH Marstallsirasse 8. 80529 Munich (Germany)

Hermés Greater China 25/F Chinachorn Leighton Plaza, 29 Leighton Road Causeway Bay (Hong Kong)
Hermés Gréce Rue Sladiou 4 et Rue Voukowestiou 1, 105 64 Athens (Greece)

Hermis Holdng GB 1 Bruton Streel, London W1J 6TL {United Kingdom}

Hermes Iberica Jasa Ortega y Gasset 12, 28006 Madrid {Spain)

Hermnés International Portugal

Largo do Chiado 9, 1200-108 Lisbonne (Portugal)

Hemes halie

Via Serbelloni 1, 201122 Milan (aly)

Hermés Japon 4-3, Ginza 5-Chome Chuo-Ku, Tokyo 104-0061 {Japan)

Hemés of Paris 55 Fast, 59th Street, 10022 New York {USA]

Hermés Prague Parizska, 12/120, 131000 Praguae (Czech Republic)

Hemnis Selier 24, rue du Faubourg-Saint-Honoré, 75008 Pans

Hemnés South East Asia Onie Marina Boulevard, #28-00, Singapora 018983 (Singapore)

Holding Texile Hormés 16, chemin des Miriers, 69310 Pierre-Bénite (France)

Immauger 23, rve Boissy-d'Angtas, 75008 Paris

John Lobb 23. rve Boissy-d'Anglas, 75008 Paris

La Manulacture de Seloncourt 18, rve de la Cote, 25230 Seloncourd [France)

Manufacture de Haute Maroquinerie ZAE Les Combaruches, 825, boulevard Jean-Jules-Herbert, 73100 Alx-les-Bains (France)
Marogrinerie de Belley 23, rue Boissy-d'Anglas, 75008 Poris

Maroguinerie des Ardennes 23, rue Boissy-d'Anglas, 15008 Paris

Maroquineria da Sayat 12-16, rue Auger, 33500 Pantin (France)

Saint-Honorg Chle Avenida Alonso de Cordova 2526, Comuna de Vitacura, Santiago de Chile (Chile)
5C Honossy 23, rue Boissy-d"Angtas, 75008 Paris

SC1 Auger-Hoche 12-22, rue Auger, 93500 Pantin (France)

5C1 Botssy Les Miners 23, ue Boissy-o' Anglas, 75008 Paris

51 Boissy Nontron 23, rus Botssy-d'Anglas, 75008 Pans

L ASSOCIATES {10% TO 50% OF THE SHARE CAPITAL HELD BY THE COMPANY)

Soficuir Infernational

22-24, averwe Hoche, 75008 Panis

B - Aggregate information on other subsidianes and affiliates

1. SUBSIDIARIES inot included in &)

- France {aggregate}

~ Other countries {aggregate)

2. ASSOCIATES [not included in A}

- France {aggregate)

~Other countries (aggrogaie]

TOTAL
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Share Shareholders’ Percemtage Gross Net carrying  Outstanding Guarantees Sales Net income/ Dividends
capital equity of %on ing vale value loans/advances given by for the floss) received

g o m&s of S'h:&ms Da%ﬁanlad by parent yaar tor Bg;e during

[0} rooa] (%1 €0 om e fewd  feowd oy oo
EUR 679 EUR 101 100.00% 2,507 o - - 2,340 (309 -
EUR a1 EUR  (27,303) 100.00% 69,303 - - - - {32.300} -
EUR 42,000 EUR 32,278 100.00% 42,013 32,278 - - - {t.345) -
EUR  8.072 EUR 26,841 99.67% 27,146 26,752 - - 90,138 9.563 -
EUR 35 EUR 150 100.00% 1,263 1,263 - - 224 28 -
EUR 35 EUR a3 100.00% 1,235 1,235 - - - <) -
CHF 3,000 CHF 14,541 100.00% 1.694 1,694 - - - 31,350 3,1
EUR 1.5 EUR 6,323 100.00% 1,663 1,663 - - 17,662 1,293 -
EUR 1,262 EUR a7 100.00% 4216 an - - - {258) -
HKD 65,000 HKD 46.241 £6.92% 4511 3,034 - - 16,059 an -
ARS 3,974 ARS 4,648 94.99% 3,760 1.091 - - 2,182 166 -
ALD 6,500 AUD 12,765 100.00% 4,409 4,409 - - 8,864 309 -
EUR 2,665 EUR 4,488 100.00% 3164 3,164 - ~ 15,247 370 -
CAD 2,000 CAD 7073 100.00% 1,591 1,501 - - 9,73 1015 -
MXN 11,472 W 41,299 51.00% 1,134 ¥,134 - - 4,292 30 -
EUR 7.200 £UR 15,815 100.00% 18 7.218 7,000 - 40,581 1,555 -
HKD 315,000 HKD 432,745 99 99% 43,483 42,825 - - 44,501 11,984 14,530
EUR 1,700 EUR 1,722 100.00% 1,700 1,700 - - 2,59 63 -
GBP 7.360 GBP 7.689 100.00% 10,535 10,535 - 1,862 - 4B -
EUR 2,228 EUR 6,345 99.99% 2952 2,952 - - 17.368 1,448 996
EUR 800 EUR 512 99.80% 2993 11 400 - 1,884 3 -
EUR 7,786 EUR 20,999 90.00% 13,196 13,196 - - 56,254 3.649 2.830
JPY 220,000 JPY 16,426,147 100.00% 13,727 13,727 - 66,909 389,922 52,037 56,796
ushD 11,418 usD 110,261 100.00% 10,903 10,903 - 3,174 181,536 15,166 -
CZK 8.048 CZK 28.842 100.00% 1.090 1,042 - - 1.567 233 -
EUR 4975 EUR 160,495 99.77% 4788 4,788 - - 733,434 122,966 111,700
SG0 1,000 SGD 89,264 100.00% 2,201 2,201 - - 110,503 23,359 24,830
EUR 5,758 EUR 8515 100.00% 12,652 8,518 - - 8,474 2417 -
EUR 2,269 EUR 2,567 92.34% 2,096 2,096 - - - 72 -
EUR 1,200 EUR {163} $00.00% 6,196 - - - 4,300 {88) -
EUR 2,399 EUR 4051 100.00% 11,143 4,051 - - 6,622 305 -
EUR 6,450 EUR 4,937 100.00% 3 311 - - 5377 622) -
EUR 1.766 HJR 2,099 100.00% 4,165 2,099 - - 4,253 5} -
EUR 4,545 BR 11,898 100.00% 10,527 10,527 - - 5,829 195 -
EUR 730 EUR 6,225 100.00% 5118 5,118 - - 4,585 (59) -
CLP 2,660,581 CLP 230680 993.80% 4,234 216 - - 662 (945) -
EUR 3,151 EUR 3.820 100.00% 3,203 3,203 - - - 61} -
EUR 6,946 EUR 9,724 99.99% 6,956 6,966 - - - 531 -
EUR 1,322 EUR 2,181 99.99% 1.326 1,326 - - - 197 -
EUAR 1,000 EUR 937 100.00% 1,000 [37 - - - {7} -
EUR 3539 EUR  30.557 49 60% 2,746 2,746 - - - 3,693 30
1,694 . 1,621 - - - - -

127 2 - - - - -

92 82 60 - - - 8

B,192 - 3,523 - - - -

367,049 244,064 10,583 71,945 - - 243,031
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Statutory Auditors’ Reports




Statutory Auditors’ Report on the Report Prepared by the Executive Management
of Hermés International on the Internat Control Procedures Relating
to the Preparation and Processing of Financial and Accounting Information

This is a free translation into English of the Statutory Auditors” Report issued in French and is provided solely for the convenience
of English speaking users. This report should be read in conjunction with, and consinied in accordance with, French law and professional

auditing standards applicable in France.

n our capacity as Statutory Auditors of Hermés Lnter-
I national and at the Company’s request, we present
below our report an the repont prepared by your
Company's Executive Management in accordance with
the provisions of Article L 621-18-3 of the Code Moné-

taire et Financier for the year ended 31 December 2006.

In its report, the Exccutive Management discusses the

internal control procedures applied within the Company.

It is our responsibility to report to you our observations
on the information set out in the Executive Manage-
ment’s Report concerning the internal control proce-
dures relating to the preparation and processing of

financial and accounting information.

We performed our procedures in accordance with pro-
fessional guidelines applicable in France. These require
that we perform cersin procedures in order to ascertain
the faimess of information provided in the Executive

Management's Repornt on internal control procedures
relating to the prepantion and processing of financial
and accounting information. These pracedures notably
consisted of:

~ obtaining an understanding of the objectives and gen-
eral organisation of intemal control, as well as the inter-
nal control procedures relating to the prepoaration and
processing of financial and accoundng information as set
out in the Executive Manzgement's Reeport;

— abtaining an undemstanding of the underlying work per-
formed to support the information provided in the report.

On the basis of our procedures, we have no comment to
make on the information given in respect of the Com-
pany's internal control procedures relating to the prepa-
ration and processing of accounting and financial
information contained in the Executive Management’s
Reeport prepared in accordance with the provisions of the
last paragraph of Article L 621-18-3 of the Code Moné-

taire et Financier.

Executed in Parts and Neuilly, 22 March 2007
The Starutorv Auditors

Didier Kling & Associés

Didier King  Christophe Bonte

Deloitic & Associés
David Dupont-Noel
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Statutory Auditors’ Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

This is a free translation into English of the Statutory Auditors’ Report issued in French and is provided solely for the convenience of

English speaking users. The Statutory Auditors” Report includes information specifically required by French law in such reports, whether

modified or not. This infonnation is presented below the opinion on the consolidated financial statements and indludes an explana-

tory paragraph discussing the auditors® assessments of centain significant accounting and auditing marters. These assessments were consid-

ered for the purpose of issuing an andit opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken ai a whole and not 1o provide separate

assurance on individual account captions or on information taken outside of the consolidated financial statemenis. This report should

be read in conjunction with, and construed in accordance with, French law and professional auditing standards applicable in France.

the General Mceetng of the sharcholders, we have
audited the accompanying consolidated financial
statements of Hermes Intemational for the year ended
31 December 2006.
The consolidated financial statements have been approved
by the Executive Management. Our rolc 15 to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

I n accordance with the terms of our appointiment by

1. Opinion on the consolidated financial statements
We conducted our audit in accordance with protessional
standards applicable in France. These standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur-
ance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes exam-
ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and sig-
nificant cstimates made by management, as well as eval-
uating the overall financial statement presentation.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion,

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements, give
a true and fair view of the assets and liabilities and of the
financial positdon of the Group as at 31 December 2006,
and of the results of its operations for the year then ended
in accordance with EFRSs as adopted by the European
Union.

2. Justification of our assesyments

In accordance with the requirements of Article L. 823-9
of the Code de Commerce pertaining to the justification
of our assessments, we draw your attention to the fol-
lowing matters:

— Every year, the Company tests goodwill 2nd assets with
an indefinite life for impairment and assesses whether
there is any indication of 2n impairment loss for non-
current assets, in accordance with the procedures

described in Note 1.10 to the Consolidated Financial
Staternents. We reviewed the impairment testing meth-
ods applied and determined that these estimates were
reasconable;

— Nate 1.19 to the Consolidated Financial Statements
describes the methods used to measure post-employment
and other employee benefit obligations. These obliga-
tons, in conncction with defined benefit plans, have
been assessed by independent acwaries. Qur work
included reviewing the data and assumptions used and
ascertaining that the information provided in Note 27 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements is approprizte;

— Furthermore, Note 1.1 to the Consolidated Financial
Sutesments describes the change in accounting method
instituted during the year following application of the
amendment to 1AS 19 on the method of recognising actu-
arial gains and losses on post-employment benefits. In
accordance with [FRSs, comparstive informaton for 2005
and 2004 has been restated in order to apply this amended
standard retrospectively. Conscquently, the comnparative
information differs from that presented in the consolidated
financial statements for 2005. As part of our assessment of
the accounting policies followed by your Company, we
ascertained that the financial stateinents for 2005 and 2004
were properly restated and verified the quality of the
information provided in this respect in Note 1.1 and
Note 27 to the Consolidated Financiaj Statements.
Thesc assessments were made in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole
and thercfore contobuted to opinion we formed which
is expressed in the first part of this report.

3. Specific procedures

In accordance with professional standards applicable in
France, we have also verified the information given in the
Group Management Report. We have no macers to
report as to i fair presentation and consistency with the
consolidated financial statements.

Executed in Paris and Neuilly, 22 March 2007
The Statutory Auditors

Didier Kling & Associés

Didier Kling  Christophe Bonte

Deloitte & Associés
David Dupont-Noel
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Statutory Auditors' Report on the Financial Statements

This is a free translation into English of the Statutory Auditors’ Report issued in French and is provided solely for the convenience of

English speaking users, The Statutory Auditors’ Report indudes information specifically required by French law in such reports, whether

modified or not. This information is presented below the opinion on the financial statements and inclides an explanaiory pasagraph

discussing the awditors® assessments of cenain significant accounting and auditing matters. These assessments were considered for the

purpose of isswing an audil opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole and not to provide separate assurance on individual

account captions or on information taken outside of the financial statements. This report should be read in conjunction with, and construed

in arcordanee with, French law and professional auditing standards applicable in France.

Satutory Auditors by the General Meeting of the
shareholders, we hereby present our report for the year
ended 31 December 2006 on:
— the audit of the accompanying financial statements of
Hermes Intemational;

In accordance with the terms of our appointment as

~ the justification of our assessments;

- the specific procedures and disclosures required by law.
These financial statements have been prepared under the
responsibility of the Company’s Executive Management.
Quir role is to express an opinion on these financial state-
ments based on our audit.

1. Opinion on the financial statements

We conducted our audit in accordance with professional
standards applicable in France. These standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of matenial misstatement. An audit includes ¢xamining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclo-
sures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position and the assets and Jia-
bilities of the Company as of 31 December 2006 and the
results of it operations for the vear then ended, in accor-
dance with accounting rules and principles generally
applicable in France.

2. Justification of our assessments

In accordance with the requirements of Asticle L 823-9
of the Code de Commerce permaining to the justificadon
of gur asscssments, we daw your attention to the fol-
lowing matter:

- Note | 1o the Financial Statements descnbes the
accounting methods and principles applicd to deternnine
the value of long-term investments. We have venfied
the soundness of these accounting methods and, as
needed, the consistency of the values in use of partici-
pating interests with the valucs adopted for the prepara-
tion of the consolidated financial statements, and the
related information provided in the Notes to the Finan-
cial Staternents.

These assessments were made in the context of our zudit
of the financial statements taken as a whole and therefore
contributed to the opinton we formed which ts expressed
in the first part of this report.

3. Specific procedures and disclosures

We have also perfonned the specific procedures required
by law, in accordance with professional standards applic~
able in France,

We have no comment to make 25 to:

— the fair presentation and the consistency with the finan-
cial statements of the information given in the Manage-
ment Report of the Executive Management, and in the
documents provided to the sharcholders relating to the
Company’s financial position and financial statements;
~ the fair presentation of the information given in the
Management report of the Executive Management in
respect of remuneration and benefis granted to certain
company officers and any other commitments made in
their favour in connection with, or subsequent ro, their
appointment, termination or change in function.

As required by law, we obuined assurance that informa-
tion on acquisitions of participating and controlling inter-
ests and on the identity of holders of share capital and
voting rights has been disclosed o you in the Manage-
ment Report.

Executed in Paris and Neuilly, 22 March 2007
The Statutory Auditors

Didier Kling & Associés
Didier Kling  Christophe Bonte

Deloiue & Associés
David Dupont-Nocl
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Statutory Auditors’ Special Report on Related-Party Agreements

This is a free translation into English of the Statutory Auditors® Report issued in French and is provided solely for the convenience

of English speaking users. This repart should be read in conjunction with, and construed in accordance with, French law and professional

awediting standards applicable in France.

v our ¢apacity as Statwtory Auditors of Hermés
Ilntcmaliona]. we hereby present our report on

refated-party agreements.

I. Agreements and commitments authorised during
the year

In accordance with Article L 225-40 of the Code de
Commerce, we have been informed of related-party
agreements and commitments authorised in advance by
the Supervisory Board.

The terms of our engagement do not require us to iden-
tify such other agreements and commitments but to
communicate to you, based on information provided to
us, the principal terms and conditions of those agree-
ments and commitments brought to our attennion, with-
out expressing an opinion on their usefulness and
appropriateness.

It is your responsibility, under the terms of Article 92
of the Decree of 23 March 1967, to assess the benefit
arising from these agreements and commitments in
order ta decide whether they should be approved.
We have conducted our procedures in accordance with
professional standards applicable in France. These stan-
dards require that we perform the necessary procedures
to verify that the information provided to us is consis-
tent with the documentation from which it has been

extracted.

a) First demand guarantee — 15 Broad Street, New York

At s meeting of 25 January 2006, your Supervisory
Board authorised the grant of a first demand guarantec
on behalf of your subsidiary Hermés of Pans Inc o
cover the obligations incurred by Hermés of Paris (and
any future assignees) under the terms of a lease for retail
premises located on the ground floor of 15 Broad Street
in New York, for a term of ten years commencing on
1 March 2006, with two five-year renewal options, in
consideration for payment of 3 progressive annual rent.
Toral rents payable over the period will ameunt to
USD6.9 million.

b) Frademark licence agreements

The licence agreements for use of the Hermés name
with Hermes Scllier, Comptotr Nouvesu de La Parfu-
merie, Compagnie des Arts de fa Table, and La Montre

Hermés were renewed and their terms and conditions
were amended, as authorised by your Supervisory Board
at its meeting of 13 September 2006. The new licence
agreements supencde the agreements signed on 5 April
1996, which were amended or extended by amend-
ments approved by the Supervisory Board ar its meet-
ings of 26 March 1996, 23 Scptember 1998 and
20 March 2003,

The licences arc granted in consideration for payment of
a royalty for a period of ten years commencing on 1 Jan-
uary 2007 for Hermés Sellier, Comproir Nouveau de La
Parfumcric, Compagnie des Arts de Iz Table and com-
mencing on 1 October 2006 for La Montre Hermés.
Royalties received by the Company under these agree-
ments during the year ended 31 December 2006
amounted to:

— €18,779,480 excluding VAT for Hermes Sellier;

— €2,672,780 excluding VAT for Comptoir Nouveau
de la Parffumene;

— €461,430 excluding VAT for Compagnie des Arts de
Ia Table;

— €3,475,063 excluding VAT for La Montre Hermés.

t) Top-up pension scheme granted to a corporate executive officer
Individual concerned: the Executive Chairman, a natural
person

At its meeting of 13 September 2006, your Supervisory
Board authorised an amendment, to become cffective as
of 28 December 2006, 1o the rules governing the top-up
pension scheme established in 1991 for the Company's
senior executives, including the Executive Chairman,
who is a corporate executive officer. The main changes
related to the scope of this scheme, its potential benefi-
ciaries, the terms and conditions for the award of bene-
fits, and coverage provided under the plan. Under this
scheme, the beneficiary will receive annual payments
calculated based on years of service and annual remu-
neration, The payments amount to 3 percentage of
remuneration for each year of service. The beneficiary
15 also eligible for a reversion scheme, under which the
surviving spouse receives 60% of annual remuneration.
Like alt cmployecs of the Group’s French subsidianies,
the Executive Chairman, who is a narural person, is also
eligible for the supplemental defincd-contribution
pension plan that was established during 2006, The
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maximum annual payment including payments under
the mandatory plans and any supplemental plans cstab-
lished within the Group may not excecd 70% of remu-
neration, including fixed and variable satary and other

compensation, paid during the Jast year of service.

II. Agreements and commitments authorised during
previous years and having continuing effect during
the year

In addition, in accordance with the decree of 23 March
1967, 3t has been drawn to our attention that the fol-
lowing agreements and commitments authorised in
priot years remained in effect during the year ended
31 December 2006.

a) Remuneration of Committee menthers

At its meetings of 26 January 2005 and 2 June 2005,
your Supervisory Board decided to fix the remuneration
of Audit Comminee and Remuneration Committee
members at €5,000 per year for each member and at
€10,000 per year for cach Committee Chairman.
Hermés International paid a combined total of €40,000
to all Committce members in consideration for the per-
formance of their duties for the year ended 31 Decem-
ber 2006.

b) Service agreememni

At its meetings of 23 March 2005 and 14 September
2005, your Supervisory Board authorised Hermés Inter-
national to enter into a scrvice agreement with Emile
Hermés SARL for the provision of routine legal and
financial services.

Hermés International billed €60,000 for services pro-
vided under the terms of this agreement during 2006,

¢} Design mission agreement

Agreement between Hermés International and the firm
RI3AI to undertake a design mission for application of
the architectural concept 1o Hermes stores (Supervi-
sory Board meetings of 20 March 2003 and 15 Sep-
tember 2004).

Hermeés International paid €275,766 (excluding VAT)
in fees in connection with this mission for the year.

d) Commerdal lease

Signature of a lease agreement berween Hermés Inter-
nztional and the company SIFAH, relating to premises
at 28-30-32, rue du Favbourg-Saint-Honoré, which
arc the subject of an undertaking to assign 1 commer-

cial lease by the company SOGEC, and subject to the
exercise of its purchase option by SIFAH or any sub-
stdiary SIFAH may substitute for itself, and granting to
Hermés International:

- a nine-year commercial lease, with compulsory
renewal every three years, at a rent reflecting the rental
value of the premises and the assumption by Hermés
[nternational of the cost of the refurbishment works
and of a part of the compensation for eviction to be paid
to the current occupants;

— accompanicd by a junior preferred purchase option in
respect of the real property s located at 26-28-30-32, rue
du Faubourg-Saint-Honoré belonging to SIFAH or to
one of its subsidiaries, or in respect of the shares of
SIFAH or of whichever of its subsidiaries is the owner
of such real estate assets.

SIFAH has substitured for itself, both for the purchase
option znd for the implementation of the commercial
lease, its majority-controlled subsidiary, the société par
actions simplifiée (simplified limited company) *28-30-32
Faubourg Saint-Honoré"” {Supervisory Board meeting
of 21 March 2000).

On 16 February 2005, an amendment to this agree-
ment was signed to change the stipulations of the agree-
ment pertaining to work to be performed at the
28-30-32 Faubourg Saint-Honoré property complex
and to assign to Hermés International responsibility for
oversceing the design and performance of the work
under the terms of a representation agreéement, and
authorised by your Supervisory Board at its meetings of
26 January 2005 and 23 March 2005.

In the amendment to this agreement, Hermés Interna-
tional's sharc of the projected budger for the work in
future years was estimated at €6,000,000. At 31 Decem-
ber 2006, Hermés International had booked €4,231,419
under “fixed assets in progress” in its accounts for this
work. The compensation for evicdon to be paid by
Hermés International to the company “28-30-32
Faubourg Saint-Honoré” amounted to €354,688 at
31 December 2006.

¢) Guarantees given

— “Umbrella™ guarantee for a maximum principal
amount of €75,000,000 in favour of HSBC bank to give
subsidianies designated by Hermés International access
to an aggregate group bank facility (Supervisory Board
meeting of 26 January 2005).

— Guarantee given to Société Lyonnmaise de Banque on
behalf of the subsidiary Perrin & Fils in connection
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with a loan of €3,048,980 repayable at any time up 10
and including 25 July 2007 (Supervisory Board meet-
ing of 21 March-2000). The Company was released
from this guarantee on 22 December 2006. A comumis-
sion of €7,453 was billed in 2006.

- Guarantee given to London & Provincial Shop Cen-
tres on behalf of Hermés GB Ltd in connection with the
leasing of store premises at 179/180 Sloane Street, Lon-
don and covering the performance by Hermés GB Lid
of all its obligations as tenant under that lease (Supervi-
sory Board meeting of 16 February 1988).

— Guarantee given to 693 Madison Avenue Company
L.P. on behalf of Hermes of Paris Inc in connection with
the leasing of store premises ar 691-693-695 Madison
Avenue in New York and covering the perfermance by
Hermés of Paris Enc of all its obligations as tenant under
that Icase (Supervisory Board mecting of 23 September
1998).

— Guarantec given to Carlton House Inc on behalf of
the subsidiary Hermés of Paris in connection with the
leasing of the John Lobb stere at 680 Madison Avenue
in New York and covering the performance by Hermes
of Paris Inc of ail its obligations as tenant under that lease
(Supervisory Board meeting of 23 March 1999).

~ Guarantee given on behalf of the Japanese subsidiary
Hermés Japon in connection wich a loan of an initial
amount JPY 3,000,000,000 from Daiichi Kangyo Bank
tepayable 2t any time up ro and including 23 October
2007 (Supervisory Board meeting of 10 September
1997). A commission of JPY 1,395,000 {approximately
€10,000) was billed for the year.

~ Guarantee given on behalf of the Japanese subsidiary

Statutory Auditors’ Special Report on Related-Party Agreements

Hermes Japon in connection with a loan of an inital
amount of JPY5,000,000,000 from Japan Development
Bank repayable at any ame up to and including 20 May
2013 (Supervisory Board meeting of 25 May 1998). A .
commission of JPY 6,917,600 (approximately €47.000})
was billed for che year.

— Guarantee given on behalf of che Jzpanese subsidiary
Hermes Japon in connection with 2 loan of an initial
amount of JPY500,000,000 from Dowa Fire and Marine
Insurance repayable ac any time up to and including 27
April 2006 (Supervisory Board meeting of 23 March
1999). The Company was released from this guarantec
on 27 April 2006. A commission of JPY 81,000 (approx-
tmately €6{0} was billed for the year.

— Guanantee given on behalf of the Japanese subsidiary
Hermés Japon in connection with a loan of an inital
amount of JPY1,000,000,000 from Kyoei Mutual Fire
and Marine lnsurance Co repayable atany time up to and
including 27 April 2006 (Supervisory Board mecting of
23 March 1999). The Company was released from this
guarantee on 27 April 2006. A commission of JPY 123,004
(approximatcly €800) was billed for the year.

— Guarantec given on behalf of the Japanese subsidiary
FHermés Japon in connection with a lean of an iniual
amount of JPY2,500,000,000 from Japan Development
Bank repayable at any time up to and including 20 April
2013 (Supervisory Board meeting of 23 March 1999).
A commission of JPY3,422,000 (approximately
€23,000) was billed for the year.

No calls were made on these guarantees during the year
ended 31 December 2006,

Executed in Paris and Neuilly, 22 March 2007
The Statutory Auditors

Didier Kling & Associés
Didier Kling  Christophe Bonte

Deloitte & Associés
David Dupont-Nocl
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Statutory Auditors’ Report on the Share Capital Decrease
by Cancellation of Shares Purchased (Tenth Resolution)

This is a free translation inte English of the Statutory Anditors’ Report issued in French and is provided solely for the convenience
of English speaking users. This report should be read in conjunction with, and construed in accordance with, French law and professional

anditing standards applicable in France,

national, and in accordance with the requirements of
Article L 225.209, paragraph 7 of the Code de Com-
merce goveming the reduction of share capita) by the can-

I n our capacity as Statutory Auditors of Hermes Inter-

cellation of shares purchased by the Company, we have
drawn up this report 1o inform you of our assessment of
the causes and conditions of the contemplated share cap-
ial decrease.

This transaction is part of the proposed purchase by your
Company of its own shares, up 1o 2 raximum of 10% of
its share capital, under the terms and conditions provided
in Article L 225-209, paragraph 3 of the Code de Com-
merce. This buyback authorisation is submitted 10 the
General Mecting for approval (sixth resolution) and
would be granted for a period ending on the date of the
Annual General Meeting called to vote on the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2007, and no
later than 18 months from the date of this meeting.

To implement the authorisation for the Company 1o buy
back its own shares, the Executive Management pro-
poses that you delegare 1o it, for a period of 24 months,
all necessary powers to cancel the shares purchased under
this authorisation, up to a2 maximum of 0% of your
Company's share capital per 24-month period.

We have conducted our review in accordance with pro-
fessional standards applicable in France. These standards
require that we perform proccdures in order to examine
the fairness of the reasons for and terms and conditions

of the contemplated share capital decrease.

We have no comment to make on the reasons for and
terms and conditions of the contemplated share capital
decrease, it being noted that the share capital decrease is
subject to prior authorisation by the General Mecting of
the proposcd share buyback programime, as sct forth in
the sixth resolution.

Executed in Pars and Neuilly, 22 March 2007
The Starutory Auditors

Didier Kling & Associes

Didier Kling  Christophe Bonte

Deloitte & Associés
David Dupont-Noet
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Statutory Auditors’ Special Report on the Issuance of Shares
and/or Other Negotiable Securities with Retention and/or Waiver
of Pre-emptive Rights (Twelfth and Thirteenth Resolutions)

This is a free translation into English of the Siatutory Auditors' Repert issued in French and is provided solely for the convenience
of English speaking users. This report should be read in conjunction with, end construed in accordance with, French law and professional

auditing standards applicable in France.

International, and in accordance with the require-
ments of Articles L 225-135, 1L 225-136 and L 228-
92 of the Code de Commerce, we have drawn up this

I n our capacity as Sratutory Auditors of Hermés

report on the proposed grants of autharity to the Exec-
utive Management to carry out one or more capital
increases by issuing shares and/or other negotiable secu-
rities, with or without a waiver of pre-emptive rights, on
which you are asked to vote.

On the basis of i report and under the oversight of the
Supervisory Board, your Executive Management pro-
poses that you grant it the authority to carry out the fol-
lowing transactions and 1o determine the final tenns and
conditions of such issues, for a period of twenty-six
months, and proposes that you waive your pre-emptive
nghts where applicable:

— to issue ordinary shares and securities providing imume-
diate and/or future entitlement to shares in the Com-
pany, with pre-emptive rights retained but with the option
to grant preferentdal subscripdon rights for all or part of the
issuc (rwellth resolution);

- to issue ordinary shares and/or securities providing
immediate and/or future entitlement to shares in che
Company, with pre-cmptive rights waived (thirteenth
resolution).

The nominal amount of capital increases liable to be
undertaken immediately and/or in the future pursuant to
the eleventh, twelfth and thirteenth resolutions may not
be greater than €5,450,000, plus the nominal valuc of any
additional shares to be issued to preserve the rights of the
holders of securnities providing entidement o shares in
the Company, in accordance with the law. Likewise, the
nominzl amount of debt securities that may be issued

pursuant to the aforesaid deleganon shall not be more
than €5,450,000.

It is your Executive Management’s responsibility 1o draw
up a repor, in accordance with Article 154 and 155 of the
deeree of 23 March 1967. Qur responsibiliry is to express
an opinion on the faimess of the figures drawn from the
financial statements, on the proposal to waive your pre-
emptive rights and on certain other information relating

to these transactions, which we provide in this report.

We have conducted our review in accordance wath pro-
fessional guidelines applicable in France. These guidelines
require that we perform procedures to verify the informa-
tion disclosed in the Executive Management's Report per-
taining to these transactions and the methods wed to

determine the issue price of the equity securides to be issued.

Subject to subsequent review of the termms and conditons
of the proposed issues, we have no comment to make on
the methods used to determine the issue price of the
equity securities to be issucd and described in the Execu-
tive Management’s Report.

As the issuc price of the equity securities to be issued has
not been determined, we are not expressing an opinion on
the final terms and conditons under which the issues will
be carried out, and, consequently, on the proposal to
waive your pre-emptive tight submitted to you in the
thirteenth resolution.

In accordance with Axticle 155-2 of the decrec of
23 March 1967, we will prepare a supplemental report if
and when your Executive Management makes use of these
authorisations to carry out issues with a waiver of pre-
emptive rights or to isstie securides providing entitlement
to shares in the Company.

Exccuted in Paris and Neuifly, 22 March 2007
The Statutory Auditors

Didier Kling & Associés

Didier Kling  Christophe Bonte

Decloitte & Associés
David Dupont-Noel
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Statutory Auditors’ Special Report on the Share Issue Reserved for Employees
(Fourteenth Resolution)

This is a free translation into English of the Statutory Auditors’ Report issued in French and is provided solely for the convenience

of English speaking users. This report should be read in conjunction with, and consirued in accardance with, French fow and professional

auditing standards applicable in France.

national, and in accordance with the requircments of
Articles L 225-135 and L 225-138 of the Code de

Commerce, we have drawn up this report on the proposcd

I n our capacity as Statutory Auditors of Hermes Inter-

resolution to grant to your Executive Management the
authonty (o carry out ont or more share issues reserved
for all or some employecs and corporate executive officers
of Hermés International or companies affiliated thereto as
stipulated by Artdecle L 225-180 of the Code de Com-
merce, and who belong 1o an employee share savings
scheme established by one and/or another of these com-
panies, and on which you are asked 1o vote.

This proposed resotution is submitted to you for approval
pursuant to the provisions of Ardcle L 223-129-6 of the
Code de Commerce and Article L 443-5 of the Code du
Travail.

The total number of shares that may be issued, on onc ar
more occasions, under the terms of this grant of author-
ity is capped at 1% of the number of the Company’s
ordinary sharcs outstanding as of the date on which the

decision te carry out the share issue is made,

On the basis of its report, your Executive Management
proposes that you grant it the authonty to carry out one
or more share issues and that you waive your pre-¢mptve
tights to subscribe to any such share issues. Your Execu-
tive Management would be responsible for determining
the terms and conditions of any such isues.

It is your Executive Management's responsibitity to daw
up a report, in accordance with Article 154 and 155 of

the deeree of 23 March 1967, Our responsibility is w0
express an opinion on the faimess of the figures drawn
from the {inancial statements, on the proposal to waive
your pre-emptive rights and on ceruin other information
relating to the share issve, which we provide in this

report.

We have conducted our review in accordance with pro-
{essional standards applicable in France. These standards
require that we perform procedures to venfy the infor-
mation disclosed in the Executive Management’s Report
pertaining to this transaction and the mcthods used to
determine the issue price of the shares to be issued.

Subject 1o subsequent review of the terms and conditions
of each share issue that the Exccutive Management may
decide to carry out pursnant to this authoricy, we have no
comment to make on the methods used to determine the
price of the shares to be issued as described in the Exec-
utive Management’s Report.

As the issue price has not been determined, we are not
expressing an opinion on the final terms and conditons
under which the share issue(s) will be carmied out, and,
consequendy on the waiver of pre-emptive rights pro-
posed to you; however, the principle ol such a waiver is
consistent with the transacdon that is submitred to you
for approval.

In accordance with Article 155-2 of the Decree of
23 March 1967, we will prepare a supplemenual report on
any share issuc that your Executive Management may
decide to carry out under the terms of the proposed
authorisation that is submitted to you for approval.

Executed in Paris and Neuilly, 22 March 2007
The Statutory Auditors

Didier Kling & Associés
Didier Kling  Christophe Bonte

Decloiue & Assocics
David Dupont-Necl
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Statutory Auditors’ Special Report on the Allotment
of Existing Shares to Employees and/or Corporate Executive Officers
for No Consideration (Fifteenth Resolution)

This is a free translation into Enplish of the Statutory Auditors' Reponi issued in French and is provided solely for the convenience
of English speaking users. This report should be read in conjunction with, and construed in agordance with, French law and professional

auditing standards applicable in France.

Intcrnational, and in accordance with the require-
inents of Article L 225-197-1 of the Code de Com-

merce, we have drawn up this report on the proposed

I n our ¢apacity as Statutory Auditors of Hermés

allotment of existing shares for no consideration 10
employees and/or corporate cxecutive officers of Hermiés
International or affiliated companies in which Hermés
International directly or indirectly controls at least 10%
of the share capital or voting nights.

Your Executive Management propescs that you grant it
the authority, (or a2 period of thirty-¢ight months as
from the date of this Meeting, to allot existing shares for
no consideration. It is the Exccutive Management's
responsibility te draw up a report on the transac-
tion that it wishes to be anthorised to undertake. Qur

responsibility is to inform you of our comments, if any,
on the information provided o you on the proposed

transaction.

In the absence of any professional standard applicable to
this transaction, which arises from the provisions of laws
dated 30 December 2004 and 30 December 2006, we
have performed such procedures as we deemed neces-
sary. These procedures entailed ascertaining that the
proposed terms and conditions, 3s presented in the Exec-
utive Management’s Report, comply with the provisions
of the law.

We have no comment to make on the information
provided in the Exccutive Management’s Report on the
proposed rransaction.

Executed in Pans and Neuilly, 22 March 2007
The Statutory Auditors

Didier Kling & Associés
Didier Kling  Chrnistophe Bonte

Deloitte & Assocics
David Dupont-Noel
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Change in Share Capital over the Past Three Years

Date Transaclion Share capital Number Par Share Number
after of shares value premium  of shares
transaction after issued [T/
transaction cancelled [C]
13/01/2004  Capild ingease of €124,284.41 €56,510,556.12 36,835,004 €1.53 €49.54 81,297 i}
for oplions exercised by smployees
between 1 July 2003 and 31 December 2003
13/07/2004  Capital ncrease of €48,000.69 €56,558,556.81 36966377  €1.53 €49.54 21,773
for options exercisad by employees i
between 1 January 2004 and 30 June 2004 €70.80 4,000
12/01/2005  Capital ncrease of €16,516.35 €56,575,073.16 36977172 €1.53 €49.54 10,7951
for options exercised by employees
between 1 July 2004 and 31 December 2004
15/05/2005  Capital reduction of €478,556.46 €56,096,516.70 365664390 €153 312,782 |C
from cancellation of treasury stock
18/07/2005  Capitd increase of €20,650.41 €56,117,167.11 36,677,887 €153 €49.54 13,057 [t
for options exercised by employees €61.55 400[
between 1 January 2005 and 30 June 2005
07/06/2005  Capital reduction of €584,553.33 €55532,613.78 35295826 €1.53 382,061 [C}
from cancellation of reasury stock
09/01/2006  Capital increase of €58,182.84 €55,590,796.62 36,333,854 €1.53 €49.54 23,968
for options exercised by employees €63.55 601
between 1 July 2005 and 31 December 2005 €132.81 14,0001
Capital reduction of €130,865.48 €55,459,931.13 36,248,321 €1.53 85,533 [C]
frormn cancelation of treasury stock
03/04/2006  Capita ncrease of €28,213.20 €55,488,144.33 36,266,761 €1.53 €63.55 1,940
for options exercised by employees €70.80 1,000 [
between 1 January 2006 and 30 March 2006 €132.81 3,000
€154.75 12,500 1]
06/06/2006  Three-for-one stock sphit €655,488,144.33 108,800,283  €0.51 A
Par vake reduced from €1.53 1o €0.51
10/07/2006  Capital reduction of €1,014,884.19 €54,473,260.14 106810314 €051 1,989,969 [C]
from cancellation of treasury stock
080172007  Capital increase of €32,835 €54,506,155.14 106874814 €051 €52.04 4,500 1
for options exercised by employees €41.58 60,000 1

between 1 July 2006 and 31 December 2006

There has been no other change in share capital since 8 January 2007.
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Share Price Trend over the Past Five Years™

2002 2003
Closing price (€) Average daily Closing price (€) Average daty
Month trading volume Month trading volume
High Low Average  over the month High Low Average  over the month
January 60.57 56.83 58.80 96.903 January 49.00 41.67 44.38 69,027
February 59.07 50.40 54.96 138,120 Febroary 44 .67 36.73 41.63 159,216
March 59.27 53.83 568.79 121,326 March 44,00 34.20 39.43 102,297
April 58.10 5410 56.44 72,603 Apri 42,23 37.50 40.02 98,997
May 59.47 55.60 57N 108,243 May 44.67 40.23 42.32 175,359
June 58.67 51.17 95.06 155,523 June 44.73 40.37 4267 137,361
Juty 54.00 45.67 49,98 98,931 Juby 43.67 40.47 4210 98,640
August 4900 4420 46.64 144,855 August 48.30 3990 4324 167,322
September 49,27 41.83 45.20 105,945 September 49.00 43.47 46.31 145,002
October 51.50 39.67 46.48 141,885 Oclober 49.80 43.83 47.57 110,307
November 52.97 46.43 49.70 162,777 Novernber S3ar 4910 51.70 122.868
December 50.83 43.67 47.36 64,677 December 52.50 48.50 50.93 70107
2004 2005
Closing price €] Average daily Closing price (€) Average daly
Month trading vohame Month trading volung
High Low Average  over the month High Low Average  over the month
January 5417 49.70 51.99 69,381 January 51.43 47.03 48.55 81,159
February 5533 49.00 5294 85,995 February 54.93 49,33 52.70 108,264
March 55.90 50.67 53.36 113,541 March 54.97 50.53 53.38 108,234
April 58.30 55.00 56.89 119,340 Aprd 52.43 48.57 50.72 98,094
May 57.00 52.53 54.98 114,114 May 537 48,87 51.42 96,750
June 55.67 52.43 53.85 89,949 June 56.33 52.10 54.91 202,503
July 55.00 51.83 53.53 51,282 July 57.73 52.37 56.13 82,503
August 54.50 49.33 5185 53,349 August 57.50 52.10 54.46 139,662
September 5423 50.93 52.68 61,926 September 66.13 57.73 61.86 225,249
October 52,00 48,50 50.56 84,372 October 65.53 59.47 62.31 147,309
Nevember 52.30 46.00 49.45 98,256 November 66.63 61.70 63.97 207,168
December 49.30 44.00 47711 111,843 December 71.63 6473 68.55 125,403
2006
Closing price [€) Average daiy
Month tradiing volume
High Low Average over the month
January 72.53 68.50 7137 24 556
February 71.67 67.60 69.48 35,026
March 72,60 69.03 70.68 34,355
Apri 70.33 65.50 67.85 68,093
May 67.83 59.40 64,15 54,73
June 69.55 63.03 65.61 256,481
July 68.20 63.25 65.88 140,515
August 67.50 61.85 5426 77.675
September 74.20 63.80 6830 92,834
Gctober B7.45 7095 7553 222,109

Novermnber 89.30 81.00 8373 320,382
December 97.00 81.60 88.94 218,568

* Fgures adusied 10 reftect three-1or-one stock spit on 10 June 2006.
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Resolutions Submitted to the Combined General Meeting of 5 June 2007

| - ORDINARY BUSINESS

First resolution

Approval of the financial statements

The Ordinary General Meeting, having heard the Man-
agement Report on the Company’'s operations and
situation, the Supervisory Board's report and the Statu-

tory Auditors' Report for the year ended 31 December
2006, approves the financial statements, the balance
sheet and the notes thereto as presented, as well as
the transactions they reflect.

Second resolution

Discharge
Conseqguently, the General Meeting gives the
Executive Management final discharge for its

management of the Company during the year
commencing on 1 January 2006 and ending on
31 December 2006.

Third resolution

Appropriation of net income

The Ordinary General Megting notes that net income
for the year amounts to €225,632,644.41 and
retained earnings. to €581,838,054.98, and
approves the appropriation of these sums totalling
€807,470,699.39, as proposed by the Supervisory
Board:

+ to the legal reserve: none, as the legal reserve
amounts o one-tenth of the share capital;

¢ 10 the active partner under Article 26 of the
Company’s Articles of Association: €1,511,738.72;

+ to shareholders holding shares existing at
31 December 2006: a dividend of €0.95 per share,
totalling €101,531,073.30;

* to retained earnings,
€704,427,887.37;

+ total amount appropriated: €807,470,699.39.

the balance of

The Ordinary General Meeting resotves that this
dividend will become payable on B June 2007.
As Hermés International is not entitled to receive

dividends for treasury shares, the corresponding
sums will be transferred to retained eamings on the
date the dividend becomes payable.

In accordance with Article 243 bis of the Code Général
des Impdts, this dividend entitles shareholders who are
natural persons and liable for income tax in France to a
40% tax allowance, as provided by Article 158-3 of the
Code Général das Impdts.

in accordance with the provisions of Article 47 of law
no. 65-566 of 12 July 1965, the General Meeting duty
notes that dividends distributed to the shareholders in
respect of the three previous financial years were as
follows:

n surcs

Year 2005 2004 2003
Dividends™ 2.50 2.00 1.70
Amount eligible for tax allowance

pursuant to Article 158-3 of
the Code Général des Impdts  40% 50% N/A

* Befora throo-for-one stock spiit on 10 June 2006,
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Fourth resolution

Approval of the consolidated financial statements
The Ordinary General Meeting, having heard the Man-
agernent Report on the Group's operations and situa-
tion, the Supenisory Board's Report and the Statutory

Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31 December
2006, approves the consolidated financial staterments
as presented, and showing consolidated net income of

€268,448,564.39.

Fifth resolution

Approval of related-party agreements

The Ordinary General Meeting, having heard the Statu-
tory Auditors’ Special Report on refated-party agres-
ments covered by the combined provisions of Articles

L 226-10 and Asticles L 225-38 through L 225-43 of
the Code de Commerce, approves the agreements
entered into or carried out during the year ended
31 Decemnber 2006.

Sixth rescolution

Purchase by the Company of its own shares

The General Meeting, acting under the quorum and
majority requirements applicable to ordinary general
meetings, having reviewed the Management Report,
the special report on the Company’s share buyback
programme and the circular describing the programme
filed with the Autorité des Marchés Financiers, resolves:

1} To terminate the share buyback programme
approved by the Ordinary and Extraordinary General
Mesting of § June 2006 under the sixth resotution;

2) To adopt the programme described below, and for
this purpose:

+ Authorises the Executive Management, with 1he
option further to delegate this authority, in accordance
with the provisions of Articles | 225-209 et seq. of the
Code de Commerce, to buy shares in tha Company,
within the legal limit, while ensuring that the Company
shall not at any time own maore than 10% of its own
share capital as cf the date of this meeting;

+ Resolves that the shares may be bought with a
view to:

—ensuring that iquidity is provided for the shares on the
equity market by an investment services provider under

a contract that complies with the AFE! (French Associ-
ation for Investment Firms) Code of Canduct recog-
nised by the Autorité des Marchés Financiers,

- cancelling the shares, in order to increase the return
on equity and earnings per share, and/or to neutralise
the dilutive impact for sharehotders resulting from cap-
ital increases, this purpose being contingent upon
adoption of a special resolution to this effect by the
Extraordinary General Meeting,

- retaining the shares, in order subsequently to trans-
fer the shares in payment or in exchange for a takeover
bid initiated by the Compary,

- allotting the shares to authorised corporate executive
officars and executive managers or employees of the
Company or an affliated comparny, by granting options
to purchase the Company's shares in accordance with
Articles L 225-179 et seq. of the Code de Commerce,
or by granting bonus shares in accordance with Arti-
cles L 225-197-1 et seq. of the Code de Commerce or
as part of the Company's employee profit sharing
schemas or of a Company share ownership or sav-
ings plan; :

— delivering the Company's shares for the exercise of
rights attached to securities entitiing the holders to the
allotment of shares in the Company, either by conver-
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sion, exercise, redemption or exchange, in accordance
with stock market regulations;

+ Resolves that the purchase price per share shall be
no highar than two hundred {200) euros, excluding inci-
dental expenses;

+ Resolves, however, thal the Executive Management
may adjust the aforesaid purchase price in the event of:
a change in the par value per share; a capital increase
by capitalisation of reserves and allotment of bonus
shares: a stock split or reverse split; a write-oft or
reduction of the share capital; distribution of reserves or
other assets; and any other transactions applying to
shareholders equity, lo take into account the effect of
such transactions on the vatue of the shares;

+ Resolves that the maximum amount of funds that
may be allocated to this share buyback programme
shafl be €650 million (six hundred fifty million euros);

+ Resolves that the shares may be purchased by any
means, including partially or entirety by purchase on the
stock market, block purchase, off-market purchase,
public offerings 10 buy or exchange shares, or by the
use of options or derivatives {excluding the sale of puts),
at such times as the Executive Management shall deem
appropriate, including times of public offerings, within

Resolutions Submitted to the Combined General Meeting of 5 June 2007

the limits defined by stock market regulations. The
shares acquired pursuant to this authonsation may be
retained, sold, or, more generally, transferred by any
means, including by block sales and during times of
public offerings;

» Grants full powers to the Executive Management,
with the option further to delegate such powers:

- 10 effect &l transactions; to determine the terms, con-
ditions and procedures applicable thereto;

- to place alt orders, either on or off market;

—10 adjust the purchass price of the shares 1o take into
account the effect of the aforesaid transactions on the
value of the shares;

~ to enter into &l agreements, in particutar for purposes
of maintaining the stock transfer ledgers,

- to file all necessary reports with the Autorité des
Marchés Financiers and any other relevant authority;

- to undertake all necessary formalities;

+ Resolves thal this authorisation is granted for a period
expiring at the snd of the Annual Generat Mesting con-
vened to approve the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2007 or eighteen months at most
from the date of this Meeting.

Seventh resolution

Ratification of the appointment of Mr Robert Peu-
geot, who was co-opted as Supervisory Board
Member

The General Meeting, acting under the quorum and
majority requirements applicable to ordinary general
meetings, hereby ratifies the appointment as Supeni-
sory Board Member of the Company of Mr Robert Peu-

geot, who was co-opted by the Supervisory Board at
its meeting of 24 January 2007, 1o replace Mr Jean-
Claude Rouzaud, who resigned, for the remainder of
his predecessor’s term of office, that is, until the end of
the annual general meeting convened to vote on tha
financial statements for the year ended 31 Decem-
ber 2007.
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Eighth resolution

Appointment of new Alternate Auditor

The General Meeting, having duty noted that Mr Gérard
Noé&l had resigned from his office as Altemate Auditor,
hereby resolves to appoint Mrs Dominique Mahias to
replace him as Alternate Auditor of the Company for

the remainder of her predecessor’s term of office, that
is, until the end of the annual general meeting convened
in 2011 1o vole on the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2010.

Ninth resolution

Powers
The Ordinary Generat Meeting confers full powers on
any bearer of an extract or copy of thase minutes

recording its deliberations o carry out all legal publica-
tion or other formalities.
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Resolutions Submitted to the Combined General Meeting of 5 June 2007

11 - EXTRAORDINARY BUSINESS

Tenth resolution

Authorisation to cancel some or all of the shares
purchased by the Company (Article L 225-209)
The General Meeting, acting under the quorum and
mjority requiremnents applicable to extracrdinary gen-
gral meetings, having reviewed the Management
Report and the Statutory Auditors’ report, and in accor-
dance with Articie L. 225-209 of the Code de Com-
merce, hereby autharises the Executive Management
to cancet some or all of the shares acquired by the
Company in connection with the share buyback pro-
gramme covered by the sixth resolution submitted to
the present meeting and/or pursuant 1o any authorisa-
tion granted by a past or future general meeting, on
one or more occasions, up to a maximum of 10% of the
share capital per period of twenty-four months.

The Meeting delegates 10 the Executive Management
full powers:

— to arbitrate on any objections, to allocate the differ-
ence between the purchase price and the par vatue of
the shares to whichever reserve account it sees fit, to
record the reduction(s) in shara capital resutting from
the canceltation(s) authorised by the present resolution;
- to amend the Company's Articles of Association
accordingly, and to undertake all necessary formalities.
This authorisation is granted to the Executive Man-
agement for a period of twenty four months. It super-
sedes the authorisation granted under the eighth res-
olution adopted by the Combined General Meeting of
6 June 2006 and cancels the unused portion of that
authorisation,

Eleventh resolution

Delegation of authority to the Executive Manage-
ment to increase the share capital by capitalisa-
tion of amounts in reserve, retained earnings or
share premium accounts through bonus share
issues and/or by increasing the par value of exist-
ing shares

The Extraordinary General Meeting, acting in accor-
dance with Article L.225-129-2 of the Code de Com-
merce, having met the quorum and majority require-
ments tor ordinary general meelings, and having
reviewed the reports submitted by the Executive Man-
agement and the Supervisory Board:

1) Delegates to tha Execulive Management, under
the supervision of the Company’s Supervisory Board
and the Management Board of the active partner
Emile Hermés SARL, all powers for the purpose of car-
rying out a capital increase, on 0nNg Of MOMe 0CCasions,
at the times and in accordance with the terms and con-
ditions it shall defing, by the successive or simulianeous
capitalisation of all or part of the amounts in the reserve,
retained earnings or share premium accounts, to be
effected by creating and allotting bonus shares or by

increasing the par value of the shares or by a combi-
nation of these two procedures;

2} Resolves that in the avent of a bonus share distribu-
tion, those shares to be allotted to existing shares enti-
tled to double voting rights shall be entitled 1o this right
as soon as they are issued;

3) Delegates to the Executive Management the power
to decide that fractional rights shall not be negotiable
and that the corresponding shares shall be sold; the
proceeds from such sale shall be distribuled to the
holders of the rights no later than thirty days after the
date on which the whole number of shares allotted has
been registered in their account;

4} Resolves that the nominal amount of the capital
increase, to be made immediatsely and/or in the future,
resutting from all issues completed under the terms of
this authorisation, is set at €5,450,000 combined for all
the capital increases camed out under the terms of the
authorisations granted by the twelfth and thirteenth
resolutions;

5) Conters full powers on the Executive Management to
determine the dates of the issues and procedures
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associated therewith, to determine the price and the
terms and conditions of the issues, to determine the
amounts 1o be issued and, generally, to take all mea-
sures to ensure such issues are completed, 10 under-
take all actions and accomplish all formalities neces-
sary for the completion of the corresponding capital
increase or increases, and 10 amend the Anticles of
Association accordingly;

6} Confers on the Executive Management all powers
for purposes of apphying for admission of the securities

created under the terms cf this resolution for trading
on an organised exchange, wherever it shall deem it
appropriate;

7) Resotves that this authority is valid for a term of
twenty-six months as from the date of this meeting.
This authorisation cancels and supersedes any unused
portion af the authorisation granted under the twenty-
third resolution adopted by the combined general
meeting of 2 June 2005, for the remainder of that
authorisation’s term,

Twelfth resolution

Delegation of authority to the Executive Manage-
ment to issue negotiable securities giving entitle-
ment to the share capital, with pre-emptive rights
retained

The General Meeting, acting under the quorum and
majority requirernents applicable to extraordinary gen-
eral meetings, and having reviewed the Management
Report, the Supervisory Board's report and the Statu-
tory Auditors' report, which have been prepared in
accordance the law and with the provisions of Article
L.225-129-2 and L. 228-92 of the Code de Commerce:
1} Grants to the Executive Management, under the
supervision of the Company’s Supervisory Board and
the Management Board of the active partner Emila
Hermés SARL, all powers to undertake, on one or
more occasions, at the times and in the propodions
that it shall determine, both in France and in other
countries:

a) capital increases by issuing new shares in the Com-
party in consideration for cash or sat-off against hiquid
dlaims due by the Company, with or without a premium;
b) issues of shares in the Company and any negotiable
securities of any kind whatsoever, giving immediate
and/or future entitlernent to shares in tha Company that
confer the same rights as existing shares subject to
their date of dividend ranking, in consideration for cash
or set-off against fiquid daims due by the Company;
2) Resolves that the amount of the capital increases to
be carried out immediataly and/or in the future pursuant
1o this resohution shall not exceed the nominal amourt
of €5,450,000, which is the combined ceiling for alt
capital increases carried out under the authorisations
granted by the sleventh and thirteenth resolutions, or

the equivalent amount in the event of an issue in a for-
gign currency or in any other currency unit established
by reference to a basket of currencies, plus the nomi-
nal vatue of any additional shares to be issued to pre-
serve the rights of the holders of securities giving enti-
flerment to shares in the Company, in accordance with
the law.

3) Further resolves that the nominal amount of any debt
sacurities that may be issued under this grant of author-
ity shall not exceed €5,450,000, which is the combined
ceiling for all capital increases carried out under the
authorisations granted by the eleventh and thirteenth
resolutions, or the equivalent amount in the event of an
issue in a foreign currency or in any other currency unit
astablished by reference to a basket of currencies;

4) Resolves that in the event of a subscription offer, the
shareholders may exercise their pre-emptive rights,
under the conditions stipulated by law, to apply for secu-
rities in proportion to the number of shares they hold, it
being understood that the Executive Management shall
have tha power ta grant the shareholders a preferential
right 1o subscribe to a higher number of shares than they
are entitled to under their pre-emptive nights, and, in any
evert, up to the amount of their applications;

5) Resolves that if the shareholders’ pre-emptive and,
where appiicable, preferential nghts, are not taken upin
their entirety, the Executive Management may make
use of one and/or more of the following options, in the
order that it shall determine, in accordance with Article
L 225-134 of the Code de Commerce:

a) imit the transaction amoumnt to applications received,
providing that these amount to at least three-quarters
of the securities issue;
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b} freely allot all or pant of the securities not applied for
by the shareholders under their pre-emptive right or any
preferential nght;

c) offer for sale 1o the public all or part of the unsub-
scribed securities;

6) Resolves that the issuance of share purchase war-
rants pursuant to Article L. 228-91 of the Code de
Commerce may be canied oul either by an offer to sub-
scribe under the terms and conditions set forth above,
or by allotling them free of charge 1o the holders of
existing shares;

In the event of warrants allotied for no consideration,
the Executive Management shall have the power 10
decide that subscription rights giving rise to fractional
shares shall not be negotiable and that the corre-
sponding warrants shall be sold: the proceeds from
such sales shall be distributed to the holders of the
rights no later than 30 days after the date on which the
whole number of warants allotted has been registered
in their account;

7} Duly notes and resolves, as necessary and if applic-
able, that the aforesaid grant of authority automatically
entails a waiver by the Shareholders of their pre-emp-
tive right to apply for shares in the Company that will be
issued upon presentation of such securities in favour of
the holders of negotiable securities giving future enti-
tlement to shares in the Company;

8} Resclhves that the amount collected or to be collected
by the Company for each share issued under the terms
of this grant of authority shall, after deducling the issue
price of stand-alone share purchase warrants in the
event of an issue of such warrants:

a} be at least equal to 80% of the averags of the first
quoted prices of the existing shares on the market on
which the Company's shares are traded over ten trad-
ing days chosen from the twenty days preceding the
stant of the issue of securities in question, after adjust-
ing this average to take account of the date of ranking
for dividend, 'if applicable; and

b) in any event, be no less than the par value of the
share;

9) Resolves that, having reviewed the Exacutive Man-
agement’s report, in the event of an issue of securities
giving entitiement to the share capital, the subscription
price of such securities shall be determined by the
Executive Management based on the value of the
Company's share as defined in paragraph 8 above;
10) Grants the Executive Management all powers for
purposes of implermenting the present grant of author-
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ity, and in particular 1o determine the dates of the
issues, their terms and conditions, the form and attrb-
utes of the securities to be issued, the issue price and
conditions, the amounts to be issued, the dividend enti-
tlement date, which may be retroactive, of the securi-
ties to be issued and the conditions for their redemption
if applicable, to suspend if applicable the exercise of
rights to the allotment of shares attached to the nego-
tiable securities to be issued for a period not to exceed
three months, to determine the terms and conditions in
accordance with which any rights of the holders of the
negotiable securities giving future entitlement to the
share capital will be preserved in accordance with
applicable laws and regulations, to allocate incidental
expenses incurred in connection with the issues to the
share premium account or accounts, and, in general, to
take all measures and enter into all agreerments neces-
sary 1o finalise the issues and duly to record the capital
increase or capital increases resulting from any issue
carmmied out pursuant to this grant of authority. and 10
amend the Articles of Association accordingly;

11) Resolves that in the event of an issue of debt secu-
rities, the Executive Management shall have all powers,
in particular 1o decide whether or not such securities
shall be subordinated, to set their interest rate, their
term to maturity, the conditions of their redemption at
a fixed or variable price, with or without a premium,
the terms and conditions for their armortisation as a
function of market conditions and the conditions under
which such securities shall give access to shares in
the Company;

12) Resoltves that the Executive Management may also
allocate the incidental expenses incurmed in connection
with the issues of shares and negotiable securities to
the share premiumn account associated with capital
increases, and to draw from this account the sums
needed to increase the legal reserve to one-tenth of the
amount of capital arising from such increases;

13} Confers on the Executive Management all powers
for purposes of applying for admission of the securities
created under the terms of this resolution for trading
on an organised exchange, wherever it shall deem it
appropriate;

14) Resolves that this authority is valid for a term of
twenty-six months as from the date of this meeting;
This authorisation supersedes the authorisation granted
under the twenty-fourth resobution adopted by the Com-
bined General Meeting of 2 June 2005 and cancels the
unused portion of that authorisation.
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Thirteenth resolution

Delegation of authority to the Executive Manage-
ment to issue negotiable securities giving entitle-
ment to shares in the Company, with a waiver of
pre-emptive rights but with a priority subscription
period

Tha General Meeting, acting under the guorum and
majority requirements applicable to extracrdinary gen-
eral meetings, and having reviewed the Management
Report, the Supenvisory Board's report and the Statu-
tory Auditors’ Report, which have been prepared in
accordance the law and with the provisions of Articles
L.225-129-2, L 225-135 and L 228-92 of the Code de
Commerce:

1} Delegations to the Executive Management, under the
supervision of the Company's Supervisory Board
and the Management Board of the active partner
Emile Hermas SARL, all powers lo issue, on one or
more occasions, at the times and in the proportions it
shall determine, in France and in other countries:

a) new shares in the Cormpany in consideration for cash
or set-off against liguid claims due by the Comparny,
with or without a premium;

b} any negotiable securities of any kind whatsoever,
that are compatible with legat provisions, including if
such securities are issued pursuant to Article L 228-92
of the Code de Commerce, giving immediate and/or
future entitlerment 1o shares in the Company, which may
be subscribed for cash or set-off of liquid claims due by
the Company;

2) Resolves, as part of this grant of authority, to waive
the shareholders’ pre-emptive rights to the negotiable
sacurities to bae issued, it being understood that the
Executive Management may confer on the sharehold-
ers an option to subscribe for all or part of the issue dur-
ing a priority period, under the terms and conditions
and during a period it shalt determine. This priority sub-
scription period shall not give rise to the creation of
negotiable rights; howaver, if the Executive Manage-
ment deems this appropriate, it may be exercisable
under their pre-emptive right or any praferential right.
The secuwities that are not subscribed for by share-
holders exercising their pre-emptive rights shall be
offered for sale to the public;

3) Resclves that the amount of capital increases that
may be effected immediately and/or in the future
under the above grant of authority shall not exceed

€5,450,000, which is the combined ceiling for all cap-
ital increases carried out under the authorsations
granted by the eleventh and tweifih resclutions, or the
equivalen! amount in the event of an issus in a foreign
currency or in any other currency unit established by
reference to a basket of cumencies, plus the nominal
value of any additional shares to be issued to preserve
the rights of the holders of negotiable securities giving
entitlernant to shares in the Company, in accordance
with the law.

4) Resolves that the maximum nominal amount of the
debt securities issued in this manner shall not exceed
€5,450,000, which is the cormbined ceiling for all cap-
ital increases camried out under the authorisations
granted by the eleventh and twelith resolutions, or the
equivalent amount as of the date on which the dedision
to cammy out the issue is made, it being specified that
this amount shall remain valid only untit the next ordi-
nary general meeting, and that this ceiling includes all of
the debt securities that are authorised to be issued
under this resolution and the foregoing resolutions, but
does not incdlude the amount of debt securities o be
issued under the terms of a future authorisation granted
by an ordinary general meeting of shareholders. The
term of the notes shall not exceed twenty years. They
may carry interest al a fixed and/or variable rate, with or
without capitalisation, and may be redeemed with or
without a premium, or may be amortised; in addition,
the securities may be purchased by the Company on
the stock market or acquired through an offer of
axchange;

5} Duly notes that the above authorisation automatically
entails the shareholders’ waiver, in favour of the holders
of negotiable securities giving future entitlement to
shares in the Company, of their pre-emptive right to
subscribe to shares of the Company's capital that wil be
issued upon presantation of such negotiable securities
and, consequently, resolves to waive the shareholders’
pre-emptive rights to the shares issued as a resuit of
the conversion of bonds or the exercise of warmmants;

6) Resolves that, in the event of an immediate or future
issue of shares for cash, the issue price for each of the
shares issued under the terms of this authorisation shall
be at least equatl to the weighted average share price
on the stock exchange during the last three trading
days preceding the date on which the price is fixed,
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less the discount provided by applicable laws and
regulations.

The issue price of the securities giving access 10 the
share capital shall be such that the amount received
immediately by the Company plus any amount that it is
liable to receive subsequently will, for each share issued
as a result of the issuance of such other securities, be
at least equal to the issue price defined in the forego-
ing paragraph;

7) Resolves that the Executive Management may also
allocate the incidental expenses incurred in connection
with the share issues to the share premium account
associated with capital increases, to draw from this
account the sums needed (o increase the legal reserve
to one-tenth of the amount of capital anising from such
increases, 1o suspend the exercise of rights to allot-
ment of shares attached to the negotiable securilies to
be issued for a period not to exceed three months, and,
in general, to take all measures and enter into all agree-
ments necessary to finaiise the issues and duly to
record the capital increase or capital increases result-
ing from any issue undertaken in application of this
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authorisation, and 1o amend the Articles of Association
accordingty;

8) Resotves that in the event of an issue of debt securi-
ties, the Executive Management shall have all powers, in
particutar to decide whether or not such securities shall
be subordinated, to set their interest rate, their term to
maturity, the conditions of thelr redemption at a fixed or
variable price, with or without a premiurn, the terms and
conditions for their amortisation as a tunction of market
conditions and the conditions under which such secu-
rities shall give entitlement to shares in the Company;
9) Confers on the Executive Management all powers
for purposes of applying for admission of the securities
created under the ierms of this resotution for trading
on an arganised exchange, wherever it shall deem it
appropnate;

10} Resoives that this authority is valid for a term of
twenty-six months as from the date of this meeting;
This authorisation supersedas the autharisation granted
under the twenty-filth resolution adopted by the Com-
bired General Meeting of 2 June 2005 and cancels the
unused portion of that authorisation,

Fourteenth resolution

Delegation of authority to the Executive Man-
agement to carry out capital increases reserved
for employees

The General Meeting, acting under the quorum and
majority requirements applicable to extraordinary gen-
eral meetings, having reviewed the Management
Report and the Statutory Auditors’ report, and in accor-
dance with the provisions of Article L 443-1 et seq.
of the Code du Travail pertaining to employes stock
ownership and of Article L 225-138 of the Code de
Commerce:

1) Delegates to the Executive Management, under the
supervision of the Company’s Supervisory Board and
of the Management Board of the active partner Emile
Hermés SARL, all powers to carmy out a capital
increase, on one or more occasions, by issuing new
shares reserved for some or all of the employees and
corporata executive officers and executive managers
of Hermeés Intemational and companies or groups affil-
iated with Hermés international under the conditions

sat forth in Article L 225-180 of the Code de Com-
merce, providing that such employees belongto a cor-
porate share savings scheme of one and/or another of
these companies.

The maximum number of ordinary shares that may be
issued uncier the terms of this authorisation shall not
exceed 1% of the number of ordinary shares in the
Company outstanding at the time the decision is made
to carry out the capital increase.

This authorisation automatically entaits the sharehold-
ers’ waiver, in favour of the employees belonging to the
corporate share savings schema(s} for which this issue
is reserved, of their pre-emptive right to subscribe to
any newly created shares.

This authorisation is valid for a perod of twenty-six
months from the dale of this Meeting;

2) Resolves that the ceiling of this authorisation is inde-
pendent and separate and that the amount of any
capital increases resulting therefrom shafl not count
against the €5,450,000 combined ceiling for all capital
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increases cared out under the authorisations granted
under the eleventh, twelfth and thineenth resolutions;
3) Grants alt necessary powers 1o the Execulive
Management:

— 1o fix the subscriplion price, it being understood that
the subscription price of the shares issued may not be
more than the average price quoted on the stock
exchange during the twenty trading days preceding the
date of the decision by the Executive Management sel-
ting the cpening date of the issue, nor more than 20%
lower than this average;

- to determing the conditions required to participate in
the offer, and in particutar thosa pertaining to employee
length of senvice and the time allofted to the employees

to exercise their ights, together with the other terms
and conditions applicable to the capital increase;

- to undertake or arrange for undertaking all necessary
actions and formalities for purposes of finalising the
capital increase or increases to be carried out pursuant
{o this resolution;

—to amend the Articles of Association accordingly, and,
in general, to do all that is necessary.

This aulhorisation supersedes the authorisations
granted under the twenty-sixth resohution adopted by
the Combined General Meeting of 2 June 2005 and the
twelfth resolution adopted by the Combined General
Meeting of 6 June 2006 and cancels the unused por-
tion of those authorisations.

Fifteenth resolution

Authorisation to the Executive Management to
allot ordinary shares in the Company for no
consideration

The General Meeting, acting under the quorum and
majority requirements applicable to extraordinary general
meetings, having reviewed the Management Repot, the
Statutory Auditors' report and the Supervisory Board’s
Report, and in accordance with the provisions of Article
L 225-197-1 et seq. of the Code de Commerce:

- Authorises the Executive Management to grant bonus
shares to some or all employess and/or corporate or
executive officers of Hermdés International or in compa-
nies in which it directly or indirectly holds at least 10%
of the share capital or voting rights, by allotting existing
ordinary shares of the Company for no consideration.
The existing shares that may be allotted pursuant to
this resolution must have been purchased by the Com-
pany either in accordance with Article L. 225-208 of the
Coda de Commerce, or as part of any share buyback
programme authorised by the sixth resohition submit-
ted to this Meeting under the terms of Article L 225-209
of the Code de Commerce or any share buyback pro-
gramme applicable previcusly or in the future;

- Resoives that the Executive Management shafl deter-
mine the identity of the beneficiaries or the categories of
beneficiaries of the bonus shares as wedl as the condi-
tions and any criteria applying to alotment of the shares:
- Resolves that the Exacutive Management shall deter-
mine the dates on which the bonus shares will be aflot-

ted, within the conditions and kmitations stipulated
by law;

— Resolves that the total number of ordinary shares
allotted for no consideration under the terms of this
authorisation shall not be such that the total nurmber of
bonus shares allofted pursuant to this resolution and
the total number of share purchase options granted
and not yet exercised amounts to more than 2% of the
total number of ordinary shares in the Company as of
the date on which the bonus shares are alfotted;

- Resolves that the Executive Managernent shall deter-
mine, for each allotrment, the pericd at the end of which
the ordinary shares shall be fully vested, which shallnot
be less than two years, unless new provisions of the law
reducing tha minimum vesting period were 10 be
enacted, in which case the Execulive Management
would be authorised to reduce the said vesting period;
howevar, in the event of the beneficiary’s death, his or
her heirs may request that the shares be allotted within
six manths after the date of death; futhermore, the
shares will be allotted before the end of this period in
the event that the beneficiary should become disabled,
it such disahility talls within the second or third of the
categories defined by Article L 341-4 of the Code de
Sécuritd Sociale;

- Resolves that at the time of each allotment, the
Executive Management shall fix the period during
which the beneficiaries must hold the shares and that
this holding period shall not be less than two years
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from the date on which the shares are fully vested, for
beneficiaries who are employees of French sub-
sidiaries, and that the Executive Management may
waive the said holding period for beneficiaries who are
employees of foreign subsidiaries providing that the
vesting period indicated in the preceding paragraph is
at least four years; however, the shares shall be freely
assignable in the case of the beneficiary’s death, or
should the beneficiary become disabled, if such dis-
ability falls within the second or third of the categories
defined by Article L 341-4 of the Code de Sécurité
Sociale;

— Authorises the Executive Management to determine
any applicable conditions and criteria for allotment of
the shares, including but not limited to the number of
years of service, conditions with respect to maintaining
employment or the term of office during the vesting
period, and any other financial condition or condition
relating to individual or callective performance;

- Authorises the Executive Management to record the
bonus shares allotted in a registered account in the
name of their owner, showing any lock-up period over
the full duration of such period;

~ Authorises the Executive Management to undertake,
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during the period of acguisition of the allotted shares,
any adjustments needed to take into consideration the
effect of transactions affecting the Company's share
capital and, more specifically, to determine the condi-
tions under which the number of ordinary shares allot-
ted will be adjusted;

- More generally, grants all powers to the Executive
Management, with the option further to delegate such
powers as provided by law, 1o enter into all agreements,
to draw up all documents, to undertake all formalities,
and 1o undertake all filings with all relevant organisations,
and, in general, to do all that is necessary.

The period during which the Executive Management
may use this authorisation, on one or more occasions,
is thirty-eight (38) months from the date of this Meeting.
Each year, the Executive Management will report to the
General Meeting on the number of shares allotted pur- -
suant to this resolution under the conditions provided
by law, and more particularly, by Article L 225-197-4 of
the Code de Commerce.

This authorisation supersedes the authorisation granted
under the tenth resolution adopted by the Combined
General Meeting of 6 June 2006 and cancels the
unused portion of that authorisation.

Sixteenth resolution

Amendments to the Articles of Association

The Extraordinary General Meeting, having heard the
Management Report and the Supervisory Board's
report, resolves 1o approve the text of the new Articles
of Association that will govern the Company as from

the end of this Meeting, a copy of which is appended
hereto and will be appended to the minutes of the
meeting. This resolution is contingent upon the prior
approval of such amendments by the partners of
Emile Hermés SARL.

Seventeenth resolution

Powers
The Extraordinary General Meeting confers full powers
on any hearer of an exiract or copy of these minutes

recording its defiberations to carry out all legal publica-
tion or other formalities.
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1 - FORM

The Company is a société en commandite par actions
{partnership limited by shares) betwsen:

+ its limited partners, and

* its active partner, Emile Hermas SARL, with regis-
tered offices located at 23 rue Boissy-d'Anglas in
Paris {75008).

The Company is govemned by the laws and regulations
applicable to sociétés en commandite par actions
and by these Articles of Association.

2 - PURPOSE

The Company’s purpose, in France and in other coun-
tries, is:

+ to acquire, hold, manage, and potentially 10 sell
direct or indirect equity interests in any legal entity
engaged in the creation, production and/or sale of
quality products and/or services, and, in particular, in
companies belonging to the Hermés Group;

* to provide guidance to the group it controls, in par-
ticular by providing technical assistance servicas inthe
legal, financial, corporate, and administrative areas;
+ to develop, manage and defend all rights it holds to
trademarks, patents, designs, models, and other ntel-
lectua! or industrial property, and in this respect, to
acquire, sell or license such rights;

+ to participate in promoting the products and/or ser-
vices distributed by the Hermés Group;

+ to purchase, sell and manage all property and rights
needed for the Hermas Group's business operations
and/or for asset and cash management purposes;
+ more generally, tc engage in any business transac-
tion of any kind whatsoever in furtherance of the
corporate purpose.

3 - COMPANY NAME
The Company's name is "Hermés International”.

4 - REGISTERED OFFICE

The Company's registered office is located at 24 rue
du Faubourg-Saint-Honoré, 75008 Paris, France.

It may be transferred:

+ 10 any other location in the same département, by
a decision of the Executive Management, subject to
ratification of such decision at the next Ordinary
General Meeting; and

+ to any other location, by a decision of the Extra-
ordinary General Meeting.

Proposed Articles of Association Submitted to the Combined General Meeting
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5 - DURATION

The Company will be dissclved automatically on
31 December 2090, unless it is dissolved previously
or unless its duration is extended.

6 - SHARE CAPITAL - CONTRIBUTIONS

6.1 - The authorised share capital is €54,506, 155.14.
It is made up of 106,874,814 shares, all of them fully
paid, which are apportioned among the shareholders
in proportion to their rights in the Company.

6.2 - The active pariner, Emile Hermés SARL, has
transferred its business know-how to the Company,
in consideration for its share of the profits.

7 - CAPITAL INCREASES AND REDUCTIONS

7.1 - The share capital may be increased either by tha
issuance of ordinary shares or preference shares, or
by increasing the par value of existing equity secunities.
7.2 - The General Meeting, voting in accordance with
tha quorum and majority requirements stipulated by
law, has the authority to decide to increase the share
capital.

1t may delegate this authority to the Executive Man-
agement.

The General Meeting that decides to effect a capital
increase may also delegate the power to determine
the terms and conditions of the issue to the Executive
Management.

7.3 - In the event of a capital increase effected by cap-
italisation of sums in the share premium, reserve or
retained eamings accounts, the shares created to evi-
dence the relevant capital increasa shiall be distributed
only among the existing shareholders, in proportion to
their rights to the share capital.

7.4 - In the event of a capital increase for cash, the
existing share capital must first be fully paid up.

The shareholders have pre-emptive subscription
rights, which may be waived under the conditions
stipulated by law.

7.5 - Any contributions in kind or stipulation of spe-
cial advantages made at the tirne of a capital increase
are subject to the approval and verification proce-
dures applicable to such contributions and instituted
by law.

7.6 - The Extraordinary General Meeting of share-
holders, or the Executive Management when granted
special authority for this purpose, and subject to pro-
tecting the rights of creditors, may also decide to
reduce the share capital. In no event shall such a cap-
ital reduction infringe upon the principle of equal treat-
ment of shareholders.
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7.7 - The Executive Management has all powers 1o
amend the Articles of Association as a result of a cap-
ital increase or reduction and to undertake all formal-
ilies in connection therewith.

8 - PAYMENT FOR SHARES

8.1 - Payment in consideration for newly created
shares may be made in cash, including by set-off
against liquid claims due by the Company; by contri-
butions in kind; by capitalisation of reserves, eamn-
ings or share premiums; or as the result of a merger
or de-merger.

8.2 - Within the framework of resolutions adopted by
the General Meeting, the Executive Chairman calis
the funds required 10 pay {or the shares.

Any late payment of amounts due for the shares shall
automatically bear interest payable to the Company at
the legal interest rate plus three percentage points,
and no legal action or formal notice shall be required
to collect such interest.

9 - FORM OF THE SHARES

9.1 - All shares issued by the Company are in regis-
tered form until they have been fully paid up. Fully-paid
shares may be in registered or bearer form, al the
shareholder’s discretion. They are registered on a
securities account under the terms and conditions
provided by law.

9.2 - The Company may, at any time, in accordance
with the applicable laws and regulations, request from
the central custodian or any securities clearing organ-
isation information to enable it to identify the owners
of securilies giving immediate or future rights to vote
at general meelings, as well as the number of securi-
ties held by each such owner and any restrictions that
may apply to the securities.

10 - TRANSFER OF SHARES
Shares are freely transferable. Transfers are effected
under the terms and conditions provided by taw.

11 - OWNERSHIP THRESHOLD DISCLOSURES

When the shares are admitted to trading on a regu-
lated market or a financial instruments market that
admils trading in shares registered on a securities
account with an authorised intermediary under the
conditions provided by Article L 211-4 of the Code
Monétaire et Financier, any natural or legal person,
acting alone or jointly, coming into possession, in any
manner whatsoever, within the meaning of Articles
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L 233-7 et seq. of the Code de Commerce, of a num-
ber of sharas representing 0.5% of the share capital
and/or of the voting rights in general meetings, or any
multiple of this percentage, at any time, even after
moving beyond any of the legal thresholds covered by
Article L 233-7 et seq. of the Code de Commerce, is
required lo disclose to the Company the total number
of shares it owns by sending a notice by registered
post, return receipt requested 1o the registered office
within five days from the date it has moved beyond
one of the atoresaid thresholds.

Such disclosure must also be made, under the same
conditions as those provided above, whenever the
percentage of share capital and/or voling rights held
falls betow one of the aforesaid thresho!ds.

In the event of failure to comply with the above
requirements, the shares exceeding the threshold
which is subject to discloswe shall be disqualified
trom voting.

In the event of an adjustment, the corresponding
voting rights may be exercised only after expiration
of the period stipulated by law and the applicable
regulations.

Unless one of the thresholds covered by the aforesaid
Asrticte L 233-7 is exceeded, this sanction shall be
applied only at the request of one or several share-
holders individually or coflectively holding at least 0.5%
of the Company's share capital and/or voting rights
and duly recorded in the minules of the General
Meeting.

12 - RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS

ATTACHED TO THE SHARES

12.1 - The shares are indiMsible with regard to the
Company.

Co-owners of undivided shares must be represented
with regard to the Company and at general meetings
by one of them only or by a single representative; in the
event of a disagreement, their represantative shall be
appointed by the Court at the request of the co-owner
who takes the initiative to refer this matter to the Courl.
12.2 - Each share shall give the holder the right to cast
one vote at general meetings of shareholders.
However, double voting rights are allocated to:

+ any fully-paid registered share which has been duly
recorded on the books in the name of the same share-
holder for a period of at least four years from the date
of tha first general mesting following the fourth anniver-
sary of the date when the share was registered on the
books; and
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+ any registered share allotted for no consideration to
a shareholder, in the event of a capital increase
eflected by capitalisation of sums in the share pre-
mium, reserve or relained earnings accounts, in pro-
portion to any existing shares which carry double
vating rights.

Daouble voting rights are automatically eliminated under
the conditions stipulated by law.

Voting rights attached to the shares are exercised by
the bare owners at all generat meetings {ordinary, extra-
ordinary or special meetings), save for decisions regard-
ing the appropriation of net income, in which case the
beneficial owner shall exercise the voting rights.

12.3 - Each share gives the holder a right of owner-
ship in the Company's assels, its profils, and any
winding-up surpfus, in proportion to tha percentage of
ownership it represents.

All shares are of equal par value and are identical in
all respects, except with respect 1o the date on which
they are eligible for the dividend.

12.4 - Ownership of a share automaticalty entails com-
pliance with the Company's Articles of Association
and with resolutions duly adopted by the General
Meeting of shareholders.

12.5 - Whenever ownership of a certain number of
shares is required in arder to exercise any right what-
soever, owners of single shares, or with an insufficient
number of shares, may only exercise such rights if they
personally arrange to consolidate their shares, or
arrange for the purchase or sale of a sufficient num-
ber of shares.

13 - DEATH, LEGAL PROH!BITION,

PERSONAL BANKRUPTCY, INSQLYENCY,
RECEIVERSHIP OR COMPULSORY
LIQUIDATION OF A PARTNER

13.1 - Shareholders

The Company shall not be dissclved in case of the
death, legal prohibition, or personal bankruptcy of a
shareholder, or due to the initiation of insolvency,
receivership or compu!sory liquidation proceedings
against that shareholder.

13.2 - Active partner

13.2.1 - In the event that an active partner should be
prohibited by law fram engaging in 2 business profes-
sion, or in the case of personal bankruptcy, or should
insofvency, receivership or compulsory liguidation pro-
ceedings be initiated against him, such active partner
shall automaticalty lose his stalus as active partner
ipso jure; the Company shall not be dissolved.

Neither shall the Company be dissolved if an active
partner who is a natural person and who was appaointed
Executive Ghairman ceases to hold this office.

If, as a result of this loss of status, the Company no
longer has any active partners, an extraordinary general
meeting of shareholders must be called forthwwath, either
10 appoint one or more New active partners, or to change
the corporate form of the Company. Such change does
not entail the creation of 2 new legal person.

If an active partner loses his status as such, he shall
have the right 1o receive his share of the Company's
profits, pro rated unti? the day such status is lost, in full
settiement of all amounts due.

13.2.2 - The Company shall not be dissolved in the
event of the death of an aclive partner. if, as a result
of this death, the Company no longer has any active
partners, an extragrdinary general meeting of share-
holders must be called forthwith, either to appoint
one or more new active partners, or to change the cor-
porate lorm of the Company. Such change does not
entail the creation of a new legal person.

This also applies it the Company has only one aclive
partner and if thal active pariner loses his status as
such for any reason whatsoever.

The heirs, assigns or the surviving spouse, if any, of
the deceased active partner shall have the right to
receive the deceased active partner's share of the
Company's profits, pro rated until the day such sta-
tus is lost, in full settlement of all amounts due.

14 - RESPONSIBILITY AND POWERS

OF THE ACTIVE PARTNER

14.1 - Active partners are jointly and severally liable for
all tha Company’s debts, for an indefinite period of time.
14.2 - Each active partner has the power to appoint
and revoke the appointment of any Executive Chair-
man, acting on the Supervisory Board's considered
recommendation under the conditions provided in the
articte entitled “Executive Management”.

Acting by unanimous consent, the active partners:
+ on the Supervisory Board'’s recommendation:

- determine the Group's strategic options;

~ determing the Group's consolidated operating and
investment budgets; and

— decide on any proposal submitted to the General
Mesting pertaining to the appropriation of share pre-
miums, raserves or retained eamings;

+ may formulate recommendations 1o the Executive
Management on all issuss of general interest for the
Group; |
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« authorise any loans of Hermés Intemationat when-
ever the amount of such loans exceeds 10% of the
amount of the consolidated net worth of the Hermés
Group, as determined based on the consolidated
financial statements drawn up from the [atest
approved accounts {the “net worth”);

+ authorise any sureties, endorsements or guaran-
tees and any pledges of collateral and encumbrances
on the Company's property, whenever the claims
guaranteed amount to more than 10% of the net
worth;

+ authorise the creation of any company or the acqui-
sition of an interest in any commercial, industrial, finan-
cial, movable or immovable property, or any other
operalion, in any form whatsoever, whenever the
amount of the investment in question amounts to
more than 10% of the net worth.

14.3 - in order to maintain its status of active partner,
and tailing which it will automatically lose such status
ipso jure, Emile Hermés SARL must maintain in its
Articles of Association clauses, in their onginal word-
ing or in any new wording as may be approved by the
Supervisory Board of the present Company by a three-
quarters majority of the votes of members present or
repraesented, stipulating the following:

+ the legal form of Emile Hermés SARL is that of a
sociélé a responsabilité limitée & capital varfable (im-
ited company with variable capital);

+ the exclusive purpose of Emile Hermés SARL is:

- to serve as active partner and, if applicable, as Exec-
utive Chairman of Hermés International;

- potentially to own an equity interest in Hermés Inter-
national; and

- to carry out all transactions in view of pursuing and
accomplishing these activities and to ascertain
that any liquid assets it may hold are appropriately
managed;

+ only the following may be partners in the Company:
- descendants of Mr Emile-Maurice Hermés and his
wife, née Julie Hollande; and

- their spouses, but onty as beneficial owners of the
shares; and

+ each pariner of Emile Hermés SARL must have
deposited, or arrange to have deposited, shares in
the present Company in the comporate accounts of
Emile Hermés SARL in order to be a partner of this
Company.

14._4 - Any aclive partner who is a natural person and
who has been appointed to the cffice of Executive
Chairman shall automatically lose his status as active
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pariner immadiately upon lemmination of his office of
Executive Chairman for any reason whatsoever.
14.5 - All decisions of the active pariners are recorded
in minutes, which are entered in a special register.

15 - EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

15.1 - The Company is administered by one or two
Executive Chairman or Chairmen, who may be but are
not required to be active partners in the Company. if
there are two Execulive Chairmen, any provision of
these Articles of Association mentioning “the Executive
Chairman” shall apply to each Executive Chairman.
The Executive Chairmen may act jointly or separately.
The Executive Chairman may be a natural person or
a legal person, which may be but is not required to be
an active pariner.

15.2 - The Execulive Chairmen’s term of office is
open-ended.

During the Company's liletime, the power to appoint
an Executive Chairman is exclusively reserved for the
active pariners, acting on the Supervisory Board's
recommendation. Each active partner may act sepa-
rately in this respect.

15.3 - The appointment of an Executive Chairman is
terminated in case of death, disability, legal prohibition,
or due to the initiation of insolvency. receivership or
compulsory liquidation proceedings against that Exeg:
utive Chairman; if the appointment is revoked; if the
Executive Chairman resigns; or when the Executive
Chairman reaches 75 years of age.

The Company shall not be dissolved if an Executive
Chairman's appointment is terminated for any rea-
son whatsoever.

An Executive Chairman who wishes 1o resign must
nolify the active partners and the Supervisory Board
thereof at least six months in advance, by registered
post, unless each of the active partners, atter solicit-
ing tha opinion of the Supervisory Board, has agreed
to reduce this notice pericd.

An Executive Chairman’s appoiniment can be
ravoked only by an active partner, acting on the
Supervisary Board's considered recommendation.
In the event that the Superviscry Board recommends
against revocation, the active partner in question
rmust suspend its decision for a pariod of at least six
months. At the end of this period, it it persists inits
wish to revoke the appointment of the Executive
Chairman in question, that active partner must again
salicit the opinion of the Supervisory Board, and once
it has obtained a favourable recommendation from
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the Board, it may revoke the appointment of that
Executive Chairman.

16 - POWERS OF THE EXECUTIVE
MANAGEMENT

16.1 - Relationships with third parties

Each Executive Chairman is invested with the broad-
est of powers to act on the Company's behalf, in all
circumstances. Each Executive Chairman shall exer-
cise these powers within the scope of the corporate
purpose and subject to those powers expressly
granted by law to the Supensary Board and to Gen-
eral Meetings of shareholders.

16.2 - Relationships among the partners

In retationships among partners, the Executive Man-
agernent holds the broadest of powers to undertake
all management acts, but only if such acts are in the
Company’s interests and subject to those powers
granted to the active partners and to the Supervisory
Board by these Articles of Association.

16.3 - Delegations of powers

The Executive Chairman may. under his responsibil-
ity, delegate all powers as he sees fit and as required
for the proper operation of the Company and its
group.

He may issue a limited or unfimited blanket delega-
tion of powers to one or more executives of the Com-
pany, who then take on the title of Managing Director.

17 - REMUNERATION OF THE EXECUTIVE
MANAGEMENT

The Executive Chairman {or, where there is more than
one, each Executive Chairman) shall have the right to
roceive remunaration fixed by the Articles of Assodation
and, potentially, additional remuneration, the maximurm
amount of which shall be determined by the Ordinary
General Mesting, with the approvat of the active part-
ner or, if there are several active partners, with their
unaNmous approval.

Under the terms of the Articles of Association, the gross
annual remuneration of the Executive Chairman {or,
where there is more than one, of each Executive Chair-
man) for the year shall not be more than 0.20% of the
Company’s consolidated income before tax for the pre-
vious financial year.

However, if there are more than two Executive Chair-
men, the combined total gross annual remuneration of
all Executive Chairmen shall not be more than 0.40% of
the Company’s consolidated income before tax for the
previous financial year.

Within the maxirmum amounts set forth herein, the Man-
agement Board of the active partner Emile Hermés
SARL shall datermine the effective amount of the annual
remunaration of the Exacutive Chairrnan (or, where
there is more than one, of each Executive Chairman),

18 - SUPERVISORY BOARD

18.1 - The Company is governed by a Supervisory
Board consisting of three to fifteen members selected
from among shareholders who are not active partners,
legal representatives of an active partner, or Executive
Chairmen. When appointments to the Supervisory
Board come up for renewal, the number of Supervi-
sory Board members is fixed by a decision adopted
by the aclive partners by unanimous vote.
Supervisory Board members may be natural persons
or legal entities.

At the time of their appointment, Supervisory Board
members that are legal entities must designate a per-
manent representative who is subject to the same
terms, conditions and obligations and incurs the same
liabilities as if he were a Supervisory Board mermber
in his own name, without prejudice to the joint and sev-
eral liability of the legal entity he represents. The per-
manent reprasentalive serves for the same term of
office as the legal entity he reprasents.

If the legal entity revokes its reprasentative’s appoint -
ment, it is required to notify the Company thereot
forthwith by reqistered post, and to state the identity
of its new permanent representative. This require-
ment also applies in the event that the permanent
representative should die, resign, or become inGa-
pacitated for an extended period of time.

18.2 - Supervisory Board members are appointed or
reappointed by the Qrdinary General Meeting of share-
holders. The active partners may, at any time, propose
that one or more new Supervisory Board members be
nominated.

All Supervisory Board appointments are renewed
every three years during the Annual General Meeting.
All appointments, whether to replace a Supervisory
Board member or otherwise, are made for a term
ending on the date on which all Supervisory Board
appointments are to be renewed.

18.3 - No person over the age of seventy-five shall be
appointed to the Supenvisory Board if, as a result of
such appointment, more than one-third of the Board
members would be over that age.

18.4 - The appointments of Supervisory Board mem-
bers can be revoked by a resolution adopted by the
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Ordinary General Meeting only for cause, on the joint
recommendation ol the active partners, acting by
unanimous consent, and the Supervisory Board.
18.5 - In the event of a vacancy or vacancies caused
by the death or resignation of one or more Supenvisory
Board members, the Supervisory Board may appoint
an interim replacement member within three months
as from the effective date of the vacancy.

However, if no more than two Supervisory Board mem-
bers remain in office, the member or members in office,
or, in his or their absence, the Executive Chaimman, or in
his absence, the statutory auditor or auditors, shallimme-
diately call an Ordinary General Meeting of shareholders
far the purpose of filing the vacancies 1o bring the num-
ber of Board members up to the required minmum.

19 - DELIBERATIONS

OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

19.1 - The Supervisory Board elects a Chairman, who
is a natural person, and two Vice-Chairmen, from
among its members.

it appoints a secretary who may be but is not required
to be a Supervisory Board member.

It the Chairman is absent, the older of the two Vice-
Chairman acts as Chairman.

19.2 - The Supervisory Board meets when convened
by its Chairman or by the Executive Management,
whenever required for the Company’s best interest but
no less than twice per year, at the Company’s regis-
tered office or at any other place specified in the notice
of meeting.

Notices are served by any means providing legally
valid proof in business matters, at least seven business
days before the meeting. This period of time may be
shortened by unanimous consent of the Chaimman or
a Vice-Chairman of the Supervisory Board, the active
partners and the Executive Management.

Any member of the Supervisory Board may give a
proxy to one of his colleagues to represent him at a
Board meeting, by any means providing legally valid
proof in business matters. Each member may hotd
only ong proxy during a given meeting. These provi-
sions are applicable to the permanent representative
of a legal entity that is a member of the Supervisory
Board.

The Supervisory Board is duly convened only if a quo-
rum consisting of at teast half of its members is pre-
sent or represented.

Resolutions are adopted by a majority of tha votes of
members present or represented. However, the
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Supervisory Board must approve or reject any pro-
posed new wording of certain clauses of the Arlicles
of Association of Emile Hermés SARL by a three-quar-
ters majority of members present or represented, in
accordance with tha stipulations of the article entitled
“Responsibilities and Powers 0f the Active Partners”.
Supervisory Board members who participate in the
meeting by videoconferencing or telecommunications
means that enabls them to be identified and effectively
1o participate in the meeting through the use of tech-
k idh r j imuyl
transmigssion of discussions are deemed to be present
for purposes of calculating the quorum and majority,
except at Supervisory Board meetings convened for the
review and verification of tha annual 1eport and con-
solidated and parent company financial statements.
fir itign rQ-
res f g vi ferencing Qr ot i -
municati licable.
The Executive Management must be convened to
Supervisory Board meetings and may attend such
mgetings, but it does not have tha right to paricipate
in the discussion and to vote.
19.3 - The deliberations of the Supervisory Board are
recorded in minutes, which are entered in a special ini-
tialled register and signed by the Chairman and the
secretary.

20 - POWERS OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD
20.1 - The Supervisory Board exercises ongoing con-
trol over the Company's management.

For this purposa, it has the same powers as the Statu-
tory Auditors and receives the same documents as the
Auditors, at the same time as the Auditors. In addition,
the Exacutive Management must submit to a detailed
report the Supervisory Board on the Company’s oper-
ations at least once a year.

20.2 - The Supervisory Board submits to the active
partners for their consideration its considered rec-
ommendation:

+ on the nomination of any Executive Chairman of the
Company, and

+ in casa of the Executive Chairman'’s resignation, on
reducing the notice period.

20.3 - Each year, the Supervisory Board detenmines
the proposed appropriation of net income 10 be sub-
mitted to the General Meeling.

20.4 - The Supervisory Board approves or rejects any
proposed new wording of certain clauses of the Arti-
cles of Association of Emile Hermas SARL in accor-
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dance with the stipulations of the article entitled
“Responsibilities and Powers of the Active Partners”,
20.5 - The active pariners must consult the Supervi-
sory Board prior 1o laking any decisions concerning:
* strategic options; ='n

+ consofidated operating and investment budgets; and
+ any proposal submitted to the General Meeting per-
taining to the appropriation of share premiums,
reserves or retained earnings.

20.6 - Each year, the Supervisory Board presents a
repori 1o the annual Qrdinary General Meeting of
shareholders in which it comments on the Company's
management and draws attention to any inconsis-
tencies or inaccuracies identified in the financial state-
ments for the year.

This report, together with the Company’s balance
sheet and a list of its assets and liahilities, is made
available to the shareholders and may be consulted at
the Company's registered office as from the date of
tha notice of the General Meeting.

The Supervisory Board may convene a genera
meeting of sharehoiders whenever it deems this
appropriate.

The functions exercised by the Supervisory Board do
not entail any interference with the Executive Man-
agement, or any liability arising from the manage-
ment’s actions or from the results of such actions.

21 - JOINT COUNCIL OF THE SUPERVISORY
BOARD AND MANAGEMENT BOARD

OF THE ACTIVE PARTNER

21.1 - The Executive Management of the Company or
the Chairman of the Company’s Supenisory Board
shall convene a joint council meeting of the Supervi-
sory Board and of the active partners whenaver they
deem it appropriate; for purposes of this counc, Emile
Hermés SARL is represented by its Management
Board.

Notices are served by any means providing legally
valid proof in business matters, atleast seven business
days before the meeting. This period of time may be
shortened by unanimous consent of the Chairman or
a Vice-Chairman of the Supervisory Board and the
Executive Chairman.

21.2 - The joint council meets at the place indicated
in the notice of meeting. It is chaired by the Chairman
of the Company's Supervisory Board, or, in his
absence, by one of the Vice-Chairmen of the Com-
pany's Supervisory Board, or, in their absence, by
the oldest Supervisory Board member present. The

Executive Chairman or, it the Executive Chairman is a
legal enlity, its legal representative or representatives,
are convened to meetings of the joint council.

21.3 - The joint council has knowtedge of all matters
that it addresses or thal are submitted thereto by the
party who convened the conference, but does not, in
the decision-making procass, have the right to act as
a substitute for those bodies to which such powers are
ascribed by law or by the Anticles of Association of the
Company and of the active partner that is a legal
entity.

Al their discretion, the Supervisory Board and aclive
partners may make all decisions or issue all recom-
mendations within their jurisdiction in a joint council
meeting.

22 - REMUNERATION

OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

Supervisory Board members may receive, as direc-
tor’s tees, a fixed sum per year, the amount of which
is determined by the Ordinary General Meeting of
shareholders, until such time as a new resolution is
adopted by the Meeting.

Tha Board apportions Directors’ fees among its mem-
bers as it sees fit.

23 - STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Company’s financial statements are audited by
one or more statutory auditors, under the terms and
conditions provided by law.,

24 - GENERAL MEETINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS
24.1 - General meetings are convened under the con-
ditions laid down by law.

They are hald at the registered office or at any other
place specified in the notice of meeting.

24.2 - The right to participate in general mestings is
subordinated to registered shares being enlered in tha
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Persons invited by the Executive Management or by
the Chairman of the Supervisary Board may also
attend general meetings.

The active partners may attend general meetings of
shareholders. Active partners that are legal entities are
represented by a lega! representative or by any per-
son, shareholder or otherwise, designated thereby.
24.3 - General meetings are chaired by the Chairman
of the Supervisory Board or, in his absence, by one of
the Vice-Chairmen of the Board, or in their absence,
by the Executive Chairman.

24.4 - The ordinary and extraordinary general meet-
ings, duly convened in accordance with the conditions
specified by law, carry out their responsibilities in
accordance with the faw.

24.5 - Except for resolutions pertaining to the nomi-
nation and revaocation of Supervisory Board mem-
bers, the nomination and revocation of the Statutory
Auditors, the appropriation of net income for the year
and the approval of related-party agreements that are
subject to shareholders’ approval, no resolution
adopted by the general meeling shall be valid unlass
it is approved by the active partners no laler than at
the end of the general meeting thal voted on the rel-
evant resolution.

The Company's Executive Management has all
powers duly to record such approval.

25 - FINANCIAL YEAR
Each financial year consists of twelve months, com-
mencing on 1 January and ending on 31 December.

26 - APPROPRIATION AND DISTRIBUTION

QF PROFITS

The General Meeting approves the financial state-
ments for the past year and duly notes the amount of
distributable profits.

The Gompany pays 0.67% of the distributable prof-
its to the active partners, at the time and place des-
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ignated by the Executive Management, within ning
maonths at most after the end of the financial year.
The active partners distribute this sum amongst them-
selves as they see fit.

The remaining distributable profits revert 1o the share-
holders. Their appropriation is decided by the Ordi-
nary General Meeting, on the Supervisory Board's
recommendation.

On the Supervisory Board's recommendation, the
General Meeting may grant to sach shareholder an
option 10 receive payment for all or part of the divi-
dend or interim dividend in cash or in shares, under
the conditions laid down by law.

On the Supervisory Board's recomrnendation, the
General Meeting may decide to draw from the bal-
ance of profits reverting to the sharehofders the sums
it deems appropriate to be allocated to shareholders’
retained eamings or to be appropriated to one or
more extraordinary, general or special reserve funds,
which do not bear interest, and to which the active
partners as such have no rights.

On the unanimous recommendation of the active
partners, the reserve fund or funds may, subjec! to
approval by the Ordinary General Meeting, be dis-
tributed to the shareholders or allocated to the par-
tial or total amortisation of the shares. Fully amortised
shares shall be replaced by entitlement shares with
tha same rights as the former shares, with the excep-
tion of the right to reimbursement of capital.

The reserve fund or funds may also be incorporated
into the share capital,

Dividends are payable at tha times and places deter-
mined by the Executive Management within & maxi-
mum of nine months from the end of the financial
year unless this time period is extended by a courl
of law.

27 - DISSOLUTION OF THE COMPANY

At the end of the Gompany’s lifetime or in the event
of early dissolution, the General Mesting decides on
the winding-up procedure and appoints one or sev-
eral liquidators, whose powers are defined by the
Mesting and who carry cut their responsibilities in
accordance with the applicable laws.

Any winding-up dividend is distributed amongst the
shareholders.

190 ADDITIONAL LEGAL INFORMATION



General Legal Information

OVERVIEW OF THE GROUP

Hermés International is the Group's parent company.
lts purpose is:

- to define the Group's strategy and its focuses for
development and diversification;

- to oversee the operations of its subsidiaries and to
provide corporate, financial, legal and commercial
assistance (advertising and public relations);

~ to manage the Group’s real estate assets;

~to protect and defend its trademarks, designs, mod-
els, and patents;

— to maintain a documentation centre and make it
accessible to the subsidiaries; and

~ to ascertain the consistency of style and image of
each brand name and, for this purpose, to design and
produce publications designed to support the vanous
businass activities.

Hermés International derives its funds from:

- dividends received from subsidiaries; and

- royalties from trademarks, licensed exclusively to
Group subsidiaries, to wit, Hermés Sellier, Comptoir
Nouveau da la Parfumerie, Compagnie des Arls de la
Table and La Monire Herrmés {amounts received in
2006 are shown on page 160}

Hermés brands, which belong to Hermeés International,
are protected by trademarks in many countries, for afl
categories of products in each of the Group's busingess
segments.

The scope of consolidation encompasses 91 sub-
sidiaries and sub-subsidiaries.

CHARACTERISTICS

LEGAL FORM

Société en commandite par actions (partnership lim-
ited by shares) govemned by French laws pertaining to
business corporations.

COMPANY NAME
Hermés tntemational.

REGISTERED OFFICE
24, rue du Faubourg-Saint-Honoré, 75008 Paris,
tel.: +33 (0)t 40 17 49 20.

MAIN ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
Legal Department
18-20, place de la Madeleine, 75008 Paris.

COMMERCIAL AND COMPANY REGISTER

The Company is registered with the Paris Commercial
and Company Register under number 572 076 396,
APE code 741 J.

DATE CREATED
1 Jung 1938.

COMPANY DURATICN

The Company will be dissolved automatically on
31 December 2090, unless it is dissotved previously or
unless its duration is extended.

CORPORATE PURPOSE (ARTICLE 2 OF THE
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION)

The Company's purpose, in France and in other coun-
tries, is:

« 10 acquirg, hold, manage, and potentially to sell
direct or indirect equity interests in any legal entity
engaged in the creation, production and/or sale of
quality products and/or services, and, in particular, in
companias belonging to the Hermas Group;

+ to provide guidance 1o the group it controls, in par-
ticular by providing technical assistance services in the
legal, financial, corporate, and adminisirative areas,
+ to develop, manags and defend all rights it holds to
frademarks, patents, designs, models, and other intel-
lectual or industrial property, and in this respect, to
acquire, sell or license such rights;

« to participate in promoting the products and/or ser-
vices distributed by the Hermés Group;

+ to purchase, sell and rmanage all property and rights
needad for the Hermés Group's business operations
and/or for asset and cash management purposes;
and

+ more generally, to engage in any business transac-
tion of any kind whatsoever in furtherance of the
corporate purpose.
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FINANCIAL YEAR (ARTICLE 25 OF THE ARTI-
CLES OF ASSOCIATION)
Commencing on 1 January and ending on 31 December,

APPROPRIATION OF PROFITS (ARTICLE 26 OF
THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION)

The General Meating approves the financial statements
for the past year and duty notes the amount of distrib-
utable profits.

The Comparty pays 0.67% of the distributable profits to
the active partners, at the time and place designated by
the Executive Management, within nine months at most
after the end of the financial year.

The active partners distribute this sum amongst them-
setves as they see fil.

The remaining distributable profits revert to the share-
holders. The Ordinary General Meeting decides on tha
appropriation of distributable profits, on the Supervisory
Board's recommendation.

On the Supervisory Board's recommendation, the Gen-
eral Meeting may grant to each shareholder an option
to receive payment for all or part of the dividend or
interim dividend in cash or in shares, under the condi-
tions laid down by law,

On the Supenvisory Board's recommendation, the Gen-
eral Meeting may decide to draw from the balance of
profits reverting to the shareholders the sums it deems
appropriate 10 be alocated to sharsholders’ retained
earnings or to be appropnated to one or more extraor-
dinary, general or special reserve funds, which do not
bear interest, and to which the active partners as such
have no rights.

On the unanimous recommendation of the active part-
ners, tha reserve fund or funds may, subject to approval
by the Ordinary General Meeting, be distributed to the
shareholders or allocated to the partial or total amordi-
sation of the shares. Fully amortised shares shall be
replaced by entitlement shares with the same rights as
the tarmer shares, with the exception of the right to
reimbursement of capital.

The reserve fund or funds may also be incorporated into
the share capital.

Dividends are payable at the times and places deter-
mined by the Executive Management within a maxi-
mum of nine months from the end of the financial year,
unless this time period is extended by a court of law.

OWNERSHIP THRESHOLD DISCLOSURE
{ARTICLE 11 OF THE ARTICLES

OF ASSOCIATION)

When the shares are officially isted on an organised
exchange or a financial nstruments market that admits
for trading shares that may be registered with an autho-
rised intermediary under the conditions set forth in
Article L 211-4 of the Code Monétaire et Financier, any
natural or legal person, acting alone or jointly, coming
into pessassion, in any manner whatsoever, within the
meaning of Articles L 233-7 et seq. of the Code de
Commerce, of a number of shares representing 0.5%
of the share capital and/or of the voting rights in gen-
eral meetings, or any multiple of this percentage, at any
time and even after moving beyond any of the legal
thresholds covered by Article L 233-7 et seq. of the
Code de Commerca, is required to disclose 1o the
Company the total number of shares it owns by send-
ing a notice by registered post, retumn receipt requested
to the registered office within five days from the date
it has exceeded one of these thresholds.

Such disciosure must also be made, under the same
conditions as those provided above, whenever the
percentage of share capital and/ar viting rights held
falls below one of the aforesaid thresholds.

In the event of failure 10 comply with the above require-
rments, tha shares exceeding the threshold which is
subject to disclosure shall be disqualified from voting.
In the event of an adjustment, the corresponding vot-
ing rights may be exercised only until the expiration of
the period stipulated by law and the applicable
regulations.

Unless one of the thresholds covered by the aforesaid
Article L 233-7 is exceeded, this sanction shafl be
applied only at tha request of one or several share-
holders individually or collectively holding at least 0.5%
of the Company's share capital and/or voting rights
and duly recorded in the minutes of the General
Meeting.

RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS ATTACHED TO THE
SHARES - DOUBLE VOTING RIGHTS (ARTICLE
12.2 OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION)

The shares are indivisible with regard to the Company.
Co-owners of undivided shares must be represented
with regard to the Company and at general meetings
by one of thern only or by a single representative. In the
event of a disagreement, their representative shall be
appointed by the Court at the request of the co-owner
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who takes the initiative to refer this matter to the Court.
Each share shall give the holder the right to cast one
vote al general meetings of shareholders.

Howaver, doubie voting rights are allocated to:

+ any fully-paid registered share which has been duly
recorded on the books in the name of the same share-
holder for a period of at least four years from the date
of the first general meeting following the fourth anniver-
sary of the date when the share was registered on tha
books; and

+ any registered share allotted for no consideration to
a shareholder, in the event of a capital increase effected
by capitalisation of sums in the share premium, reserva
or retained earnings accounts, in proportion to any
existing shares which carry double voting rights.
Double voting rights are autoratically eliminated under
the conditions stipulated by law, to wit, for any share
that has been converted to a bearer share or that has
been transferred, save in the case of transfers from one
registered shareholder 10 another arising upon inheri-
fance or a gitt from one family member to another.
Double voting rights were instituted by the sharehold-
ers at the Extraordinary General Meeting of 27 Decern-
ber 1990.

Voting rights atlached to the shares are exercised by
the bare owners at all general meetings {ordinary,
extraordinary or special meslings), save for decisions
regarding the appropriation of net income, in which
case the beneficial owner shall exercise the voting
rights. (Appropriation approved by the Extraordinary
General Meeting of 6 June 2006.)

Each share gives the hotder a right of ownership in the
Company's assets, its profits, and any winding-up sur-
plus, in proportion to the percentage of ownership it
represents.

All shares are of equal par value and are identical in all
raspects, except with respect to the date on which they
are eligible for the dividend.

Ownership of a share automatically entails compliance
with the Company’s Articles of Association and with
rasolutions duly adopted by the General Mesting of
shareholders.

Whenever ownership of a certain number of shares is
required in order to exercise any right whatsoever, own-
ers of single shares, or with an insufficient number of

shares, may only exercise such rights if they personally
arrange to consolidate their shares, or arrange for the
purchase or sale of a sufficient number of shares.

IDENTITY OF OWNERS OF BEARER SECURITIES
(ARTICLE 9.2 OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIA-
TION)

Tha Company may, at any time, in accordance with the
applicable laws and regutations, request from the secu-
rities clearing organisation (Eurcciear) information to
enable it to identify the owners of securities giving
immediate or future rights to vote at general meetings,
as well as the number of securities held by each such
owner and any restrictions that may apply to the
saecunties.

Hermés International ordinarily exercises this option
once each year, as of 31 December.

COMPANY OPERATION

The Company was converted into a société en com-
mandite par actions {partnership limited by shares) by
a decision of the Extraordinary General Mesting held
on 27 December 1990, in order to preserve its iden-
tity and cufture and thus ensure its sustainability over
the long term, in the interests of the Group and all
shareholders.

The rufes governing the operation of a socidté en com-
mandite par actions are the following:

+ the active partner or partners, who carry on the busi-
ness, are jointly and severally liable for all the Com-
pany's debts, for an indefinite period of time;

+the limited partners (shareholders), who contribute
capital, are liable in this capacity only up to the amount
of their contribution;

+the same party may be both an active partnerand a
fimited pariner; '
+one or more Executive Chairmen, selected from
among the active partners or from outside the Com-
pany, are chosen 1o manage the Company; the first
Executive Chainman (or chairmen) is appointed by the
Acrticles of Association;

+ the Supervisory Board is appointed by the Ordinary
General Meeting of shareholders (active partners, even
if they are also limited partners, cannot vote on their
appointment), The first members of the Supervisory
Board are appointed by the Articles of Association.
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OPERATION OF HERMES INTERNATIONAL

a - Executive Management

of Hermés international

The Company is administered by two Executive
Chairmen;

— Emile Hermés SARL, which was appointed by a res-
olution approved by the active partners, on the con-
sidered recommendation of the Supervisory Board,
dated 14 February 2006 [appointment effective as of
1 April 2008);

— Mr Patrick Thomas, who was appointed by a resolu-
tion approved by the active partners, on the considered
recommendation of the Supervisory Board, dated
15 September 2004,

+ Nomination and revocation of Executive
Chairmen (Articles 15.2 and 15.3 of the Articles

of Association)

15.1 - The Company is administered by one or two
Executive Chairman or Chairmen, who may be but are
not required to be active partners in the Company. [f
there are two Executive Chairmen, any provision of
these Articles of Association mentioning “the Executive
Chairman” shall apply to each Executive Chairman.
The Executive Chairmen may act jointly or separately.
The Executive Chairman may be a natural person or
alegal person, which may be but is not required 10 be
an active partner.

15.2 - Tha Executive Chaimmen’s term of office is open-
ended.

During the Company's lifetime, the power to appoint
an Executive Chairman is exclusively reserved for the
active partners, acting on the Supervisory Board's rec-
ommendation. Each active partner may act separately
in this respect.

15.3 - The appointment of an Executive Chairman is
terminated in case of death, disability, legal prohibition,
receivership, or bankruptcy; if the appointment is
revoked; if the Executive Chairman resigns; or whenthe
Executive Chairman reaches 75 years of age.

The Company shall not be disscived if an Executive
Chairman's appointment is terminated for any reason
whatsoever.

An Executive Chairman who wishes ta resign must
notity the active partners and the Supervisory Board
thereof at least six months in advance, by registered
post, unless each of the active partners, after solicit-
ing the opinion of the Supervisory Board, has agreed
to reduce this notice period.

An Executive Chairman’s appointment can be revaked
only by an active partner, acting on the Supervisory
Board's considered recommendation. In the event
that the Supenvisory Board recommends against revo-
cation, the active partner in question must suspend its
decision for a period of at least six months. At the end
of this period, if it persists in its wish to revoke the
appointment of the Executive Chairman in question,
that active partner must again soficit the opinion of the
Supervisory Board, and once it has obtained a
tavourable recommendation from the Board, it may
revoke the appointment of that Executive Chairman.

At the Combined General Meeting of 5 June 2007, the
shareholders will be asked to amend these provisions
as follows:

15.3 - The appointment of an Executive Chairman is
terminated in case of death, disabilily, legal prohibition,
or due to the initiation of insolvency, receivership or
compulsory fiquidation proceedings against that Exec-
utive Chairman; if the appointment is revoked; if the
Executive Chairmman resigns; or when the Executive
Chairman reaches 75 years of age.

The Company shall not be dissolved if an Executive
Chairman's appointment is terminated for any reascn
whatsoever.

An Executive Chairman who wishes to resign must
notify the active partners and the Supervisory Board
thereof at least six months in advance, by registered
post, unless each of the aclive partners, after solicit-
ing the opinion of the Supervisory Board, has agreed
to reduca this notice period.

An Executive Chairman's appointment can be revoked
only by an active partner, acting on the Supervisory
Board's considered recornmendation. In the event that
the Supervisory Board recommends against revoca-
tion, the active partner in question must suspend its
decision for a period of at least six months. At the end
of this period, if it persists in its wish to revoke the
appointment of the Executive Chainmnan in question,
that active partner must again solicit the opinion of the
Supervisory Board, and once it has obtained a
favourabla recommendation from the Board, it may
revoke the appointment of that Executive Chairman.

+ Powers of the Executive Chairmen

{Article 16 of the Articles of Association)

Each Executiva Chairman is invested with the broad-
est of powers to act on the Company's behalf, in all cir-
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cumstances. Each Executive Chairman shall exercise
these powers within the scope of the corporate pur-
pose and subject 10 those powers expressly granted
by law to the Supervisory Board and to General Meet-
ings of shareholders.

+ Remuneration of the Executive Management
{Article 17 of the Articles of Association}

The Executive Chairman {or, where there is more than
one, each Executive Chairman} shall have the right to
receive remuneration fixed by the Articles of Assaciation
and, potentially, additional remuneration, the maximum
amount of which shall be determined by the Ordinary
CGeneral Meeting, with the approval of the active partner
or, if there are several active partners, with their unani-
mous approval. Under the terms of the Articles of Asso-
ciation, the gross annual remuneration of the Executive
Chairman (or, where there is more than one, of each
Executive Chairman) for the year shall not be more than
0.20% of the Company’s consolidated income before
tax for the previous financial year.

However; if there are more than two Executive Chair-
men, the combined total gross annual remuneration of
all Executive Chairmen shali not be more than 0.40% of
the Company's consolidated income before tax for the
pravious financial year. Within the maximum amounts
sel forth herein, the Management Board of the active
partner Emile Hermés SARL shall determing the effec-
tive amount of the annual remuneration of the Executive
Chairman {or, whera there is more than one, of each
Executive Chairman).

After unanimous appraval by the active partners, the
Ordinary General Meeting of 31 May 2001 decided to
afiocate to the Executive Chairmnan (or, where there is
morg than one, 1o each Executive Chairman) gross
annual remuneration in addition to the remuneration in
a maximum amount of €457,347.05. This cefling is
indexed each year, but can only be adjusted upwards.
Since 1 January 2002, this amount has been indexed to
growth in the Comparny's consofdated sales for the pre-
vious financial year, at constant exchange rates and on
the same scope of consolidation, by comparison with
sales for the next-to-last financial year. The Manage-
ment Board of Emile Hermés SARL, active partner, sets
the effective amount of the annual additionaf remunera-
ton payable to the Executive Chairman (or, where there
is mare than one, to each Executive Chaiman) within
the limits of the cefing defined herein,

b - Supervisory Board of Hermés International
{summary of Articles 18 to 22 of the Articles of
Association}

The Company is governed by a Supervisory Board con-

sisting of three to fifteen members selected from
armong shareholders who are not active partners, legal
representatives of an active partner, or Executive Chair-
men, and who have offered to serve in that capacity.
Supenvisory Board members are appointed by the
Ordinary General Meeting of shareholders.

All Supervisory Board appointments are renewed every
three years during the Ordinary General Meeting.

The appointments of Supervisory Board members can
be revoked by a resolution adopted by the General
Meeting only for cause, on the joint recommendation of
the active partners, acting by unanimous consent, and
the Suparvisory Board.

The Supenisory Board exercises ongoing control over
the Campany’s management. For this purpose, it has
the same powers as the Statutory ‘Auditors and
receives the same documents as the Auditors, at the
same time as the Auditors.

In addition, the Executive Management must submit to
the Supervisory Board a detalled report on the Com-
pany's operations 2t least once a year.

The Supenvsory Board submils to the active partners
for their consideration its considered recommendation
on the nomination of any Executive Chairman of the
Company and, in case of an Executive Chairman's res-
ignation, on reducing the notice period.

Each year, the Supervisory Board determines the pro-
posed appropriation of net income to be submitted to
the General Meeting.

The Supervisory Board approves or rejects any pro-
posed new wording of certain clauses of tha Articles of
Association of Ernile Hermas SARL by a three-quarters
migjority of members present or represented.

The active partner must consult the Supervisory Board
prior 10 making any decision on the following matters:
- strategic options;

- consolidated, operating and investment budgets; and
- proposals to the General Meeting to distribute share
premiums, reserves and retained eamings.

Each year, the Supenvisory Board presents to the annual
Crdinary General Meeting of shareholders a report in
which it comments on the Company’s management
and draws attention to any inconsistencies or inaccura-
cies identified in the financial staterments for the year.
The Supenvisory Board may convene a general meet-
ing of shareholders whenever it deems this appropriate.
The functions exercised by the Supervisory Board do
not antail any interference with the Executive Manage-
ment, or any Bability arising from the management's
actions or from the results of such actions.

The Supervisory Board meets when convened by its
Chairman or by the Executive Management, whanaver
required for the Company's best interest but no less
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than twice per year, at the Company's registered office
or at any other place specified in the notice of meeting.
Notices are served by any means providing legally valid
proof in busingss matters, at least seven business days
before the meeting. This period of time may be short-
ened by unanimous consent of the Chairman or a Vice-
Chairman of the Supervisory Board, the active partners
and the Executive Management.

Any member of the Supervisory Board may give a proxy
to one of his colleagues to reprasent him at a Board
meeting, by any means providing tegally valid proof in
business matters. Each member may hold only one
proxy during a given meeting. Thesa provisions are
applicable io the permanent representative of a legal
entity that is a member of the Supenvisory Board.

The Supervisory Board is duly convened only if a quo-
rum consisting of at least half of its members is present
or represented.

Resolutions are adopted by a majority of the votes of
members present or represented. However, the Super-
visory Board must approve or reject any proposed new
wording of certain clauses of the Articles of Association
of Emile Hermés SARL by a three-quarters majority of
members present or represented.

The Executive Management must be convened to
Supervisory Board meetings and may attend such
meetings, but it does not have the right to participate in
the discussion and to vote.

The deliberations of the Supervisory Board are recorded
in minutes, which are entered in a special intialled reg-
ister and signed by the Chairman and the secretary.

¢ - General Meetings of Hermés International
{Article 24 of the Articles of Association)

24.1 - General meetings are convened under the
conditions laid down by law.

They are held at the registered office or at any other
placa specified in the notice of meeting.

24.2 - The right to participate in general meetings is
subordinated 10 the shareholder’s registration in the
Company's books or by the shareholder’s filing, at
the place specified in the notice of meeting, the
centificate evidencing the unavailability of his bearer
shares, at least three business days before the date
of the meeting. All proxies must also be filed at the
same place, within the same pericd of time.

Persons invited by the Executive Management or by
tha Chairman of the Supervisory Board may also
attend general meetings.

The active partners may attend general meetings of
shareholders. Active partners that are legat antities are
reprasented by a legal represeniative or by any
person, shareholder or otherwise, designated thereby.

24.3 - General meetings are chaired by the Chairman
of the Supervisory Board or, in his absence, by one of
the Vice-Chairmen of the Board, or in their absence,
by an Executive Chairman,

24.4 - The ordinary and extraordinary general
meetings, duly convened in accerdance with the
conditions specified by law, carry out their
responsibilities in accordance with the law.

24.5 - Except for resolutions pertaining to the
nomination and revacation of Supervisory Board
members, the nomination and revocation of the
Statutory Auditors, the appropriation of net profit for
the year and the approval of related-party
agreements that are subject to shareholders’
approval, no resolution adopted by the General
Meeting shall be valid unless it is approved by the
active partners no later than at the end of the General
Meeting that voted on the relevant resolution.

The Company's Executive Managemeant has all
powers duty to record of such approval.

At the Combined General Meeting of 5§ June 2007,
the shareholders will be asked to amend these
provisions as follows:

24.1 - General meetings are convened under the
conditions laid down by law.

They are held at the registered office or at any other
place specified in the notice of mesting.

24.2 - The right to participate in general meelings is
subordinated to registered shares being entered in
the Company’s register or bearer shares being
registered in a securities account opened with an
authonsed financial intermediary, no later than three
business days before the date of the meeting (before
12:00 a.m., Paris time.

Shareholders owning bearer shares must obtain an
admittance certificate from the authorised financial
intermediary evidencing the registration of their shares,
which s attached to the postal vote or proxy form.
Shareholders may vote by mail or by proxy; postal
vote and proxy forms must be received by the
Company no later than three days before the date of
the meeting.

Persons invited by the Executive Management or by
the Chairman of the Supervisory Board may also
attend general meetings. The aclive partners may
attend general meetings of shareholders. Active
partners that are legal enlities are represented by a
legal representative or by any person, shareholder or
otherwise, designated thereby.

24.3 - General meetings are chaired by the Chairman
of the Supervisory Board or, in his absence, by one of
the Vice-Chairmen of the Board, or in their absence,
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by the Executive Chairman.

24.4 - The ordinary and extraordinary general
meetings, duly convened in accordance with the
conditions specitied by law, carry out their
respansibilities in accordance with the law.

24.5 - Except for resolutions pertaining to the
nomination and revocation of Supervisory Board
members, the nomination and revocation of the
Statutory Auditors, the appropriation of net income
for the year and the approval of refated-party
agreements that are subject to shareholders’
approval, no resolution adopted by the general

meeling shall be valid uniess it is approved by the
active partners no later than at the end of the general
meeting that voted on the refevant resolution.

The Company's Executive Management has all
powers duly to record of such approval,

d - Partners in Hermés Internationatf

The Company has two classes of partners:

- shareholders, who are “imited partners”;

— active partners (since 1 April 2006, there has been
only one active partner: Emile Harmés SARL).

Emile Hermés SARL is a société & responsabilité fimi-
tée & capital variable {limited company with variable
capital). Its partners are the direct descendants of
Emile-Maurice Hermés and his wife. The Company's
Executive Chairman is Mr Jean-Louis Dumas, a grand-
son ot Emile-Maurice Hermas. The Company is gov-
emead by a Managemen! Board.

The Company was created on 2 November 1989, ltis
registered with the Paris Commercial and Company
Register under number 352 258 115 Paris. ls regis-
tered office is located at 23, rue Boissy-d’Anglas,
75008 Paris, France.

The authorised share capital is €343,840 and the
statutory share capital at 31 December 2006 was
€83,488.

ht is divided into 5,218 shares with a par value of €16
each. As at 31 December 2006, Emie Hermés SARL
had total assets of €6,262,174.21 inchxding nat income
of €1,375,107 .45 for the year then ended.

+ Corporate purpose

The Company's sole purpose is:

-10 serve as active partner and, if applicable, as Exec-
utive Chairman of Hermés Intemational;

- potentially to own an equity interest in Hermas inter-
national; and

- to carry out all transactions in view of pursuing and
accomplishing these aclivities and to ascertain that
any liquid assets it may hold are appropriately
managed.

Only the following may be partners in the Company:
- descendants of Mr Emile-Maurice Hermas and his
wife, née Julie Hollande; and

- their spouses, but only as beneficial owners of the
shares.

OPERATION OF EMILE HERMES SARL, ACTIVE PARTNER

In the light of the Company’s purpose, no person shall
be a partner if, for each share he owns in the Com-
pany. he does not have on depasit in the corporate
accounts:

—anumber of non-dismembered Hermes Intemational
shares unencumbered by any liens or commitments lo
third parties equal to 8,000 (nine thousand);

- or the beneficial or legal ownership of a number of
Hermés International shares unencumbered by any
liens or commitments to parties equal to 18,000 {eigh-
teen thousand).

* Powers

In accordance with Article 14-5 of the Arlicles of Asso-
ciation, it is company policy that the Executive Chair-
man of Emile Hermis shall act in accordance with the
Management Board's recommendations in exercising
the following powers:

- nomination and revocation of the Executive Man-
agement of Hermés Intemational, on the considered
recommendation of that company’s Supervisory
Board;

- on the Supervisory Board's recommendation.

« defining Hermés International's strategic options,

* getermining the consolidated operating and invest-
ment budgsts of Harmés International,

» deciding on any proposal to the General Meeting of
Hermés Intemational pertaining to the appropriation of
share premiums, reserves or retained eamings;

- formutating recommendations to the Executive Man-
agement of Hermis International on alt issues of gen-
eral interest for the Group;

- authorising any loans of Hermés International when-
ever the amount of such loans excoeeds 10% of the
amount of the consolidated net worth of the Hermés
Group, as determined based on the consoiidated finan-
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cial statemeants drawn up from the latest approved
accounts (the “net worth™};

- authorising any sureties, endorsements or guarantees
and any pledges of collateral and encumbrances on the
property of Hermés International, whenever the claims
guaranteed amount to more than 10% of the "net
worth™;

- authorising the creation of any company or the acqui-
silion of an interest in any commercial, industrial, finan-
cial, movable or immovable property, or any other
operation, in any form whatsoever, whenever the
amount of the investment in question is more than 10%
of the “net worth™; and

~ approving the resolutions adopted by the General
Meeting of Hermés International except those relating
to the nomination and revocation of members of the
Supervisory Board of Hermés Intermnational, the nomi-
nation and revocation of the Statutory Auditors, the
appropriation of net profits for the year and the approval
of related-party agreements that are subject to approval
by the shareholders.

The Management Board shall adopt resolutions by a
simple majority of members present or represented. In
the event of a tie, the Executive Chairman shall cast the
deciding vote.

+ Joint Council

The Executive Management of Herméas international or
the Chairman of the Supervisory Board of Hermmés Inter-
national shall convene a joint council meeting of the
Company’s Management Board and of Hermas Inter-
national's Supervisory Board whenever they deem it
appropriate.

The joint council is an institution designed to enable
broad collaborative efforts between ihe active part-
ners’ Management Board, an internal body with a need
to know the main aspects of Hermés International's
management, and the Supendsory Board, which is
appainted by shareholders.

The joint council has knowledge of afl matters that it
addresses or that are submitted thereto by the party
who convened the conference, but does nol, in the
decision-making process, have the right to act as a sub-
stitute for those bodies to which such powers are
ascribed by law or by the Articles of Association of the
Company and of Emile Hermas SARL. The joint coun-
cil of the Management Board and Supervisory Board
does not in itself have decision-making powers as such.
It acts exclusively as a collaborative body.

Al their discretion, the Management Board and Super-
visory Board of Hermés International may make all
decisions or issue all recommendations within their
jurisdiction in a joint council meeting.

DOCUMENTS ON DISPLAY

During ths lifs of this Annual Report, the shareholders
may consult the following documents relating to Her-
més Intemational, or a copy of such documents, at the
Company's main administrative office, preferably by
appointment:

- the Company’s Articles of Association;
— the Annuat Reports for the two previous years.

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Shareholders may obtain information on the Hermés
Group by contacting:

Mr Lionel Martin-Guinard

Deputy Finance Manager

Hermiés International

24, rue du Faubourg-Saint-Honoré, 75008 Paris.
Tél.: +33 (011 40 17 49 26 —Fax: +33 (0}1 4017 4954
e-mail: lionet. martin.guinard@hermes.com

Financial information website:
www.hermes-internaticnal.com
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Persons Responsible

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE FOR INFORMATION CONTAINED
IN THE SHELF-REGISTRATION DOCUMENT

Mr Patrick Thomas, Executive Chairman

DECLARATION BY PERSONS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SHELF-REGISTRATION DOCUMENT

To the best of my knowledge, having taken all reason- I have obtained a letter from the Statutory Auditors
able care to ensure that such is the case, | hereby cer- certitying that they have verified the financial and
tify that the information contained in this sheif-registration accounting information provided in this shelf-registra-
document is in accordance with the facts and contains tion document and that they have read the document
na omission likely to materially affect its import. as a whole.

Paris, 23 April 2007
The Executive Chairman
Patrick Thomas

/
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Auditors

PRINCIPAL STATUTORY AUDITORS

Deloitte & Associés

185, avenue Charles-de-Gaulie

92200 Neuilly-sur-Seine

Represenied by Mr David Dupont-Noel

First appointed at the Annua! General Meeting of 20
December 1982

Term of appointment expires at the Annual General
Meeting convened to approve the 2010 accounts.
Member, Compagnie Régionale des Commissaires
aux Comptes de Versailles.

Didier Kling & Associés

41, avenue de Friedland

75008 Parig

Represented by Messrs Didier Kling and Christophe
Bonte

First appointed at the Annual General Meeting of
31 May 1999.

Term of appointment expires at the Annual General
Meeting convened to approve the 2010 accounts.
Member, Compagnie Régionale des Commissaires
aux Comptes de Paris.

ALTERNATE AUDITORS

BEAS

7/9 villa Houssay,

92524 Nevilly-sur-Seine

First appointed at the Annual General Meeting of
2 June 2005.

Temm of appointment expires at the Annual General
Meeling convened to approve the 2010 accounts.

Mr Gérard Noél

11, rue Eugéne-Gonon

77000 Melun

First appointed at the Annual General Meeting of 31
May 1999.

Term of appointment expires at the Annual General
Meeting convened to approve the 2010 accounts.
(Formerly principal Statutory Auditor from 30 Apnl 1969
until 31 May 1999}

Resigned during 2006.

The Principat Statutory Auditors and Alternate Auditors serve for a term of six years.
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INFORMATION ON FEES PAID TO AUDITORS AND ADVISORS
Fees paid 1o the statutory auditors and to members of their networks in 2006 are broken daown as follows:
in malions of ewros

Réseau Deloitte Didier Kling & Associés
2006 Alloc, 05 Alloc. 206 Alloc. 2005 Alloc.

Auditing

Auditing of accounts 1.1 28% tA 9% G 100% 0.1 100%
— Hermés International

{parent company) .2 19% 0.3 25% 03 2% a1 100%
- Fully-consolidated subsidiaries c.o 60% 08 66% nm 26% - -
Other logal and related engagements 0.1 8% Q0 0% - - - -

- Hermés intemational

(parent company) 0.0 % a0 0% - - - -

- Fully-consofidated subsidiaries a1 6% 0.0 0% - - - -
Sub-total i.2 96% 1.1 91% o1 100%, 0.1 100%
Other services

Legal, tax and labour matters rm 4% 0.1 9% - - - -
Sub-total N 4% a1 9% - - - -
TOTAL 12 100% 12 100% 0.1 100% 0.1 100%

om: ot matesial.

The imbalance between the two audit firms is due to the fact that Deloitte is in charge of auditing for nearly all of the
Hermés Group’s foreign subsidiaries.
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Cross-reference table

The following table cross-references this document with the main headings required under EC regulation 809/2004
enacting the terms of the European Parfiament’s “Prospeclus® directive (2000/7 1/EC).
fterns that are not applicable to Hermeés Internationat are marked "N/A”.

Vol Page Heading in Annex 1 of Reguiation EC 809/2004
2 98 1, PERSONS RESPONSIBLE
2 2 2. IDENTIFICATION OF THE STATUTORY AUDITORS
1 3333 3, SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
1 G8105
4, RISK FACTORS
1 9293 4.1, Legal risks
1 70-77 4.2, Industrial and environmental fisks
2 13-22
2 11517 4.3, Liquidiity risks
2 i12-n7 4.4, Market risk (inlerest rate and currency exchange rate fisk}
2 3435 4.5. Operating risks
5. INFORMATION ABOUT THE ISSUER
1 17-23 5.1. History and development of the Company
i 3233
2 19
190 5.2. Investments
6. BUSINESS OVERVIEW
1 3257 6.1. Principal activities
1 62-68 6.2. Principal markels
1 @ 6.3. Exceptional factors
2 3435 6.4. Extend of any dependence
2 34 6.5. Basis for any staterments made by the Compary regarding its compeltitive pasition
7. ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE
1 2435 7.1. Brief description of the Group
2 9
2 128-130  7.2. Lis! of the Company’s subsidiaries
8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
2 12 8.1. Material tangible fixed assats, either existing or planned
2 102-110
1 7077 B.2. Environmentat issues that may affect Company's utiisation of its property, ptant anc equipment
.2 122
9. OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
1 9t 9.1. Financial condition
1 859 9.2. Operating results
10. CAPITAL RESOURCES
T T 10.1. Information about the Company’s capital resources (both shodt- and long-term)
2 35-86 10.2. Sources and amounts of the Company’s cash flows
2 115118 10.3. Information on the Company’s bomowing requirements and funding structure
MR 10.4. Information regarding any restrictions on the use of capital rescurces that have materially affected, or could materially
affact, the Company’s operations, directly or indirectly
2 115 10.5. Information regarding anticipated sources of funds
1 a2 11. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, PATENTS AND LICENCES
1 9495 12. TREND INFORMATION
NFA 13. PROFIT FORECASTS OR ESTIMATES
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Tome Page
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36-40
191-127

34
N/A
2 198

58-55
2 105-146
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14. ADMINISTRATIVE, MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISORY BODIES AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
14.1. Administrative, management and supenvisory bodies

14.2, Conflicts of inlerest within administrative, management and supervisory bodies

15. REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
15.1. Compensation paid 1o executive officers and drectors
15.2. Tatal amounts set aside or accrued to provide pension, retirerent or simiar benefits

16. OPERATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE, MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISORY BODIES
16.1. Date of expiration of curen? term of office
16.2. Information aboul service contracts with members of the adminisirative, management and supenisory bodies
16.3. Information about the Company's audit and remuneration committees
16.4. A staterment as to whether the Company complies with the corporate govermnance regime in its country
of incorporation

17. EMPLOYEES
17.1. Number ol employees

17.2. Sharehokdings and stock options

17.3. Detafls of amangements for involving the employees in the Company’s capital

18. MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS
18.1. Sharehoiders Name of any shareholders who hold more than 5% of the share capital or voting rights
18.2. Differences in voting rights N/A
18.3. Control of the Company
18.4. Description of any amangements, known ta the Company, the operation of which could lead
to a change in control

19. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

20. FINANCIAL INFORMATION CONCERNING THE COMPANY'S ASSETS AND LIABILITIES,
" FINANCIAL POSITION AND PROFITS AND LOSSES

20,1, Historical financial information

20.2. Pro forma financial information

20.3. FAnancial statements

20.4, Auditing of historical annual financial information

205, Age of latest audited financial information

20.6. Inferim and other financial information

20.7. Dwvidend policy

20.8. Lega! and arbitration proceedings

20.9. Significant change in the issuer’s financial or trading position

21. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
21.1. Share capital
21.2. Memorandum ang Articles of Association

22, MATERIAL CONTRACTS

23. THIRD PARTY INFORMATION AND STATEMENT BY EXPERTS AND DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTEREST
24. DOCUMENTS ON DISPLAY

25. INFORMATION ON HOLDINGS

ADDMONAL LEGAL INFORMATION 203



Information incorporated by reference

Pursuan! to article 28 ot EC reguation No. 809-2004
of 29 April 2004, this shelf-registration document incor-
porates by reference the following information by ref-
erence, to which tha reader is invited to refer:

- for the year ended 31 December 2005: the consoli-
dated financial statements, showing the quantitative
impact of the transition to International Financial
Reponting Standards (IFRS} and the rutes for first-time
adoption of IFRS together with the parent company
financial statements and the statutory auditars’ reports
thereon, which appear on pages 71 to 130, 18510 203,
and 207 and 208, respectively, of the shelf-registration
document filed with the Autorités des Marchés
Financiers on 27 April 2006 under number R06-041;

—1the recongciliations between the 2004 financial state-
ments under French GAAP and IFRS, which appear on

pages 117 to 130 of the shelf-registration document
filed with the Autorités des Marchés Financiers on
27 April 2006 under number R06-041;

- for the year endad 31 December 2005: the consol-
idated financial statements and statutory auditors’
report thereon, which appear on pages 131 to 156 and
page 157, respectively, of the shel-registration docu-
ment fled with the Autorités des Marchés Financiers
on 27 April 2006 under number RO6-041;

All other information incorporated by reference into
this shelf-registration document is replaced or updated
by the information contained herein. This shelf-regis-
tration document may be consulted under the condi-
tions described on page 196 herein, under the heading
“Docurments on Display™.
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